
Page 1 of 5 

AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, December 8, 2020, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1263 

 
 
The City Board of Adjustment will be held in the Tulsa City Council Chambers and by 
videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Members of the public may attend the meeting in the Tulsa City Council Chamber but 
are encouraged to attend and participate in the Board of Adjustment meeting via 
videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining from a computer, tablet, or 
smartphone. 
 
 
December 8th: 
 
Join Videoconference: https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa2/boa-gotomeeting-in-

council-chambers-december-8th  
  
Join Teleconference by dialing: +1 (872) 240-3212  
 
Participants must then enter the following Access Code: 996-486-605 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/996486605  
 
NOTE: In the event the audio or video feed becomes unavailable during this meeting, or if 
agenda items have not been heard by 5:00 pm, the agenda items not yet heard at that time 
shall be continued, and the meeting reconvened at 1:00 pm on Wednesday, December 9, 2020.   
 
December 9th: 
In the event the meeting is reconvened on Wednesday December 9, it will be held in the Tulsa 
City Council Chambers and by videoconferencing and teleconferencing. The links for a 
reconvened meeting on December 9 are: 
 
Join Videoconference: https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-

chambers-december-9th  
  

Join Teleconference by dialing: +1 (224) 501-3412 
 
Participants must then enter the following Access Code: 453-083-405 

 
 

https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa2/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-december-8th
https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa2/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-december-8th
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/996486605
https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-december-9th
https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-december-9th


Page 2 of 5 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of October 27, 2020 (Meeting No. 1261). 
2. Approval of Minutes of November 10, 2020 (Meeting No. 1262). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
3. 23022—Lubarje, LLC – Todd Maxwell 

Appeal of the Administrative Decision denying permit ZCO-067561-2020 for a 
Medical Marijuana Dispensary (Section 70.140). LOCATION: 7315 South 
Memorial Drive East (CD 7) 

 
4. 23029—Eller & Detrich – Andrew Shank 

Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued in the Letter of Deficiency written 
September 30, 2020 for permit application SIGN-070484-2020, stating that the 
existing dynamic display off-premise outdoor sign, located in the River Design 
Overlay (RDO-2), requires a permit and a Variance to replace the tri-fold dynamic 
display sign with LED dynamic Display (Section 70.140) OR in the alternative a 
Variance from Section 80.060-B.1 of the Code to “update an existing non-
conforming tri-fold dynamic display off- premise outdoor advertising sign in a River 
Design Overlay District to an LED dynamic display sign”. LOCATION: 9904 South 
Riverside Parkway East (CD 2) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
5. 23030—Jenna Bromley 

Variance of the required 25-foot street setback in an RS-3 District (Section 5.030, 
Table 5-3).  LOCATION:  2432 East 13th Street South  (CD 4) 

 
6. 23031—Randall Slankard 

Special Exception to permit the alteration, expansion or enlargement of a structure 
with an existing non-conforming side setback (Section 80.030-D).  LOCATION: 
117 South Louisville Avenue East  (CD 4) 

 
7. 23032—Eller & Detrich – Lou Reynolds 

Special Exception to permit Low-Impact Medical Marijuana processing (Low-
impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the CBD District (Section 15.020, Table 
15-2).  LOCATION: 621 South Kenosha Avenue East  (CD 4) 

 
8. 23034—Tom Neal 

Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to exceed one story or 18 
feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate (Section 
90.090-C); Variance to reduce the required 35 foot setback from East 15th Street 
(Section 5.030, Table 5-3).  LOCATION: 1502 South Carson Avenue West  (CD 9) 



Page 3 of 5 

9. 23035—Tom Neal 
Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-3 District (Section 
45.031-D); Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to exceed one 
story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate. 
(Section 90.090-C); Variance to allow the floor area of a detached Accessory 
Dwelling Unit to exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal 
residential structure (Section 45.030-A2  &  Section 45.031-D6.a);  Variance to 
allow more than 30% coverage by a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit in the rear 
setback in an RS-3 District (Section 90.090-C).  LOCATION: 1524 South Trenton 
Avenue East  (CD 9) 

 
10. 23037—EnKorp, LLC 

Special Exception to allow a carport in the street yard and street setback in an RS-
3 District with modifications to its allowable dimensions (Section 90.090-C.1).  
LOCATION: 3814 West 41st Street South  (CD 2) 
 

11. 23038—Brian Jessel 
Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height in a front street 
setback (Section 45.080-A); Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway 
width (Section 55.090-F); Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface 
material (Section 55.090-F).  LOCATION: 7147 East King Street North  (CD 3) 

 
12. 23039—Apodaca Remodeling 

Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width  (Section 55.090-F).  
LOCATION: 3515 East 100th Street South   (CD 8) 

 
13. 23040—Matt Bendel 

Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & Institutional/Governmental Service Use 
or Similar Use to permit a spiritual counseling and charitable support facility and 
food bank in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2).  LOCATION: 4920 South 
Quaker Avenue East  (CD 9) 

 
14. 23041—Hall Estill – Amanda Lowe 

Special Exception to permit Moderate-Impact Medical Marijuana processing 
(Moderate-impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the IL District (Section 15.020, 
Table 15-2).  LOCATION: 1711 North Sheridan Road East  (CD 3) 

 
15. 23043—James Dupree 

Special Exception to permit Commercial/Vehicle Sales & Service/Personal Vehicle 
Sales & Rentals use in a CS District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2); Variance to 
permit the outdoor storage and display of merchandise  in a CS District within 300 
feet of an abutting R District (Section 15.040-A).  LOCATION: 436 South Utica 
Avenue East  (CD 4) 

  



Page 4 of 5 

16. 23044—Jimmy Wheeler 
Variance to allow  the top plate of a detached accessory building  to exceed 10 feet 
in height (Section 90.090.C); Variance to allow the floor area of  detached 
accessory buildings to exceed 40% of the floor area of the principal residential 
structure (Section 45.030-A).  LOCATION:  3909 West. Admiral Boulevard  (CD 1) 

 
17. 23045—M. Scott Pohlenz 

Special Exception to permit the alteration, expansion or enlargement of a structure 
with an existing non-conforming side setback (Section 80.030-D);  Variance of the 
25-foot rear setback in an RS-2 District (Section 5.030, Table 5-3).  LOCATION:  
2251 East 26th Street South  (CD 4) 

 
18. 23046—Josh Miller 

Variance to allow the continued use of a non-all-weather parking surface 
previously approved in BOA-22557 and BOA-22336 (Section 55.090-F).  
LOCATION:  South of the SE/c of East 31st Street South and Riverside Parkway 
(Gathering Place South of Crow Creek)  (CD 9) 

 
19. 23047—Tanner Consulting, LLC 

Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width on the lot inside the 
street setback (Section 55.090-F).  LOCATION:  3751 East 115th Place South  
(CD 8) 

 
20. 23048—Tanner Consulting, LLC 

Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width on the lot inside the 
street setback (Section 55.090-F).  LOCATION:  11541 South Marion Avenue East  
(CD 8) 

 
21. 23049—Justin Kingsley 

Variance to permit a swimming pool within the required 35-foot side street setback 
(Section 5.030, Table 5-3  & Section 90.090, Table 90-1).  LOCATION:  1306 East 
26th Street South  (CD 4) 

 
 
22. 23050—Cody Welch 

Minor Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan for a Moderate-
Impact Medical Marijuana processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing & Industry 
Use) in the IL District (Section 70.120).  LOCATION:  165 South 122nd Avenue 
East  (CD 3) 

 
23. 23051—William Bell 

Special Exception to permit a 12-foot wall in the front street setback and a 10-foot 
wall around the perimeter (Section 45.080-A); Variance to allow a wall to be 
located inside the City of Tulsa right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Section 
90.090-A).  LOCATION:  3514 South Yale Avenue East  (CD 9) 

 



Page 5 of 5 

24. 23052—Back Land Use Planning – Carolyn Back 
Variance to reduce the required 15-foot side yard setback (Section 5.030-B, Table 
Note 3).  LOCATION:  1917 East Archer Street North  (CD 3) 

 
25. 23053—Back Land Use Planning – Carolyn Back 

Variance to reduce the required 15-foot side yard setback (Section 5.030-B, Table 
Note 3).  LOCATION:  1003 North Quincy Avenue East  (CD 1) 

 
26. 23054—Back Land Use Planning – Carolyn Back 

Variance to reduce the required 15-foot side yard setback (Section 5.030-B, Table 
Note 3).  LOCATION:  1412 East King Street North  (CD 1) 

 
27. 23055—Eller & Detrich – Nathalie Cornett 

Variance to allow a roof sign in the CBD District (Section 60.020-L).  LOCATION:  
525 South Main Street  (CD 9) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 

CD = Council District 
 
NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, 
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and deposited in 
case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning Office, INCOG. All electronic devices must 
be silenced during the Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


cs
OL

SF ¿. l. 
^- ^

|rrr--rrrrr-l
tl
tl
I
I

CS

PUD.196

RS.3
PU

PU

PUD-1 .A

U -c

PUD,179

SUBJECT TRACT

79-B

PUD-179.Y

at,

PUD.179-B

i
I

p
I

Tco
t(,ro

Ã
=¡

t_

PUD.1
P_U

,
AG RM.1

r
I
I
I
I

OL

PU

E 75 SrS

RS-3 -236C

PU B
I
I
I-

I
I Ø (t, an (Dat,

s7s

AG I
I
I

E77STS

U

s

AGI

leuo-ass

Feet
0 200 400

IFL- l/

BOA-23022
18-13 12

3,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8312 Case Number: BOA-23022
CZM: 53

CD: 7
HEARING DATE: 121812020 (Continued from 1111012020 1:00 PM)

APPLICANT: Todd Maxwell

ACTION REQUESTED: Appeal of the Administrative Decision denying permit ZCO-067561-2020 tor
a Medical Marijuana Dispensary (Sec. 70.140)

LOCATIONI 7315 S MEMORIAL DR E ZONED: CS,OL

PRESENT USE: Restaurant TRAGT SIZE: 67914.67 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 2 LESS W40 THEREOF BLK 2, EL PASEO RESUB L2-381 SKWIEW
ACRES

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center " and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
íncrease economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit
hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located South of the SE/c of E. 73rd St
S. and S. Memorial Dr.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is Appeal of the Administrative Decision denying permit ZCO-
067561-2020 for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary (Sec. 70.140)

3.e,
REVTSEù 1L/24/2020



Section 7A.140 Appeals of Administrative Decisions

70.140-A Authority
Appeals of administrative (staff-level) decisions on site plans go to the planning
commission (See 5-Z-Q,-Q59:-çJ" The board of adjustment is authorized to hear and
decide all other appeals where it is alleged there has been an error in any order,
requirement, decision or determination made by the land use administrator, the
development administrator or any other administrative offìcial in the
administration, interpretat¡on or enforcement of this zoning code.

Figure 7A-7: Appeals of Administrative Decisions (Generolly)

*within'10 
doys of

dußion bdng rypealed

hwring notíre:

newspapø,moìled

***

7û.140-G Hearing and Final Decision

1. The board of adjustment must hold a public hearing on the appeä|.

2. Following the close of the public hearing the board of adjustment must make
its findings and täke äct:on on ûte appeal.

3, ln exercising the appeal power, the board of adjustment has all the powers of
the administrative officialfrom whom the appeal is taken. The board of

adjustment may affirm or may, upon the concurring vote of at least 3
members, reverse, wholly or in part, or modifi7 the decision being appealed.

¡1. ln acting on the appeal, the board of a-djustment must grãnt to the official's
decision a presumption of correctness, placing the burden of persuasion of
error on the appellant.

70.1 40-H Review Criteria
The decision being appealed may be reversed or wholly or partly modified only if
the board of adjustment finds that the land use administrator, the development
administrator or other administrative official erred.

3,3

File Âpplicatian with
[¡nd Use Administrator

and Adninistrative
0ficlal*

REVTSEO LL/3/2O2O



The applicant representing the proposed dispensary at7315 S. Memorial Dr. is appealing the denial
of the permit, ZCO-067561-2020, for a dispensary. The denial is based on the existence of a Zoning
Clearance Permit issued at 7309 S. Memorial Ave, ZCO-067758-2020.

The Development Administrator has been asked to prepare material explaining their position which
will be sent to Board members as an addendum to their packets.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (affirm/reverse) the Administrative Decision issued by the Development
Administrator denying permit ZCO-067561-2020 for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary (Sec. 70J40)

Finding that the Development Administrator (acted appropriately/erred) in the Administrative
Decision denying permit ZCO-067561-2020 for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary (Sec. 70.140)

3,q

7309 S. {tllemarîal
!
a
a

Subiect Tnct: 73ts
g Memoriol

E 73SrS

I

REVTSED r7/3/2O2O



Facing South on Memorial Dr.

FøcÍng North on MemorÍolDrive

3,5



Subject property

l¡. ¡ ' .,'-.;.
:i ..:

Property locdted 7309 S. MemorÍøl Dr. Property wds issued ø Zoning Clearance Permit (ZCO-067758-

2020) for a Medical Marijuand Dispensdry.

3.v



City of Tulsa
175 E 2nd St., Su¡tê f450

Tulsa, OK 74103
(918) s96-94s6

Locetion Address Parcel Number

Expiration

Pe rn tr N o. ZCO-(F?7S&2020
PermttType:Tonlnr

Work Classtfi cotlon: Gornmcrtial

Pennitsùotu$ lssued

lssuc Date: 09lO?/.1020

7309 S MEMORIAL DR E, Tulsa, OK 74133 7s625831205785

CÕntacts

Kevin Hale

1319 e 6th street, tulsa, OK74120
(918)764-9996 kev¡n @ 1a rchitectu re.com

nt

Description: Existing use is a mercantile furniture store,

proposed use is a medical marijuana dispensary

Fees Amount

Commerc¡al Zoning Clearance

Permit and Licensing System

Maintenance Fee

Record Retention Fee

System Development Fee

s78.00

s4.00

57.s0

S10.46

Total: $ee.e6

$o.oo

0.00

Valuation:

Total Sq Feet: For Rlght Of Waç (918) s96-9630
Buildingf,frades: {9X8} 596-9656

Pavments Añt Pa¡d

Total Fees

Check # 970245020
s9e.e6
s99,96

Amount Due: so.o0

Additional lnformation

Proposed Use Type(s): Other (see Descr¡be Proposed Use)

Describe Proposed Use in Detail: Medical Marijuana Dispensary

Zoning Use: CommerciallRetail Sales/Medical Marijuana Dispensary

zon¡ng permit Notes: Approved for Commercial/Retail Sales/Medical Marijuana Dispensary as an allowable use by right in a CS zoned

districi. Accept applicant's verif¡cation of the 1,000' spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from another medical

mar¡juana dispensary. This is a zoning clearance perm¡t as to use only. This is neither a building permit nor a certificate of occupancy,

Other code provisions including but not limited to platting, parking, setbacks, spacing, landscaping and screening may apply upon

owner's submittal of complete building andlor site plans'

September 02,2020

lssued By: Braden Cole Date

,t,\
September 02, 2020

Authorized Signature

City of Tulsa, 175EZnd St., Tulsa, OK

Date

Page 1 of 1



CITY OF TULSA
ZONING CLEARANGE ONLY

PERMIT APPLICATION

Date: 8,,1.3172

AIP#:

Note: Ploase print or type all data

AoonEssrosero*ro ?3lf 5. MfnoÉral bÉtt(, surreNuusER-
fl ResrorNrhL fi;ouur^.^l No. or p¡-nHs I No. or Pnces or oN¡ ser or Puns & Sprclo,.or,o*., Z

I
AccouNr No. (rrAPPLToAøte¡: l0OS{ 1
1ulg, sr*, OlL ,,r7últtlAoDREss

PHoNE tît8í?{tl.4Z-7o MoBILE tt rnx (

Ep¡ru1AooRess:

LEot DEscRlprtot¡; LrZ Lets @4o' 4*vno( ßt!,< Z
LoT L BLocK z

AODlIION

Jçn t€lfu1go Zrs*b U.7 Bt 5k*¡u'icr¿¡

BoARD oF ADJUSTMÉNT NO.

SPEctArExcEPtoN Y E

VARIANcE YEI ND APPROVALDATE:

ru( P.U.D. No.

WILL rnls se lN ADuLT ENTERTATNMENT E$TABLIsHMENT f] yes

Ane vou pr.¡¡¡HlNc A use cHANe E onlv? [ 
"r" 

f] no

ARe vou pul,rnrNc NEw coNsrRucroN oR ENLARGEMENT oF EXslNc coNsrnucloN (lncluono eenxtno)? il vt" flruo

WHAT ts rHE HETGHT FR.M THE GRouND To rHE Top oF THE *ALL oF THE AccEssoRY srRucru*rf 

-_Wxnr ts rHe ovERALL HETGHT oF THE Accgssonv srRucruRe?

fl{" sEKrALLyoRrE¡rreoBustHEss uvr"{ruo

l.,t¿ ¿ i¿¿ | ttt¿pr S{Ê'u^ Þ,ttr"PnoposEo Use:

DAY TrME Cor¡rAcT PERSON(S)

Éla^ Mlbanl¿¡ - VU hduVr*
PosriloN

*vlrrl,,*
PHoNE No.

elßil4.út'tt
AODRESS:

?Ao.S.tÅ'ft¿4 H. *IZA)r
ctw

lu(9
STATÉ ZIP

Olu Xttr/
E-mail Address

filan.ruilh¿rb @ þlc{a¡ clrrh*.(M
MoBILE PHoNE No. FÆ( NO.

Apnl23,20l4

3.9



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PTANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftulsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Crystal Hendricks
2200 S Utica PL
Tulsa, OK74104

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Descr¡pt¡on

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 17,2020

Phone: 918.744.4274

zco-a67561-2024
(PIEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

7315 S Memorial Dr
Medical Marijuana DisPensary

INFORIT'IATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1, IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.
2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING
coMMlsstoN (TMApc), AND THE TULSA PLANNING OFFICE AT INCOG CAN BE FOUND
ONLINE AT TULSAPLANNING.ORG; lN PERSON AT 2 W. 2ND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA; OR

BY CALLING 918-584.7526 AND ASKING TO SPEAK TO SOMEONE ABOUT THIS LETTER OF

DEFICIENCY.
4. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH'LX jrs t lrs NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORÐ SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG, UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO
YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OU

(continued)

3,q



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

U/ W W. C ITYO I:1' l.-j LSA -BO A. O RC

zco-06756'l -2020 73{5 S Memorial Dr Seotember 17.2020

Note: As provided for ln Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adiustment (BOA) to grant a variance from

the terms of the Zoning Code requlrements identiffed in the letter of deficiency below. Pleace dirçct all questions

concerning vsriancos, epecial exceptions, appeals of an administrative ofñcial decicion' }laster Plan

Developmente Dletrlctt (itPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD). Corridor (GO) zoned districte, zoning changee,

platting, lot cpllb , lot combinationg, altemative compliance landscape and sctþening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPG) application forms and fees to a representative at the Tulsa Planning Office at 918!9t
!!g or esubmit(@incoq.orq . lt is your responsibility to submit to our office documentation of any appeal decisions

by an authorized deci¡ion making body allecting the status of your application 3o we may continue to process

your appllcation. INCOG doee not act as your legal or responeible agent in submitting documants to the Clty of
Tulea on your behalf. Staff rcview comments may sometimes identify compliance metlrodg as provided in the Tulca

Zoning Code. The permit applicant is reeponsible for exploring all or any optiona available to addrcss the

noncompliance and aubmlt the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation

nor ¡Ecommendation a3 to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

Sec..110-B: The application for your proposed Medical Marijuana Dispensary cannot be approved because

there is an active Zoning Clearance Permit for another dispensary withín 1000 ft of your location.

Review comment: Appeals of spacing and distance verification decisions of the development administrator

may be appealed to the board of adjustment in accordance with Sec.70.140. Appeals of administrative decisions

musr be filed within l0 days of the date of the decision being appealed. The BOA contact person is Austin Chapman. He

may be reached at 918.584.7526 or achapnlan4'incog,org'

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

Link to Zoning Code:

!¡r,\rl!l5aphnn i n g. org'p I ans' T u i saZon i ¡r gCode.pd l'

Please notifv tñe reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submlttsd

This letter of deficienciea covens Zoning plan rcview items only. You may receive additional letten¡ from other
diaciplinea ¡uch ae Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addregged in thl¡ letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon r€quost by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO ÐATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL TSSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES
UPON RECÊIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM

THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOTITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3. ro



íkrr
((I ARCHIIECIS,IN c.

P¡er3.744.¡270 \ n e13.741,73.e

â

MEMORIAT
DISPENSARY

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

73I5 S MEMORIAL DR VE

PLAN EXHIBITS

s;*É4þ

æ

----'I

M

2 PtAN

(N SITE PLAN

1 I

l-tut e A1



ß'r1
l.

r
-t

t- -:
4

=I 
-'

L.Hå ffi*;$ íkrr
waltaceff

"ffi

9B
!c

¡L 7¡O3S35INÊAVENUE

--.l,5dr

rr I

26C-'.,*l.Ëi

,r i '!

J,:l ¡

Memoriol
Dispensory

73 I 5 South
Memoriol Drive

Tulso, Oklohomo

26J fuoro ¡ rÀros tEMrcRÁRrLY CLÔSEO)

SPACING EXHIBIT

þ

l"

EXHIBIT A



0

Feet
200 400 BOA-23022 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisety

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February2018

Subject
TractH 18-13 12 3, \,



Feet
500 BOA-23022 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground,
100

Subject
Tract

18-13 12
Aerial Photo Date: February2018

3. lq



t

AFFIDAVIT 6D\'â.freL
The State of Oklahoma

County of Tulsa

l, NICK LOMBARDI, of Tulsa, Oklahoma, MAKE OATH AND SAY THAT:

1. I am the lawful Agent for 5-D Property, LLC, c/o Mr. Laurence Davis, the property

owner of 7309 S Memorial Dr. E, Tulsa, OK.

2, This property is not currently leased to any party and the owner has not granted
permission for any other perty to occupy the propeny.

3. The property owner did not consent to the application for Permit No: ZCO-067758-

2020.

AFF Nick Lombardi

(Signature)

s.s.
l
)

)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, on theL day of November, 2020.

(Seal)

NOTARY PUBLIC

Mycommission expires G '1 '>oAR
OFFICIAL SEAL

XATHY HICKS
NOIARY PUSIIC OKLAHOMA

ÎULSA COUNTY
coMM. EXP.06.04-2023
coMM. NO. 't5005277

3,\5



Fromi
To:
Subjæt;
Datèl
Attâch mentsl

aloweôHallEst¡ll.com
Chapman. Aust¡n

RE: [EXf ERNAL]: BOA-23022

Tuesday, November 10, 2020 9:18:21 AM

imaoe001.pno
imaoe003.ûno

imace6dlSge,PNc

ô,,o.4 - a>o R'z

Hi Austin-

We represent F5 lndustries ("F5"). F5 is/has been actively negotiating a lease agreement with 5-D Property, LLC for 7309 S.

Memorial. AfterreviewingtheAffidavit,myclientsreachedouttoMr.Dav¡s(theowner) andinquiredabouttheAffidavit. Mr.Davis
indicatedthathehadnoknowledgeoftheAffidavit,nordidheauthorizeMr.Lombardi toexecutetheAffidavit. Mr.Davisdidhave
knowledge that F5 planned to use 7309 S. Memorial as a dispensary (as stated above, they have been negot¡ating a lease agreement
for the property) and needed to obtain certa¡n permits from the City in order to do so.

It is our understanding that Mr. Lombardi is the broker on the sale of 7315 S. Memorial, and that if he is unable to get the permit for
thisproperty,hewill losethedeal. Therefore,asidefromthefactthatMr.Lombardi didnothavetheauthoritytoexecutethe
Affidavit, there is also a conflict of interest in him acting as "an agent" for the property owner of 7309 S Memorial.

So, to answer your quest¡ons: No, we do not represent the owner of 7309 S. Memorial, but we do dispute the claìms made in the
Affidavit and believe that the owner does as well. We are working on obtaining an Affidavit or other statement from the owner to
this effect.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanksl

Amanda

HALL
ESTILL
^l 

¡(1lìNtlYr 
^t 

r.^\v

AMANDA LOWE I ASSOCIATE

320 S. Boston Ave. I Suite 200 | Tulsa, OKl4IO3
OffÌce: 918-594-0810 | Bio

HAtt ESTITT COVID-19 UPDATE

send a link for you to upload to our secure file sharing service.

From: Chapman, Austin Imarlto:AChapman@incog.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November IO, 2O2O 8:37 AM

To: Ama nda Lowe <alor4re@HallÊstill.com>

Subject: IEXTERNAL] :BOA-23022

Amanda,

Per our conversation yesterday you indicated you are representing some interest in 7309 S. Memorìal Dr. ìn relation to case BOA-

23022.WedidreceivetheattachedaffidavitsignedbyaMr.NickLombardi whoappearstobetheagentthatproperty. Areyou
representing the property owner and do you dìspute the claims made in the affidavit?

Best,

Aust¡n Chapman

.r.\u



Planner, City ofTulsa Board ofAdjustment
Tulsa Planning Office

2 W. 2nd St., Bth Floor I Tulsa, OK 74103

914.519.9411

achapma n tO incog.org

Determining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office.

The Building Permits Divìsion will address compliance upon application for a buildìng permit or occupancy permit. {(918) 596-9456}

.t,tt



Chapman , Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nick Lombardi < nick@frisbielombardi.com >

Tuesday, November 10,2020 10:45 AM
Chapman, Austin
8OA23022

Austin

Per our conversation, the owner of this building has not authorized me to provide this affidavit and it needs to be
rescinded im mediately.

Thank you and my apology for the confusion.

NICK LOMBARDI
Managing Broker

F rus nrd&:¡¡rîÂRrlr
1516 South Boston, Suite 214
Tulsa, Oklahoma74119
918.747.7600 (Office)
918.34a.990a (Cell)
I 1 8.51 2.4327 (Facsimile)
n ick@frisbielombardi.com
www. fri s bielom bard i. com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. lf you
have received this e-mail in error please notify nick@frisbielombardi.com. lf you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

1 3,\8



RS-3

P

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

e N\ATN 
ST

PU

D

06c

zt

-3
LEGEND

Jenks Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

t
¡
t
I
I
I
t
t
I
I

A
AG

Feet
200U

BOA-23029400

18-13 20

4,1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8320 Case Number: BOA-23029

CZM: 56

CD:2
HEARING DATE= 121812020 (Continued from 1111012020 1:00 PM)

APPLICANT: Andrew Shank

ACTION REQUESTED: Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued in the Letter of Deficiency
written September 30, 2020 for permit application SIGN-070484-2020, stating that the existing
dynamic display off-premise outdoor sign, located in the River Design Overlay (RDO-2), requires a
permit and a variance to replace the tri-fold dynamic display sign with LED dynamic Display (Sec.
70Í40) or in the alternative a Variance from Sec. 80.060-8.1 of the code to "update an existing non-
conforming tri-fold dynamic display off- premise outdoor advertising sign in a River Design Overlay
District to an LED dynamic display sign."

LOCATION: 9904 S RIVERSIDE PK E

PRESENT USE: Commercial

ZONED: CS, AG

TRACT SIZE: 212177.27 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1, KINGS LANDING,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property

BOA-21977; On 10.27.15 the Board accepted a verification of spacing between outdoor advertising
signs, for either a digital or conventional billboard.

BOA-20740; On 08.12.08 the Board accepted a verification of the 1,200' spacing requirement for an
outdoor advertising sign from another outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway.

BOA-20221; On 03.14.06 the Board accepted a verification of spacing for an OutdoorAdvertising
sign.

RELATIONSH¡P TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of the "Arkansas River Corridor " and an "Area of Growth"

Arkansas River Gorridor is located along the Arkansas River and scenic roadways running parallel
and adjacent to the river. The Arkansas River Corridor is comprised of a mix of uses - residential,
commercial, recreation, and entertainment - that are well connected and primarily designed for the
pedestrian. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can access the corridor by all modes
of transportation.

This Corridor is characterized by a set of design standards that support and enhance the Arkansas
River Corridor as a lively, people-oriented destination. The Corridor connects nodes of high-quality
development with parks and open space. The natural habitat and unique environmental qualities are
amenities and are respected and integrated as development and redevelopment occur. The future

4,þ
REVTSED !L/24/2O2O



development of this Corridor is intended to complement the residential character of adjacent thriving
neighborhoods by providing appropriate transitions and connections to the Arkansas River.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuríng that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located North of the Creek Turnpike on
the West side of Riverside Parkway. The subject sign is oriented towards the Creek Turnpike

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting an Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued in
the Letter of Deficiency written September 30, 2020 for permit application SIGN-070484-2020, stating
that the existing dynamic display off-premise outdoor sign, located in the River Design Overlay (RDO-
2), requires a permit and a variance to replace the tri-fold dynamic display sign with LED dynamic
Display (Sec. 70.140) or in the alternative a Variance from Sec. 80.060-8.1 of the code to "update an
existing non-conformíng tri-fold dynamic display off- premise outdoor advertising sign in a River
Design Overlay District to an LED dynamic display sign

Section 74.140 Appeals of Administrative Decisions

70.140-A Authority
Appeals of administrative (staff-level) decisions on site plans go to the planning
commission (See 5-7.-0.,.Q59r-C-J. The board of adjr-rstment is authorized to hear and
decide all other appeals where it is alleged there has been an error in any order,
requirement, decision or determination made by the land use administrator, the
development administrator or any other administrative official in the
adrninistration, interpretation or enforcement of this zoning code.

Figure 7A-7: Appeals of Administrotive Decrsions (Generally)

Hudng&Decision
byhardof
*djustment

nwithin l0 days øf
declsion bang rypealed

heøringnotirc:
newspaper, mailed

q.3

File Appliration with
Land Use Administrator

and Admlnistratlve
0fficlal"

***

REVTSED rt/24/2O2O



70.140-G Hearing and Final Decision

1. The board of adjustment must hold a public hearing on the appeal.

z. Following the close of the public hearing the board of adjustment must make
its findings and take action on the appeal.

g. ln exercising the appeal power, the board of adjustment has all the powers of
the administrative officialfrom whom the appeal is taken" The board of

adjustment may affìrm or mi¡y, upCIn the concurring vote of at least 3

members, reverse, wholly or in part, or modifr the decision being appealed.

4. ln acting on the appeal, the board of adjustment must grant to the official's
decision a presumption of correctness, placing the burden of persuasion of
error on the appellant.

70. 1 40-H Review Criteria
The decision being appealed may be reversed or wholly or partly modified only if
the board of adjustment finds that the land use administrator, the development
administrator or other administrative official erred.

***

***

Subcategory
Specifrc use

x=

IXive-in or

Table 2&I: FOO Distnct Use fieguløtions

use il and unfisted uses =

¿l of an allonred

***

X

Outdoor

80.060-8 Off-Premise t r¡tdoor Advertising Signs
Nonconforming off-prernise outdoor advertising signs may continue subject to the
following provísions:

Jrlonconforming off-premise outdoor advertising sþns must be maintained in

good repair and safe conditisn, in accordance with S-99.0-1-k-Q. No permiB
may be issued for upgrades or modifications of nonconforming signs.

SAMPLE MOTION:

APPEAL:

({. L{

U5E CATE6ÛRY

fitì(_l l Ê tlrf -l F tll-r-l

X X

I I

OTH ER

REVTSED 1,!/24/2O2O



Move to (affirm/reverse) the Administrative Decision issued in the Letter of Deficiency
written September 30, 2020 for permit application SIGN-070484-2020, stating that the existing
dynamic display off-premise outdoor sign, located in the River Design Overlay (RDO-2), requires a
permit and a variance to replace the tri-fold dynamic display sign with LED dynamic Display (Sec.
70.140)

Finding that the Development Administrator (acted appropriately/erred) in the Administrative
Decision issued in the Letter of Deficiency written September 30, 2020 for permit application SIGN-
070484-2020, stating that the existing dynamic display off-premise outdoor sign, located in the River
Design Overlay (RDO-2), requires a permít and a variance to replace the tri-fold dynamic display sign
with LED dynamic Display (Sec. 70.140)

VARIANCE: Move to (approve/deny) a Variance from Sec. 80.060-8.1 of the code to
"update an existing non-conforming tri-fold dynamic display off- premise outdoor advertising sign in a
River Design Overlay District to an LED dynamic display sign

Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

o

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical condítions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent propeñy; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

4,5

a

REVTSED !r/24/2O2O



+ .-&
C

-.Subject SÍgn (Currently a trí-fold display)

Focing South on Riversìde

¿1. b



a

FacÍng North on Riverside

4.r(



on Motion of Henke, the Board voted s-o-o ,rrfuephens, Henke, stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "abse¡lúÈ") to APPBWE a
Verification of spacing requirements for an Outdoor AQ@ipinO Sign, on the
following described property: 

V
LT 1 BLK 1, KINGS LANDING, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Case No.20222
Action Reouested:

Special Exception to permit Uses which utilize tents, canopies or open air activities
(tent sales) in a CS district, located: 5050 South Lewis,

Presentation:
-Tãlly Jones, TOOZ East 100rh Place, proposed to have tent sales for a seasonal

garden center at this location.

Mr. Stevens out at 3:32 p.m.

Mr. Jones stated a part of their request is, as the original, for a period of five years.
The hours of operation would be Monday through Saturday 9;00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.,
and Sundays 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead mentioned the old shrubbery on the east property line that limited the
visibility to access. Mr. Jones replied they planned to remove the overgrown
landscaping.

Mr. Stevens returned at 3:35 p.m.

Mr. Jones responded to Ms. Stead that they plan to open this center April 1st and
close by July 4th, He added that they would adhere to the 179 day annual limit.
They might include a fall opening.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to permit Uses which utilize tents, canopies or open air activities (tent
sales) in a CS district, for a period of no more than 179 days per calendar year for
a period of five years, finding it will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare, on the following described property:

03: l4:06:929 (l l)

4,'g



21976-Whistlsr 9ion Gompanv. LLG - John Allred

Action Reque¡ted:
Verificalion of the spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign of 1,200 feet
from another outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway (Section
1221.F.2); Verification of the spacing requirement for a digital outdoor advertising
sign of 1,20O feet from any other digital outdoor advertising sign facing the same
traveled way (Section 1221.G.10). LOCATION: 4041 North Garnett Road East
(cD 3)

Presentation:
John Allred, 11063-D South Memorial, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made
but the applicant was available for any questions from the Board.

Mr. Henke stated the Board was in receipt of the applicant's survey on page 9.6.

lnterested Parties:
ïhere were no interested pafties present.

CommenF ¡nd Question¡:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Flanagan, Snyder, Van De
Wiele, White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) based upon the facts in
this matter as they presently exist, the Board ACCEPTS the applicant's verification of
spacíng between outdoor advertising signs, for either a digital or conventional billboard,
subject to the action of the Board being void should another digítal and/or standard
outdoor advertísing sign be constructed prior to this sign, for the following property:

PRT LT I BEG NWC StzNt2 NW SW TH Er268.40 5330.67 Wí268.59 N330.88 POB
BLK l; LT I LESS BEG NWC S/2 N/2 NW SW TH E1268.40 5330.67 W1268.59
N330.88 POB BLK 1, MINGO VALLEY INDUSTRIAL PARK, CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21977-llllhi¡flr¡ Slon Comornv. LLC - John Allred

Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign of 1,200 feet
from another outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway (Section
1221.F.2); Verification of the spacing requirement for a digital outdoor advertísing
sign of 1,200 feet from any other digital outdoor advertising sign facing the same
traveled way (Sectian 1221.G.10). LOenTiON: 9904 South Riversicje Parkway
East (CD 2)

10/27/20ts-l1s0 (12)

r IL[. {,ui} Ë

Ll,o\



presentation: ôsA'JLt 
ot 11 ijll[*i] rY

John Allred, 11063-D South Memorial, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made
but the applicant was available for any questions from the Board.

Mr. Henke stated the Board was in receipt of the applicant's survey on page 10.6.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Flanagan, Snyder, Van De
Wiele, White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) based upon the facts in
this matter as they presently exist, the Board ACCEPTS the applicant's verífication of
spacing between outdoor advertising signs, for either a digital or conventional billboard,
subject to the action of the Board being void should another digital and/or standard
outdoor adveftising sign be constructed prior to this sign; for the following property:

LT 1 BLK I, KINGS LANDING, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

2{978-Robert Aleun

Action Reouestêd:
Modification to a previously approved site plan to allow expansion of an existing
storage building. LOCATION: 1212 South 129th Avenue East (CD 6)

Presentation:
Robert Alsup, 12805 East 13th, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to add a shed from an
existing buílding to be able to park the church van inside it. The existing building is 30'-
0" x 50'-0" and the proposed shed would be 20'-0" x 30'-0" which would be added to the
back side of the existing building. The building and proposed shed is 100 feet away
from any existing structure.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr, Alsup if the drive to the shed was goÍng to be asphalted or
paved. Mr. Alsup stated there were no plans to do so. Mr. Alsup stated the van is only
used two or three times a yeil and it has been vandalized several times so the church
wants a shed to park it in for protection.

Mr. White stated that it is a code requirement that the drive be asphalted to the shed.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

r0l27l20ts-l150 (13)

4,lo



Gasc No,20740
Action Requested:

*********

r lLt c0PT

Case No.20739
Actlon Requested:

Verificatlon of the spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising slgn of 1,2O0 ft.
from another outdoor advertising sign ,on the same side of tfre 

-trigñway 
(éection

1221.F,2 & G.9), located: 5736 East 4lstStreet South.

Presentation:
John Allred, 8988 South Sheridan, Tulsa, Oklahoma, with Whistler Sign Company
provided verification of spacing. The Board received a surueyo/s certificate.

lnterested Parties:
Gary DeWínt, 1621 East Omaha 85, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma,74012, stated he
ls the Area Manager for What-A-Burger. They have a location at 5726 East 41.t.
He wanted clarification of the placement of this sign. He was aware of the
widening of 41st Street in this area and concerned thaithey were going to lose the
placement of the What-A-Burger sign.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Cuthbertson responded that the applicant is replacing an existing sign with a
digital sign. The location was pointed out to Mr. DeWint. He was satiõRe¿ with the
answer.

Board Action:
on Motlon of white, the Board voted +0-0 (White, Henke, stead, stephens "aye,';
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell "absent") to ACCEPT a Veriflcation of 

-the

spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign oi 1-,200 fr. from another
outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway, based upon the facts in
this matter as they presently exist, subject to the action of the Bóard being void
should another outdoor advertising sign be constructed prior to this sign, (Sãction
1221.F.2 & G.9), on the following descríbed property:

BEG 50 S NE COR E.1t2W 1t2 NW NE TH S 113.2 SW 200 NW 27s.2 E 125 S
25 875 To BEG såc 2T-19-13, city of rulsa, Tulsa county, state of oklahoma

Verification of the spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign of 1,200 ft.
from another outdoor adveñising sign on the same side of the nigñway (Section
1221.F.2 & G.9), located:9940 South Riverside Drive.

08:12:08:985 (3)

¿{. Il



Presentatlon:
John Allred, 8988 South Sheridan, Tulsa, Oklahoma, present for questions,
having presented the certificate of survey,

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Henke stated the Board had reviewed the certificate of survey.

lnterested PartiEs:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Bsard-Aqrion, tlLt c0PT
on Motion of whlte, the Board voted 4-0-0 (white, Henke, stead, stephens "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell "absent") to ACCEPT a Verlfication of the
spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign of 1,200 ft. from another
outdoor advertislng sign on the same side of the highway, based upon the facts in
this matter as they presently exlst, subject to the action of the Board being void
should another outdoor advertlsing sign be constructed prior to this sign, (Section
1221 .F.2 & G.9), on the following described property:

LT 1 BLK 1, KINGS LANDING, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Case No.20742
Action Requested:

Special Exception to modify the height of a fence.in the requíred front yard from 4
ft. to I ft. (Section 210.8.3), located: 2101 East 24h Street South.

Presentation:
Tyson Tompkins, 1255 East 29lh Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, was present for the
hearing.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead asked Mr. Tompkins to point out where the eight-foot stucco wall would
be constructed, which he did (Exhibit B-1).

lnterested Partles:
There were no interested parties who wished to'speak.

Board Actlon:
on Motion of stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Henke, stead, Stephens "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell "absent") to APPROVE a Special Exception to
modify the height of a fence in the required front yard from 4 ft. to I ft. (Section
21A.8.3), per plan on page 5.6 of the agenda packet, noting it will encroach 2 ft. I
in. into the front yard, finding the special exception will be in harmony with the spirit

08: l2:08:985 (4)

¿{. ll



LTS 1 & 2 LESS W1O LT 2 & LESS N1O E5 LT 1 FOR STBLK 1, MSM CENTER
RESUB L2 B1 GRAVATT-TABOR CTR, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

*********

Case No.20220
Action Requested:

Verification of spacing requirements for an Outdoor Advertising Sign, located: 5736
East 41't Street.

Presentatlon:
Michael Joyce, 3800 First Place Tower, 15 East sth Street, represented Whistler
Outdoor Advertising, lnc. The Board was provided the verification of spacing
requirements (Exhib¡t D-1 ).

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to ÆP@E a
Verification of spacing requirements for an Outdoor Advertising Sign, on the
following described property:

BEG 50 S NE COR E1I2W 112 NW NE TH S 113.2 SW 2OO NW 273.2 E 125 S
25 8 75 TO BEG SEC 27-19-13, C¡ty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Gase No,20221
Action Requested:

Verification of spacing requirements for an Outdoor Advertising Sign, located: 9940
South Riverside.

Presentation , 2
Müñãiõ¡/ce, 3800 First Ptace towir{1tf¡ast Srh Street, represented Whistler
Outdoor Advertising, lnc. The Board wäs p¡4vided the verification of spacing
requirements (Exhibit E-1). OA.

lnterested Parties: 2
There were no ¡nterested parties who wished to sf,eak.

Board Action:

03:14:06:929 (10)

¿{. l3



Philip J. Eller
Kevin H. Wylie
R. Louis Reynolds
Shanann Pinkham Passley
Daniel C. Cupps
Andrew A. Shank
Heidi L. Shadid
Mac D. Finlayson
Steven P. Flowers
Sloane Ryan Lile
Nathalie M. Cornett
Natalie J. Marra

Of Counsel

Donald L. f)etrich
Katherine Saunders, PLC

Jerry M. Snider

John H. Lieber
Joshua M. Tietsort
Kenneth E. Crump Jr.

EllerÐetrich
A P r ofes sional Corp or øtion

October 8,2020

Telephone
(918) 747-8900

ToIl Eree

(866) s47-8900

Facsimile
(9L8) 747-2665

I4riter's E-Mail
,4 Sh ;¡¡ ú(li\ I le r De *' i c h. t:t¡ nt

VIA EMAIL & HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Susan Miller, Director
Tulsa Planning Office
,smiller(gincos.org

Mr. Danny V/hiteman
Sign Plans Examiner
chy hlJ e rft g{iùc i t,w ¡f i u I s.a. t¡r g

Re Appeal of Administrative Decision
SIGN-070484-2020, LOD Number 1, dated September 30,2020, issued by

Danny Whiteman (the "LOD")
Dynamic Display located at9904 S. Riverside Parkway (the "Property")

Dear Ms. Miller and Mr. Whiteman:

By way of this letter and pursuant to 70.140 of the Tulsa Zoning Code (the "Code"), I am

filing with you, in your respective capacities as the land use administrator and the administrative

official who made the decision, V/histler Sign Company's appeal of the above-referenced LOD.
The LOD found that the existing dynamic display off-premise outdoor advertising sign

(the "Sign"), located in a River Design Overlay (RDO-2), requires (1) a permit, and (2) avarianae

to replace the tri-fotd dynamic display with LED dynamic display.

@
www.EllerDetrich.com

2727 East 21st Street, Suite 200, Tulsa Oklahoma74lL4-3533

EXHIBIT
troôô
,g A

rl.lr{



Under the Code, a dynamic display sign is defined as:

Any element of a sign or sign structure capable of displaying words, symbols,

figures, images or messages that can be electronícally or mechønically changed by

remote or automatic means. This also includes any display that incorporates

rotating panels, LED lights manipulated through digítøl input, "digital ink" or

any other method or technology that allows a sign to present a series of images,

messages or displays. (emphasis added).

The Code does not distinguish between different types of dynamic displays; the Code only

differentiates dynamic displays and static signs. The Code defines a static message sign as "[a]n
advertisement or message that, when displayed, contains no motion flashing, changeable coPY,

running lights, variances in brightness, or animation." In short, any sign that is not entirely static,

is a dynamic display sign and subject to the dynamic display provisions of the Code.

The Sign is located at 9904 S. Riverside Parkway, at the southwest comer of the King's
Landing shopping center, facing the Creek Turnpike on Property zoned CS. The Sign was

originally erected in2006,predating both the curent Code and the establishment of the RDO.

ln2016, the RDO was adopted and the Sign is now located within the boundaries of the

overlay district. The RDO prohibits new outdoor advertising and dynamic display signs and

renders existing signs, such as this one, lawfully nonconforming. Pursuant to Section 20.050-

4.5.a, nonconforming signs located in the RDO are governed by the nonconformity provisions of
Chapter 80 of the Code.

The LOD incorrectly determined that under Chapter 80 of the Code: (1) a variance is

needed from the Board of Adjustment to install LED technology on an existing dynamic display

sign; and (2) a permit is required for the installation of LED technology on the Sign. The LOD

specifically relies on Section 80.060-8, which states:

Nonconforming off-premise outdoor advertising signs may continue subject to the

following provisions: (1) Nonconforming ofÊpremise outdoor advertising signs

must be maintained in good repair and safe condition, in accordance with $80.010-
D. No permits may be ßsued for upgrødes or modìJicøtions of nonconformíng
signs. (emphasis added).

The LOD fails to consider Section 60.080-F.11(b), which also governs dynamic display signs in
commercial districts, and provides:

No off-premise outdoor advertising sign with a dynamic display may be modified,

extended, or enlarged antil a permít has been íssaedfor its ínstctlløtion and use øs

ø dynømìc dßplay sígn. (emphasis added).

The Sign was issued a permit for its installation and use as a dynamic display sign in 2006. The

Sign is currently a dynamic display and has a valid permit to be a dynamic display. The crux of
Section 80.060-8, relied upon in the LOD, is not that no upgrades or modifications can be made,

but rather that no upgrades or modifications can be made that reqaíre a permit.

4. \5



The existing dynamic display sign already has its permit and therefore, pursuant to 60.080-F, the
dynamic display may be replaced by right. Based on the plain language of the Code, the LOD
improperly requires Whistler to obtain a both a permit and a variance and the administrative
official erred in his decision.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Board reverse the decision of the LOD and make a

finding that the Code allows Whistler to replace the existing tri-fold dynamic display with LED
dynamic display on the Sign by right.

Sincerely,

ELLER & DETRICH
A

I :\ I 4.0245\ 0027\BOA Appeal\Exhibit A.docx

4. tto



Exhibit 6'8"

In the alternative to the Applicant's Appeal of the LOD, the Applicant requests a variance

from Section 80.060-8.1 of the Code to "update an existing non-conforming tri-fold dynamic
display off-premise outdoor advertising sign in a River Design Overlay District to an LED
dynamic display sign." The Sign is located at9904 S. Riverside Parkway (the "Property"), at the

southwest corner of the King's Landing shopping center, facing the Creek Tumpike. The Property

is zoned CS and located in the RDO-2 overlay.

The Sign was lawfully erected as a dynamic display in 2006, prior to the adoption of the

current Code and the establishment ofthe River Design Overlay District in20l6. The Sign, located

along the Creek Turnpike corridor, is permitted as a dynamic display. The existing dynamic
display sign's location at the intersection of the Turnpike and Riverside Drive, coupled with the

recent establishment of RDO on the Property, is unique and results in unnecessary hardship to the

Applicant.

The literal enforcement of the Code is not necessary to achieve the RDO's intended

pu{pose, i.e., to prevent to the installation of new dynamic display signs in the Arkansas River
Corridor. The Applicant simply seeks to replace the face of an existing dynamic display sign and

the requested variance is the minimum that will afford relief. The variance to replace a dynamic

display with a dynamic display on a lawfully nonconforming sign will not cause substantial

detriment to the public good or impair the spirit and intent of the Code.

4.,t(.



DANNY WHITEMAN
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9664
EMAI L dwhiteman@cityoftulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

September 30, 2020

Phone: 918491-74,/¡6

LOD Number: I

Whistler Sign Gompany LLC
6304 D. l02nd St.
Tulsa, OK74137

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Descri n:

SIGN-070484-2020 (erense REFEREN:E wHEN coNTAcrtNG ouR oFFtcE)
9904 S. Riverside Pkwy.
Outdoor Advertisin n

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|TIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (91 8) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE, DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REV|S|ONS SHALL BE IDENTTFTED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tND|AN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (tNCOc),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMrssroN (TMAPC) rs AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT U U#,r¡'1,çp_g.p-ßS OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8rH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

¿{.18



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\ 
^ 

ur.rNco-ç-oRq

Application No. SIGN-07 0484-2020 9904 S. Riverside Pkwy September 30,2020

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in
this letter.

Section 20.050-D.5.b(1) RDO Sign regulations
Off-premise outdoor advertising signs, dynamic display signs and internally illuminated signs enclosed in
frames or cabinets (aka "cabinet signs" or "box signs") are prohibited.
Section 80.060 8.1 Off-Premise Outdoor Advertising Signs
Nonconforming off-premise outdoor advertising signs must be maintained in good repair and safe condition,
in accordance with $80.010-D. No permits may be issued for upgrades or modifìcations of nonconforming
signs.

Review Comments: This existing tri-fold dynamic display off premise outdoor advertising sign is located in
a River Design Overlay, RDO-2 SA-1. Both off premise outdoor advertising signs and dynamic displays are

prohibited in a River Design Overlay district. This sign is considered a non-conforming sign. You may
pursue a variance from the BOA to upgrade an existing non-conforming tri-fold dynamic display off premise

outdoor advertising sign in a River Design Overlay district to an LED dynamic display sign.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, spacing
verifications, platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all quest¡ons
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative al 58/,-7526. lt is your
responsibility to send the decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application
for a Sign Permit to our office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your
legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY AGTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

2

4.1q



Feet
0 200 400

!r---{rJ
BOA-23029 Note: Gt?phic overlays may not precisely

align with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-13 20 Aer¡al Photo Date: February2018

¿{. AO



8d

oo

Q)

õ'èoo+ç)

E
o
Þ
t
\)(¡)oN(o
Èqã

L :fl
$. *ç
iEËO qiô3 ã'o
o Eã
E ð*o ÈË
. l3
o- O:!
Þ 9S
: o\
E :Ë< ¡.*N oÈ
3 EBco

i-q

o
I

(^)

N)o

T
Þ

t

-.¿ -¿-
¿'

\ ljrr

\
'1

\
<-æ'

\
\ F'-

Ç1 ,

\ .l

\
,nt

rl

\
\

t¡ I
G¡'

\
3r

1!ì
fJr- ú

\ 3t)

.D

t-
1,r

r
¡

\
\
\3rt¡

tt

I

t¡l S DE-LAWAREÂVË



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

4.^å-



\

It{ I ) \\ IF

IM

IL

.U
SUBJECT TRACT

s

E14ST

scs

OM

OL

Feet
2000

BOA-23030400

19-13 08

5\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9308

CZM:37
GD: 4

Case Number: BOA-23030

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLIGANT: Jenna Bromley

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the required 25-foot street setback in an RS-3 District (Sec.
5.030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 2432 E 13 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT S¡ZE: 7866.97 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 6 BLK 1, ATLANTA ADDN RESUB L2 83 FAIR ACRES ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACT¡ONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood " and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located West of the SWc of S. Lewis
Pl. and S. Atlanta Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance of the required 2S-foot street setback in
an RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

5,^
REVTSEO rt/24/2O2O



ozoz/þz/ff oeg^aa

ç'g

,,'ueld eNsuotloJdwoc aLil Jo apoc àutuoz sltll to lualu! pue 'ytrds 'sesodtnd et¡l tedwr
to poo6 c¡¡qnd oLll ol Juewu¡op pqueJsqns asnec lou lltA pe¡ueß eq q ecueuet eq¡ pt¡1 '6

pue !Áyedotd pecefpe ¡o peudo¡e^op
ro esn tedu Á¡ueuewed rc Ã¡¡e¡1ue¡sqns rou 'poJecq s¡ Ãyedotd Tcalqns eql qqqlv1
ut pootqoqt¡ù¡eu aql p JeJceJeLlo /Br;Uassa eql reile Jou llt^ pelueß aq ol ocueuet eql leql 'l

!¡e¡¡u proJJe ilyû pql ocueuet uJnuJrunrJ eql q pe¡ueß eq ol ocueuet eq leLU 'o

lteutto Ãyadoñ JuoJJnc oL¡ r{q
pesodwt-¡¡asro poperc Jou sew d¡qspteq Átesseceuun Jo Ãyncryrp ¡eapeñ pe6e¡¡e oql pLtJ- 'p

luoqeuysse¡c Ûuruoz o¿ues er4J urtllut^ Áyedoñ teqlo ot'Á¡¡ercueï'a¡qeu¡dde Jou pue Ãpedoñ
¡cefqns €LU o] enbun ore acueue^ peJsenbet eql Jo peou eql ol 6u¡pee¡ suotJtpuoc ot4l leqt 'c

lesodtnd papuary! s,uotstttotd
eq s^elwe o¡ rûessocau Jou s! uotstttotd epoc ùutuoz pe[qns eq] lo JuowocJolue pJeyl leLU 'q

Jno peutec aloltl suoqe¡nÛu oL¡ lo JoJJol lc4ls aql I 'ocuoruenuocur eJau e wo4 peqxnùunap
se 'Joult^o tfuedoñ €tll Jol serynculp ¡ea¡ceñ n sdu.¡sptet¡ fuesseceuun u ilnsoJ pnolr
Áyedoñ Tcafqns arll Jo suotJtpuoc ¡eut¡deßodo¡ to 'edeqs 'sùwpunouns ¡easÃl¡d e,il leLU 'e

:pol{srlqelse uooq o^eq
'reumo Ápedotd otll ol elqero^eJ 'slcel 6urrno¡¡o¡ aql leLil spu4 pJeog eql oouBUE^ eq¡ 6ur¡uer6 u¡

suotltpuoc 6uttrrto¡¡o¡ oLll ol ¡ce[qng

'¡e>1ced epueôe aql lo (s)e6ed uo u^ ot4s (s)ue¡¿ ¡en¡decuoC or{} Jed

oq ol (s)drqspreq eql 6urpu13 o

(g-g elqet'Og0'g 'cos) lcrrlsrcl g-SU ue ur ìceqlos
laarls loo]-gz pernber aql Jo ecueqe¡ e (ÁuepTenordde) olo^onm

'poor.iloqLl6reu eq¡ Jo lser
ot]}L.ll!/V\aul|ulesnoqaqlJoluo4eq}dee¡o¡6ut1uervrsl¡uecl¡ddeoqI

',,0, ,Vl ol ìceqtos luorJ ,gZ oLll socnper pepr^oJd ue¡d eUS êr4l 'r.ltpl^ ¡o¡ e6erene o¡ p.re6e.r
q¡rnn bururoluoc-uou sr lol aLll edeqs leL.ll to asnecog 'r4¡nos se^ou lol eql se s^ orreu pue luoJ¡ oql Jo

Jepr^ qcnu sl teql ¡o¡ pedeqs e¡6uerr¡ e salearc leql peorlrer e Áq lso6 oLll popunoq sr Á¡redord aq1

a

a

o1

JE€U

8p!5
E¡åA¡qS ¡glgct

'F.r94 .lð6 .¡o lF!¡s¡.ql
lÐa¡ls

SESEs€5€s€liss€5E5€5€sË5S

çt5€o€Ð{Eo¿5¿tts¿5¿o15¿
st5ss5I5Islslelsle¡steE¡¿lc
ç¿5¿5e0¡ffi0z.E0¿ft¿o¿otftõ

ss

sroarfnEhu &¡tp¡l¡¡g Fnr ¡oT ¡¡.r¿{tt ü .-Í.9 ã¡rpl

{a[ s¡t¡sC¡sg åt¡lpnr¡g r4n
TJ



Subjed property

Facing West on 73th Street.

5.r\



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoft ulsa. org

Robert Bromley
bobby.bromley@gmail.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

ÏULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

9t29t2020

APPLICATION NO: ZN LOD- 69721-2020 (PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR
oFFrcE)
Project Location: 2432E 13th St S
Description: Addition

1

5,9

¡NFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVIS¡ONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2, A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT rWO (2) SETS OF DRAWNGS tF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (rNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \^^ A/ü.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COPY OF A.RECORD SEARCH',lÃllg I ilS NOT TNCLUDED WTH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE -RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECÏIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\AA/úW. C ITYO FTU LSA-BOA. O RG

Application No. ZN LOD- 69721-2020

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment'to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act
as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit
the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to
any optimal method of code solution for the project.

5.030-A: Setbac k(s) (Residential) : ln the RS-3 zoned district the minimum front setback shall be 25 from the
front property line.

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 25' front setback to the property line or apply to INCOG
for a variance to allow less than a25' Íronl setback.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Note: All references are to the Gity of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zoning Code:
http :www.tmapc.org/Documents/TulsaZoningCode. pdf

Please Notifv Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

2

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

5.b



East 13Lh 3t SoaLL:
31 33

u'
Ø

**FRO?O7=D

E
I

N
=

N)

\l\)
=

b'-:|Ø"

+
ï-
*__-i

\s

**

I
I

II

L

lll

E
llt¡

\

2b, ãETBÁEK

OKLAI]OIIIE BUILDERg
ATLANTA ADDIÎION . LOI b, ÞLOCK I (ONE)

2432 E.l31H 9r.ö.
ÏUL9A, OK . TULgA CAJNTY

LOT 9lZE¡ @
<5!
d--
Èä-ål

5.rt



0

Feet
200 400 BOA-23030 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal teatures on the ground.Subject
TractH-J 19-13 08 Aerial Photo Date: February zort 

g, g



Feet
50

Subject
Tract

BOA-23030 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn with phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February2018
0 100

lr# 19-13 08 5.q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5. \O



zI
o
att
t¡J

=

sq
RM-1

SUBJECT TRACT

BOA-23031Feet
2000 400

19-13 04

b. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9304 Case Number: BOA-23031
CZM:37
GD:4
HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Randall Slankard

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit the alteration,expansion or enlargement of a
structure with an existing non-conforming side setback (Sec. 80.030-D)

LOCATION= 117 S LOUISVILLE AV E ZONED: RM-2

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 20608.32 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 10, MORGANS RESUB 811 & RES MORGAN HGTS FIRSTADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood " and an "Area of Stability"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and qualíty
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of E.2nd Street and
S. Louisville Ave

STAFF COMMENTS: Special Exception to permit the alteration,expansion or enlargement of a
structure with an existing non-conforming side setback (Sec. 80.030-D)

v,e
RWTSED 1"7/24/2O2O



Àlteratis¡s, including enlargements and expansions, are permitted if the propased
alt'eration or expansion com$ies with all applicable lot and huiHing regulations
ar¡d does nut increase the e¡dent of the nor¡conformity. A building with a
nonconforming street setback, for exarnple, may be expanded to the rear as lo16
as the reår e¡{p¡rilsinn com$ies with applicable rear setback regulations and all
other applicable lot and building regulatbns. Horizontal and r¡ertical exbnsions of
an exterisr wall ftat is nonconforming wlth regard to applicable s,ethmks rnay be
approtrcd in acnordance with the special extêpt¡on procedures of$C_4!en_7_&!_?-(},

provided tfp exbnsions are nst locaþd doser to the bt line than the existing
sFucture,

The applicant is wishing to build an addition to their home along the Northern boundary with an
existing 3.6'setback. The requ¡red setback is 5'.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit the alteration, expansion or
enlargement of a structure with an existing non-conforming side setback (Sec. 80.030-D).

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

lú.9

o

REVTSEÐ !!/24/2O2O



Southern halÍ oÍ lot Ís occupíed by drainage channel

Subjed property

(, .tt



rf\
-'

¿L)

/ 7l.oo'PLAT
/ 7/. 1 î'EM.

I 50. o7'F. ir.
00 'PIA T

I
-t-

I

sI
s
-{

L.J

as
\1.
f..l

\.J

s
s
O
\.1

ÈIoq
ì

I

I io
\

.7r,9'

Nñ-n,

xr/
/ot l "

É

r *'.¡, . r._. 7

64.{)',

I
I
I

ci

I
I
l

:ì

lRoN pli't
151.

3ñD '^rnc7T çnlJTH



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Ofñc¡âl

Plans Exâminer lll
TEL(918) 59e7637

¡sleylo,r@cityofi ulsE.o¡g

Randall Slankard
randyelankardS4@gmall.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2''d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANGE PLAN REV¡EW

10n12020

APPLICATION l{O: ZN LOD.70248.2020 {PLEASE REFERENûE lHtS NUMBER WHEN coNTACTtNG ouR
oFFtCE)
P¡oject Locat¡on¡ 117 S LoulEvllle Ave E
Dêscrlpllon: Addltlona

(continued)

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLTOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS, THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY wlTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1, A COPY OF TI-IIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE AfiACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 1 75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74I 03, PHONE (918) 596.9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PL.ANS EXAMINERS.

SUBÛIITTALS FAXED / ELiAILED TO PLANS E)(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCI.IES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE,

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATION ABOUÍ ZONTNG CODÊ, |NDIAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANN¡NG COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVArr ABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2,,ó ST.,8ü'FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE {9f 8) 584-7526.

A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f X ìIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER, PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions subrn¡ttal procedurê above.).

lg,V



SECTIONS REFERENCEO BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEVVEO AT

WWW,C ITYOFTULSA.BOA. ORG

No. ZN

[otå: Ar provlded for ln Sectlon ?0.{30 you may roquolt thr Board ol Adrustment to granl å vårl.ncã from tha

term! of lñe Zonlng Code regt¡lremenL ldeúmod ln the lêttôr ot deñclancy below. Plcå3s dlrect all qucallons

concemlng varlancss, lpoclål ororptlonr, appcalr of an âdmlnlrtretlvo offrala¡ d€cl.lon, lf,a¡!¡r Plan

D.vclopmont8 D¡strlo,ts (tPD), Plannad Unlt Developmenb {PUD), CorÌldor (CO) zoned dirtrlct8' zonlng chengo¡'

platüng, tot rpltt¡, lot comblnations, .ll€mallvo compllanco låndrcaPs and scnenlng plans ând sll quætlon¡

rugarOtng {BOA) or Ft¡tAPC) âppl¡catlon lorm¡ and fotr to an lt{COG rÐprssontstlve al 5E¡f'7526. lt la your

¡.rponrlbtlfty to submlt to our otflg33 documontåtlon of any appeal declslont by an authorlred docltion makllrg

body úecllng ths statur of your appllcatlon so we may condnue to ptocos¡ your tppllcatlon. ll{COG doot not ac{

ae your legal or rerponrlble agont ln lubmlttlng documcr*É to fha Clty of Tulea on youf bohalf'

Stafl rsvlr¡v comments may cometlmcr ldcnt¡ft conpllance melftods ¡8 provldad ln the Tul¡a Zonlng Code. The

pa mlt appllcânt lr r€lponslblâ for oxplorlng âll or 6ny opllons avtllablc to add¡c¡¡ tha noncompllance and ¡ubmlt
ths rslected compllance optlon for ruvlow. Slafl revhw mâkæ nolther represcnlat¡on nor rocommgndallon et to
any optlmal mcthod of codc aolutlon for thÊ prorsct.

80.030-It Alterations, Enlargement¡ and Expans¡ong
Alterat¡ons, including enlargements and êxpânsions, are permitted if the proposed alterâtion or expansion

complies with all applicable lot and building rêgulat¡ons and does not incrêase the extent of the

nonconformity. A building with a nonconforming str€ôt setback, for example, may be expanded to the r€ar as

long as the r€ar expansion compl¡es with applicable rear setback regulat¡ons and all other applicable lot and

building regulations. Horizontal end vêrtical extensions of an exterior wall that ¡6 nonconforming with regard lo
appl¡oable satbacks may be approved in accordance with the soecial exceotion procedures of Seclion 70.120'

Review Commente : You are proposing to add on to an existing struciurê with a non-conform¡ng north side

setback. RM-2 zoned lots require a 5's¡de sotback from the property lin6. Rev¡se plans to indicatê compliance

with the required 5'slde sêtback or apply to BOA for a soecial exceotion to allow additions to an existing non'

conforming structure,

Thl3 ¡ettar of deflclencl¡e cov¡¡¡ Zonlng plan rovlôw iûlmr on¡y. You may recclvc addltlonâ] ¡ottors from othor
d¡3clplln63 3uch as Bulldlng or Waterlsewor/Dralnage for lltms not âddro¡¡êd ln thle lener. A hard copy of thls

lettsr 13 avallåble upon rcqua¡t by the apPllcant.

iloto: Alt rufersncg¡ ¡re to tho Glty of Tulta Zonlng Gode' XJnk to Zonlng Cods:
http:www.tmapc.org/DocunronttrTultâZonlngCodc'pdf

Pþ¡¡s l{ottfir Planr Ex¡mlnsr Bv Ermll Vllhan Yog-Havs.SuhfrlÉgl A.Revl¡lop, ll you otlgln¡lly submlt papÐr
plana. lf you tubmlt onllno, revþlom mu¡t bo ¡ubmlttcd onllne

END

I{ÒTÊ: THIS CONSTMJTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVÊLOP WHEN fHË REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
nÈõElpi or ¡oolrtor.¡¡l- ¡t'¡ponl¡eloN REouEsrED rN THts LETTER oR uPoN ADDITIoNAL suBMlrrAL FRoM fHÊ
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVI$ÊD OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR IULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PÊRMIT.

2

t,'t(



at
at

lul¡¡¡lünh9.otg.
tr¡brphûnltrg,otg.

You may åbo obh¡n a of me€tíngs €utofidatss lrþm ths

u3

SUBIIIÎTAL RÊôIIIQEIIEiITS:

-site 

Plan: I coPY; mexinum l1'x 17
t-eter ø oeãoenàv: f c¡bii ån ¡e obtalnad fotn tho Clty of Tul88 Pårmtt Doparfii€nt

AÞÞLlCATlOt¡ FÊErSl

Allft€s must be pail wlth aubmlttal. A cr¡nent f€e Edledule h avallable at lNcoG or ql th¡ r¡veb attulÉpltñnlñg^ôfg'

LETTER OF DEFICIENCY REQUIREi'ENT

The City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment policiês require that an ofücial 
-Letter of Deficiency'' ('LOD') issued to

tü" npfí¡ðanriror the City of Tulsa accompany eadì applicâtion to the Board for a Variance, Special

Exceplion or other relief'

I understand, and take responsibility for, the following:

L All requirements set forth in the LoD must be rnet or the relief detailed in the LOD must be sought in an

applicåüontotrreãoäiJioiãnvottt'ere.qjl¡rgmentswhicfrwillnotbemet'lntheeventthatlhe
appticant does noiöJ"ritnärerielãetaile¿ in the LoD, additional BoA action may be required

råéufting in significant delays during the building permit process'

2. lf the plans reviewed by the city for the issuance of the LoD are changed, the plans 
¡'nust 

b3. 
.

resubmitted to ¡1g õty:;ã ãn'"ol¡tion"l LoD may be issued based upon the new plans which may

result in additional requirements or an additional application to the Board being necessary'

I hereby
number

certifv that I have

---¡¿ell-.
read and understood the above LOD requirements for the subject property in case

Áø ïKÁ.ÁT /o-n-20
DateApplicant's Signature

AuTHoRIzATIoNFoRINcoGTooBTAINNAMESANDMAILINGADDRESSES
OF OWNERS OF PROPERTYWTTHIN 3OO FEET LOCATED IN

TULSA AND OSAGE COUNTY ONLY*

AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE

I authorize the lNcoG staff to obtain property owner's names and addresses as required for application

;ii.Ë;-i i à. ii - 
. I únoersano ¡råt lnccjc statr will use the Tulsa and osage county Assessor's

computeTããa¡ãããîo a"""rtãin lhe names and addresses of the property owners' That database may not

i"náãi rã""nt ownership cñanges. I understand that I remain responsible for providing INCOG .with. 
th€.names

"nlãO¿t"6"s 
of propärty owäàrs within 300 fêet of the property that is the subject of this application. I agree

to provide any updates oicorrect¡ons to INCOG at least 25 days prior to the public hearing on this application'

For valuable consideration duly recaived and acknowledged, I hereby release and forever discharge INCOG'

ib âgents and sucæssors from any actual or potential cãuse of aclion, suit or proceeding brought by me' my

ö;i"oi;;i;;,Ë;å;-tr'Jná*"" "nd 
addresses obtained by INCOG as required in this apptication'

*l understand and accept that the applicant is responsible for providing 
JNC-OG 

lhe names and mailing

addresees of the owners;itñ; piåperu"s that äre wlthin thä required notice area but are not in Tulsa or

Osage Counties.&zt /Ò y't-7ð
DateAppllcanfs Slgnature

REVISËD ã,g20t8

(r' I



4002000

Feet BOA-23031 Note: Grdphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

TractL# 19-13 04 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

üt.q



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-23031 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 04 Aer¡at Photo Date: February 2018 (¡,\0



('|

E

6

P 7

IM

sq

I

SUBJECT TRACT

F I ,

IL

MPD.FBCl

H

75 0

OL
IL

s Ie 4

e '1.

(n

(n

5
9 6

I
I

(n 5f s
e1

s
e I I

e I

(/l

\Is
4

D

t
Feet

0 200 400

ÊJ
BOA-23032

19-12 01

1,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9201
CZM: 36

CD:4

Case Number: BOA-23032

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Lou Reynolds

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permít Low-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing
(Low-impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the CBD district. (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

LOCATION: 621 S KENOSHA AV E ZONED: CBD

PRESENT USE: Commercial TRACT SIZE: 19501.89 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See Attached.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property:

8,0'A-22647: On 05.28.2019 the Board accepted a verification of spacing for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary.

Su rrounding Properties:

8,0'A-22679: On 07.23.2019 the Board approved a variance of the spacing requirement for a medical
marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary. Property located 810 East 6th

Street. The variance granted was to be located within 1,000' of the subject property.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of the "Downtown Core" and an "Area of Growth ".

Downtown Gore is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture, and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism, and
educational institutions. Downtown Core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous
sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. The area is a regional transit
hub. New and refurbished buildings enhance the pedestrian realm with ground-floor windows and
storefronts that enliven the street. To support downtown's lively and walkable urban character,
automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages, rather than in surface
parking lots

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is benefícial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

7.9
REVTSEù !U24/2O2O



these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located along Kenosha Ave.
immediately North of the exit ramp from U.S. Highway 75.

STAFF GOMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit Low-lmpact
Medical Marijuana processing (Low-impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the CBD district. (Sec.
15.020, Table 15-2)

L¡ðphr li ¡ ttÌf , LommËruãl anrl lndrËtrrå[ l,l3hct!
Serthrn lS-fü I tþç Fegrdat¡rtns

Súmtegory
S+plemcffiEl
Rqgrlatiom

ü
&

Hilll¡mpilt ìlrrf¡rh¡rirg * lnúmry 5 P

Per conversations with the applicant they are seeking to use the space for the production of medical
marijuana products using low impact manufacturing methods. Medical marijuana products are subject
to the supplemental regulations of Sec.40.225.

rl ,,9

u¡e

5 s I P P P

s P F

I f\i ú i.i iTE ¡À L reC;',::t'r i- Iiit,i

r.tiE,:_ÅTFG[-],tr]i

REVTSED 7I/24/2O2O



m
The srpplemental use regulation of this sëtt¡on apply to medical meriiuänä uses.

¿ff1.?2$A A metücal marijuana grorver operation must be located inside an

enclosed buiHing.

4O.22SB A rnedcal rnarijuana processing fãr¡laty. whether moderateimpact or
higÞimpacL must be locãÞd insi& an enclased fu¡ldrtg.

4.0.?25C Arnedkalmarijuanadispensary mtstbe lor*d inside an encbsed
buiHing.

4O.22}.D A medlcal rnarijuana dispensary nrry rnt be located within 1.0fXl fieet of
ärnther n¡edkal mãrituåna dispensary.

4.0.22F8 Driue-{hrough windourr ard drivetlrougþ lanes are prohibited üor

medical mari¡uanå grower opsr$iÕns, prooessing facilitie* dispensaries md
resærch f;acilities.

N.225-F tvtedic¿d marijuana ffou¡er o,perãtiöúIs, prnressing facilñes and
dbpensaries must prtrvide the follouring;

L A ventilation/air filtration syst€m that prerrcnE Ðdor from being detectiHe at thê bnwdsies
of the lot within wfrich the building housing the medical mwijuana grouær operatkrru process¡ng

facilþordispensayis bcåted, excepttlratif sud¡ use b hcâted in multiple-tenantbuildiry the
ventilation/air fi*tration sysbm nrr,rst preverú odor korn being detectiüfu outside the tenant spæe

housirgthe use"

L An electronic security s1nÞrn ard zunrcilhnte cialîeriL

to.t35-G Medicäl marijuana gruwer opEratioRs. proresing fadl¡tiei, dispensaries and
research fac¡lities must be mnducted and mai¡*ained in cornp$ance with the
license bs¡¡es by the tkbhoma Staùe Depãrtfieff of Hnallñ and in cornp$ance with
Oklahorna laur, inchding br¡t not limited to all applicabile stãtuÞs, ruls artd

regudatfurns

¡to,zt'.H No medi:al märijutrlagrouEroperatiorL proroirgfacility,dispemaryor research
facility shall be psmitùed or mainÞined r¡nbss füere exists a valid liænse, issued
by tfte Okhhoma Shate tÞpartment of Health for the particular use at the
partiu.rlw location.

aa.z'5..{ The sepxation $stance required under Section 40.22$0 mL¡st he measured in a

*raight line be{yr¡een the nearect perimeþr nnlls of the buildings tor portion orf the
buildinp in the cæeof a multipletenant buildirgloaL$ed bythe d¡spensaries.

The separ*ion rcquired rsrder Secti¡n 4(}.225D shall not be applied to limitthe
location of a medical mär¡juana dispensary for n*rich a liaense wæ isg.¡ed by the
Oklahonra stãte tlepartrrênt of Health prior to December I . 201 I for the partimhr
location.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Specral Exception to permit Low-lmpact Medical Marijuana
processing (Low-impact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the CBD district. (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

r1 ,r\
REVTSEO r!/24/2O2O



Subjed property

1,5



22647 - Gabe Palacios ilLr c0PT
Action ReEuested:
ffi1,000-footspacingrequirementforamedicalmarijuana
ãffirrry irom another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).

LOCATION: 621 South Kenosha Avenue East (GD 4)

Presentation:
G"b. p"rl-r"¡os, 1420 East 4th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated the business location is an

abandoned building and used for storage for about 15 years; our charge is to go in there

and revitalize and revamp the area. He has received his demolition permit and

outcropping buildings have already been demolished to create more parking. ,Mt'
palaciää st-ateO that he has verified that there are no dispensaries within a 1,000 feet

that are operational. He then applied to come before the Board for verification. Since

that time and since he has applied for the permit the next-door neighbor has put up a

sign that says there is a dispensary coming soon. He went back and looked at all the

reãords and could not find where that neighbor has applied for a building permit nor a

Certificate of Occupancy or any business license, though they do have an OMMA

license for 806 East 6th dtreet under the name "Greenwood Wellness Dispensary, LLC".

Again, this is right next door, but they are not operational, and they have not submitted

fo-r a building pêrmit nor a Certificate of Occupancy. Mr. Palacios stated that to him it

seems he is first in line.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Palacios if he knew when the Greenwood Wellness Dispensary

license was issued. Mr. Palacios stated that OMMA does not give out that information.

There is another dispensary within the zip code, and it is 1,800 feet away.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Palacios to present his timeline. Mr. Palacios stated he

submitted for an application for a permit on March 5th. The Letter of Deficiency (LOD)

was received on April 3d requesting a copy of the Board of Adjustment acceptance of

separation. He then called the City to say he had verified the separation not realizing

tnåt ne needed to come before the Board of Adjustment for verification. Had he known

he needed to come before the Board he would have scheduled back in early April when

he first submitted for a permit for construction.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Palacios when he received his OMMA license. Mr.

Pafacios stated that he received it in January 2019. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr'
palacios when he saw the sign go up at the neighbor's location. Mr. Palacios stated

that it was Thursday.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Palacios if he believed the neighbor has an OMMA license.

Mr. palacios answered affirmatively and stated that according to weed maps and his

verification they do have an open dispensary, but it is located on North Apache' He

thinks they haúe an office at this building and that they have applied for a permit with

the 806 Éast 6th Street address, and was Thursday that they put up a sign on the

os/28/2lt9-r229 Qo)

11. Lt



fn\'A&Lfi FlLt C'PT
building with the same name as the North Apache establishment, but they are not
operational at the 6th Street location.

Ms. Back asked Mr. Palacios if he is ready to open the doors. Mr. Palacios answered
affirmatively and stated his client has already invested $30,000. Ms. Back asked Mr.

Palacios how soon would he be ready to open the doors. Mr. Palacios stated that it will

be 90 days or less that the construction will be complete; it will be a 1A0% complete gut

and redo wíth a new parking lot, new roof, new HVAC, new electrical, etc.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Palacios if he would be able to open and operate his business if
he were not going through the complete remodel of the subject building. Mr. Palacios
answered affirmatively.

Ms. RosS asked staff what the word "established" exactly means in the finding that the
Board recites in their motion. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that it is his understanding that
INCOG is either working on or has an internal policy as to what that means. Mr. Swiney
stated that there has been a conversation about a dispensary that is in operation but is
not legally in operation. This case is a little bit different. The sign has gone up

announcing that a competitor'is going into operation but there is no dispensary that is

active right now. The common-sense definition to "establishment" would be something
that is up and running, something that is in operation, and that is how he would define it.
Ms. Ross asked if that meant the doors were open. Mr. Swiney answered affirmatively.
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that the applicant is gutting and remodeling and there is a
facility right next door that needs no gutting, or a person could just pop up a card table
and put some product out and say I am open for business, does that card table mean
the person is established and now the applicant can be shut out because the card table
established first? Mr. Swiney stated the competitor would have to have his or her
1, 000-foot verification

Ms. Back asked how the Board can protect the Tulsa citizens that are investing into

their businesses? Mr. Van De Wiele stated there has always been this issue with
billboards and the same thing with daycare centers and bars. Mr. Swiney stated that by

the example, Mr. Palacios and his client better move fast to get established otherwise
they are at risk. Ms. Ross stated she does not like that because Mr. Palacios is taking a
building that needs investment and repair to be a business, and it is like they are being
punished.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated this is a discussion that needs to take place, not necessarily
related to this application.

Ms. Radney stated she is very uncomfortable that a transaction is required to be an

establishment. When another verification was before the Board at the last meeting, it

was discussed that when a person went to the State to receive their OMMA they had to
have an address, and there is a date stamp on that, so there is at least legal right to
claim a particular space or address. ln her opinion, there should also be some sort of
lease or purchase agreement that has been fully executed. To her the next step in

0sz8n0ß-1229 (zt)

rt' rL



Øoll .- 7J b'l'7 T IL E COPT
receiving a Certificate of Occupancy is about satisfying the City iri terms of the ability to
conduct business.

Mr. Swiney asked Ms. Radney if she was saying that Mr. Palacios and his client have
done everything they need to do to begin. Ms. Radney stated that to conduct business
under the auspices of the City of Tulsa, but as far as the State is concerned Mr.

Palacios is entitled to do business because he has a license and an address. Mr. Van
De Wiele stated that part of the problem is there have been instances of people getting
OMMA licenses on addresses that they either don't lease, own or even have any
intention of leasing, Ms. Radney stated that it is important to her that the applicant has
something executed that says the person is entitled to occupy.

Mr. Wilkerson stated that any new dispensary in Tulsa is going to be a new use in

context with the Building Permit Office. lf everyone is playing by the rules, then they
should come to the Board of Adjustment to receive their spacing verification before they
start operating their business. Then it ends up in people asking for a Variance if
someone had previously started their building permit application and received an
occupancy permit, so there is an extra layer of protection at the Building Permit Office.

Mr. Swiney stated that the other scenario is if a competitor comes in and wants a 1,000-
foot verification, in the same area, Mr. Palacios and his client would have notice of that
and they can come to the meeting as an interested party. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that
the problem is the notice is for a 300-foot radius.

lnterested Parties:
Mario Freeman, 4108 North Lions Place, Broken Arrow, OK; stated he represents the
Greenwood Wellness Group. The reason Greenwood put up the sign is because their
lícense is from January 18th, so according to the rules there was no other qualifying
contentions on Greenwood being able to get into the building. lt is his understanding
that it is who has the license first. Greenwood received their license on the 18th and the
other party received theirs on the 29th. Mr. Freeman stated he already has an operating
business, actually three businesses.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Freeman if his license is fór 806 East 6th Street. Mr. Freeman
answered affirmatively. Ms. Radney asked Mr. Freeman if he had a license for the
Kenosha facility. Mr. Freeman stated that he is not affiliated with the facility on
Kenosha, but it is less than 200 feet from his 6th Street address. Ms. Radney asked Mr.
Freeman the date he received his license for the 6th Street address. Mr. Freeman
stated that it was January 18th.

Mr. Freeman stated he already has an established business model. He has over 150
patients a day at his current location, which is 1216 East Apache, so he has all the
structural setups internally as well as being operational.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Freeman if he had applied for his Certificate of Occupancy for
the 6th Street address. Mr. Freeman stated that he has not, but he plans to do that

os/28/20r9-rn9 Q2)

1,8



A -' áaabtl-t F lL t c0PIÞô{A '¿ ã1dto 1

today, but he didn't feel that he had to because he already has multiple projects going

on át one time and has his license for that location, Therefore, the Certificate of
Occupancy was in his step two. His plan is to have this business operational which he

can do by July 4th easily.

Ms. Ross asked Mr. Freeman if he had to receive a license for each location. Mr.

Freeman answered affirmatively. Ms. Ross asked Mr. Freeman why it has taken so

long. Mr. Freeman stated there are financial implications that go into these businesses

theiefore, this is phase 2 and the second location. He already has growing, and
processing set up and felt no need once he received his license to do anything to the

building on 6th Street. That building is owned by one of his partners.

Ms. Back stated that Mr. Freeman had not done his spacing verification. Mr. Freeman

stated that he has not, but it is not a requirement. Ms. Back stated that by the Tulsa

City Zoning Code it is a requirement. Mr. Freeman stated that it is a requirement to
start the business, but it is not a requirement to have an operational business. Ms.

Back stated that it is a requirement to apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment for
the spacing verification, and to get the Board of Adjustment to accept the spacing

verification, that is a part of the process. Mr. Freeman stated that is true, but to
establish a business at a property according to the OMMA guidelines a person has to
have a license so the next step is to do this process which, again, since he already has

the license for the 6th Street property he can wait and that should be in his time frame

whether we want to operate that property now or not.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that no business can be operated without a Certificate of
Occupancy. Mr. Freeman stated that once he received his license, even if he wanted to
wait a year, he has a license for the property and no other dispensary should be able to

operate within a 1,000 feet according to the rules-

Ms. Back informed Mr. Freeman that his application was in for the license not for the

spacing verification with the City of Tulsa. lt specifically states that the action of the
Board being void should another medical mar'tjuana dispensary be established prior to
the establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary. So, there in lies the challenge,

Mr. Freeman's phase 2 that he chose to put on hold has now complicated things for him

because he does not have his spacing verification in before today's applicant. Mr.

Freeman stated that at the time he read the rules he did not think that it was totally
necessary. Mr. Freeman stated that he plans to open the 6ih Street business by July

4th; everything is in place and it will require minimal setup and there is an operational
plan in place.

Rebuttal:
Gabe Palacios came forward and stated that he thinks there are two separate things
happening. The dates on the OMMA license are only significant in as much as a person

has two ãates, the pre-December 1st date and the dates beyond that which put

everyone in the same ballpark basically. Beyond that a person gets into the City of
Tulsa regulatory area which is what he is in right now. Now he has established himself

0s128120t9-1229 Q3\

"t. q



}dÂ -AatúLt't FILE 00PT
as the first to the table in that regard, which puts him in first place. lt is his

understanding that Mr. Freeman would have to seek a Special Exception or some other
means or method to be able to open his business by July 4th. Mr. Palacios stated that
Mr. Freeman cannot get a Certificate of Occupancy today, as he stated, because he

has to come to the Board of Adjustment to receive the spacing acknowledgement and
move forward from that point. Mr. Palacios stated that he and his client started this
process in December 2018 and have already paid a significant amount of funds in
architectural engineering fees, invested close to $35,000 in demolition costs, the entire
project scope is over $500,000 to the building and the property, so there has been quite

a lot of time and funds invested up to this point and are following every letter of the law
and rule to have him standing before the Board today. Mr. Palacios hopes the Board

will take that into consideration. Mr. Palacios stated that he does not think his client
woutd have any objection to Mr. Freeman coming in later and applying for any kind

exemption to allow him to operate on 6th Street. He thinks the free market economy is a
good thing. Two people side by side operating the same kind of business encourages
more business and traffic to the area. Mr. Palacios reiterated that having an OMMA
license and the dates versus coming before the Board of Adjustment are two completely
different things, and he is the first in line now in that regard.

Comments and Questions :

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that Board does need to address this from a City standpoint,
and the only parallel that he can draw is the billboard situation. Before this it was the
most single thing that the Board verified spacing for, and those have always been
subject to being void if another billboard is constructed before your billboard is

constructed. ln the same line of thinking, he assumes there has to be a permit from
Oklahoma Department of Transportation (ODOT) to erect a billboard on a highway, a
person has to come to the Board of Adjustment and space it but that has never been
the end of the equation. There has been only a few of these cases, but there has been

a situation where billboard company A does all of that and for whatever reason and

billboard company B comes in, gets their ODOT permit, gets their spacing from actual
constructed billboards, and they company B gets their billboard built and causes the first
billboard to be void even though they have spent money on a permit, on a spacing
verification. Mr. Van De Wiele does not remember how far the Board went with it, but
there actually was an attorney suggesting that the spacing ought to be from permitted

location to permitted location. That decision was appealed to this Board, and we
agreed with the appellant, the applicant, saying that the spacing should be from
proposed location to actually physically constructed billboards. lf that is an

inappropriate parallel, he is ok with that, but it is the only one that he can think of. He is
comfortable with the conclusion that he is drawing based on what is being presented

from INCOG and City Legal that the medical marijuana dispensary business has not
been established at the 806 East 6th Street location. He would vote to accept the
spacing verification before the Board today.

Ms. Back agreed with Mr. Van De Wiele.

0sn8/2019-t229 Q4)

rt. To



go,A -&eb,4 7 ilLt c0PT
Ms. Radney and Ms. Ross stated they cannot concur with that. Ms. Ross stated she
needs a concrete definition of what "established" means; it can be argued two different
ways. There is the State licensing. There is the City process. Ms. Ross was
concerned about someone not being able to open a business at a given address, then
they are blocking somebody else from opening another business around that given

address. Even if a person has a license and a deed or a lease and open business the
next day, it takes time to get inventory; there is more to opening a retail space.

Ms. Back stated the Board can only govern and regulate by what is in front of them.
The Board of Adjustment makes adjustments to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code based on
what is given to them to govern by" This particular applicant is before the Board, has
gone through the process, has made application for the spacing verification, has
provided the Board with the verification that there is no other business within the 1,000-

foot radius and actually disclosed to the Board that there has been a sign placed there.
However, that entity has not made application per the Tulsa City Zoning Code to
proceed in their path to establish their business. What is before the Board today is to
verify that there is not another established, by the City of Tulsa Zoning Code,

dispensary.

Ms. Ross stated that she thinks that the word "established" in the Zoning Code is the
problem. lt does not define what established means.

Ms. Back stated that is not what she is focusing on now, she is focusing on the fact that
this person has been told by INCOG that they have to make application for spacing
verification, and he has provided that while the other party has not. The Board should
grant the applicant his spacing verification so he can move fonruard in the process

because he is in a race right now.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that today is May 28th, the idea of opening by July 4th is not a
reality. The next application cut off date is June 6th and those applications will be heard

July 9th.

Ms. Ross asked if the Board is saying that "established" means an entity is open for
business? Ms. Radney stated that she does not agree with that. Mr. Van De Wiele
stated that it may not be fair and that is why he is suggesting that INCOG and the City
need to fix this. The Board is not drafting Ordinances. lf a person is selling marijuana
without a license, they are breaking the law. Ms. Radney stated that if the Board uses

that threshold of a transaction, a transaction has occurred. ln order to have a medical
marijuana dispensary, at a bare minimum a person has to have an OMMA license, a
Certificate of Occupancy which necessarily requires a person has legal right to be
where they are, and that Certificate of Occupancy requires the spacing verification from
the Board. Ms. Radney stated that her concern is, as it is written and without the
interpretation the Board is asking for, the spacing verification is saying that both of these
parties would need to go out and confirm that there is not an established business, a
business that is any more or less established than they are, asking for the spacing. Ms.

Radney thinks the Board is being asked to confirm that there is not an established

aszstzorg-1229 Qs)

rt. \f



btÃ .- Gz au't't t lL t 00P T

dispensary within the 1,000-foot envelope. Ms. Back stated that the Board is not being

asked to confirm, they are being asked to accept.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that one of the litany of things that the Board does, and it is not

done very often, is to interpret the Zoning Code. At some point there needs to be a
policy or a Board interpretation adopted. This is now two meetings in a row that this has

come up, and in the last two weeks there probably has been ten dispensary spacings.
This is only going to become more frequent and more of a problem. The Board needs
an interpretation, and it has to start at the INCOG and legal level. These type of
requests is always going to involve a race, and it is a race to what? ls it to the sale of
the first unit of proOùctZ-At some point it is just the inherent nature of doing business.

Ms. Ross stated that the Board needs from INCOG and or City Legal a definition as

soon as possible, a tangible date of what "established" means.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that the Board heard something similar two weeks ago, the
Code says to verify that there is not another dispensary within 1,000 feet. That seems
odd to him, but if he read that and he were new to zoning that might mean I would do a

circle and look to see who is within 1,000 feet of my site. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that
the Code may need some language clean up.

Mr. Swiney stated that in a verification of distance, unlike Variances and Special
Exceptions, a verification of distance only needs two votes for a majority. lf someone
were to recuse or abstain from the vote, two votes out of three would be enough.

Board Action:
Orì tt4OTlON of BACK, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Back, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye";

Radney "nay"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) I mwe that based upon the facts in this

matter as they presently exist, we ÆE[ the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void

should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

PRT LTS 13 THRU 20 BEG NWC LT 13 TH E2OO NEC LT 20 S85 SW TO WL LT 13

NllO POB BLK 7, BURNETT ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

Gabe Palacios came fon¡vard and asked about a possíble scenario. ln scenario one,

out of his $538,000 b¡d package he has completed $300,000 of it and in those 45 days

Mr. Freeman shows up trying to get a verification, there is a sign up that says "Coming

Soon - To be open August 1st" what is the interpretation of "established" at that point?

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not want to give legal or City advice, frankly both

Mr. Palacios and Mr. Freeman are at risk of a third unknown being in that circle. Mr.

Van De Wiele encourages Mr. Palacios to reach to INCOG for if and when that issue

comes up. Mr. Wilkerson stated that INCOG is well aware of the conflicts that occur,

0512812019-1229 (26)

,1-. I *



þoA - e 2b L1-7 ilLt c0Pï
and INCOG can make some interpretations but ultimately it will take a change in the
Zoning Code.

Mario Freeman came forward and stated that he too has over $300,000 invested in this
matter. There are lists where a person can actually see every single dispensary that is

in a particular zip code, go into INCOG and look at the distance between a person's
proposed site and the next one. That is exactly what he did; that is how he knew Mr.

Palacios was there and that is why he put the sign up.

22648-Tom Beveraoe

Action Requested:
Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material (Section 55.090-F).
LOCATION: 5615 West Young Street North (CD 1)

Presentation:
Tom Beverage, TC Dirt Works, 8605 East l16th Street North, Owasso, OK; stated he is
the General Contractor for the project. Young Street is the street that goes back to the
property and it is a gravel road, and the Zoning Code states that the owner has to have
a dustless all-weather surface. There was a trailer house on the property that burned
down, and his client purchased the property and want to re-establish the house on the
property. The original septic system wilt be used, but they are going to add a water tap
off Young Street and not use the existing water well. The owner would like to have the
same layout as what previously existed.

Ms. Back asked Mr. Beverage if it was a stick-built house or a mobile home? Mr.
Beverage stated that it wíll be a stick-built house, pole barn style house.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material (Section 55.090-F), subject
to conceptual plan 12.8 of the agenda packet. The Board has found the hardship to be
that this particular area is located in Osage rural area and the zoning is listed as

agricultural, and that the street leading to the subject property is West Young Street and
it is also a gravel surface. The house is to be a stick-built pole barn style built on the
site. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have
been established:

0s/281201e-r229 Q7)

.t.tå



22679-Greenwood Wellness - Marvin Jones

Action Reouestsd:
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D) OR in
the alternative a Variance of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical
marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-
D). LQGATION: 810 East 6th Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Marvin Jones, 8616 East 98th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents Greenwood
Wellness Group. Mr. Jones stated the goal is to do everything in accordance with the
State, OMMA, as well as with the City of Tulsa; he feels that he has done that. Mr.
Jones stated the subject dispensary is operating and transacting since July 4th. Mr.
Jones that the owner of the subject building on East 6th Street is one of the partners in
Wellness Group and he has a previous Certificate of Occupancy. ln addition, he feels
that the dispensary is lawfully operating with all the applications that have been
submitted. Mr. Jones stated the Group has one dispensary operating on East Apache
and his goal is to make sure that everything is done in accordance to INCOG as well as
the City of Tulsa. Mr. Jones stated that there is a license for the first location which was
received January 2019 and the license for the second location was received February
2019. Mr. Jones stated he has proceeded to submit for the Certification of Occupancy
in early May.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Chapman to display page 5.26 on the overhead projector,
and Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Jones to identify where any other dispensarÍes are
located within the 1,000-foot radius, and any other licenses.

William Shirley, 1216 East Apache, Tulsa, OK; came fonruard and stated he is one of
the partners in Wellness Group- Mr. Shirley stated that he has been in contact with Mr.
Austin Chapman, Ms. Amy Ulmer and Ms. Nicole Gordon for several months, and in this
padicular circle there is no licensed dispensary; the closest dispensary is 1,700 feet to
the North, which is East End located at202 South Lansing Avenue.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Shirley, for clarification, if he was aware of any other
licensed dispensary within the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Shirley stated that he is not aware
of any licensed operating dispensary. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Shirley if he was
aware of another license that is not operating wíthin the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Shirley
stated that there is one; it is about 400 feet away. Mr. Shirley stated that at the time his
locatÍon was established that building was vacant.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Shirley if he had one license to cover all of his locations or
is it a location-by-location specific license. Mr. Jones stated that it is a location-by-
location license. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Jones if the license for the subject
address expires February 2020 and was issued February 3,2019. Mr. Jones answered
affirmatively.

ilLr c0PT

07/23/2019-1233 (e)

rl. t.l



r tL r c0PI
Mr. Van De Wiele asked, for the record, Mr. Jones to confirm that there is a dispensary
1,700 feet away that is open for business, and there is another dispensary that is 400
feet away, is he aware of any other licenses within the 1,000-foot radius? Mr. Jones
answered no.

Mr. Shirley came forward and stated that he would like to have noted in the record he
would like to one additional piece of information that may bear merit. Mr. Shirley stated
that in the previous minutes there was note made about how much was actually spent
by the other dispensary and he has invested while operating well over $55,000 to
$60,000 to get the dispensary operating.

Ms. Ross asked if the dispensary was operating without spacing verification. Mr.
Shirley answered affirmatively; just like 70o/o to 80% of the other dispensaries. Ms.
Ross asked Mr. Shirley if he knew that was not lawful. Mr. Shirley stated that was
discussion mentioned in the previous minutes and even the previous case today. Ms.
Ross stated that if a person has not received their City spacing verífication then the
dispensary is not lawfully operating; they may have their State license, but they are not
operating lawfully without the spacing verification. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that
ultimately it is the Certificate of Occupancy, the spacing verification is a hurdle. Mr.
Shirley stated that the previous tenant had a Certifícate of Occupancy, so there was a
case to occupy the building so he could occupy the building because it was retail. Mr.
Van De Wiele stated that what throws a lot of these for a loop is if there was a
dispensary to open in a building, such as City Hall because there is a Certificate of
Occupancy for this building, a new Certificate of Occupancy must be had. Mr. Shirley
stated that it was clarified to him and illustrated as a merchant for occupancy. lt was
determined that there was a previous merchant in the building, and he is applying as a
merchant, so the occupancy has not changed even though it is a dispensary; that was
determined by the City. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that is news to him, because he has
had discussion wíth the Permitting Office. Mr. Shirley stated the Mr. Berto Morand is
the person he spoke to, and he is the one aware of it.

Ms. Blank stated that perhaps the applicant is referring to Building Permits, and what
the Board is dealing with is a Use category that is different, so it needs a Certificate of
Occupancy.

Ms. Ross stated that at the previous meeting she recalls that the applicant was not open
for business at the time, but they had posted a sign for this meeting when they fearned
that Mr. Palacios was seeking verification of spacing. The argument was made that
they will be operating in a week and that it would take Mr. Palacios several months. At
that time the Board said that was a risk to take because there was no verification of
spacing. Mr. Jones stated that it was his understanding that the risk was stated to Mr.
Palacios and that they should hurry up and start operating, because the whole
discussion was about an operating business. Ms. Ross stated that the risk was to both
parties.

flop '' /'al"'7q

07/2312019-1233 (t0)

7'r5



bpß-¿^Ab|q FlLt c0PI 
j

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Jones if the Board were inclined to lean toward the
Variance, what is unique about the property or perhaps the neighborhood the building is
located in that would justify a Variance to shrink the 1,000-foot radius to allow both
dispensaries within 400 feet. Mr. Jones stated there is easy access from Highway 75 to
the location, and the property is not exactly downtown but on the outskirts of downtown.

lntareated Parües:
George Palacios, 1420 East 4th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that it sounds as though the
Board remembers the previous meeting well. Both parties were put out to the races;
both were told they were at risk and that whoever came fonnrard first with a Certificate of
Occupancy would be the one to win. Mr. Palacios stated he was the one that brought to
the attention of the Board that there was another dispensary nearby, but that they had
not applied for a permit. Ms. Ross is absolutely correct, the other party is operating
illegally because they do not have their Ceftificate of Occupancy, so they trave not
established a business at thís moment in time. Mr. Palacios stated he has received all
of his fínal inspections as of today but has not been able to apply for the Certificate of
Occupancy because the final inspections have only been recorded in the field and have
not been entered into the system yet. ln effect, he has reduced a 90-day construction
timeline down to just under 30 days at a significant cost to his clíent. Mr. Palacios
stated that he has met his goal and his timeline, and still his is not opposed to having a
neighbor. He belíeves in a free market economy and does think there is anything wrong
with dispensaries being within 1,000 feet of one another and he encourages friendly
competition.

Nathafie Cornett, Eller & Detrich, 2727 Easl2lst Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that Mr.
Palacios is her clíent's architect and he obviously is much more familiar with what is
happening in the Permit Center. Ms. Cornett reiterated her request for a continuance.
Ms. Cornett stated that she believes that the applicant's license for this location expires
February 3,2020, and her client's license expires January 29, 202A so it is first in time.
The next consideration for applícation would be an application for a building permit or a
Certificate of Occupancy. Ms. Cornett stated that her client applied for a building permit
on March 5,2019 and all the final inspections have been passed so there should be a
Ceñificate of Occupancy within the next day.

Mr. Bond asked Ms. Cornett the name of her client's dispensary. Ms. Cornett stated
that it is The Treehouse Dispensary dba The Flower Shop.

Ms. Cornett stated that her client does not have an íssue with another dispensary
operating within a 1,000 feet, and after hearing the applicant's presentation she is not
sure they have articulated a particular hardship for this property. Ms. Cornett stated,
again, that she would request a contínuance to more thoroughly examine the Variance
request.

Rebuttal:
Marvin Jones came forward

07/23/2019-1233 (tt)

ru'\t"



r¿oA - tat'T I ilLt 00PT
Mr. Bond asked Mr. Jones to state his hardship; is there something unique to the
location, unique to the application to grant a Variance? Mr. Jones stated the property is
owned by one of the partners and it is a family property, so it was easy to get up and
going. Location is key as well. Mr. Bond asked Mr. Jones if he thought the area is
commercially dense. Mr. Jones answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Jones if he thought the area was on its way to becoming
more commercially dense. Mr. Jones answered affirmatively.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Jones if he thought this was a unique circumstance in the City of
Tulsa, is there another business environment similar to this or is it unique? Mr. Jones
believes it is unique, taking into consideration what the Cíty of Tulsa is doing in the new
developments that are going in downtown and in the subject location.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Jones if there was a lot or not a lot of residentíal housing near the
subject site compared to other parts of the City? Mr. Jones stated in terms of the
apartments and the demographics of the area ít is unique.

Gommenûs and Question¡:
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that to him this is a relatively unique area. To him it is the
commercial business district; it is not as densely populated residentially as other major
thoroughfares in Tulsa. He would vote for a Variance if someone could articulate the
hardship.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Bond, Radney, Shelton, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; Ross "abstaining"; none absent) to DENY the request for a Verification
of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from another
medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D) and to APPROVE a Variance of the
1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from another medical
marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D) to permít two medical marijuana dispensaries
to be located within 1,000 feet of each other, subject to conceptual plans 5.23 and 5.26
of the agenda packet. The Board finds the hardship to be the unique characteristics of
the site as they presently exist; both being in topography, occupancy, and the
commercial make up of this site. Additionally, the lack of existing clarity between the
present applicant's application and the new Zoning Code. The Variance approval is
limited to allow this dispensary to be located within 1,000 feet of the dispensary
approved ín case #B,C.A-22647. ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the
following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practicaldifficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achíeve the provision's intended purpose;

07123/2019-1233 (12)

rt.t?



øP'þ'aeb'/1 tl['i C$PT
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoníng classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensíve plan; for the following property:

LT-7 & E20 LT I BLK-7, BURNETT ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, state of
Oklahoma

22680-W Desisn - Weldon Bowman

Action Reouested:
Verification of the 1,000-foot.spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOGATION: 3403 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 9)

Presentation:
Brian Letzig, W Design, 815 East 3rd Street, Suite C, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents
Green Country Bud which is at the top of the building. Mr. Letzig stated he is not aware
of any other dispensaries within the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Letzig stated the nearest
dispensary, The Treehouse Dispensary, is south and currently located 4,224 feet away.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Letzig if that is the closest dispensary that is open for
business. Mr. Letzig stated that it is closest operating dispensary that he is aware of.
Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Letzig if there were any license holders within the 1,000-
foot radius. Mr. Letzig stated that from his research, at least when he applied, he did
not see any, but he has not looked within the last two weeks; none that he is currently
aware of.

Intercstðd Partiee:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Quest¡one:
None.

Board Action:
on MorloN of Ross, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, shelton, Van De
Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the

07/23/2019-t233 (13)

r(. t 8



Exhibit 6'4"

All of Lots 13, 14,15,16,19 and20, Block 7, BURNETT ADDITION to Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded Amended Plat thereof,

LESS AND EXCEPT the following described tract constituting a portion of the above lands:

Beginning at the SW Comer of said Lot 13; thence East along the South boundary of Lots 13,14,
l5 and 16 for 100 feet to the SE Corner of Lot 16; thence North along the East boundary of Lot l6
for 42.5 feet to a point; thence in a Southwest direction to a point on the West boundary of Lot 13,

said point being 30 feet North of said SW Corner; thence South for 30 feet to a point and place of
beginning

AND LESS AND EXCEPT the following described tract constituting a portion of the above lands:

Beginning at the SW Corner of Lot 19, thence East along the South boundary of Lots 19 and20
for 50 feet to the SE Corner of Lot 20; thence North along the East boundary of said Lot20 for 55

feet to a point; thence in a Southwest direction to a point on the West line of said Lot 19 said point
being 48.75 feet North of said SV/ Corner; thence South along the West boundary of said Lot 19

for 48.75 feet to the point and place of beginning

AND

That portion of Lots 17 and 18, Block 7, BURNETT ADDITION to Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the recorded Amended Plat thereof, being more particularly described as

follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the NE Corner of said Lot 18; thence West along the North boundaries of Lots 17

and 18 a distance of 50 feet to the NV/ Corner of said Lot 17; thence South along the V/est
boundary of said Lot 17 a distance of 97 .5 feet to a point; thence in a Northeasterly direction to a
point on the East boundary of said Lot 18, said point being 91.25 feet South of the NE Corner of
said Lot 18; thence North along the East boundary of said Lot 18 a distance of 91.25 feet to the
point and place of beginning.

(.'tt



Exhibit "B"

The Applicant requests a Special Exception pursuant to Section 15.020 and Table l5-2 of
the Tulsa Zoning Code (the ooCocþ,") to permit low-impact medical marijuana processing in the
CBD district for property located at 621 S. Kenosha Ave. (the "þpg$y").

The Property is located at the northeast corner of 7th Street and Kenosha, just west of
Highway 75, and is currently the site of the Flower Shop Dispensary. The Property is relatively
isolated because of its proximity to the highway and the configuration of the 7th Street and Hwy
75 exit ramps. Except for a handful of commercial businesses to the north, including another
dispensary, which are all accessed from 6th Street, there are no adjacent buildings or uses. The
dispensary desires to add a kitchen to produce medical marijuana edibles and make "prerolls"o
both of which are considered low-impact processing under the Code.

Due to the location of the Property in relation to Highway 75 and the lack of surrounding
businesses, the proposed processing use will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare and, as a use permitted by special exception, is in harmony with
the spirit and intent of the Code.

r( eß



0 200 400
Feet ffi'ïil:"î BOA-23032 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

lr# 19-12 01 Aerial Photo Date: February 201 I(.4t



Feet
0 50 100 BOA-23032 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisèly

align with physical leatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Ddte: FebÍuary2018 r(' å

Subject
Tract

19-12 01



an

W PLS

q
s
=ula

CBD

S

e
^7

14 T

H

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

Feet BOA-230340 200 400

19-12 12

ß.t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9212
CZM: 36

CD: 4

Case Number: BOA-23034

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tom Neal

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to exceed one story
or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate. (Section 90.090-C);
Variance reduce the required 35 foot setback from E. 1sth St. (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION = 1502 S CARSON AV W

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RM-2

TRACT SIZE: 8015.07 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALL LT 1 N.4 LT 2 BK 3 , STONEBRAKER HGTS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subject Property: None

Surrounding properties:

BOA-21880; On 04.28.2015 the Board approved a Variance of the required side yard setback from
35'to 5' , Variance to reduce the required setback from the centerline of E. 1Sth Street from 70'to 40'
and a Variance to increase the permitted height from 35' to 40'. Property located 1445 S. Carson

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale ínfill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

8,2
REVTSED !r/24/2O2O



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:
and S. Carson Ave.

The subject tract is located at the SWc of W. 15th Street

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling
Unit to exceed one story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate.
(Section 90.090-C); Variance reduce the required 35 foot setback from E. 15th St. (Sec. 5.030, Table
5-3)

r. DatðGhEd ãffiory buflding¡. iuluding Arcessory t)tmlling Unit+ mry bs
loøÈEd ir regr ¡atb¡*s provfrled thet:

{fl Ths bü¡ldirE do¿: not su€ad nri6 srbr}¡ or I A fr* in heig*tt .drd b ¡¡ot

¡nss tNrEn I O fret in hnigtrt þ thÉ þp of És ÞF plffi sld

ftnrrr9&$: ltfumnnr ¿i¿r¡ü¡tqf¡{øa¡mryer¡eiÈËq, ¡¡rcft¡eç¡rarscoryhnfl;rç{,lnie fuJlucr,9rrÉøotr ffi ß$

or¡d tr ûÃ¡rrùrs w ftl furad locs aesdÈr l}eard¡fd J&rnar or Otrp¡hmaf

ro,d

nac.1t)^

dþrsr,id *a¡rrà¡r$ircü¡seJldttdrð,tlÐr¡ql

14 Building ø.ttsrr,go ir the tEÐr ee{bi¡Eh dsec not srctcd Érs msinum
¡.rû¡¡ gst¡Hþhod in f qÞ[e-99-2:

Io*9Èâ,t¡¡¡rur:rft¡ftfrç l¡r"tøtùç.fæotïlhnilf4g ttt¡tc, forxq¡lÀünbfuftøf¡tutft

!tr
ßðgrdHfl EI¡ùirIg

llorecorÐtrylano

Iaüle 5-3; n Ð'¡rr¡cf ttr ovrd8l¡irdñrtgPquþüons

R¿m¡liet-n¡ne lns lngrln*alm-¡l ns¿lnss I no I xr lnuolar+rln*zlm-rlru,r¡r

hß pl¡E

ilin- B¡ldins Jetbae ft.}

Areri¡l snrìrim rd- !t5
t5

The applicant is requesting a 24' high structure and a top plate at 18' 6"" The setback from E. 1sth

street is proposed at21'.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Historic House (Early 20th century), no longer has garage. Needs one
for safety and security (proximity to 15th and Denver QuikTrip). Second Floor Garage apartment
would allow for family visits without covering all of small urban lot. Because of 35' arterial Street
Setback , 213 of lot is unbuildable , also new rear porch mudroom to fix very dangerous (non-
conforming ) stairs.

9,9

35 35 35 3s :tg :ls g 35:t5 g5 35 35
'to 23 ¡5 t{t 25:t5 35 :¡o 2t ¡0 ztl ¿5

t5 5 5 5 5 5 5
to 2lr25 23 2S ão 2{t l{t 20 ?o t0 20

SAMPLE MOTION

REVTSED L!/24/2O2O



Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to
exceed one story or 18 feet in height and to exceed'10 feet in height to the top of the top plate.
(Section 90.090-C); Variance reducethe required 35footsetbackfrom E. 15th St. (Sec.5.030, Table
5-3)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict lefter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardshíp was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject propeñy is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

g.q

o

REVTSED 7r/24/2O2O



Subject property øt the SWc ol75th and Carson.

8,5



Mr. White stated that he is concerned aboutthe hardship because2Tz years ago Mr.

Reynolds came before the Board requesting the lot be reduced from 60 feet down to 50
feet. Mr. Reynolds acknowledged that he had done that. Mr. Reynolds stated that by
doíng so made the lot consistent with what is in the neighborhood. Mr. White stated that
he has a little trouble with a self imposed hardship but he has no problem with the
application. Mr. Reynolds stated that he does not believe it is self imposed because it is
a standard width and the driveway is 19 feet wide with a standard two-car garage which
is typical of houses. Mr. Reynolds stated that he agrees with Mr. White in that it does
have a self imposed concept.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance of the allowed coverage of the required front yard in the RS-3 District from
34%to 38% (Section 1303.D), subjectto conceptual plan 10.18. The Board hasfound
that the lot at 50 feet in width is consistent with lot widths in the neighborhood, and the
driveway coverage is typical of what is found for properties and homes this size, and the
Variance lrom 34o/o to 38% to be justified based on those circumstances. Finding by
reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use
district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive
Plan; for the following property:

WI2 LT 7 BLK 3, OLIVERS ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

21880-Matt Kinq
I lj\ ì ¡

r-,: ì i. t, LliI
Þ ÉLu,, krjl u

Action Requested:
Variance to reduce the required south side yard setback from 35 feet to 5 feet
(Section 403.4, Table 1); Variance to reduce the setback from the centerline of East
1sth Street from 70 feet to 40 feet (Section 403.4, Table 1); Variance to increase the
building height from 35 feet to 40 feet (Section 403.A, Table 1) to permít a three unit
multlfamily structure. LOGATION: 1445 South Carson Avenue (CD 4)

o4D8t2ots-1138 (17)

8.U



ÞsA- ¿rE8o P åtf, fr0Ff
Mr. Van ,De Wiele informed the Board members that he was contacted by an
interested party on this case. This party left a voice mail at work and Mr. Van De
Wiele has not spoken to that party. Mr. Van De Wiele does not believe that to be a
conflict of interest that would require recusal.

Presentation:
Matt Khgre13 East 15th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated this property has been before the
Board before and it appears there are very few if any objections so the neighborhood
concerns were apparently satisfied. The hardship is the setback requirements. lnitially
this cage was before the Board for four units and it is now three units. The building has
also been sat back a little farther from the street. The proposed building will be two
bedroom units. A lot of the concerns prior to today was the traffic generated on the
street, and it¡is not anticipated to be a problem. lf there are visitors it would be no
different than anyone else living in the neighborhood, Mr. King had a concept drawing
placed on the overhead projector to show concept design. The intent is to design a
building that is compatible with the neighborhood. The concept building will be three
stories and the actual building will be no more than three stories. The existing retaining
wall on 15th Street will be utilized.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. King if he met with the neighbors. Mr. King stated that he
personally did not on this particular design.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. King about the parking for the proposed building. Mr. King stated
the building will have rear parking garage for two cars. The cars will be pulled into the
garage from the alley. The units have been limited to two bedrooms just so there
cannot be a family of five living there with the possibility of four or five cars for the one
household.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he understands the owner does not want to be tied to the
exact print that is on overhead projector, but conceptually is it something similar? Mr.

King stated the previous design was a box and that is not being done in this design
because the intent is to pick up some of the elements of the neighborhood.

Mr. King stated this is not an inexpensive proposition and Mr. Menge does not want to
go through any great expense until he has the Board's approval. Mr. King stated that
the image on the overhead projector is let the Board know that Mr. Menge is attempting
to pick up elements from the neighborhood. Each one of the facades is made up a little
differently so there will be some unique characteristic feature about each unit. The
concept drawing is to show the Board that the building will not be a big box but will be
characterístic of the neighborhood.

Interested Parties;
fre¿ Menge, 1441 South Carson, Tulsa, OK; stated he did speak with the neighbors
and the immediate neighbors are in favor of the building. The Riverview Home Owners

04128/201s-n 38 (18)

g .'(



ê0A€lt¡o
Association is not in attendance today so he bel
units.

il $Ë- il {}#pY

8.8

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Menge if he had met with Mr. Demetrius Bereolos and if Mr.

Bereolos is supportive. Mr. Menge stated that he has met with Mr. Bereolos and he

believes Mr. Bereolos is supportive by the fact that he is not in attendance today.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr: Van De Wele asked staff if the words "archtiectural style" can be used in the motion
if it is approved. Ms. Miller stated that if this is approved it then goes to the building
permit ofiice and they do not do disgressionary review, so they will not know how'to
deal with that type of terminology.

Bogrd Action:
Oñ fVlOÏON of SNYDER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; rìo "nays"; nO "abstentions"; Tidwetl absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Varjence to reduce the required south side yard setback from 35 feet to 5 feet (Section
403.4, Table 1); Variange to reduce the setback from the centerline of East 15"' Street
from 70 feet to 40 feet (Section 403.4, Table 1); Variance to increase the building height
from 35 feet to 40 feet (Section 403.4, Table 1) to permit a three unit multi-family
structure, subject to conceptual plan 11.16 more specifically with the two-car per unit
rear loading garage. This lot with the existing setbacks is not able to be developed and

that'is the hardship for this case. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary
hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not

apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variances to be

granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,

spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT 36 BLK 2, CARLTON PLACE, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA CQUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

21882-Brian Gasement

ieves they are happy with the smaller

millings Use Unit 2) in the AG District
East 11th Street & South 193rd East

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit storage of asphalt
(Section 301, Table 1). LOCATION: SW/c
Avenue (CD 6)

Presentation: t

ffiõõãreheruvood Construction, 9950 East 77th Street, Tulsa, oK; stated the
asphalt mitlings are a by-product of construction. They become a green product when
they are reused as a sub-grade material on the development of a parking lot. The

owner of the subject property is going to develop the lot later with a time frame

04t28/20ts-t 138 (le)



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

Tom NealDesign
tdlneal@gmail.com

APPLICATION NO: ZCO 7 0853-2020
oFFtcg)
Project Location: 1502 S Carson Ave W
Description: Accessory Building

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

10t13t2020

(?LEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR

/DrnÅ¿{s{C

1

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SIIBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED,

TION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLINE AT WWWJI\¡çAç-çßç OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.znd ST., grh FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COpy OF A'RECORD SEARCH'DEllg t lls NOT TNCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

8,î



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

www .cl'Í Y Ür r ul,* h *{} LÜryç

Note: As provided for in Section 20.t30 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the

terms of itre zonlng Code requirements identifled ln the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questlons

concerning varianceg, epecial exceptionsn appeals of an administrative off¡cial declsion, Master Plan

Developmãnb Districts (MpD), planned Unit Developments (PuD), Corridor (Co) zoned districte, zoning changes'

platting, lot splite, tot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

,"grrd¡ng (BOA) or (TMApC) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584'7526. lt is your

reãpons¡b¡l¡ty to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decislon making

body affecfing the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INGOG doea not act

as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the C¡ty of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sómetimes identify comptiance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responslble for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit

ihe selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes nelther representation nor recommendation as to

any optlmal method of code solution for the project.

1. 90.g0.C: Detached Accessory Buildings. Detached accessory buildings may be located in the rear

setbacks in RE, RS and RD diétricts, provided that the building does not exceed one story or 18 feet

in height and is not more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate.

Review Comments: Revise plans to indicate that the detached accessory building will not exceed

one story or 1B feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate or apply

to the BOA for a variance to allow an accessory structure to exceed one story and 18 feet in height

and more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate'

2. 5.030-A: ln the RM-2 zoned district the minimum side yard setback from an arterial street shall be 35

feet from the side property line plus 35' ROW width from center of street to the proposed garage for a

total side street setback of 70' from center of 1Sth street'

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 35' side setback to the property line and a 70'

setback from center of 15th stieet or apply to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a 35' side

setback and a 70' setback from center of 15th street.

to co Ashl

Chaney 918-694-4196

This letter of deficiencies covera Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other

¿¡sc¡p¡¡nes such as gu¡lO¡ng or Waterlsãwor/Drainage for itemó- not addrsssed in thig lettsr. A hard copy of this
letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zonlng Gode:
http :www.tmapc.org/Documents/Tu lsaZon i n g0ode.pdf

please Notifv plans Examiner Bv Email when you Have Subr.nitted ARevisiqn, lf you originally submit paper
t online, revisions must be submitted online

2

8,\o



END .ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THË

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

g. \ \



\
\\\

x1

\

17-

9

:. . - . .i r:l

ouo'

?-+9

TOM NEAL
DESÏGN

Åßocìæ Mbt, Aûøtøn Ißí@ of lrchitrtb

918¿31.7372

"p@s Atw,l-'&fi:
15uL__5tr;e&þ,Nf ad¿'

- Ãzkx44eu---uw"- | -2

9r;

rl

.È..

:o

P



¡f)

b

__ffiilwffiÃ$_ -@dD/|'lt-t7-7

"ft{

ôþ'7

iez< -el7

awvvz
.6î
0

@r¡,

*aA

+:t4

'o9x'.1

e)

aî

hottt

V14 b

L'vÌYA

-+

'.1

vø-¿,

QÇZ !'çtl
'¡r4. '^n

'o:izë\.'o8

\Þ?toA

a



t1ÉvL
ê

9è

J lÞù'u-J

225"-

----..---r

I f+.ol

lso' z

'à-

¿*'#to*
il

,0. o
A,l€-.

ÅVË-

T:
i

I

12S-'L-t

'.=z[þ:PF*{{*0o- pr**:t*= ral 1
N.¡P{tl

| 1ür+Ll'l'Î.:21ø
pøaTosç4, b?L<.ç.

W.
T O M N'E A L

DESIGN
,"æ oø, tt^o¡* b'úntu ø1 kúrøE

918231.7372

oO

.D

?
o
?L

ë

Þrr5:f.
t+êvçL



4000

Feet
200 BOA-23034 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeaturcs on the grcund.

Aerial Photo Date: February2018

Subject
Tract

8. \19-12 12



Feet
0 50 100

-+
BOA-23034 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physicat features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 12 Aerial Photo Date: February2018

8,\\e



PUD.43
TI

D

D
28

-2

P_U ffi
fsl
t-

E1

E1

sr

s

PU
CS

PU I

UD I
PT'

CS I
I
I

I
t

s
SUBJECT TRACT

J U,

E17PLS

I

s
Q5o

U,
at,

I
I L

.reEI

Feet
0 200 400

!+
BOA-23035

19-13 07

q.l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZM:37
GD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-23035

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tom Neal

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-3 District
(a5.031-D); Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to exceed one story or 18 feet in
height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate. (Section 90.090-C); Variance to
allow the floor area of a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the
floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A2; 45.031-D6.a); Variance to allow
more than 30% coverage by a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit in the rear setback in an RS-3
District (Section 90.090-C)

LOCATION: 1524 S TRENTON AV E

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 6 BLK 4, ORCUTT ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subject property: None

Su rrounding Properties :

BOA-22804: On 12.10.19 the Board approved Variances for the size of a detached accessory
structure, the coverage area of the rear setback, the height, and a Special Exception to permit
additions to a non-conforming structure. Property located 1611 South Trenton Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept "of 

stability and growth is specifically designed to e¡hance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

4,&
RWßED r!/24/2O2O



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located South of the SWc of E. 15th

street and S. Trenton Ave. in the Historic Swan Lake Neighborhood.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow an Accessory
Dwelling Unit in an RS-3 District (45.031-D); Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit
to exceed one story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate.
(Section 90.090-C); Variance to alfow the floor area of a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to
exceed 500 square feet or 40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-
A2; 45.031-D6.a); Variance to allow more than 30% coverage by a Detached Accessory Dwelling
Unit in the rear setback in an RS-3 District (Section 90.090-C)

Section45.0ä Arceesory Buildnp snd f,arports in R Distrißts

¡*l-tt¡CÂ årcecrory Eutding Siae

L RE and Rs-l tristrirts
ln RE and Rs-t d¡sri$Eb ürÊ mrEl aggregate floor erec of ¡ll dËtÐúed aEcEsrr'fy
buildings" incbding Ëc(Êss{ry dt*elling unatå änd {ccesrory buildinp r}ot
erËEBd ðs ön ¡ntqErEl pürt of thÊ princþal rË3¡dentiEl build*ng may rÌot €rree€d
?50 rquare Èet or4OS of thÊ f,por dreË of tüte pr¡rË¡pnl res*ientinl stn¡{ture,
whidreuer is grnater- [11

I
ln 89.{ R5-3, R5-4, E5-5 or RM, zoned loE üsd ftr dståúÊd hm¡sns or
dupleres, ürB total ngErqgate floor area of oll detåched âGe3sory buildirg+
induding aaesuory dtrrlling units, end accessory buldings not erËf,æd ü5 äE

¡nÞgrö$ Fðrt of üe principol residential building may not Ë¡tce€d 5{10 sçrare
fnet or {{lli of ûre fioor ere¡ of the prinripË¡ rËs¡deßtb¡ stn¡cuircr whicfrerrcr b
grËåter- [1I

[Tl For detachcd ccoes:ory buildings, including accessory dureling units,
loEât€d w¡ül¡n redr rEtbûchs ¡ee Bllt-O9tl-C2-

¡- Iloadrod æqrbuildinga irdurfngAæryt}rrdfng Un¡Ê¡, måybÊ
locrgd ir ruor $thE*s Frwiled tfut:

lft Tüþ bfl.f fuE doeg ¡ot eæsd ane særy or I t fr* in freigt¡t Ërd b not
¡nore *¡en I O Êßt ,in ÍE¡gk to the top of tlra bp pl@- xrd

figrreû9--itunrnutnmi.d'¡tqf¡m¡sry&¡¡f¡¡rEs.l¡¡g¡¡¿nry'¡æælq¡Anili¡gtft¡b ¡r¡ktrffiod¡ FE Xt
ond tr Ai¡mÉ or &lü &rad lor¡ {å€dfur f*u¿¡s¿ Jùr¡g¡ oro¡gtwJ

rs¡. !i'

m¡t.10'

ùtlntd.¡:esrrô*f üWor ¿s?r!ûryórätiïF [El

[fl RÍlding ørmrsgE ir the E¡r eêtb¡{* dþs¡ rrteÆB€d üre nruinu¡n
l¡rirs a¡r¡ blished in f, aþþ_!s2 :

Ioäk Ot-U *rcory AdËr¡rç: ktútdliltg Aæffity Ontdttrg {.hæ, úavurqu Lilrfa rir &ø S¡tùod

n$! ¡rd
ts*

q,t

ioF Fl¡E

Ëi2[l*kt

tlolæsorDrplmr :tot

REVTSED r!/24/2O2O



såction 45.O31-f' Regulatione

lm
Arcessory úlelling unitsaru Blhil¡€d þ special exraBtion ¡n RE RE AË. Ênd
Aß-R disr¡cts on lot3 Ðcsrp¡ed þ s deetnd hou=e. Å,cæssory dl!¡Ellint un¡ts
tre dþuyÊd by right ¡n RD. RT. RM arud fiMH districg on !æ ocrupbd þ a
d€rtÐchsd ho¡¡3Ê-

L ilsmber

No rnore th¡n one rccersor¡l *nulFng unkis dlourcd pêf ¡oÈ

3- llËthodsofCrsfii()n

Ari å€!ÊssÐry ùrsl5ng urrit may be created anþ thruqgh rhe following
mÉË+¡ods:

a Cnn:tnlcting an aan=sory dwell¡r1g un¡t on ¡ lotwiñ a ne*r or existi¡g
dgt€rhed hor¡ss; or

b. Ccnvurring ar inrreesing existirç foor aren s¡ûthin sn acessory bu¡¡dirg on
E lof iliÍft ån ffrþt¡rg dstschåd hor¡se-

4- flereity{f,lin'inum Lot Ars and Lot*rcð prr Unå:f

ilo sdrftisfisl lol arae or bt aree per unit is reqrdrnd üor the acaeesor¡r drrelling
un¡L

5- tlpen epeca{fll¡rrim¡¡m ûpert tpace per-rni$

No sddtiorrsl oçen sFare i¡ rcqu¡¡Ëd furtfiÊ åcåreory dr#lfirç unic

tre
a" FE ¡r¡d ffi-l ÞietricÈg

ln RE ¡nd [S-l dþtr¡Ets" thå þtål ågEfiëËãÞ floorErEå of 8ll d€tE€tråd
accessory buiHirçs, includirç Ðaæssory útlEltng rnita mry rxrt sxrÐsd
75O squ€ra feeÈ ordtr4t ofthp loor E¡e¡ ofthe prinripel ru¡irlerrtial
struc!,¡rE u¿h¡drÊuur i= grarter- [11

b- ffi-t" RS-A Ë'dl R5-5. snd Eful flätrice

IUUI^ Z0tlil6 (OtE I July 1, tû18
pqEE¡9.4

Ol¡FEr¡Ë [ nnæcaory Llseand sf¡urn¡eg
Spstian.rts-þül I Co¡npresed !¡lsùrrC Gcs tc¡¡q! ReñEfqgåpplia.w

In R5'2, RS'3, R5"4 Ë-5 or El¡l ¡oned krts used hrdena¡hed hûuses. the
þt¡r¡ EEETEgEÞ frot*r arse of all det¡chÉd sffrssory buildi¡gs, indurfng
rccêssory d$E[ing w{ts. mry ñrl erEsd 90{l squã¡e Þ€t or.4|}lt af tf¡a
fioo¡ ¡rse of the principal rsside,ntial sfr¡en¡rs" ¡ulúcheverr is graater- Ill

Allowed Height :18' and 10' at Top Plate Proposed Height: 19'6" and 15' 6" at Top Plate
Allowed Floor Area: 612 sf Proposed FIoor Area: 1,406 sf
Allowed Coverage of the Rear Setback: 300 sf Proposed Coverage of the Rear Setback: 636 sf

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The location of the ADU has very limited on-street parking. House
shares a single wide drive with the property to the South. The existing Garage is sized for a Model T
car. Project will allow off street park¡ng (2 cars/truck) for main house as well as a garage for garage
apartment and expansions of garage apartment for Single-family / ADU use.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception

q,q
RWßED rr/24/2O2O



Move to
RS-3 District (45.031 -D)

(approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packeta

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to
exceed one story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate.
(Section 90.090-C); Variance to allow the floor area of a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to
exceed 500 square feet or 40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Sectíon 45.030-
A2; 45.031-D6.a); Variance to allow more than 30% coverage by a Detached Accessory Dwelling
Unit in the rear setback in an RS-3 District (Section 90.090-C)Finding the hardship(s) to
be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

a Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficultíes for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or rJnnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair thç purposes, spftft and intent of this zoning code or,the comprehensive plan."

n,5

a

RF./ßED Lr/24/2O2O



Subject property

Facíng North on Trenton

q,þ



Facing South on Trenton

q ,r(



Jeff S.
Zoning

Taylor
Official

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Tom NealDesign
rdrnear@gmair.ãom ønìs ej^)& 

1rcn4t2o2o

AppLfcATfoN NO: ZCO7O856-2020 (prEÁSE REFERENCETHTS NTJMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR

OFFICE)
Project Location: 1524 S Trenton Ave E
Description: Accessory Building Addition

1

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

4. BoARD oF ADJUSTMENT APPRoVAL DooUMENTS, lF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST znd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE cITY oF TULSA wtLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SI(JBMITTALS FAXED / EMAIL.ED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

I

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS lF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (lN_C_Og)r

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT Wn'll1ilNçac=g8g Of AT INCOG OFFICES AT

)w.zno Sr,, B,n FLooR, TULSA, oK,74103, PHoNE (918) 584-7526'

A COpy OF A.RECORD SEARCH'IÃllg f ils NoT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE.RECORD SEARCH'NLOI{C T¡¡ITN TNIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE

suBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

1.8



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE IITLÊ.42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYÕTT ULSA*ßCIA.ORG

Note: As prov¡d€d for ln Sectlon 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the

termo of the Zoning Code requiremonts ldênt¡l¡ed ln the lêttor of deflclency below. Please direct all questions

concerning variãncsg, special exceptlons, appeals of an admlnistratlve ofliclal decislon, Master Plan

Deve6pmenb D¡strlcts (MPD), Planned Unlt Developmente {PUD), Gorridor (CO} zoned dlstrlctsn zonlng changec,

plat$ng, lot spllts, lot comblnations, altemat¡vo compllance landscape and screening plans and all questlons

regarOlng (BOA) or (TMAPC) applicatlon formg and feee to an INCOG ropræentat¡ve at 584'7526. lt la your

reiponsibllittr to submit to our officeg documentatlon óf any appeal declsions by an authorized decislon maklng

body affec¡ng the etatua of your application so wo may contlnue to procoss your applicatlon. INCOG doea not act

as your legal or responslble agent ln submlttlng documents to the Clty of Tulsa on your behalf.

$taff revlew comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provlded in the Tulsa Zonlng Gode. The

permit applicant ls responsible for exploring all or any optlons available to addrees the noncompliance and submit

ihe selected compliance opgon for revlew. Staff review makeg neither repreeentation nor recommendatlon as to

any optimal method of codo eolution for the project.

1. Section 45.031-D Regulations Where Allowed. Accessory dwelling units are allowed by special

exception in RE, RS, AG, and AG-R districts on lots occupied by a detached house. Accessory

dweliing un¡ts are allowed by right in RD, RT, RM and RMH districts on lots occupied by a detached

house.

Review Gomments: Apply to INCOG for a special exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in

an RS-3 zoned area.

2. Section 45.030-A2 ln RS-2, RS-3, RS-4 and RS-5 or RM, zoned lots used for detached houses or

duplexes, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings and accessory buildings

including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not erected as an integral part of the
principal residential building may not exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the
principal residential structure, whichever is greater. (1) For detached accessory buildings, including

accessory dwelling units, located within the rear setback, see 90.090-C2.

Review comments: You are proposing a detached accessory structure with approximately 1712

square feet of combined floor area, which exceeds the 40% or 500 square foot maximum. Reduce

the size of your proposed detached accessory structures to be less than 40% or 500 square feet or

apply to BOA for a variance to allow a combination of all detached accessory structures to exceed

40o/o or 500 square feet.

3. 90.090-C.2 Detached Accessory Buildings. Detached accessory buildings may be located in

rear setbacks in RE, RS and RD districts, provided that the building coverage in the rear setback

does not exceed the maximum limits established in Table 90-2.

Review Gomments: This lot is zoned RS-3. The rear setback is defined as the minimum distance

set out by the zoning code of open unoccupied space between the rear lot line and the required rear

setback (in your case, 20 feet from the rear property line). A maximum 31o/o area can be covered by

the accessory building; (50'X 20'X3O%) allows 300 sq ft of coverage. You are proposingT2T sqft
of coverage in the rear setback. Revise your plans to show compliance or apply to BOA for a variance

to allow more than 30% coverage in the rear setback.

2q,g



4. 90.90.C: Detached Accessory Buildings. Detached accessory buildings may be located in rear
setbacks in RE, RS and RD districts, provided that the building does not exceed one story or 18

feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate.

Review Comments: Revise plans to indicate that the detached accessory building will not exceed
one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate or
apply to the BOA for a variance to allow an accessory structure to exceed one story, 18 feet in
height and more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate.

lf assistance is needed to find review comments or upload revisions contact Ashley
Chaney 918-694-4196

Thie letter of deficiencios covers Zoning plan revlew items only. You may receive additional letters from other
dlsclplines such as Bullding or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addreesed ¡n th¡s letter. A hard copy of thls

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Note: All references are to tha City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zoning Code:
http:wunrv.tmapc.org/Documente/TulsaZon i n gCodo. pdf

Please Notifv Plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIAÏED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

rùq



22803-Ed Mackev

Action Reouested:
@1,000-footspacingrequirementforamedicalmarijuana
ãìãþãffi tror another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).

LOCATION: 2777 South Memorial Drive East (GD 5)

Presentation:
îãñ-.ye".,tey,6813East15thStreet,Tulsa,oK;statedsherepresentsMr.Ed
Mackey.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board is in receipt of the applicant's license on page 14'7

of the agenda packet and the spacing exhibit on page 14.3.

Ms. Ross asked Ms, Bailey if the license was expired. Ms. Bailey stated the license is

not expired, but the new license will not be issued until this verification is approved.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Bailey if she was aware of any other license holder or

operating dispensary within the 1,000-foot radius. Ms. Bailey answered no.

lnterested Part¡es:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOT¡ON of ROSS, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the facts

in this matter as they presently exist, we AGCEPT the applicant's verification of spacing

to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void

should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment

of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LT 10 LESS WIO FOR ST BLK 2, TRI CENTER, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state
of Oklahoma

2t1804-Je¡se KeeÍe ilLr 00PT
Action Requested:
ffilottohavelessthan50%openSpace(Section80.020-B);
V"r¡.*" to allow an accessory structure to exceed one story, 18 feet in height

"*ralt 
& 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate (Section 90.90.C); Variance to

allow an accessory building to cover more than 30% of the rear setback (Section

tzlt0l20t9-1241 (19)

q,\l



øtu^-6tasoLl tlLE C0PT
lf

g0.0g0-C.2); Variance to allow accessory buildings to exceed 4Ao/o of the floor area

of the principal structure (Section 45.030-8); Soecial Exceotion to allow an addition
to a nonconforming structure (Section 80.030-D). LOCATION: 1611 South

Trenton Avenue East (CD 4)

Presentation:
fonr lleal, ZSOT East 11th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the Keefes. The lot is

a small nonconforming lot just'off Cherry Street with an existing tiny house, about 800

square feet. The Keefe's would like to expand the house by adding a second floor
which will go before the Preservation Comrnission as well. The homeowners would also

like to replace the existing garage with a contemporary sized garage at the rear of the

lot; there is alleyway access. The proposed garage will be about 24'-0" by 28'-0" which

would allow two cars. The homeowners would also like to have their Grandmother, who
currently lives in the house, live on the second floor of the accessory building. The

current garage is forward more than the proposed garage will be, and the remaining

40% is mainly existing driveway that is already in place.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Neal if the height Variances belonged to the principal

house. Mr. Neal stated they did not.

Mr. Neal stated the main issue with the principal house is that it is too far fonrard; it is in

line with the existing houses on the block but all of those do not meet contemporary
required setbacks.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Neal if he would be going farther out toward Trenton. Mr.

Neal stated he would not. The existing house will simply be extruded upward, and the
porch will remain a one-story porch as it is now'

Mr. Van De Wíele asked Mr. Neal if the garage after the rebuild would match the

character, roofline, etc. of the principal structure. Mr. Neal answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Neal if the Board's approval is a predicate to the

Preservation Commission. Mr. Neal answered affirmatively. Mr. Neal stated he did not

want to spend their time until he knew if this would be allowed.

Ms. Shelton asked Mr. Neal if had any elevations. Mr. Neal stated that he did not

because he wanted to receive approvalfrom the Board first.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Neal to state his hardship. Mr, Neal stated the hardship

would be the size of the nonconforming lot and the fact that the existing house is so tiny.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Neal if this sort of redevelopment is common in this area.
Mr. Neal stated that directly across the street is a new building that went before the
Preservation Commission that is several times larger than this proposal.

t2/r0/2019-124t Q0)

Q. [e



ßnp * J,r.T'cL-/ FILE OOPT
lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present'

Quegtions and Commenb:
None.

Board Action:
On VtOflOtl of BOND, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROYE th_e request for a

Variance to allow a iot to have less than 50% open space (Section 80.020-8); Variance

to allow an accessory structure to exceed one story, 18 feet in height overall & 10 feet in

height to the top of the top plate (Section 90.90.C); Variance to allow an accessory

Ouilding to cover more than 30% of the rear setback (Section 90.090-C.2); Variance to

allow ãc"e"sory buildings to exceed 40o/o of the floor area of the principal structure

(Section 4b.03d-B); Speóial Exception to allow an addition to a Ronconforming structure

iSection 80.030-D), sub¡ect toãonceptual plans 15-13 and 15.14 of the agenda packet.

Ìhe Board has found the hardship to be that this house preceded the Comprehensive

Zoning Plan and all restrictions thereof. The south facing windows of the accessory

buildiñg be opaque on the second floor. The accessory building finishes and

accessãries of the remodeled roofline is to match the principal structures, all predicated

by approval from the Historic Preservation Commission. ln granting the Variance the

B-oard finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been

established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject
property wouú result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the

broþerty owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the

regulations were carried out;
O.inat literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to

achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same

zoning classification;
O. ffrãt the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. Thai the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or

permanently impair use or development of adjacent propefty; and

g. fn"t the variånce to be granted will not cause substantigt detriment to the public good

ór impair the purposes, splrit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan'

The Board finds that the'requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit

and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise

detrimental to the public welfare. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will
be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and wili not be injurious to the

neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

1211012019-1241 Ql)

q.l5



22805-Homero Looez

Action ReouesÛed:
ffitoexceedallowabledrivewaywidthb-oIrryithinthestreet
setback ãnA winin the right-of-way (Section 55.090-F3). LOCATION: 5347 East

33rd Street South (CD 5)

ñø+ -å,åÌDq
LT 14 BLK 14, ORCUTT ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Ms. Radney stated that in the course of her business as a realtor she wants to
disclose that Mr. Lopez and herself have met before; it has been many years ago.

She did not have any dealings one to one.

Presentation:
Homero Lopez,5347 East 33'd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he lives in a corner house and

he would like to expand his driveway to a circular drive. He has six children who have

stafted driving and two of them have cars.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Lopez if he had heard from any of his neighbors. Mr'

Lopez stated that he has not.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

CommentE and Questionsi
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shefton, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPß9VE the request for a

Special Éxceotion t'o exceed allowabte driveway width both within the street setback

mt-of.way(Section55.090-F3),subjecttoconceptualplan16.7andthe
pictures on 16.ã of the ágenda packet. The Board finds that the requested Special

Èxception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be

injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; fsr the

following property:

LT 8 BLK 2, YORKSHIRE ESTATES RESUB L2-4 93 & ALL 84-13, City of Tulsa,

Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

12t1012019-1241 Q2)

r lL t c0PI

q. [4



a

Ètl
þes*
Þþ¿í'--

â lù6-

Þ+ lÈù.o

4f'': VFàtt Þ¡ar- P'ql 1r! = 9,i

W:P€}.t-l>W,b¿tvæ? r l, a'oos-t
wÍ :.a?thÆî- t )72 ü €i : F.rÞfl sf ;." þ ê ê ç'r.

re4ë-çÞ-pe-us-l¿er?-^;"ii!p^Ai--äX¿--g.F
æ;érL¿rdrr- A¿LLç| . ç)&,:-hJugÍ,

9tÍo¡l'
EYð-* lÞ fveL ; Vø¡a seP @ ffi..

cv"'
,{rj '

|?1tjl

zo Ð-

:ffiLt¿J'lffl+ 4',6{'í-
:Fzl"ç¿lþffifl
ãlq;xex-wæeæ-

8'Zo Lo
\

TOM N'EAL
DESIGN

,lw ¡æ Mttu,,M@t futute ol trdú6
9r&.8r,ß72

[Êo
ua

9V4te¡l
r%ttl

?É

1Aø

¡cir{

â,
v-

P
(Jt

r*K"í.
T+ù)4-

rte -t-"ftu6tlf-



,'¡t

-t

29r19Lç-r tu-
I

ç1Ò

Yav$

Ni-r,{ ¡o'- 71e ¿.fl.þatr-

þÞ<91-át4 .

ob+ VtYt/

2øL l\&-,¡{ ¿Æê¿.Ê

Be *?è- a.l\.Þ¿z>n-

250-

1sI ft-ooL yv"fl,t¡l' .¡ -¡t + ñailt*

exjf
?rL¿JEd

\¡er
GN ¡

,1ß æbte ñeùbø, Aætiø f wffu oJ Aninw
918231.7372

u
TOM N

DESI

¡

c



)€

v

Pø?6- N *?

e¿

fr

Wg*t
V? xro? PN I[4

futq,?.¡e

?v-2ef+9
- 

7ø-n

P otø¿9

bxt+

t¿twL
ët\Y_rÍ

Vþ2+ Sø"Ç

,vlltñ6,

1Ç9 r ry?

7-

w*l
lL'- Flo'-

L'.|-

z9

+2

"?)'

arÐlrr'

:N n¿¿r*.P_rÃtt 14".l'.r\ (+ ñoqq

Z?V
i9

WutÅt|t+ ?rLdL4
l9?1Ð. i¿Þtlf¿r'l
î¿c¿x -ap* b'242a

roM ¡ì,ear
DESI\GN'

NF.r,{ L*ß'r

.D

,-J

Åssocide nunbq,,lmsicú lúgiúeøÍ An¡riþ6

91823t.7372



J E,t,

119

æ;+*çràt\: .'7-,N) -= 1t'a^l

P
O'O

t\\

\
\

\

\

N6

Lk l5f

\

ã
t^
L

I

è

Ë_
-.t

-i-.
f

ê?

w
8'?.a2{)

\TOM N',EAL
DESIGN

AñÒcide ñmber, Atuil fãttiúe of Atctliffi

9t8.ær,ß72

o



Feet
0 200 400

-+
BOA-23035 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-1 3 07 Aer¡al Photo Date: February2018 q, \q



tl

f6

I

dt
¡ül Þ

ø

*tl t
'?

alr

-l

t

t,r I
f¡

aÐ
(ll
ir

\

4,.

ato

(o

TREN

G

a

{

n

it uu

Eä

-t
TJ

IJ

¡-¡'
(tì
'r+-
=F-
ut
-:{

¡

a
¡

I

I

fTI

':¡*r l
l' -r ''

'.t. eo'..,",

Sqt'-:

t

a

ffi

.::"gtt
:,çJ

,iffi

I
ft

¡b ¡

.'r l',

(l¿

I
a

I

rl

ü

¡¿

,ô

0¿

lra

.a. r:

lq¡
aÊ

el

:

I

t
rÉß

r

s sr rôuls AVE

t-

FE

ac,

l;

tY

Tq
$}lfill
-.i

3l

iit

L--J

¡

l.t

f ö t

tt

ra ¡

te!a.l I

¡D

I

I

Itt

ct)
râ
I
at,

,J

w

o

ffi

¡¡

,1

S TRE^íION AVE

I

ll

ffi
ffi
:if,
ì

n

¡

I

c¡

I

It

t

-
I

al

t

I
wI

.Èt.

-Tt

oo
(¡o

oo

o

(t')

rrì-
Àr È.ciO

E
ob
¡
l\)
(^)o(^)
Cì

cqã
Þ ;flì +s,
ÌËËo do
ð ãoo sã
ö $e*- \1ô oJÈ øo: o<
E :d< s+
N o.è

s Eg
È-q

(o

(,-)

o\

F
R)o



OL

AG

RM-3RS

RS

CS

AG vtl38 srs

!v39 SrS

SUBJECT TRACT w40sTs

s
I
lÛ
(Y)

Ø

s

I

'i

/LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Efiil

Fm8

Feet
0 250 500

ÉJ
BOA-23037

19-12 28

\o. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9228
CZM:45
CD:2

Case Number: BOA-23037

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: EnKorp LLC

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to allow a carport in the street yard and street setback in
an RS-3 District with modifications to its allowable dimensions (Section 90.090-C.1);

LOCATION: 3814W 41 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Single-family Residential TRACT SIZE: 14248.53 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT-2-BLK-3, LAUREL HGTS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on the South side of West 41st
Street between 39th and 38th West avenues. lt is immediately across 41st Street from Challenger 7
park.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow a carport in the street
yard and street setback in an RS-3 District with modifications to its allowable dimensions (Section
90.090-c.1)

\o, &
REVTSED L!/24/2O2O



l. C¡rports
fårpor$ ðr€ dbür€d ¡n sû€st s€ûùåc¡ts ånd tter'.ts ¡n B Eonirts d¡sltri{ts ortly f
çproved in ¡ccordgncs rY¡S¡ ¡þslF-frtrocedr.r*r of $¡g¡¡¡
lQLSû. Ary €Brport thðt o(cupiæ all æ a portiDfl ofth€ rtr€€t !€tbåc} or stÍ€€l

¡rwd area musl comply rvilh lhe fiollorving reglrbtirn:. urrl¡ss othen¡is
cû(p¡Èiely ãFpnw€d b'y the bo¡rd of åqustm€ntas pÐrt of Ërã 3pêciàl Ê¡.c€ptbn
proc€3r

a A c¡rpryt mey be e detached xcesw¡r buihlirqg or an int€grd psrt of th€
prir¡cip¡l br¡ilding.

I

rUt5å z{}f{1il6 (OOE I July t, zl}:s
p4elil.Ë

Cfnperl$ lf¡Eu¡nms¡rg
Seai¡nlllfil l5¡tb¡dr¡

¡. À deË¡ched cãrpart nrqt not silæãd I Þ€t in h€tsht rt ¡B psrimffir or l8
Ëetin heiglü *its hþh#pohr-å rryo¡tsrEc¡sd æ aninùegral prtof
lfte prirripel h,rldiqE rflÐr rËt meesd Sketin lßigmwäUnir lofr¡tqf n

:ide fotlino or l8 fue etfts tigþe*poùtü-

ú Ih¿ Eðrport strucü¡¡s mu¡t bs :etb¡t* ñom ¡iúB ltrt ftiF W ã minimum
dist¡npe d 5 fu€t ür lft€ dryttr otrüa princ{rrl bullür¡g reÉt*, ìùtirhduw
ir a grrcter dst¡nn fnm ü¡n side l¡t li¡e-

s Ths rE¡port s¡ri¡Etrr! r¡Ef FñiEü ¡nto tha ruqritd:tcøtra&rdt þe
msim¡¡rn di¡tsru sf ãt fr€L Thk dsnn¡a rnüct be ¡rss3ûrãd t.lr'î tlE
Equil¡d strEc,tstb¡dt lingor g¡E s!üçiiut b¡f,d¡ngudl ûf üt priEriìEl
buft$ng. whiclnuer rg¡ultgin rfre leætokuritm ofün ¡ü¡otssrbðdr-

lL AS gides af s [¡]poÍt th¡t ¡ru riûún ttre rcrßÍred St¡ret s¡tù¡* ml¡gt b¡
qpnnr rrrd unobatflcÈsd" s,rc€pt fur $¡Wrt cnkIrlne rûiù lnqt tË
úrtn¡st ¡rsu thrr I SIt of rfte er:e of arry rÌle,

g. lhe atnirn ¡r€a undãrå €rport rrlqy be ured orrþ hrsrq¡Ê of omr¡bl¡.
licqed ¡noærwhir¡ls¡ [-c- car* hortr, pidrupùr¡(*r, rÈn¡" rport utili[r
tnhidesf, *trirh sru cus¡anro¡ib¡rersoryütths ùluì¡qË- Sltrotrrr æesf
thã EErpo.t ärså b dlo,rtd-

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a carport in the street yard and
street setback in an RS-3 District with modifications to its allowable dimensions (Section 90.090-C.1)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

o Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the publ¡c welfare.

t0.3
RWßED r!/24/202O



Subjed Property

10. q



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

David Jamison
enkorpllc@gmail.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

10t19t2020

APPLICAT|ON NO: ZN LOD- 71207-2020 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 3814 W 4l st S
Description: Carport

1

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CIry OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. ÐO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO TFIE
PI.ANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT ¡NFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDIAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ /\ M/.|NCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'' T X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

10.5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TfiLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\/AA¡úW. C I TYO FTU LSA-BOA. ORG

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Gorridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may eontinue to process your application. INCOG does not act
es your legel or responsible agent ¡n submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit
the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to
any optimal method of code solut¡on for the project.

1. Sec.90.090-C.l Carports: Carports are allowed in street setbacks and yards in R zoning
districts only if approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section
70J20. Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the street setback or street yard area must
comply with the following regulations, unless otherwise expressly approved by the board of
adjustment as part of the special exception process:

a. A carport may be a detached accessory building or an ¡ntegral part of the principal building.

b. The area of a carport may not exceed 20 feet in length bv 20 feet in width.

c. A detached carport may not exceed I feet in height at its perimeter or 18 feet in height at
its highest point. A carport erected as an integral part of the principal building may not
exceed I feet in height within 10 feet of a side lot line or 18 feet at its highest point.

d. The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet
or the depth of the principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side
lot line.

e. The carport structure may project into the required street setback by a maximum distance
of 20 feet. This distance must be measured from the required street setback line or the
exterior building wall of the principal building, whichever results in the least obstruction of
the street setback.

f. All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be open and
unobstructed, except for support columns, which may not obstruct more than 15% of the
area of any side.

g. The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable, licensed motor
vehicles (i.e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport utility vehicles), which are customar¡ly
accessory to the dwelling. No other use of the carport area is allowed.

Review comment: The proposed carport is located in the street setback area and requires special exception
granted by the BOA. Please contact an INCOG representative at 918-584-7526 for further assistance.
Please note: lf the regulations above cannot bé met, you will need to address these items as part of the

2

f 0. Lo



special exception process as the proposed structure is not in compliance with said regulations as submitted
lf approved, submit a copy of the approved special exception as a revision to your application.

lf assistance is needed to find review comments or upload revisions contact Ashley
Chanev 918-694-4196

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for ¡tems not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zoning Gode:
http :www.tmapc.org/Documents/TulsaZon ingCode. pdf

Please Notifu Plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT,

3

\o.tt



fowr*m ñ

6
Èo

o

New
Carpot

House
r¡nL orwa-r-

I

Patio

f5'

W 41st St

Line

3814 W41st St
Tulsa, OK 74107 USA

sele: l": 20'

Land: 0.33 AC

House:1777 SF

to.g



ffimKonp

Mary Beth Clark

Carport Proiect

Detail Drawings

4102

29 GUAGE 3/4'H CLASSIC RIB STEEL ROOF PANELS
2"x4" PT PURLINS @2'O.C.

5" RAIN GUTTER

24' SPAN 41 12 Pfi CH ENGINEERED TRUSS

2"X4'X BRACING

2"x4" PI FASCIA BOARD

2"x6" PT COLUMN 2"X4" P-t FURRTNG BOARDS @2',O.C.

SUPPORTS

6"x6" PT LAMINATED COLUMN

5/8'CARRIAGE BOLTS

1" PLASTIC STANDOFF

SIMPSON STRONG TIE
6"X6" COLUMN BASE

1'WDE X 3' DEEP

6" EXISTING CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

CONCRETE PIER

@
1D'- 1 4

5'' GABLE AND RAKE TRIM

29 GUAGE 3/4'H CLASSIC RIB STEEL ROOF PANELS

5" RAIN GUTTER

2"X6'COLUMN SUPPORT

6"X6' PT LAMINATED COLUMN

EXISTING 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY
5/8" CARRIAGE BOLTS

1" PLASTIC STANDOFF

SIMPSON STRONG TIE
6"X6" COLUMN BASE

1'WDE X 3'DEEP CONCRETE PIER

lee!@þlEllEeL
1D = 1rt

?
_9



ffi*K^**

Mary Beth Clark

CarÞort Proiect
Project Plans

4101

24'- 1 9t16"

26',- o',

24' - 4 9t16"

-o

s
ô¡

o
(o
N

ôto
o
N
(Ð

ñ

a!
(f)

o
c{
o
ñ

o
6

Í) 23',- 1

24',-O"

ffi
4 9t1

c{

Ì.-

È

?
Þ



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:

Jones, Robi

Tuesday, November 24,2020 9:33 AM
Chapman, Austin
FW: Case Number BOA-23037Subject:

---Origina I Message---
From: Jeff Pa ulk <cwipaulk@att.net>
Sent: Sunday, November22,2O2O 1:10 PM
To: esubmit <esubmit@incog.org>
Subject: Case Number BOA-23037

Jeff Paulk

4130 S.38th W. Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74LO7

Dear City Hall and Tulsa Planning,

I have no objections whatsoever to this homeowner building the proposed carport on his property. The only issue I have
is what business is it of the City's or anyone else? This is his property on which he pays taxes every year. While it
appears to be a large carport, it is on his property and, in my opinion, none of my business, nor the business of anyone
else. I wísh him well on this project and hope he gets much use and enjoyment from it.

Sincerely,

Jeff Paulk

1 t0.ll



U

Feet
250 500 BOA-23037 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 28 Aeúal Photo Dafe: February 2018

lô. I



Feet
0 50 100

lrr#
BOA-23037 Note: GraphÍc ovøÍlays may not prec¡sely

allgn w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 28 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 
10. t ?



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\0.14



l¡JRS-3

cs
cs

$t
-l

M

¡o

c)

CS

ñ-

cs

t--
N

il
-li -
l

-E
i-

.a

rl- o
='. [lJ

iilr i

: lil

l{-

l¡ul
is
r lLlêN-=

I

SUBJECT TRACT

i
i

i

I

n
=¡

CS

at,
É RD

I

ru

Ĥ
rnnE

ñtIct
EH
ET

BOA-23038 \\. I
0 700

Feet
350

20-13 35



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0335

GZM: 30

CD: 3

Case Number: BOA-23038

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Brian Jessel

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4' in height in a front street
setback (45.080-A); Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width (Section 55.090-F);
Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material (Section 55.090-F).

LOCATION:. 7147 E KING ST N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7609.96 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 20 BLK 7, VAL-CHARLES ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o ol the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NWc of N. 73 E. Ave.
and E. King Street.

STAFF GOMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4'
in height in a front street setback (45.080-A); Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway
width (Section 55.090-F); Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material (Section
55.090-F). , ¡

ll. e-
REVTSEù 71"/3O/2O2O



55.OS¡{}F 5urfacing

r- All off-street parkíng areãs must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather
surf,ace unless otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code- Fervious
päverwnt or pervious påvement systems are allowed subject to ttte
supplemental regulations of 5$fi¡iQn55.0Ê0-f*4 Parhng area surfacing must
be completed prior to init¡at¡on qf the use to be senrcd by the parking.

surfarilg requirement does
not åpply to junk or salvage yards. The board of adjustment is authorized to
traflt å special exception permitting the rtorage or dispþ of motnrized
vehicles on a surface other than one consistingof a dustless, all-weather
surface if the location complies with all applicabie min¡mum building
setbarks.

3. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units mry
not exceed l)96 of the lot frontage or the fc¡llot¡ving mäx¡mum wldthr
whidreyer is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance wi*t th€
spec,ial exception procedures of _5Sç_tign_7.Q=,€-!, or. if in a PUD, in *ccordance
with the amendmrnt procedures of _5e_cljgB-30.p1q1å tRefÞr to the Crty d
Tuls¡ Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Drlv€wåys #7O1-

7O4).

Maximum Ðrivwuayuñdth

tcsÉttÞn 3ü [2]
Driveura¡r lVithin R¡ght-of-Wåy&eq tf l 1!'
Drivewa¡l UVirhin str€çt SÈtha{k Feet} 3tr

Lot

3{v

G ffi-74 ffi'-w 3(y-4Í
2t' 2r 2v 2ü

TULSA ZOI¡l;lG coDE I July l, 2û28
page 55-20

Chåpter 55 | Parking
Section 55.090 I Perkins Areü D€s¡sn

Section 45.0m

re

[t ! Maximrrn width opplies to the æmpocite of all &iverrwys if multi$e curb c*s are prorrided.

Fences and Walls

Fenres and wallswithin required building setbarks rrãy not€xceed I feet in
height' exÉept that in requ¡red street sÊtbåcks fences and walls may not ëxceed 4
feet in height However, in R zoned district+ fences up to I feet in height are
permitted in side street setbacks of detached houses or duFlexes locstëd on
corner lots and in street setbåcks äbutt¡ng the rear lot line of hsuses or dlplexes
locahd on double frontage lÐE- The board of adjustment is authori¿ed to rnodiff
these fence and wall regulations in accordance with the spec¡ål exception
procedu res of sff CtignJ$.lzfl.

The applicant is requesting A driveway that is 35'wide and a fence that is 6' high inside the street
setback.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP:

il,9
See attached materials proVided by applicant.

REVTSED LL/24/2O2O



SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a requesting Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4' in
height in a front street setback (45.080-A); Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway
width (Section 55.090-F)

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material
(Section 55.090-F)

Finding the hardship(s) to be .

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i ntended p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter ffie essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
ímpair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zohing code or the comprehensive plan."

ll'tl
Re/TSED 71"/24/2O2O



Subjed property lrom Kîng St.

Subject property from lntersection

ll. 5



Subject Property from N. 73'd E. Ave.

ll , \,



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(9r8) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoftulsa. org

Brian Jessel
bisku p03@tu lsacoxmail.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

10t2612020

APPLICATION NO: ZN LOD 71838-2020 (PLEASE REFEREN3ETHTS NUMBERWHEN CONTA?TTNG OUR

oFFrcE)
Project Location: 7153 E King St N
Description: Fence

1

NFORMATION ABOUT REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SIJBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAAUNERS WILL NOT BE ACCE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1, IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONING CODE, |NDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT W\ ¡'/v.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2"d ST.,8rh FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' f X IIS f 'lIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

il 't[



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

Wu\ ¡'/.CITYOFTULSA-BOA. ORG

Note: As provided for In Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a varlance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requlrements ldentified in the letter of deficlency below. Please d¡rect all questlons

concernlng varlances, special exceptions, appeals of an adminlstrative officlal declslon, Master Plan

Developments Distrlcts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned distrlcts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot comblnations, alternative compliance landscape and screenlng plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representat¡ve at 584-7526. lt ls your
responsibility to submlt to our offices documentation of any appeal declslons by an authorlzed declslon maklng
body affecting the status of your applicatlon so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act
es your legal or responsible agent ln submltting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes ldentify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zonlng Code, The
permit applicant ls responsible for exploring all or any options availablE to address the noncompliance and submlt
the selected compliance optlon for review. Staff revlew makes neither representatlon nor recommendation as to
any optimal method of code solution for the proJect.

45.080-A Fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed I feet in height, except that in

required street setbacks (front setback) fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in heiqht. However' in R

zoned districts, fences up to 8 feet in height are permitted in side street setbacks of detached houses or
duplexes located on corner lots and in street setbacks abutting the rear lot line of houses and duplexes

located on double frontage lots. The board of adjustment is authorized to modify these fence and wall

regulations in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70.120.

Review Gomments- Provide documentation indicating the proposed fence located in the front street setback
will not exceed 4' in height measured from grade or apply to BOA for a special exception to allow a fence to
exceed 4' in height in a front street setback.

lf assistance is needed to find rev¡ew nts or unloacl revisions contact Ashlev
Chaney 918-694-4196

This letter of deficlencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Buildlng or Water/Sewer/Drainage for ltems not addressed ln this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the appllcant.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Gode. Klnk to Zonlng Code:
http :www.trnapc.org/Documents/TulsaZonln gCode.pdf

Please Notifv Plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION, ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

ll,8



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoftulsa.org

Brian Jessel
biskup03@tu lsacoxmail.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

10t26t2020

APPLICAT| ON NO: ZN LOD 71838-2020 (PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG oUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 7153 E King St N
Description: Driveway Expansion and Accessory Building

1

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REV SIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CIry OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUrrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC,
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \A,IAAIV.INçQS.O8G OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' f X 
.l¡S t IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

ll,q



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WAA¡ü. C I TYO FTU LSA.BOA. O RG

Note: As provlded for ln Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zonlng Code requirements ldentified in the letter of deficlency below. Please direct all questlons
concernlng varlances, special exceptions, appeals of an admlnlstrative officlal decislon, Master Plan
Developments Distrlcts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corrldor (GO) zoned districts, zonlng changes,
platting, lot splits, lot comblnations, alternative compllance landscape and screening plans and all questlons
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) applicatlon forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt ls your
responslbllity to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decislons by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act
as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff revlew comments may sometimes ldentify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for explorlng all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit
the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representat¡on nor recommendation as to
any optimal method of code solution for the project.

55.090-F3 Surfacing. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may not
exceed the following maximum widths unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exceÞtion procedures of Section 70.120. Maximum Driveway Width in the Right Of Way (ROW) is 27' and 30'
outside of ROW.

Maximum widrh
Lot Less than 30'[21

Driveway Within Ríght-of-Way (feet) [1] 1z',

Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

fll Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways íf multiple curb cuts are provided.

Review Gomments: The submitted site plan proposes a combined driveway widths of more than 30' in width
on the lot in the street setback and more than 27' wide in ROW which exceeds the maximum allowable
driveway widths both within and outside of the ROW. Revise plans to indicate the combined driveway widths
from both driveways shall not exceed the maximum allowable widths or apply to the BOA for a special
ggggljon, one for the proposed combined driveway widths within the ROW and also for the proposed
combined driveway widths outside of the ROW.

lf assistance is needed to find review comments or upload revisions contact Ashley
Chanev 918-694-4196

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in thls letter. A hard copy of this

letter ls avallable upon request by the applicant.

Note: All referenceg are to the Gity of Tulsa Zonlng Code. Kink to Zonlng Code;
http:www.tmapc.org/Documents/TulsaZon i n gCode.pdf

Please Notifv Plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A Revlsion. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revislons must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revislons must be submitted online

2

75',+ 6ö'-74 46',- 59', 30'- 45'

27', 26 22' 20'

tl.lo



END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED W|TH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

ll,ll



wav ìràlc'ã-ù"qL
I t¡lY aeeaJ

,4\
-.þr ¡s+nÐ

-tç 6qH d

t{'sl, Fn-'fÐZx:j
.t

: -À t->

çå'r
t¿t
tÞ (\(t (\

P

- -\^Å olÞ& (,{

Ð+
¡ñI\is':

/ì,
{/

ls+vfl

f

l)

r *J
l-- :3Y
V+&'¿l-Êx
.t åq

j¿-\

a) 19

I

I

I

)
1

I

I

I

Þ

¡
,.^ I

t'*"ï

)\

\

ôor,l¿Aá[-

$n.,,,o 
uY

ll ff¿"Åo

'{;î

N
ò

¡

$
T'-rrf*!,

3"u Ù-
1r*gtSUtt' 2

g/-,pt u

-

\ ,,/
a¡,o-ç"OY

ñ
{

n$

"s

-1úoY t) I

).Nù b nf

,_. tI_
-r,ug lr-aY -Ðç2

---

æll
*av! J2þ

-2t3tlè 6rYS
I

--

rlr
v7'?N

,a aal9
t+nd o+

¡

I
\

\I
I

i
Parua? T! g€r

6Fr Gi,ì)ti'"rc
ftfrf"tå*tI

,ì
\

-e Ln,V 3t ÇStL

?çaofl

t 2 "hål



BRIAN JESSEL CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Case Number BOA-23038

DECEMBER 8,2O2O

SPECIAL EXPCEPTIONS REQU ESTED:

1. Special exception to allow a fence to exceed 4' in height in a front street setback.

2. Special exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in the right-of-way and in the'street
yard.

3. Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material.

Brian is asking for exception to the fence height rule mainly for security purposes. Brian has an RV

parked on his property in case of any power outage it can run on a generator to power necessary

medical equipment.

The driveway wídth ís necessary for flood water problems that occur during heavy rain and flood the
garage. The increased width is necessary to access the property with the 34-foot RV.

The non-all-weather parking surface is made of asphalt grindings/millings which is porous and drains

well. This surface is a dustless, all weather surface that is pervious and allowed subject to supplemental
regulations of 55.090 F4.

Brian has a 2O' x 20' gravel area in his back yard to install a green-house for growing vegetables in the
coming year for his personal consumption and those of his neighbors.

Attached are photos of 6' fences in Brian's neighborhood

lT.\9



L{I t, I



C
.lI l. I



\\. lb



tIt t



t Ill,



\ l,lq



It,áo



IT. å\



tl.ga



Feet
0 350 700

-+
BOA-23038 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 35 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

\\. ât



Feet
0 50 100

l#
BOA-23038 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatuÍes on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 35 Aerial Photo Date: February2018tI,3.l



I
I

D-204

-306C

UD.3O

RS-3

PUD-306C

l---

98
(,)

-2

I AG

SUBJECT TRACT

uD-376
AG

L
Fr-r- I

I
I
I

Iu

q
tu
o
¿
r¡tq
o
\

RS.3

AG

I

U

14

Feet
0 200 400 BOA-23039

18-13 21

le.I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8321

CZM: 56

CD: 8

Case Number: BOA-23039

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Apodaca Remodeling

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width (Sec. 55.090-F)

LOCATION: 3515 E 100 ST S ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 32935.85 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 10 BLK 1 , SILVER CHASE AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located East of the NE/c fo S
Jamestown and E. 100 St. S.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to increase the permitted
driveway width (Sec. 55.090-F)

1l., *
REVTSED 1"1,/24/2O2O



6ar- 7¡r 46'- 5,9 HY-,|f,T5'+

22 ilrt 25'

llsxirrtm Dñreluay tUi rlth

Lot tcs3ttrglïf
Ðrlveuayr ttllithin Rþht-of-way reeu nl 't?

Ðriresqr I'tlithin Street S€tbad( (frÊü pv

The applicant is requestíng 46' of driveway width in the right-of-way and 33' on the lot.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width
(Sec. 55.090-F)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

\e.å
RÊVISED !1,/24/2O2O



Subjed Property

lå,r{



Jalf S. Trylor
Zorùtgofîdd

FbrE¡¡nl¡rllt
TELprS)50e?6s7
l@tytft¡ba.oO

n¡nApodæa

DEVELOPTENT SERVIC S
175 EAST 2Í STREET, SUI.'ÍE 450

TULSA. OKTAHOMA 74'IO3

ZONING CLEARANCE PI.AN REVIEW
mp¡podecrêg¡n¡ll.com 

UinOiN
APPUGATIOû| l{O: ZGO{tt9ilS¿020

(PLEASE REFERENCE TH'S NUMBER UI/}IEN CONTACT'NG OUR OFF/ICÐ
Prcþct l¡catlon:3515 E 100ü, Sts
Drccrlp$on: Drtvoway Expanrlon

OUR Rå/IEW HAS IDENT¡FIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PRo.'ECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AI.ID/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE RÉ:VISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVFIOT{S NEED TO IIICLUDE THE FOLLOTUING:
1. ACOPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH RE\flEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIOML PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF Æ)JUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEI/ANT

REI/ISIONS SHALL 8E SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 F^ST 2Í STREET, SUITE 4S¡, TULSA OKI¡HOMA 74f 03, PHONE (918) 596€601'
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT RE:\/ISþNS TO THE

PI-ANS Ð(A¡I/IINERS.

SUBNÍTTALS F,ÙIED I ENA//-ET'TO PLANS EXANNERSW//LLNOT BE ACCEPÍED.

SUBMIT TWO (2} STTS T4 SETS IF HEALTH DEPARTITENT

ADDIT¡ONAL PI¡.iIS. RÉVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WIT?I

AOTITIISIIRAflOII. OTIR OFRCE IS CLOSED TO THE PlruG
url[- FURn{ER ilOTlCE. PAPER SUBTITTALS (lllGLUDlllG
PROJBCT ]3 ilOT ACCEPTED AT THIS Nre. F SUBilTNilG
PREÚTOUSLY TMUZED PAPER PI¡IIS' ETAIL THE RHNSED

INFoRMATION ABC¡UT ZONING CODE. ¡ND|AN I,IATIOûìI GOUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (IT{COG}'

¡n¡usrmeNr (BoA), AIID Tt LSA METROPOLITAN AREA PT-ANNING COMMISSION (tUnnc) s
ONLINE AT WVì¡W.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG O,FFICESAT

2W.N ST.FFIOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 58¡l-7526.

A COpy OF A'REçORD SEARclr l!! r r llS ìlOT INCLUQçD wÍrll Tltl$ LEfiER. PLEASE PRESENT THE
.RecoRo sEARcH'ALONG WITI{ THS LETTERTO INCOO STAFF AT TIITE OF APPLYING FOR BüRD OF

NAIUSTUETT ASNON AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY T}II BOARÞ OF NNUSTMENT, II{COG STAFF WLL
Þnouoe fiE AppRovAL DoCUMENTS ro you FoR ll,h/iEDIATE suBMlrrAL To ouR oFFtcE. (sæ
mvlcione subrnlthl pocedule abore.).

3.

1.

PURSUA¡IT TO FEDERAI- STATE, Al{D LOCAL
COID'Ig THREÀT AIID A8 OIRECIED ¡Y THE

ADDETUJTIFORATnT
APPI¡G¡ATIOISTHAT

DECI-ARATIOIIS

I

L

IF

RËVIEW IS REQUIREDI OF REVISED OR
CLOUDS A¡¡D REVISþI.| MARI(S.

OF EffiRGCÌ'CY ARFTIG FRfl THÊ

REUStOilSâND
REN$OilSFOR
Pt¡,llsTo

PLAI' REVISIOIIE Oil THE POflTAL ATSUBTTTH¡CTROilIC
. VOT' WILLIrcDTOREOBTEROII

EOARD OF
AVAII.ABLE

1

\ e,5



SECflONS REFERENCED BELOUv ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZON[r¡c CODE TtTtE 42 At{D C,Al{ BÊ VlEYl,ÉD AT
http://tulsaplann ing.oroiplansff ulsaZoni nqCode. pdf

lleþt
bñrr

ül.3{¡rtü of Afrúnrntb !'rl,lrrtrtnlc.
l.ü.r of ùllcbncy b.lü. Plrü. dlrol rt

Gonclñln¡ vrlncü, ¡p.Gbl .rerpüor[, rpgrrb of rn dnl¡hùlür¡ oltlcH d¡<lfþn,
Dbdoptmn¡ DlüHct¡ (IPD), Plun.d U¡rlt Dnnlopnrnb (PUO), Confdor (COl æncd rilúlcll
phüng, þt rplltr, ld conrblnflon¡, Íbmdrn conpllencr hndrcrpr ¡nd ¡cnordm Phnr el¡d dl
rt¡.nilne (BOA) or Fn PC) rpÞllcrüon lbrrrr üd tlr to rn tilOOG npñ.trtrüur rt tt..TSilt É b tolr
rr¡pon¡þnï to rubnrltto owoúllc¡l docum;úrüon of eny rpprrl d¡oblom byrn rü¡cbd drcbb¡ffi
þ¡fYdfrctrq¡ thr rührr of your eppllcrüon ro n mry contlnrr úo proco yorn rppllødon. fiqOG dü nd .ci
ryoq hgnl orruponrlblr rgrnt ln nrÈrnltür¡ docurnrnt¡ tothr Gltyof Tuþton,yow!fff.
slÌ{ür|r coím.nl¡ nrry lonndml ld.ndly complhncr m.tñoù r¡ povHrd h ü.1drr Zilr*lqGod.. 1ù.
FÒilitltrPDlcrntbñ.Dor¡lbhbrffigfíorenyogOonrrvalffi!ordûr¡tr¡mnco¡rpfrurndr¡Hl'
thr ¡httbd coñpllrnc. opdon üor rrylru. t[df ürlr m¡Ic n¡lthr rrpn¡¡¡rlrtþn nor ncornm¡ndrlþn r þ
¡nyoËinrl nr¡ürod dcod. æluüon fortlr. erqlrc¿

55.f¡90f9 Surfacing. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving res¡dentialdyvelling units may not
exceed the following maximum wldths unless a grcaterwidth is approved in amrdance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.120. Maximum Ddveway Width is 27' within ROW and 30' outside of
ROW on your lot.

Rovbw Gommcnt¡: The submitted site plan proposes a driveway wltlth of more than 30' in width m the lot in
the street setback and more |dnlan 27' wide ln ROW which exceeds the maximum allowable driveway widths
both wihin and outside of the ROW. Revise plans to indlcate the driveway shall not exceed the maximum
allowable widths in the table or apply to the BOA br a soecial sxceot¡on, one for the proposed driveway width
wühin the ROW and also tur the prcposed driveway width outside of the ROW.

Ar Þrwldrd br ln Sr¡ilon ?:0.130 yoü rnry rqürt
Cf Úrr Zontn¡ Godr nqulrrrnrnt¡ l¡l¡nüÍrd ii th¡

It+IfT d qryt?1lcn:ctlç.19llhts phn rwhw ¡tiil only. Yur-çy nc*e rilpnl tfüÊ ftorl dnrcil¡'r r¡dr æ Buirdrnc " ffif;ffi|miåffi.ffi¡ffi¡ rbl#. A h.,ü cop, ;É

ffiffiiffiffiffiffiffi:ffiåâ

IfOTE: THIS CoNSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW To DATE lN RESFoNSE To THE S!191{[LE9_ryFoRUAT|ON ASSOC|A-IED Wï]tÏHE A8OìÆ REFERENCED APPTICANON¡. ADDITIOIT¡AL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP.WHEN THE REVIEì,ì, corgnlu-es ùÈdÑ ''.' 
.'

RECEIPTOFAT'T'IilON¡ÂL INFORMATIOI.I REOI,IESTED IN IHIS LETTER OR UPON AOD¡NCNN- SUSU¡TTAL rROM-TñË'
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE AT}VISED OF ANY ACTIOÎ,I BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTilENT OR ruLSA METROPOLÍTAiI
AREA PI.ANNING COiIMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR AIÐPLICATON¡ FOR A ZOI.IING CLEARAi¡CË ËÈ-CMî-:'^'

2

\¡.þ



M¿ t\,cal ¿e tails
To Whom It May Concern: 10128/2020

This letter is regarding our driveway improvement at 3515 E¡st lmü St¡GGÊ y-fUo
74137. We purcnasea tris residenc.e in Sepæmber2019 with the intention ofdoing wlat
we could toimprove the driveway * it ¡r äurrenUy exüemely steep ond dangerous. The

ûop is angled so severely that most vehicles, othcr-than mid and small SWs and mini
vans cannot pass over it wíthout scraping. This means that people mtut par* at the top
and walk down the exhemely steep gradient.

Our drughter (11) has physical limitations which cause her to have bad balance and to
not be able to walk very well. It is of concern for us tbat it is exceedingly difficult (ifnot
impossible) and certainly not safe forher to leave our house and walk up to the steet on
her own at aoy time, but, specifically in an emergency. She had a series of st¡okes at the
age of trro weeks which resulted in mild cerebral palsy that mainly affects one side ofher
body. She also has a legJength discrepancy and a foot deformity (like club foot) on her
most affected side. She receives medical üeatrrents and various ongoing srqgeries and

cast-wearing ûo address her issues, all of which, of course, make it more difficult for her

to walk. For e:<ample, she just had back surgery for severe scoliosis in January 2020.

My mother-in-law, Merth¡ B¡l¡ndn& 8g€ 62, slipped and fell in January ofthis year

when walking down the cunent driveway. She and my fathen-inJaw had to park at the

top as, ryatr\their vehicle scrapes the bottom iftrying üo drive onto or¡rcurrmt &iveway.
She fell forward as she walked down, was unable to slow her fall and ended up slamming

ñrtl speed into a vehicle parked at the bottom, hittíng her head on it in the prrocess, and

then sliding underneath the vehicle and fracnrring herarm. She needed stitches in her

head and surgery th¿t included plates and screws for her arm (see att¿ched Afrer Visit
Summary for lvlartha Balandran).

My fu,R¡chüd Ese4 reccntly (912020) ca1e ûo live with us ñ¡ll-time. He is 75 and

nó ttort and mobility issues and cannot walk well without a cane. He cannot walk up or
down the current driveway. He cannot reach his car which, curæntly, must be par*ed on

the sbest as it scrapes when driven onto the cu¡rent driveway. Also, ifanyone comes to
oick him up to assist with medical fansportation they might not be able to or willing to
ã*" ø"rd the cunent driveway to píck him up and he is not physically able to walk up

the driveway to úe süeet to meet them'

We arc W¡ry.to add a C driveway, like many that already exist in this neighborhood,

øttãrã nùd"t, safersta¡rs with handrails coming down from sai! new-driveway.

pi* ro*ider our variance request and allow us to finish our wort on the new C drive.

SincerelY

Tanya
8l t77

t ¡.7



.,.*|RTY I1...9.

AFTER VISIT SUMMARY

U!#ü3j- I¡fruCranr MRN: 2oosaso6

f'Saintfiltô'FulltSy<t.m

ã 1/2512020 Ç Saint Francis Hospital lrauma Emergency 918-501-0110

lnstructions
Favor de areglar una cita con su ortopedico Dr. Boone o con Dr. Stafford para su fractura. Arreglar una cita con su mcdico

regular pâra qu¡tår las suturas.

6 Your mrdlcrüons hew c{nngd
O srenrtaking:

docus¡te sodium (COIACE)

HYDRocodonc-ecetaminophen (NORCO 7.5'325)

prorncthaäne (PHEN ERGAN)

Revirwyour upd¡tcd mcdic¡tion li¡t bclotr-

¡;À nmd thc etlrchr¿¡¡frrqAtiOn
t$l t-T¡úlüEñülrRAcruRE TREATED wrH tMMoBtLtzATroN, EAsv-ro-READ (sPANlsH)

$ rncnl ucERATloN, EAsY-To'READ (sPANlsH)

3. LACERATION CARE, ADUTT (SPANISH)ï à*,-- - t
lùr¡r mrdlcrüons ¡t WATGREENS DRUG SÍORE T07821. IROÍEN ARROW, OX

rryoo
Pldr u¡
-e50Ë

Tuls¡ OK 74135'7584

r¡l
{#l

Sch¡dub
in 5 drys

tn
ut1l2o20Ì,

STAT NWC OF IYNN LANE E 71ST (IGNoSHA)

950 E KENOSHA ST, BROKEN ARROW AK74012.2071

wlü Prt Slnchlr BoHlng MD r¡ soon rs poolbh for ¡ vlslt

Address:
Hours:
Phone:

24-hours
918-2s1-3996

H inï*ffi.î,*:î*?#'ftom 
eny phermecy with your printrd pnecription

tl
{Èü

Èul Ryrn Strfford, MD soon r¡ pocaibh üor r vklt ln

furthcr carc.

s 525

Page1of12 lþ

le,3

918-307-32æ
oK71

fïrqrütå E, Balandnn (MRN: zffff,,lgúl ' Printed at'1126/20 2:34 AM



Sç/ç E /0aû 9. Tuka, ok 7fß7

s /r¿¿ I

,b)

lankctTr^9

flnss

t

I
t

,

proTose d
'drittat Y

lm?dve 'nttl

,

I -1 ,

I
t

'Ñ)

.$
\ù"

s

Sr^ass'

ot
ï
-9 ftousl

lsrJ.lt1

9'oF



Feet
400

BOA-23039 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

200
SubT'ecf

Tract
18-13 21 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 -

lâ. l0



Feet
0 50 100 BOA-23039 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground,Subject
Tract

18-13 21 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

I e.lt



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

IA,t3-



E45CTS

46 ST CH

CG

-.4

SUBJECT TRACT

o

E49

Ø

CH
(Y)\t
(Y)

¡
N

CS

Ei LY cs E 51st ST
r¡

(
J)
L
E)I

RM.2
CS

E
CS OL

Feet
0 200 400 BOA-23040

19-13 30

\3.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9330
CZM:47
GD: 9

Case Number: BOA-23040

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Matt Bendel

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & lnstitutional/Governmental
Service Use or Similar Use to permit a spiritual counseling and charitable support facility and food
bank in an RS-3 District (Sec. 5-2,Table 5-2)

LOCATION: 4920 S QUAKER AV E ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 8690.26 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT I BLK 18, BELLAIRE ACRES SECOND EXT

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None

Surrounding properties :

Approvals for Churcå of Sf. Mary located NElc of S. Quaker and E.49th Pl.-

80A-22969; On 07.28.2020 the Board approved Special Exception to permit the expansion of an
existing religious assembly in the RS-3 district. (Section 5.020 Table 5-2) Modification to a previously
approved site plan for a religious assembly use.

BOA-21303; On 7.12.2011 the Board approved a Special Exception to amend a previously approved
site plan.

BOA-19567; on 5.13.03 the Board approved a Special Exception to amend a previously approved
site plan; and a Variance of the required number of parking spaces from 308 to 285 spaces to allow
construction of an addition to the existing building, per plan submitted today, finding the hardship that
they are not adding onto the sanctuary; existing for a number of years.

BOA-14078; on 5.29.86 the Board approved a Special Exception to make an addition to the
previously approved church and site plan; per revised site plan submitted.

BOA-13408; on 1.10.85 the Board approved a Special Exception for church, school and related uses
and purposes (construction of a church sanctuary) in an RS-3 district; and a Variance of the required
all-weather material for off-street parking areas; per plot plan submitted; finding that the applicant
demonstrated a hardship caused by the dual use of the land for parking and play area, finding that
sod can be deemed a suitable substitute in this instance, and finding that the variance requested is
only on the surfacing requirements, not on the required number of off-street parking.

I3. e.,
RE1rsED r1,/24/2O2O



BOA-2520; on 2.10.54 the Board granted permissíon to use property for church and school
purposes.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-use Corridor " and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housíng, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Mixed-Use Gorridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include
multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate
with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and
sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian
crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street.
Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NWc of E. 49th Pl. S. and
S. Quaker Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic &
lnstitutional/Governmental Service Use or Similar Use to permit a spiritual counseling and charitable
support facility and food bank in an RS-3 District (Sec. 5-2,Table 5-2)

Prior to receiving building permits, properties approved for a Public Civic, or lnstitutional Use are
subject to a Subdivision Conformance Review or Subdivision Plat per sec. 70.080-8 of the code:

\3 .3
REVTSED LU24/2O20



i. Purpose
The requirements of this sêct¡Ðn are intended to help ensure that rights-of-
wây, 5tr€et5, síder¡¡alks and otJrer public improvem€nF are in place and
adequate to senie proposed developments in accordante with applicable
regulations.

2. Rezonings,Special Exceptions and Residential Uses
Ercept as expressly stat€d in 5ÊçtiqnJ$.08ßå3" no building perm¡t or zoning
dearance perm¡t rnay be issued until the subject lot or parcel for which the
permit as sought has been determined to be in comPliance with all applicable
design and imprmrenrent requ¡reflients of the Tuha Metropolitan Area
Sttbdívision and Deraloprlreñ frqgulotiotæ, asevidenced by submittal of a
record€d subdiúsion plat or ALTA/ACSM sr.rrvey ard separdely reærded bgal
instruments. This requirement applíes b ðny proPerty for whiclt:

¡. A property ovrrner-initisÞd zon¡ng rnap anendment or dwelopment plan

was approved afterJuly 1. l97O;

h A special exception was approved for any of the foltrouling:

11! Group lMng use;

13! Cutdoor assemhly and entertå¡nmeflt use;

litf l-lousehold living involving 3gr more households on a single loù

l5| Marina;

l5! Gun club;

l7f Crematory; or

It! Mausoleum; or

Per the applicant the proposed use currently housed at the Church of St. Mary, immediately across
Quaker avenue from the subject property.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic &
lnstitutional/Governmental Service Use or Similar Use to permit a spiritual counseling and charitable
support facility and food bank in an RS-3 District (Sec. 5-2, Table 5-2)

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following cond¡tions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony w¡th the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

t 3.4

a

REVTSED L1,/24/2O2O



.',.' .i

Subject Tract

\ 3.5



22971-Eller & Detrich - Lou Revnolde

Action Requested:
Spec¡al gxCeptjon to permit High-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing (High-

impact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the lM District (Section 15.020, Table 15-

2). LOCATION: 6540 East Apache Street North (CD 3)

Presentation:
Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 21st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated the property was recently

rezoned from lL to lM. tt was approved unanimously by the Planning Commission and

the City Council approved it unanimously with an optional development plan that
permits the high impact medical marijuana use of the property through an optional

development plan with a Special Exception. The property abuts East Apache and

Sheridan; Apache is on the east and north sides and Sheridan is on the west side. On

the south side the property abuts an auxiliary power facility. The building has been in
existence since 1957 and was used for aluminum smelting. There will be no impact on

the neighborhood, and everything will be done inside the facility. The group intends to
use the facility very much like a commercial pharmaceutical development. There will be

about 30 employees at the facility.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reynolds if there would be any FAA issues with the facility.

Mr. Reynolds answered no.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested pailies present

Gomments and Glusstione:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Éxception to permit High-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing (High-impact

lr¡anutactur¡ng & tndustry Use) in the lM District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2). ; for the

following property:

ALL BLK 1 LESS TR TO CITY BEG SWC N107.83 SELYI84.10 SE78.54 W217.76

POB,CENTURY ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state of oklahoma

22969-Cameron C. Wallace ilLt c0Pï
Action Requested:
SÞecial E-tception to permit the expansion of an existing religious assembly in the

RS-3 D¡st¡ct (Section 5.A2O, Table 5-2); Modificali-on to a previously approved site

'0712812020-1255 (13)

T â.þ



fk{À -,ÂÅrt t,¿Ì FILE c0PT
plan for a religious assembly use. !$[[Ql[ 1347 East 49th Place;4921 South
Quaker Avenue East; '1365 East 49 Street South; '1352 East 48th Place South
(cD s)

Presentation:
The applicant was not present. Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board can act on this
request without the applicant present.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Chapman if all was being added is seen in yellow on page
4.6 of the agenda packet. Ms. Blank stated that she believes what the applicant is
requesting to do is shown on page 4.21. Mr. Chapman stated the darkened portion is
near the corner of 49th and Quaker is an activity center for the church. Technically it

will be on street parking, but they are also working through license issues with the City
to add parking on 49th Street similar to the other part of the church and school to the
east.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked the Board members if they were inclined to act on this request
or would they prefer to continue this request. The Board members stated they would be
inclined to act on this request.

Ms. Radney asked if the Board needed to address the parking.

Gameron Wallace appeared online at this time. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Wallace
to discuss the parking.

Gameron Wallace, Synergy, 810 South Cincinnati Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the
parking issue off the street has been accepted by the City of Tulsa.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that if the new building adds to the parking load requirements,
that is nothing that the Board has granted a Special Exception today. Mr. Chapman
stated that the on-street parking that is being addeci is non-required parking, and that
will be off street. He does not think it will be an accessory to their use, it is just on-street
parking and it not part of the required parking.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De
Wiele "aye"; "nay"; no "abstentions"; absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to permit the expansion of an existing religious assembly in the RS-3 District
(Section 5.020, Table 5-2); Modification to a previously approved site plan for a religious
assembly use, subject to conceptual plan 4.21 of the agenda packet. The Board finds

07/28/202A-12s5 (14)

13.î



Þol\ -,^aqbq FlLt C'PT
that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenrise detrimentalto the public
welfare; for the following property:

PRT GOV LT 3 BEG 298,74 SECR GOV LT 3 TH NI26 W214.88 S126 E214.88 POB
SEC 30 19 13 0.632 AC; LT ll BLK 17; BEG N.L. SW SW 495 E. OF S. PEORIA
AVE. TH E. 490 S.443.88 W. 490 N. 433.88 TO BEG SEC 30-19-13; PRT GOV LT 3
BEG 485E & 535.553 NWC S/2 GOV LT 3 TH S126 E285 N126 W285 POB SEC 30
19 13 .824C; LTS 5 - f0 BLK 17, MUGGINS ADDN RESUB PRT L1 SOUTHERN
CENTER, BELLAIRE ACRES SECOND EXT, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

**********

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

a..aa.r.tt

i*f*i*****

NEW BUSINESS
None.

**********

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
None.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m.

Date approved: ¿1- 1-ou,o

07/2812020-12s5 (rs)

13.8



Commenb and Cluegtions:
None

Ee¡st åstigni
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (ï9nk9, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele'

White "aye"; no "n"y, ;' no "abstentions") to ê99Fg the Veri¡catioq.of the spacing

requirement for 
"n 

ðütooot advertising sigrr of f2o-tt-ñ. irom anothsr outdoor advertising

sign on the same side of the highñaylSection 1221'.F.2); alq-1 Ye#eøliQn of the

rpäc¡ng requiremeni iot a digital-äutdóoi advertising sign.of 1,209 ft-.from any other

ãïsit"i 
-oùi,iõr 

"auärilrinð 
Ëiön- t"cing. the sams jraveled wav (section 1221 -G.1Ø;

bõld ùpåln" facts in tñis matter as-they presently exist, subject to the astion of the

úá;d uéing void should another outdoor ãðvertisin! sign be constructed prior to this

sign; for the following ProPertY:

SW SW LYING E OF HWY 75 ROW LESS 524.75 THEREOF FOR RD SEC 14 1812'

CITYOFTULSA,TULSACOUNTY,STATEOFOKLAHOMA

Action Regur¡bd:
ffit¡ontoamendapreviouslyapprovedsiteplan.forachurch/
school,".¡ñiñffistricttopermitcanopyadditionsoverexistingwalkways.
Location: 1347 East 49th Place

Presentation:
2 South Birmingham Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he is before the Board

on þehaf-óf the Catholic Dioceõe of Tulsa and St. Mary's school/church'

@
There wet'e no interested parties present'

Commenb ¡nd Que¡üons:
None.

þ¡rd Actlon:
on lloTloN of sTEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (He1ke, stead, Tidwell,. Van De wiele'

wnité,,aye..;no,'n"y'Ï'no''áo't"ntions'')toArÞRoyEaW!9q!o
amend a previousrvãpþio""J rit" plan br a crrurcnEõñool ues in the R$3 district to

óätm¡t *tîopy aOOít¡õñð ou", existing wSll¡way-s. lh.gse are shown and subject to the

conceptual plan on pãge s 6. The eäa¡6 has found that this minor special exception is

ðom-päi¡1. *¡tn tne ãpìiit ano intent oJ the original lpprovals made by the Board. These

will be in harmony *¡ift ine spirit and intent of tne Code, and will not be injurious to the

neighborhood or ótherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

oTlt2l2ott-lost (s)

l3.q



tSoA - ¿t303

BEG N.L. SW SW 495 E. OF S. PEORIA AVE. TH E. 490 S. /t43.88 W. 490 N. 433.88

TO BEG SEC 30.19-13, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

rt* *t**l*a

araaa

OTHER BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:
None.

*rrtitf**t

Date approved: //z¿l¿

None

BOARD MEIIBER COiITEIÜTS:
None.

r******Ùf*
.aaa¡t

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:44 p'm.

r

07/t2,2}t 1-1051 (6)

\3.\o



:
c^ Ô-
OqtCñJ

ö\^
I

lh¡ow, kcrà f bdd, iß

.}
_J

ñ'

6

R13E
offi--#

M.kklCÍCh¡tects.com

scHoot oF
ST. MARY

CAHOFY ADDITION

1347 E 4?îh P¡

Tulso. OK
74t05-4779

lel tl¡"7i1¡.¡12t0
tox 91a.744.7a4,
æs[úEopþ€*æ
lulso. ôklohoño 24lla

19

N

O
c-n ffiM!m

z ÐÉ-?

Asç#onnAt. H

r@Èltrdlæryær{ffilfÊÞB
ffi4æffiDl-1SþlFCrAæ
@Ðtú@ffit6@t
MÆt^þ ó.ffi Ìt d&ÆsG$#4

?ñ æ@Áffi â1t *¿rN¿ sla t{ 8Y41*p¿
145,rtæ¡t4rd 1bi13æagf 1#,õæ:4 ìøitrÉæf lø
foûÊ?ff 4ÊwN sÉ to,Ì-1t-¡,ê-¡t¿

ddrcn^æ

.sNÉ@Ë
æ*t¡- Ð4%Ð
æffiÐ.n-i.g.üFr&
sÉ tcÚldtEÙrE*rqÈrFr_t
¡i4n K^E ldry¡ê4Þ6.Þ lÆ !åæìieû $Er

r
A

Ð
M

Þ

Cï=

AgHâu g

(}l

1[riiCi' B'

r*

AS1.1



welfare; and finding thís is an existing residence on a substandard lot for many

years, on the following described property:

E 60.00' Lot 16, Block 6, Stonebraker Heights Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa

County, State of Oklahoma.

*,*.t.*.'t.*.*.*.*.*.*.

Case No.19567
Action Requested:
@toamendapreviouslyapprovedsiteplan.SEcTloN40,1

PRINcIPA¡- Ùses PERMITTED IN RESIDÉNTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5; and a

Variance of the required number of parking spaces ftom 308 to 282 spaces to

allow construction oi an addition to the existing building. SECTTON 1205.C. USE

UNIT 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES AND SIMITAR USES, IOCAIEd 1347 8.49h PI.

Presg{Ltation:
St""" 8."*n, 1 W. 3'd, stated the request for a special exception to add a 6,640

square foot Kindergarten to the existing Church of St Mary's. They are removing

fourteen existing pãrking spaces, leaving 285 total existing spaces. The sanctuary

will remain the same size. According to the linear footage of the pews plus the

rectory requires 240 parking spaces. A site plan was provided (Exhibit C-1)'

Comments and Questíons:
e282parkíngspaceSrequestedintheapplication.Mr

Beach responded that the new site plan shows 285 existing parking spaces.

lnterested Parties:
ffrere, were no ¡nterested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
olnJgíOT¡õN of Dunhani, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Vvhite, Dunham,
"aygn; no "nays"¡ no uabstentions"; Cooper "absenf') to
Exceptlon to amend a previouslY approved site plan; and a Variance
number of parking sPaces from 308 to 285 spaces to allow
addition to the existing buildlng, per plan submitted today, findlng the
they are not adding onto the sanctuary; existing for a number of years; and

it will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,

spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on the following

described property:

A part of the SW/4 SW/4, Section 30, T-19-N, R-13-E, beg. at a point on the N line of

SW¿ 495.00' due E from the centerline of S. Peoria, thence due E on the N line of

said SW4 490.00' to a poínt, thence due S 443'88', thence due W 490.00', thence

due N 443.88'to the point and place of beginning; AND Lots 7,8, and 11, Block 17,

Bellaire Acres Second Extension, AND all that part of Lot 3, Section 30, T-19-N, R-

13-E, more particularly described asfollows, to-wit: Commencing at a point 50'E of

05:13:03:864 (5)

\3. I ¡-



the W boundary line and 25.00' S of the N boundary line of the S/2 of said Lot 3,

thence S along a line parallel to and 50.00' E of the W boundary of the- S/2 of said

lot, a distance of 216.55'to a point 42O.OO' N of the S boundary line of said Lot 3;

thence E along the N boundary line of Southern Center Addition a distance of

435.00, to the Ñfic of said Southern Center Addition; thence S along the E boundary

tine of said Southern Center Addition a distance of 294,00'to the true POB; thence

continuing S along the E boundary line of said Southern Center Addition to Tulsa a

distance of 126.00' to a point in the S boundary line of said Lot 3 a distance of

285.00'; thence N a distance of 126.00'; thence S 89o59'13"W a distance of 285'00'

to the POB; AND part of Gvmt Lot 3, Beg. 398.74' W of the SE/c of Gvmt f9t-9,'

thence N 126.00', ihenceW 100.00'thence S 126.00'thence E 100.00'tothe POB

in Section 30, T-19-N, R-13-E; AND part of Gvmt Lot 3, beg' 498.74'W of the SE/c

of Gvmt Lot 3, thence N 126.00', thence W 14'88', thence S 126.00'thence E 14'88'

to the POB in Section 30, T-19-N, R-13-E of the IBM; AND part of the S/2 of Lot 3,

Beg. 298.74' W of the SE/c of S/2 of Lot 3, thence N 126.00', thence W 100', thence

S i26.00', thence E 100.00'to the POB of Section 30, T-19-N, R-13-E, and Lots 5

and 6, Block 17, Bellaire Acres Subdivision, all in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,

State of Oklahoma.

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.tt.*.*,*,

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 19570
Action Requested:
@toallowUseUnit5foranexisting.!,I{.SECTloN401.ph,Iruclpnl USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS _ Use Unit 5; A

Approval to amend a previously approved site plan for expansion of the existing

church as approved pär BOA ì7955 (adding to sanctuary, rest rooms, and child

care area); 
'a 

Variance of existing setback encroachment along Gary Street to

extend sanctuary. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN

RESTDENTIAL DISTRICTS; a Variance to allow existíng parking in the required

front yard. SECTION 1205.8,1. USE UNIT 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES AND

SIMILAR USES; and a Special Exception to waive screening on north where new

parking area abuts a residential district. SECTTON 1303.E. DESIGN STANDARDS

FOR OFF.STREET PARKING AREAS, IOCAIEd 3188 E. 22Nd St.

E¡esentat¡on:

has never been approved for church use. This is basically a clean-up of old

problems.

Comments and Suestloqs:
antwouldneedmorereliefforthisproject,listingafive.

foot landscape arêa afbng abufiing street right-of-ways; setback from centerline of

22nd Street; variance from tne parking structure setback requirement and a license

agreement with the City of Tuisa. Mr. Beach recommended that since it requires

05;13:03:864 (6)

\9.\3



q
Í ¡

ATKINS

uf ¡ôId Ma

rÊ-@
¡ ã I F llt s/.. kM ro. r-rtsil. i-rt¿ 6d'ts.r
.ÉrrEùtu d s/. 1s eÉ bt @ t, ;øñ t
S Dr@ bèß !E &{ r s. ìdt h or $¡ 5r/1 <9û b
o Þd. lhcæ. & tulh r.S1 tbe & W 4td, hr &
feñ úìf ú b¿ fi úo & ¡r híd9 çr:':q r É'.r

A d bb I, A.d lt or &* l? d Süñ @sd b.¡,6d, d l@, SbÈ d Md&, 4cdú! t! k rere p¿r

/"¡(

&tm

(¡Èq
I

ñ

\t'

?
E
I
É

:

ñ4ft tE

Þ
c
g

ë

Fr d hlrd ¡ IÞ+irtr H c û.Í/. d s/2
d d J, lW b,å'. h H tú, E Wn lzt-
lEh E t¡H,tiq, þ ì:. í-.r-r&Þl d ¡ ùa. l¡ n {..¡rar -*. ¡ u¡ us
ffiL*qJqtr '

Tdd d ol !ry ßú dtu êûtoq t0 ¡G rq q Ës,q! d rv&, I& tu¡g rusû.

Ig¿e.laøqi
WCffiWSü!WW

(A)
SIÏF PI AN]
SCAI-L: 1:50

t

[0

t¡l

PWE 8
mlr€h
{6,ñ s Í)

i

i-î

ã!
o
Ê

I'w>tr
ot<lJ>c

t)
Ë-Øõ
L'õ
OE
?o-ôðÉ
2ø
l0
O=

ËUO
:ËotsL

z
J

t

l
ts
OUtIo

A- 109 *

110321I0Dl
'*-'-I1":



c'- ¿þ.(@
Acflon Rcquest€d¡ ^ ._^._^, ,,_^.

socctal Exceoflon - sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal uses POrnltled.ln the
nãüåã"tiä'iii"ür"t, - u.E unlt 1205 - R¡ques+ an otcepflon lo makô

an addl+ton il-ii'"-iieutãusly approved-church and slfc Plmr locatad

on the Nl{/c of Qulncy Avenue and 49th Place'

Actlon Requcsttd¡ ^,¡_r L..

--ffiìrpõ¡iã-lnt charles ìbrman rl:. r€Pr€s"qt9d bJ.hll.v Fllg:till:
5S0l Èist 4lst Street, Tulsa¿ Otlahoma' rho s-uÞnltf¡d t tI13 plan

{Exhtbt+ Þ2; 
'an¿"pñoíogiaphi (Exhlblt G-lt of r pro¡osd addltlon

fo tha Church ìi 'Salnf tläry. lþ. lloz¡ncraffr irchltrct for fhc
pio¡ect, -stoteo' trrãt uppro.tnatelv 6 rpnths #"Jgtü:t*llããcqüt..ã for the construcilon of a ner sanctuary t

to ottoy ¡," näi ãããitlon, rhlch ioülà rmrcly.bó s flll-ln bctreon.2
åi I "ii né uu I I äiñgil- iÉ i -' z-itory -p.grt !o1^r I i I confc ln .apgroxI mate I v

t;iõó's-q. 
-tt. of f loor spacc, 'rlttr 2r5oo sQ. ft. balng on sach

iioo., a|¿ u¡ l be used foi muslç and speclal meetlngs,

Efgtggfgg!¡Å ltone.

@%Ff#n* of sMtïH, the Boord voted 4-o-o (Bradtev, chappelle¡

Quarles, Smitfr, iiytn¡ no ttlayttt;-, ñor.- ttabsfenf lonsri l{hffE,

l! i i;ri: l, li,f #H å. 
j,'tr !1L, il$ i:1"' : ïli'ü. ii i ;,','ll"ån l

an addlflon io fhe prevlously approved church and slle Plan¡ p6r

revlsed slta pìan suUin¡tte¿; on tirä fotlorlng descrlbed property:

À parf of the .S[/4' Stl/¡[, Secll-on 59' I:lIIl .R-13-E'
Begtnntng-;f r golnf ón _tlre horth ltne of Sil/4 495r due easf

from ttrc' rînt""ilnä oi Souttt Fcorlar thoncc dus oaat on f¡e
north linã-'äi-iiïA 

-SffC ¿[9Or to a polntr the¡c9 ^tlu-e.soufh
¡¿¡.66rr"ä"nËc 

-dulri¡i ¿g0r, fhenqr iue north 141.88. to ft¡o
polnf 

"áo 
piocc of btglnntng contalnlng ! acrcs Þrs or less.

Plus and lncludlngr

All of lots 7, 8, and 1l of Bloek |7, ællalre Acres Second

Extens¡onl'buñ+y 
-ot tulsa, State of gklahoma, accordlng to the

recorded Plat thereof'

Plus and lncludlng:

Al t of fhaf gar1| ol Lcfl t, $rsflon 50, T-19-l{, R¡15'Er lprs
oartfsutarlv ¿occriboó a¡ iollou¡r to,-rlt¡ Oormcnelng at,o
ñr;+löi'lb¡t-ãt thc r¡st boundrry llne and 25r soüth of the
ñïú Uq¡n¿üV ttns of thc S/2 oi ¡ttd Lot ¡, thence ¡outh
ilong a ltnc i¡atlol fo and 50t rli¡t of the rest bound?r'^gt
tr,ã'-i¡ã oi 

-"ålO l.øt, a dlsf¡nce ol 2l6.5it to a potnt tf20t

nãrtfi of tho ¡oufh boundary I ln¡ of sald Lof !1 thono carf
;igiä ir," nortft bwndary -linc of 

- 
$oufhsrn Ccnt¡r Âddlf lon lo

i¡ã"-c¡li di- rülJi"a- ãí¡tance ot 455t to tho NEtc of ¡ald
5.29.86¿466(l2l

13, 19



Case l,lo. 14078

Ga=¡ lb. l1gl9

(contlnued)
iõïher;-öentor Addtflon fo fha Clfy of Tulsa¡ the-nce soufh

alonq the east boundary llne of sald Soufhern Center Addltlon a
;i;ï;#- oi- zg+' to' îhe rrus pofn* qf beglnnlng¡ thencs
äåñiîi"ing-ioui¡ alo¡g the east boundary .!-lp.of sald Southern

Cãä+er a¿ãlf¡on to Tuisa ¿ dlstance of '126t to a polnt ln the
ñth boundary I lne of sald Lof 5¡ fhence ?l{ tlgng fhe south
uãunoarv I lne'of ¡ald Lot 3 a dlsfance of 285r¡ thgnce north a

;;il;;å 'oï--fãot¡ 
+¡ence south 89o59tt5ü l{est a dlstance of

285r to the polnt of beglnnlng.

Plus and lncludlng:

Parf of Governmenl Lof !r beglnnlng 398.?4r res!-of Svc of
bo"å"rui"nf toi 3, fhence norttr l26rt thence rest-1001, thence
;;utit'-it6t, thence east l00t fo fhe polnf of beglnnlng^ ln
õäriïon f0, T-19-t'1, R-11-E of the lndlan BasE and ldsrldlan'
å"co;¡l"g io tho U.S. eowrnmsnt Survoyr confclnlng .29 acrês

nþrc or less¡ qnd part of the Govsrnment Lot 3, beglnnlng
iqb.f¿i ra¡t-ot the SE/c of Governmant Lof l, thence north
j2[i, tfrence rest 14.88t, fhense soufh 125t, thance e¡sl l4.E8f
to thg polnt of beglnnlng ln sacflon I0, T-19-Nr Rrl3-E of fhE
iiaiäñ bãlå- 

"tio-uãrld¡aã' 
accordlng fo the u' s' eovernopnf

Survey,

Plus and lncl ud lng¡

part of the s/2 of Lot 5, beglnnlng 298.74t west-g! ths sE/c

"f Stá'ol lot 5, thence 
-norti 

125-, thence tesT l00t¡ thenca
¡óutfr 126t, theáce gast l00r to the Polnt of Beglnnlng of
õeciïon ¡0, T-19-Nr R-15-E of the lndlan Basa and i{erldlan,
ãããåiãIng 

-io 
*ha U, S. GoyernmÊnt Surveyr confalnlng .3 acre

nþre or legs.

Total of al I aereages hereln deflned con*alnlng 7.0 acres rpre
or less, Clfy of Tulsa, Tulse Countyr 0klahona'

Acflon Reguestqd?
ætton207*StreetFrontageRequlrad,/Secflon730-Bulk.

"ño 
n.ea nequrrennnts ln commerclal dlstrlcfs - use unlt - 1208 -

n-luest a vaiianèe of the straef frontage r-equlremenfs to permlf.the
coiitrucflon of multl-famlly rlwelllng-unltsr where sueh dl{elllng
unfts r¡ I be lerved by prlváfe s*reef constructed and malntalned by

abuÌtlng property onñei-s pursuant to a prlvate mutual accsss

casemeni abraämeni, locafed NE/c of 61st and l.lemorlal.

PrssentFflonr

-ifiã-ãPtllcanf, 
Charles Ìùorman, 909 Kennedy Bulldlngr

+he dåveloper of Eafo¡ Square Apartments, submlffed
who represented

a Plat of Tracls

5.29.962466(131

\ø. \t,



caee ¡þ. f+02 (s¡tEpdl

Cormts dd oresËlongt
ffi $¡e Board that ttre case ms heard on Decelùer 13r

I9g4 and *"-con¿t¡u¡ed to allow bhe Board a chance to vlslt the
site.

crclrt¡ædl thåt the exlsting buíldings are in LIne_ wÍth
buÏid-fugs in tÌ¡e êf,€år ail there is no basie for a

Board åctÍon:
==fCiffiilii¡q of wcwn a¡o spmÐ by CËillD,gI¡Er thÊ Boâd v!ùeal Þ0-0

ferõiUc; ArlÈh;_ Viator, .'"fpi_ rÞ _'nayer¡ lD rüoÈe¡rtlan¡',

cti¡trorr; mrîË-"r"'.Ër"ntdi ü.9 !E a t¡rlipà (Bcctton Ë¡-aúk
s¡A- ¡rå mç¡liært¡ fn Èbe erciat dÍstricts-Iln:ler the
ãr""iåime or ïié unü l2t5) of tlre l0r ¡eübæl¡ frm tbs cc¡¡üsrline
ãl;-s¿coürdaryãteiiar Èo 90t to_pennlË-tËniyra to rül æl¡riu¡ts
ótto t*o drÍvLin restaurante fn cõ æn€dl ðt¡trtotsl fi¡iltry ttnt
ttte upplicant failed to dsrpnsËrate a hardshipi on the following
descrlbed pro¡rrties:

I.ot,4,BlocklrGaterpodCenter,Cityoftl¡lsa,Iì¡lsaCountyl
Cklahona.

ard

It¡e Sor¡th 200' of Iôt 2r Block 1, lter¡dy Acles, an addftion to
the City of 1t¡Isa, fì¡Isa Co,nty, Oklat¡øn'

*n¿ll¡nf----t-?'
¡¡10-Prl¡c*Þ1 UE6 FtntttGat in the
Unit 1205:neç'Êåt al æGDÈfm for
uses sd g¡tPosce (oonatrwtlor of a

zoned district; and a

llr. Victor
tåe other
lnrdship.

DlsÈrtcts-{tgc
church, scttool, and related
clu¡rch sanctuarY) in an RS-3

r¡lrlanc*ctlø¡ 13{0&l}-Dedgn St¡¡darð¡ -for O[f-8Êrcot Parking
ArGë¡-þç¡.tr I va¡farco 9f t!Ë_ rcçúrcil-ell-teathcr derlal for
óü=et4ct Þ"thftg ttGtlr lærted on $å lÍf/c of O¡lncy Place and

49th Place.

Prese¡rtatíon3
@¡ ctrurch of 8È,. lhtyr_ Mür cæÌÞffa Dlocar oû lMlga

iúÁfäin, nisirop) r $ãB re¡rroacntäâ b1r charlGE ñ¡m¡'. 90! lcltrnôy
trruûg; 'nrl!c, 

'Oclalm-, 7¿103. -!lr. lþmm ?qilfll¡{.,Ë,!*-_9t
rtrrtt; -d,urcl¡ É rcçreegqg a e¡nctal exccrptton to d adlótttmal
ñËcrtv fn å ng-ã ;ortêd ai*rtct to prqeity lr[{ þetng ugcd f,or a
õüi-rch-'atld-sct¡æt, wtth t¡Ê arHtttonal-proprty to also be usß'l for
i ctrurcfr a¡tã---;õtro.i ¡¡ith uces rndt g¡r¡¡oees custærtlü.rel¡teil
thereÈo. Ile aLEo t¡Éor¡¡ed tbåt tåry !,rotþse to cgn8tr,uct a nell
ch¡rch sanctuar.¡t ¡ursuant to tbÊ Éltê Þlar¡ H¡bmttteal (ts¡hibit
ig-Int¡ upori pioperty prwiorely *prq¡Yit by this Boàdr. âDd

pi"ã*i,fy Îreing uåA ior-ctn¡rch and ¡tchool ltu4þse5. rc efuútted

1.10,85¡¡130 ({)

\3, l r(



Case RO. 13{08 (qúl¡¡d,

eleræn plcturee of ttp ¡reeent f,ællibles (Þúfblt '8-x'') âftd

"r,pi"f"å- 
to--tfr"-b"iã Ët"t . *. üaryra lg npt reqrr,eetlng . 

the

varl¡rre ot tf,ä'ãff:etr-ee{ pid,fftg reqrrirænts. Eê infornd t}nt
Èley are ""qrert* 

ï- *lyã ãi't¡e'requlrænt ttrat off-streeù'

diÍf"s b" pfi.d-*lËrt an alt-reatber eurfa¡e t¡t 1-r9ft :f-k":l$:. fætor tlÉ äã irelå t*,ev ptápo*-to uq" i"-**- 1.prâv11q-ll"}|
f;;-ùt* Ectþofã aituettc ñr&rarr. tþ tnfoned tha!-tt¡e PIgpP*,lP
to abEorb tL. ñö;i teq¡itìããef-eireet padrrrq (frmr-296 to- 210)

õ p"ütrtUiã ¡f prrr1'tg'spaces- on t1e pfarrru ftelit (t*hlch Ìns a

cæaciüy ¡or'¡iõ fari¡ø'siaces). ':Ibe ãxiãtt1s playüis !i$a {3Ën uä"d 
-arccles?ully -foi overflow parttry for nany.IFtrs: ^r

t¡tforrüed tJ¡at, tlrey feãf t¡e eod fs a eatlsf,actorv 4¡betitue to g¡e

all+eatlrer åuiiäñid-i"äñtã nn*t rai*îur?¡st*p rn -tne e99j

tlnt lt fE neses€ary-'*at'tfre adHftfõn¿l gpâce nol ry PaYSf f" tll
scÌ¡ool can eontl¡uã to utllfze Èt¡e areã a!_a playlng f,lelcl...Ee

"öiãtn"O 
ttut"-tt-ttÊ 'sanctuaryi-ff -9049i09¡ea 

an iarenårn üÉy
txíñ¡¡ dnfy ¡aìequiñã to provide 200 off-stree! ga¡kftlg s[¡æ€8. He

Ëã€Is tfr& ttiã-fã-an 
-üfuonststerp'¡r tn tåÊ locle' sf¡æe.*E f.æ

ñùtr¡". æ gei-"ons fitling a¡r åfena rnuf¿ requir¿-tgse pryhfftg- tlT
ttáse Ín i cturch sa¡rctuãryr u¡rlter tttc e¡(leti"rq Code. fhiE fætor
i4nses a lnritstrip on trls cllent.

Brotestants: lbrie

surfac€d
eenrlce¡

to !,1r.
$tIL be

[asse8 each

a cluqEtori that hls cliente feel Èle h¡rd
¡rprã than adequate for thelr regular
S¡nday) r ând tË addittonã'l' çaces wilf

be utilized only ùrrtng sPecial evenÈs'

bard åctlon¡
ffii¿i¡¡ of tltcrcR, and ffiÐ by trnPPE[úq' {e Board vûbed ¡-fl-o

fCnõeUe;- Cidrs"f.-' _Eof*¡r 
-Wctorr l-SF"l no - 

rnå1tsili 
- .no

lffif*;;å:iiïËid'*ffi:"',þffi¡i Ë*u*1g
otetrictE-ûrfo;th¿-ãi*istona of uE¿ ttrlt 120-51 for church' sctpol
ard related uses ancl g¡r[,oges (concùn¡ctxø¡. of, a church lmct¡¡aryl
in a¡r ns'3 tñn eiËfriát¡ æa a ta¡fsæ (sectlm ril!0(ð-'Ðestgn
srâr'atarttg toi'&'r-ät-"äîo.[tttg Areas) or ttre -r"Sr,r.q ql]f:lEt
¡*eif¿ foi off-street parhùE â.8êâa¡- pe{ Plqf . Plâr¡ -1lc¡$ttE:lttl¡di"g ttut tte arp_lrcane. despnEtrat€d a harclshig_:T:r jf r"il;i uÉ" ãr trre br¡ãïor PadtÍts mô Plry.ü9a, fitËltry llltlod-:T
be degd " ñta¡iê -e¡¡Êtitt¡tã U tirfe i¡¡gÈ¡r¡cer anr ftrdü€ that

*ï*:åïffiY"i""H. :it
r¡arla¡æe to ¡e g¡ãrt€d-¡¿g mt ca¡ei erU*antnf deüriær¡t to t!¡e
üñif" ;""d õi íryair--.m nteq"esr -1e!r!t-r-Tl.tot"ttt of tlp Goder

or the Crçr"t"rrsivê plar¡¡ on-t¡e folùrsing descrlþgdl pro¡nrty:

A parg of, ttrc goutbüÉt Sra¡ter tgt/4, of, tle Eouttt¡BEt grarter
ïgñ7¡i,-Sestfst--rfltty hOl, nnmaUp lil¡reÈeen ¡{þrtb (!9 tr')'
narge ùhirteen East ff¡ E.): F.glnn¡¡¡g & a f¡ot¡rt on the ÑËh

1.10.85:430 (5)

\3,\8



.4t5fr
,1

cage xor ffiÀ/
C¿tholtcÞar6n ot st.
Mary, SSI, of Sectlon
80-10-13

Thte betng the date eet downlor publlc heqing on tl¡e appll=

;.ril"f íhã-õathottc Parigh of St Mary for perqiaeton to

use pfoperty tor rfto"ðn and sehoot purpiees il the gtfl.l/4,

of Sõctiõn gô-rg-r¡. There appeared no protestants'

MOVED by Lashley (Grubb) th¡t this matter be granted'

All membärs voting Yea. Carried'

Grant Johnson request for deeþnatlon of two building sites

ã".¡ifáire ãO x l3'0 feet in aU-¿ district onthe lryest 100

i*t 
"i-¿;î 

6, and the Weet 100 feet of tlre South 40 feet of

Lot õ, Block 4, Morurtain View Àddition.

MOVED by Grubb (DAniel) ttnt this matter be granted'
All membàrs voting Yea. Carried'

Era Dunn Seaton and ilIary Iare Livingston appeal to the

Board of Adjustment from an order ol the Building Inspector

ãranting a permit for the erection end malnten¡nce of a

ñ"t"if õtoô.ty Store on Lots 6, ?' l8' Blo-ck 1' E$fngdatg
Addition, There appeared ¡udge 

-Lebtie 
lVebb repre-sentlng

Mr. Pleasant the owit"" of satd-property and Mr, John Boyd

Attorney for the aPPellants'

Judge lVebb obiected to the Jurísdictton of the Board'

Mr. Boyd stated he was obiecting to the use area wise that

ttre ordinances in the city say U-1 , 41, H 1, and that this'

froperty lus not been rezoned A-1 an¿ would not change the

zonlng.

Judge webb stated that when property rezoned from u-l to
u-g-ttre area did not apply, b'ut díd apply when rezoning from
u-l to u-2, and as farr as height was concerned the building
was to be one storY high'

After considerable discusslon it was,

MOyED by Lashley (Davieson) that ttlis appeal be dismissed.
AII memþôrs voting ¡rea. Carried.

publie Servlce Company request for permtgslon to erect and

;;;;;d"" outdoor iype ereèris subJtation on part of the sn 1/4
ot ttre NW 1/4, of Section 3-19-12

MOVED by Grubb (Dånief) ttat thie rnatter be granted'
All members voting qea. C¿rried.

/.Cese No. 2ã21
Grant Johnson
W.100' of Lot 6,
W.100r of S.40 of
Lot 5, Block 4,
Mountain View

f
..1

Case No. 262ù/
Era.Dunn Seaton &
Mary Lue Livingston
Lots 6,7,8, Bloek 1,
Ðlgindale Addition

Case No. 2ö23
Public Service Co.
Pt. of SE, lNl[¡'
Section 3-19'12

13.\q



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft ulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

March 23,2020

LOD Number: I
Daniel Larochelle Phone: 918.638.0950
9707 S 229 EA
Broken Arrow, OK74014

APPLIGATToN No: BLDC-05 542-2020
(qLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFtCq

Location: l3l9 E 49 PL
Description: Food pantry

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.
REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SU|TE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC. SHALL
BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. Pursuant to Federal, State, and Local declarations of emergency arising from the Covid-19 threat and as
directed by the Administration, our office is closed to the public until further notice. We will continue
providing service via remote working. Please bear with us as we go through this together.

3. SUBMTT WTH TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS lF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER EMAIL TO
CoTDEVSVCS@C|TYOFTULSA.ORG IDURTNG THIS CLOSURE AS THERE W|LL BE NO PUBLTC ACCESS
TO THE BU|LDTNGI, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC REV|S|ONS tN 'SUPPORTTNG DOCUMENTS',, tF
ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE
IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS

4. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG), BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON (TMAPC) lS
AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \AAAA¡\/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

5. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f X IIS T IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE PRESENT
THE 'RECORD SEARCH' ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF APPLYING FOR
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT,
INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO
OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

13, aû



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
V/WW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-055452-2020 1319 E 49 PL March 23,2020

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you mey request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from
the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, spec¡al exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Gorridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative complíance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at @[;@9. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act
as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit
applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the
selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representet¡on nor recommendation as to any
optimal method of code solution for the project.

Sec.5.020 Table 5-2: Your proposed food pantry is designated a Public, Civic & lnstitutional/Government
Service/Food Pantry Use and is in an RS-3 zoning district. This will require a Special Exception approved by
the BOA.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA approved Special Exception as a revision to this application
Note: Al¡ references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

h ttp : //tu lsa p I a n n i n q.o rq/p la ns/Tu lsaZon i n q Code. odf

Please notifo the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed ¡n this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES
UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM
THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR AZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

lt,al



Itl Khoury Enolnæilno. lnc.

SITE PLAN

Ic)fl
iz

CHURCH OF ST. MARY OUTREACH CTR
4920 SUTHQUÂreRÄVENUE EAST

ctry oF tln sa - rn $ mtlNry - oKt ÁHoMA

r$9
qX

-*F='

zô4

Þ

a6

I

r
m
o
Þr
0
moov
!I
o2

.r:

'1.

:1.

tsPei

iieî
rs:Þ
dã9m

91ë
l9n
gIE
31i
ãeä

+E

oc
<4 r^
å: il:
çY llt
ì> jg
azl<
ô< tY

ãã tä
a: ilE
eä ilE
Ëo ilrr

@

o
zo-
7

ç

¡F
q

å

iz
;:
¡È

Ë

3

I
!a

13 ö;Ëi
tåÍqa;
IFEÌ99
15E;!P
l!;?3ñ
Ib-

I

þ*%.

%*

;sð
"ã'

lutzto
lz
tñ
1F

o
4
m
0
I

I
oc!

z
oz
Pzp

=a

SOUÍH QUAKER AVENUE

ii :-¡

?9i-É!

Ë€Ëiå8Í 3=

{

E

ã

¡
à

9

1

t
9

q

2

I
6

I

q

4 iH
;fi ü. :ã :Ë

É Ãç Èf;; iË rñ

ãi*
-Ëå

q-
I

I

(¡)
È¡¡BE<
äg
6Z:o
9-{9ñ
äø
2
t
6

â

Ë

r]oìll -n
.oÞ Sm

öeZó Bo
e
E
â

9

ì
6
q
l

4

¡
!
I

5

.
6

f

æ

6

È9

9É

I

J

ì.

ll

ã<$

r=ÈH

oio

Éfr
9

q

2
q

I
q

ã
ã
q

¿

!
6
4

E

:

I

a
!
ç

o
C
I

'-\
[b 3: 9sä a^
Eõ ãõ 

=É? 
Ëí

ñË Ëi iiË *ñ
¡i tË ÈËT É3
6ð å! _Ì¡ 7
6+ i,", 2a z
ì1dö çÊ OlÉ Yt i
;E:E !Ë 8
96 õ,8 ¿4
;9 È ËS

sä I dg

eË c t:
ËËËtËi
89AEfr
9* * lÞ¿

$F E lä3

Íî Ë i:ri

Éf,:oõmz
0
q
3
Eo
6

tãPÊ3;;ð*o¡93

-E5däädälË3d
e$É?$çË"fããiH ;-H 

=3!

+.>

É

t

I

,t

a9

kË

;3

ns

îÈ
N-
32
*3
gí'

øJ
Ëõ
OP
zê
99

ffi@

@
Pìó1Fq

si*lHÃ

.s
o
mu
ÞÌr
(D

-{
m
!
Fz

VÀç¡
TCEI

fi:s¡
çÈñ;
Eiãe
;3; a

dñai
icp*
ËR1Ë

9819
É:cå6Et9
;4a;t9så
9á!å
"i*Ë

dú9
:ã¡
ã6ë
;

''.t

/,

t

,.

'/,

:'

F
E

,/,

I tÈ;3ÈP

I lHp i:i
llË3lsËä

I låãlc s

l^lE l¿ ß

lzlå ie
lã1 R iE

li-r
I t,.", _ Ëll ËI
I l---" c

ll B

ç
E

!glãESliltt.

s:l¡; s lËr slf é 3 19

9g ãËË
:egliã

ËÊ agd,c ,a
:.¡:
: il

li
là

l3

ls

s

B
q

=

g

i

õ8

Ëq

ìtv 'g I



4002000

Feet BOA-23040 Note: Graphic overldys may not precisely
align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground,Subject

Tract
19-13 30 Aeriat photo Date: February 2018 

I ã , I



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-23040 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the grolnd.Subject
Tract

19-13 30 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

l?, e,



RS-3
s
=ú

IL

E

IM

sr

H
CH

IM
SUBJECT TRACT

IL

CS
IL

OL

RM.2

RM.2

E.PI
H

c

Rr
I

r-5
I

400
Feet
2000 BOA-23041

20-13 26

\ L.l, \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:0326
GZM: 30

CD: 3
HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-23041

APPLICANT: Amanda Lowe

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit Moderate-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing
(Moderate-impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the lL district. (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

LOCATION: 1711 N SHERIDAN RD E ZONED: lL

PRESENT USE: Manufacturing TRACT SIZE: 31581.13 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: RESERVE A BLK2, SPARTAN COURT SECOND ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "employment Area" and an "Area of Growth".

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of S. Sherídan Rd
and East Reading Street.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Specíal Exception to permit Moderate-lmpact
Medical Marijuana processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the lL district.
(Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)
The zoning code descirbes Moderate-impact Marijuana Processing (Sec. 35.070-8.2) as the
following:

t.
An Estðbl¡shment in whirh üe preparatio¡L man'ufrcture, processing or
pockaging of rnediral rnar'ütnna products by the holder of a medirsl marijuana
prwessor license lszurd by th€ Oklðhorr¡a St¡tc nlepartrnent of Healúr is
conducted, in accordanre with the Þr¡ns of such license, and in whidt
Ëxtra€tiÐn prrrcesses are limhed b use of,non-flammable zubstances such as

carbon dioxidq €nd te f{¡od-besed and water-based e¡(trðction-

Medical Marijuana uses are subject to the supplemental regulations of Sec. 40.225

\q. er
REVTSED r!/24/2O2O



tr8ffir,ffimffirffinËffç
'lhe supplemefltÀl use regulati:n of this section eppþ to madical moräuanr uses.

¡l{i-I2$¡t A medital madjuane grower oPerat¡oc must bÈ locaÞd imide ¿n

encbsed büildìng.

4O-!t!B A medical marijuana proc*ssing facilþ. rrÊ¡elfter moder¡tÊ"¡mpect ûr
hEh-impåft, rnusrt be |ocåÞd inside ¿n enÉlosed building-

.10:.19{ A medir¡rl marþana di:pensðry ñä5t be lo*amd ir¡shle ¡n enchsed
h:ildry
¡l{L!2}Þ ¡t medical marijuana disp€nsary rñåy n{rt be lor*ed iliû¡n t,tl00 fEÈt of
ðmlàEr medi(¡l rnarliuene dispensary-

¡|{I-2EE Þrive-tt¡mugh windows and drive-through lenas are pmhibiæd fur
medkel rnirrlluari¡ gror*r Dperetions, procesriqg f¡cflities. ûsp*nsedes and

r€5eåtEh tracilitiÈs,

¡llL229F Medir¡l nrorijuana grotrer opêr¡tions, proessing fxilities ¡rrd
dispenserie= must pnruide the following:

f. Àwntilstirr¡Iå¡rfihratfun system Tåðt pre{en¡s odor frum beirç debectible at
the hound¡rics oü the lot tr¡úlin rrhkh th¡ building housing the medical

merijuana gmrrer {tFêråti{trL proressing fadlity or dHspensary b locatad.
cfi(€pt thåÌ if 5urft ure È bcãtêd in multipk-mnant buildirç. the

ue¡rtilstionisir ttltr¡tion sys¡Èm must prst¡ent odor kom being deæctibk

out3ide ttre Èênånt:pace housing Éte u9É.

¿ *n ElÈctruniÊ :nclrrigr s1stern end ¡urueill¿nre c¡mere.

,¡ütjlif5;s Medicsl mar$uanagmrarer cperatioas. pmrtrsirç facilities,disperxeries and

rEeB¡r,rt! fil¡litks must be conúrrtÊd End m¡ineined in conrp[irnce rrith Ú'È

tiænse Èsues þ' úre tklshorrs Stste Deperunent of He¡lth end in rompliame nillr
Olråshorre lår, ìnclud¡rç but not limited m alleppl¡r¡blÈ st¡h¡te+ rules and

reguletions.

IULíA UOI¡lllg CoÞl I July 1, r0lß
p¡e rttt.tJ

Éfrryær {! ! gæüãüËnrll UE it¡d &tHklg h!8lllrllûG
Scdm{ûJlX} | lrir¡rÉn l¡BËd Pl{ftåãhì8

.lul¡¡till tltE medkel rn*rijuenÐ E¡o/û€r oP*råtion. processirçf,arilitlr. dispensary or rEsa¡fth
få,c¡¡i¡y sh¡ll be perm¡ttEd or rnå¡tfiãined $nless therE eriets ð uelid lkenså" iss$ed

by the Oklahmå 5tåÞ B€pårtment of HBðlth lÉr thË FÐrti(,u[Ðr use åt 1ft8

pÉrtitrulÐr loÊðtion-

.qljtl5-l The sep¡retion disrðme required under Seaion ¡lþ-?"!5-Il rnqrstbe me¡sur¡d in a

stËigftt line betrreer¡ the ne¡rest perim*ter wrlls of th* buildlngs for portion of the

buildirç in ¡l¡e ¿ase of ¡ mult¡Fle-tenðnt Þuildirç| ocrupied bjt the dñspensaries.

The separatinn requirred underS€rtioß {,O-æs-D shsll not bE eppåied to lim¡t Ére

tocãtion of ¡ medical marijuan: dispensary for '¡uhich a liænse tYas issued Þy the
{}*tãhon'ùå stãtE ltÊpårtrnentof Haslü priôr bo Þesember I' Jt!3forth,È partisJbr

bcÐtion.

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Moderate-
lmpact Medical Marijuana processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the lL
district. (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2).

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

\ r{.3

a

REVTSED ß/24/2O2O



Subject property

\q. q



Attachment I
Lesal DescriÞtion

Reserve A, Block Two (2), Spartan Court Second Addition, an addition to the Town of
Dawson, now City of Tulsa, according to the recorded plat thereof.

lLl .5



Attachment 2
Action Requested

The Subject Property is a commercial building that is presently used as a manufacturing and
fabrication facility. The Subject Property is zoned Industrial-Light ("IL").

The Subject Property Owner desires to enter into a Lease Agreement with a Tenant that intends
to use a portion of the building as a medical marijuana processing facility. The Tenant intends
to use a carbon dioxide extraction process.

Pursuant to the Tulsa Zoning Code, "Moderate-impact Manufacturing & Industry" includes
extraction processes that are "limited to use of non-flammable substances such a carbon
dioxide, and to food-based and water-based extraction." See Tulsa Zoning Code, $ 34.070-
B(2). Moderate-impact manufacturing of this type is permitted in IL Districts by Special
Exception. ,See Tulsa Zoning Code, Table l5-2.

The entirety of the processing use will be conducted indoors, will not involve a significant
number of employees, and will not increase traffic flow to or from the Subject Property.

Because the Tulsa Zoning Code specifically contemplates carbon dioxide processing in an IL
District and there will be no noticeable change in the use of the Subject Property, the Applicant
contends and believes that this request is both (a) in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
zoning code, and (b) will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare.

Therefore, the Applicant requests that the Board of Adjustment approve a Special
Exception to allow ooModerate-impact Manufacturing & Industry" in an IL District.

2

It{.þ



Attachment 3

Site Plan

Location: l71l North Sheridan Road

Summarv: Above is an aerial view of the Subject Property. The building will be utilized
as it presently exists. There is no additional construction or buildout planned for this site.

464937 4.1 :999999 : 093 88

\ ,{,'(

a:

i

\'.¡rr.r. dL,(ralrr r
ì1r ¿ ¡r/ ¡r rjrniìt / I _l I {.t ,¡

., .t .. ,r I f..,ir t,l,j k

-1"'-"r,'#f+{r. v¡¡l*r4 r
arr' Htaìllfl. ti,
' -¡ . lì.,',ì 

", 
â,,- ' -iHffi:ffii

nq Íjl f nr;r.l¡rìq 1l - ne¡(,rrc i: lrìc¡.lrì:]Si - Ìl'rad rìq 51 L lìcilriìnt Íìl

, ,¡,.,rr;, I ì ¡,,i\!,rrr ,,

+

G";;ïl;111,';i:;,j'' "' I

J



Feet
0 200 400

-+
Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground,ffi,ii¿z:: BOA-23041
20-13 26 Aeñal Photo Date: Februaryzrtt 

I ,l ,



Feet
0 50 100

-+
BOA-23041 Note: GrEphic overlays ñay not prec¡sely

al¡gn with physical features on thê ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 26 Aøñal Photo Date: February 2018
\L\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\q. \o



(t,

SUBJECT TRACT

=É

1

CS

CHCG

CH

c

CS

ar,

=o

=lr¡q
(t,

IL

E

IL

s

-
]lrrl
IT
EILIIlrt
ruB

IE

400
Feet
2000

BOA-23043 \5,\
19-13 06



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9306
CZM:37
CD:4
HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-23043

APPLICANT: James Dupree

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit CommercialA/ehicle Sales & Service/Personal
Vehicle Sales & Rentals use in a CS District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2); Variance to permit the
outdoor storage and display of merchandise in a CS distirct within 300 ft of an abutting R District
(Sec. 15.040-A)

LOCATION: 436 S UTICA AV E ZONED: CS

TRACT SIZE: 4748.06 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Antique Sales

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: El2 OF LT 4 BLK 5, HACKATHORN ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-use Corridor "and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Mixed-Use Gorridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include
multifamify housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate
with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and
sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian
crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street.
Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is Located on the West side of Utica Ave
between 4th Pl. and Sth Street.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit CommercialA/ehicle
Sales & Service/Personal Vehicle Sales & Rentals use in a CS District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2);

\5, *
REVTSED 1,1,/24/2O2O



Variance to permit the outdoor storage and display of merchandise in a CS distirct within 300 ft of an
abutting R District (Sec. 15.040-A)

Section 15.040 Other Relevant Regulations
Uses and development in office, commercial and industrialzoning districts may be subjectto other
regulations and standards, including the following.

ln the CS district outdoor storäge, including storage of recyclable materials, and
outdoor merchandise display is prohibited within 300 feet of an abutting R or AG-R

distríct.

Vehícle Sales and Service uses are subject to the supplemental regulations of Sec. 40.400..

rrFr|F
4O.4O(}A Whenever a vehicle sales and service use is located on a lot abutting ¿n R- or AG-R-

zsned ]ot a screening wall or fenre must be provided along the csmmon lot line in
accordance with the Fl screenlng fence orwall standards of Sñ5.117.ftf,,.

40.40&8 Whenever commercial or personalvehicle sales or rentals are within 3CIt feet of an
R- or AG-R- zoned lot" off-street parking and vehicle display ãre¿¡s must comply
with the parking area design standards of..$ççliçf1.5.Þ-.-0.99

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: No changes to me made to the existing site, the code does not allow
outdoor display

SAMPLE MOTION:

Specral Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit CommercialA/ehicle Sales &
Service/PersonalVehicle Sales & Rentals use in a CS District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit the outdoor storage and display of
merchandise in a CS distirct within 300 ft of an abutting R District (Sec. 15.040-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

o
15.3Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

REVTSED 1"t/24/2O2O



a Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n' s i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property withín the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relíef;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent propeñy; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg spirft and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

19. L\
REVTSED LL/24/2O2O



:tt1't

.- illll 
,

¿:!
?:ffitng[z@z8 n0:n9

Subject Property

I

*+,:

?xl/

t5,5



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: 1

James Dupree
20258 Admiral BLVD
Tulsa, OK74110

APPLICATION NO:

Location:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

October 28,2020

Phone: 918.582.6686

zco-071950-2020
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFHC+
436 S Utica Ave
Auto Sales

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

REVISIONS NEED TO INGLUDE THE FOLLOWING

INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMApc), AND THE TULSA PLANNING OFFICE AT |NCOG CAN BE FOUND
ONLINE AT TULSAPLANNING.ORG; lN PERSON AT 2 W. 2ND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA; OR
BY CALLING 918.584.7526 AND ASKING TO SPEAK TO SOMEONE ABOUT THIS LETTER OF
DEFICIENCY.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' I X IIS f IIS.NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO
YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

I 5. 1.,



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TI'ILE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWV/. CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

zco-071950-2020 436 S Utica Ave October 28,2020

Note: Please direct all questions concerning speG¡al exCeptiOnS. var¡anGes and all questions regarding BOA

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative (Austin Chapman) at 584-7526 or achapman(dincoq.ors' lt
is your responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision

making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does.

not act as your tegal or responsible agent ln submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review

comments may sometimes ldentify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit

applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the

selected compliance option for review. Staff revlew makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any

optimal method of code solution for the project.

1,. Sec.35.050-Q5: Your proposed auto sale is designated a Commerc¡al/Vehicle Sales &

Service/PersonalVehicle Sales & Rentals Use and is located in the CS zoning district.

Review comment: A Special Exception, approved by the BOA, is required for auto sales at this

location. This will require you to subm¡t a Special Exception, reviewed and approved in

accordance with the Special Exception procedures of Section 70.120, for Commercial/Vehicle

Sales & Service/ Personal Vehicle Sales & Rentals to be allowed in the CS district.

2, Section 15.040-A: ln the CS district, outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise display is

prohibited within 300 feet of an abutting R district.
Review comment: The proposed car lot is located within 300 feet of an abutting R district

and is not permitted. This will require you to submit a Variance reviewed and approved in

accordance with the Variance procedures of Section 70.130, for outdoor storage and display

of merchandise within 300 feet of an abutting R district.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
http;//tu lsaplanninq.org/plans/TulsaZon inqCode. pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan revlew items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such aE Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon reguest by the applicant.

2
e,.Jt

END . ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES
UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM
THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

t



Feet
0 200 400 BOA-23043 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

\g. g



Feet
0 50 100

L#l
BOA-23043 Note: G,É,phic overtays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: Fehruary 2018

l5,q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

19. \o



cs

u

(
¡

RM.3

c

SUBJECT TRACT

I
tl
ll
ll
t{t
l<'
ls
ts!
ltal
I

I

IM

Feet
0 200 400

l---+rJ
BOA-23044

19-12 04

lu. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9204

CZM: 35

CD: 't

Case Number: BOA-23044

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Jimmy Wheeler

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow the top plate of a detached accessory building to exceed
10 feet in height (Section 90.090.C) Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory buildings
to exceed 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A)

LOCATION: 3909 WADMIRAL BV N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 75023.7 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 155.5E SWC SW SW NE TH 8210 N404.5 TO RY TH SWLY225
s310 POB SEC 4 19 12 1.722AlC,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property:

BOA-19790: On 04.13.2004 the Board approved a Special Exception to allow two manufactured
homes and an exception to increase the time limit to 30 years for a manufactured home. One home
was allowed at the subject property and the other on the lot immediately West of the subject property.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NW/c of W. Admiral
boulevard and N. 39th W. Ave., immediately South of the Katy Trail.

tL.r,
RWßED r7/24/2O2O



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to allow the top plate of a detached
accessory building to exceed 10 feet in height (Section 90.090.C) Variance to allow the floor area of
detached accessory buildings to exceed 40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure
(Section 45.030-A)

Flgure 9{l-9: Msxlmum fleslrt ofi{rcesso ry Eulldhgs, lnclud/fl,g Accessoryr t}welffng Unfæ l¡ ßoør Seúoc*s fnq, Ê5

ønd RÐ Dlsrrice ør Rl,i Zønsd Lots tfsødJor Dstrdred Housers or DapfeæsJ

¡n¡e l8

m¡¡. lf

&lu(.ldüffe$ff/ Mfffrg øanelrrydirsftryr¡nü

45.O3&A Accessory Building Size

¡ro
ln REand RS.f districttthe büãlaggregate floorarea of all detached aocessory
buiidings, including acræsory dnrclling unit+ and accessory buildings not
erected as an lnhegral part of tfie principal residentiål building rnay not exceed
750 square feet or ¿1{}{ú of the floor area of the principal residentid structure,
u¡fiicheær is greater. [1]

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: To accommodate the roll up doors we need the top plate increased to
12'. Lot is several times larger than the minimum in an RS-3 and the lot backs up to the Katy Trail.

SAMPLAE MOTION: Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the top plate of a
detached accessory building to exceed 10 feet in height (Section 90.090.C) Variance to allow the
floor area of detached accessory buildings to exceed 40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential
structure (Section 45.030-A)

o

a

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following cond¡tions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessaryl hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provisíon is not necessary tà achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

\u.3

a

mnÊÞ

RÊVISED !r/24/2O2O



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical dífficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnl and intent of thís zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\b.t{
RWTSED L1"/24/2O2O



Subject property

N 39th W. Ave. dead ends at the Katy Trøil.

\\,. 5



Board Action:
On Motion of Stevens, the Board voted 3-1-0 (White, Dunham, Stephens "aye";
Turnbo "nay"; no "abstentions"; Perkins "absent") to APPROVE a Variance la
allow a two-story accessory building in the rear yard, with conditrons: it is not to be

used for rental; and there will be no change to the outside appearance, finding it

was already a room prior to his purchase, on the following described property:

Lot 29, Block 1, Hopping's Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma.

9ase No. 19790
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow one manufactured home on Tract A and B, and one on
Tract C. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 9; and a Special Exception to alfow them permanently.
sEcTtoN 4a4.8.1. SPEC|AL EXCEPTTON USçfliry RESIDENTTAL DTSTRTCTS,

REQUIREMENTS, located: 3909 West Admiral $gqpard

Presentation, 
t4

f,im Wheeler, 3909 W. Admiral Btvd., proposed to ad{lSecond mobile home on
three acres for his parents. 

7Comments and Questions:
Ms. Turnbo asked when he purchased the property. He replÍed he purchased it in
1998. She asked him if he knew the first mobile home was approved for five years
in 1989. He was unaware of the time limit on the approval. He has utilities to Tract
A from a house that burned down. He wanted to place the second mobile on
Tracts A and B,

lnterested Parties:
Afton Lofton,4119 W. 1tt, stated he was opposed to the application because it
would lower the value of his property.

Letters of suppoÉ and opposition were subrnitted (Exhibits C-1 and C-2)

Comments and Questions:
Mr. White asked if it would be a new mobile home. Mr. Wheeler had considered a

two or three year old mobile, but would be willing to buy a new one if required. He
was also willing to place iton a permanent foundation. Mr. White noted other
mobile homes nearby but not in the immediate area.

&ard Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Stephens
"aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; Perkins "absent") to APPROVE a Specla/
Exception to allow one manufactured home on Tract A and B, and one on Tract C;

04:t3:04:885 (9)

lb.t



and a Speciat Exception to allow them for a 3O-year time limit, with conditions for:

a tie agreement of Tracts A and B; place on a permanent foundation; skirting;
permits; and meet all city codes, on the following described property:

Tract l: S 90.00' tract Beg. at center of Section, thence N 250.00' to RY, NE

165.80'S 3'10.00'W 155,50'POB, Section 4,T-19-N, R-12-E,Tracl ll: Beg. at a
point 90.00'N of the SW1c NE/2; thence E 155.50'; thence N 220.10'tothe right-

of-way line of the MKT Railway; thence SWly along said right-of-way to a point on

the centerline of said Section 4: thence S to the POB; and Tract lll: Beg. at a point

155.50'E SWc NEi4; thence E 210.00'; thence N 404.40'tothe right-of-way líne

of the MKT Railway; thence SWly along said right-of-way 225.AA'; thence S
310.00'to the POB, both tracts being in Section 4,1-19-N, R-12-E,of the lBM, City
of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

**********¡k

Gase No.19791
Action Requested:

Approval of amended site plan approved by BOA 17527, to add a 50' x 75'
building. SECTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN THE COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 1 7, located: 3612 S. Sheridan.

Presentation:
David Ellis, 6901 S. Redbud Ave., Broken Arrow, Oklahoma, proposed a new
shop building. He submitted photographs (Exhibit D-1) and pointed out other metal

buildings and garages in the neighborhood. He plans to remove the existing
building as revenue becomes available. The property was approved for ten cars

then it was approved for fiftY cars.

Commgnts and Questions:
Mr. White asked if the auto repairs were strictly on cars for sale or as a separate
business. Mr. Ellis stated it would be for added business. Mr. Dunham expressed
concern that a building four times as large would provide for not just an auxiliary
use for a cat lot but would become an auto mechanic shop alone. Mr. Dunham
added that he observed repair work out on the car lot just this week; and the
original approval was for all work to be inside'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Eloard Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Stephens
"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentiOns"; PerkinS "absent") tO APPROVE an amended
site plan approved by BOA 17527 , to construct a building not to exceed 50' x 40',

on conditions: to remove the existing2A'x 48'building upon completion of the new

building; and auto repair to be conducted inside the building and restricted to

\b.?
04: l3:04:885 (10)



Ì

I

¡

$
I!

Þô

-9

sOc!
O)

ag)
ì\
o)
F

I

oa

z*

oo
N

#
o

oôoO
tL-

.r t#

åF

¡

tr
i
,l

t"

it
i

v

l1

'û"
C¿u

-Jz
**-.tL *P å1

<,.p'

s
w^.v

i-¿'t
t

u
e,Õ'^ ..u-

* ,- 1, . -- tå,

#
)ô

ñs
$r-. rèÈ

t*(rt
È
ED

r

,
a.--

¡¡ 'l!

e

t
."{f-

-,1'
#
..fr'._."

&



DANA L. BOX
ZONING

PLANS EXAMINER II

TEL (918) 596-9657
danabox@cityoftu lsa. org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

October 28,2020

Phone: 918-282-4296

BLDR-o71538-2020
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)

3909 W. Admiral Blvd.
Structure

LOD Number: 1

Jim and VickiWheeler
3909 W. Admiral Blvd.
Tulsa, OK 74127

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
n:

¡NFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS. **SEE #2 BELOW**

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLA S EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. **PURSUANT TO FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL DECLARATIONS OF EMERGENCY ARISING
FROM THE COVID-I9 THREAT AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ADMINISTRATION, OUR OFFICE IS
CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE. PAPER SUBMITTALS (INCLUDING
REV|S|ONS AND ADDENDUM) FOR ANY PROJECT ¡S NOT ACCEPTED AT THIS TIME. lF
SUBMITTING REVISIONS FOR APPLICATIONS THAT PREVIOUSLY UTILIZED PAPER PLANS,
EMAIL THE REVISED PLANS TO COTDEVSVCS@CITYOFTULSA.ORG OR SUBMIT
ELECTRONIC PLAN REVISIONS ON THE PORTAL AT
HTTPS://TULSAOK.TYLERTECH.COM/ENERGOV4934/SELFSERVICE. YOU WILL NEED TO
REGISTER ON THE PORTAL IF YOU HAVE NOT PREVIOUSLY DONE SO. **

3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMApc), AND THE TULSA PLANNING OFFTCE AT ¡NCOG CAN BE FOUND
ONLINE AT WWW.TULSAPLANNING.ORG: lN PERSON AT 2 W. 2ND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN
TULSA; OR BY CALLING 918-584-7526 AND ASKING TO SPEAK TO SOMEONE ABOUT THIS
LETTER OF DEFICIENCY.

(continued)

\b.4



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

www.tulsaplannins.org/pla nsÆulsaZoningCode.pdf

BLDR-071538-2020 3909 W. Admiral Blvd. October 28,2020
Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from
the terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions

concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to e representative at the Tulsa Planning Office !!!!S
7526 or esubmit@incoq.orq. lt is your responsibility to subm¡t to our office documentation of any appeal decisions
by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your application so we mey continue to process
your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of
Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa
Zoning Code. The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation
nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

Sec.90-090:2. Detached Accessory Buildings, includingAccessory Dwelling Units, in RE, RS, RD Districts and RM Zoned

Lots Used for Detached Houses or Duplexes.

a. Detached accessory buildings, including Accessory Dwelling Units, may be located in rear setbacks provided that:
L. (1) The building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in height to the top

of the top plate; and

F¡gure 90-9: Møxinum l-teight of Actessary Suildings, lncluding Accessory Dwelling Units ln Reat Setbocks (RE, RS

anrl RD Ðistricts ar RM Zoned Lots Used for Detqched Houses or Dttplexes)

max.18'

max.lü

þnclrcd aæstùty buildw or û(essoty dwellnq unlt

Review Comment: Revise plans to indicate that the detached accessory building will not exceed one story or 18 feet
in height and is not more than 1.0 feet in height to the top of the top plate or apply to the BOA for a variance to allow
an accessory structure to exceed 18 feet in height.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to zon¡ng Code:

http://tulsaplannins.orglplans/TulsaZoninsCode,pdf
Please not¡fv the rev¡ewer v¡a ema¡l when vour revisions have been subm¡tted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other disciplines such as

Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for ¡tems not addressed in this letter.

A hard of this letter is available the

topolate

ENÐ - ZON¡NG CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA
PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICAT¡ON FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

\ b. [Ô



i

I

L

1i.t. :

I

.l
i

I

I

I
t

1.{-

I

i

sl*ù

i
f

---+
ì

_l

TO

WTH

4

I

I I

I

L

_!
I

I

¡
^ÈJ

I

\
I

l

ït I
,

-t
I

F
rl\ t

t
¡

f

City of Tulsa
ø APPRoVED

E aPPRovED As coRREcrED

E REvtsE AND REsuBMrr

E REJEGTED

E FoR tNFoRilAT¡oN oNLY

ÂIt
Ij

i

ft. C ly of Tuls Buibiq tu. ÞqliB ùd th6 $lof ÐpÞÉd
pb8sbllb6 toBálrk &kiñg db, aM ro lßp&¡ olh

Blildiq Oñ*ld HÈ al/tMd qtl$büv.dal Reedr.
1ñ.., Plâõ6 d.g€môlt åÞþv6d fo¡ leú6 of atulbl4

P6mil. ThbåDFwl d@3 d d3tildê.mþerol.ryÞóü¡bs
of 66 Búldlry tu6, d tudd il b dshødù¡t bis.pFô*r
6ælM.€ â €d€ü6 tut all dûi¡r Sh å6 ¡n øplieø

ûb Så Cod.

DAf t0/62020 i
J_--

l

I

I

7'

a
not a

nor þe

s
,,

J I

I

I

I

HAS

AND Y

I
T

¡
-f

ts,r , \ t
q
'I

I

I
t

ll
I

ll

I , t
¡

I
I

f. It

I
T

I

L

III

l

I

i

-Þ+ti
I

:T J rl1
, \b, \\



IOX EâVE FRÂI,E RâFTER STRIEÎ.ME

lü-r*¡ lfEì *,Jt rFt ¡:ltL;¡ "l9g[ldr 
Êilrr.f lÞ¡Ltc.¡!Ã¡

vr¡oûu (rJ p¿t3{¡Li, -..'

I lTt6" ,tñ

/a'

l
I

I r.O6tÉ vltlg! E frrolJrû .:} II tltte rr0 lPrÊ,t6 .'F rlà'laat I

ÎYPICAL END ELEVAITTDI
::4-.! }r-;

MV FNâ}€ RâFTER SIRUCTMS

vlùþûv (¡f {¡rLlc.lLf}

rrlir ¡'

nüi¡¡ :LtlE¡ ¡Frr¡r
L:mÌr vrîr€i (€pgr¡ftú :x

r¡oiÞ qb ;,in¿ l-;rrsts -lw w

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTTNG, [NC.

I¡lâr lÍ, a¡l?
IVINüL(,ìyT INL. {. U¡¡ ¡ UI'I T'UILütrNU{;

I'ûI COODN¡GHT BL\¡D
wtlts PoFrT. Tx 7516Ð

tIIJI¡rtÛ"ûr Ëlì¿{'l-C¡SED STlltrfl InEGIGEI lt¡ aA

ñ-rËr Ë Ë
l¡¡t s 9<¿t L**.NLa

\ l,r, \e-



Feet
0 200 400

Lr#
BOA-23044 Note: G,tr,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align wlth plrysical îeatures on the ground,Subject
Tract

19-12 04 Aañal Photo Date: February 2018 

\ U , \



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-23044 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with prysical features on th6 ground.Subject
Tract

\t,19-12 04 Aeñal Photo Ddta: February 2018

\ I



S oOMs
oe
tr¡
t¡¡

È
U,

E
f
c4
I
È
ì
x
cr,

CH

(

RM.O

PUD-2I84

E22STS

OL

I
RS.3

È-
-

j

!¡

SUBJECT TRACT

G

RS(,

ilr[m= wßEm

Feet
0 250 500

!---#
BOA-23045 It

19-13 18

T



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9318

CZM:.37
GD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-23045

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: M. Scott Pohlenz

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit the alteration,expansion or enlargement of a
structure with an existing non-conforming side setback (Sec. 80.030-D) Variance of the 25' rear
setback in an RS-2 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 2251 E 26 ST S ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE= 12423.36 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: E.1 0-LT-1 8-ALL LT-19-BLK-8, WILDWOOD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None

Surrounding properties :

BOA-21107: On 07.13.10 the Board approved a variance of the setback from Lewis Ave. for an
addition to a detached garage. Property located 2404 E. 25th Pl. S.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

rl.â,
REVTSED Lr/24/2O2O



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NWc of E. 26th St and S.
Lewis Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit the
alteration,expansion or enlargement of a structure with an existing non-conforming side setback (Sec.
80.030-D) Variance of the 25' rear setback in an RS-2 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

Alterations, including enlargements and expansions, åre permitted if the proposed
alteration or exp¿rnsion complies with all applicable lot and building regulations
and does not increase the extent of the nonconformity. A building with a
nonconforming street setbaclç for example, may be expanded to the rear as long
as the rear expansion complies with applicable rear setback reguhtions and all
other applicable lot and building regulations. Horizontal and r¡ertical extensions of
an exterior wall that is nonconforming with regard to applicable setbacks may be

approved in accordance uuith th,e specbl exception procedures of -5--qçJien-I0=!-ZO
provided the extensinns are not kocated closerto tlre lot line than the existing
Etructure.

Ioü& F3: fi Iffir ¿ot ffd e¡ileE XCumAns
nq¡¡¡'rinn I nE I çr | ß*Ð | n$s lns{l Ë6 I sn | ff Inrulnßtlsiìtlmgltat

estkrfu¡m

i*¡lùi+rrhhc¡æ

ttlt*r¡llornd

h¡ir¡ml¡t

*rticlnlæ

tEJãs

ìåfrsm

r'(..þ

Eì¡rlhrdhffi lTE|II 9_tffi Ëtm g5ln rim 5.E00 s.fln 5-5m s.500 5Cn asm

rHftûaH ¡[SHl 4Sm .t-ãE ¿7SO 1"6Ín t"ffi i_ffi '!.6¡n t_ru
!h00rts_ffi ¡ilntItffi rEtü tam !sffi

gjffi g.tm iLil0
uhFmitlüÆ ium É.!¡0c s5m sJm 5.500 s-sn 5-5m

úileh¡nn¿nrt

;I¿YT¡ 9-TTß brru L¡f'¡ hl{rft

6:Itr 55{n ¡,:m 5,500 Ífln 5.5w h500 5,5{p r5m
¿/bo 't¡tt¡ l.Étt¡ r.6m4l¡lt {ålll ¿.:til¡

loaæhnrsededt ¿750 ¿750 ¿75{t z?58 c750 ¿750
¡[5m t_ñ50 3/150 :L¡57 :1d50 :t/so :ldslt :I,¡EDlr¡ls

t.to0 1.å{tt t.str t-mn
ffilrffifrbn& Ltil0 1.790 1"t00 ¡|tr

dh¡idlt 5.S 5.50r
tzoo(taffi Í1ffirtioris ,T¿suO

'75 6¡t s0 :¡0 EO 50 50 50 5¡l s0EG¡dEdfiGT'€
Étt stl :t{, 50 50

ffihr¡!f, :I! 3t ¡0 ?g flt Ð !s gl ilt
75 75 75 75

E 715 :il 50 60 60 60 6tl €0
:s 50 3ü g0 50 5¡l c!

rggrËid efregtitr+É tg, 10¡l tu¡ llI¡ 'tf¡lt I¡I, il¡¡ ì{,(, lw rtt¡ ltt

;fl, ¿f,J i{, ¡f, ,t :F :n :ilifl, ,'r it{, ¡flt

:ls :t5 :ls :F :E :t5 :15 ¡E ;H
s3trudt¡ ils :ß 30 ?5 2tl ãt 25 1t t5 zs f0 g

5 5 5 5 5f6t s¡61 s¡61 sr¡tnÞrbdt4l T5 5 5
t5 15 I 2S ztt .il¡ ?o ät JO A} TO :ü

t"ft00f8'o,r'llrút fs- ft-l 5_üO r.s{n 6m 1000 t-rn tttn 6{10 200

Arts¡st ¡d.

to

REVTSED Ll/24/2O2O



The applicant si requesting to reduce the rear setbackf rom 25'to 9'10"

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The exísting residence was built in 1935 and the attached garage is
too small to park two cars side by side. Additionally, because of the existing dimensions, it is very
difficult to park even one car in the garage due to a center post at the front exterior of the garage
door. Currently the home owners are forced to park on the drive or on 26th street which is narrow and
very busy due to the property's distance to the corner of 26th street and lewis. We propose to enlarge
the garage by extending to the back (north), to allow enough space to park two cars one in front of
the other, (tandem configuration). This also involves filling in an overhang at the front (south) and
centering the garage door. Vehicular access will continue to only be from 26th street, not lewis. The
existing west wall of garage is already within the 5' side yard setback and we are proposing to simply
extend following the existing line. We would therefore be continuing to encroach on the west side
setback and due to the length required to get two cars inside, would extend into the 25' rear yard
setback.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit the alteration,expansion or
enlargement of a structure with an existing non-conforming side setback (Sec. 80.030-D)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrímental to the public welfare.

VARIANCE

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the 25' rear setback in an RS-2 District (Sec.
5.030, Table 5-3)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

o

o

a Subject to the following conditions

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
dístinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict lefter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended p ufpose;

tt.q
REVTSED !í/24/2O2O



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
propefty and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardshíp was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impaír use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

t't.5
REVTSED !L/24/2020



Subjed property

þ\1.



Jeff S. Taylor
Zon¡ng Official

Plans Examiner lll
rEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityofr ulsa.org

Jordan Maxwell
Pohlenz Architecture & lnteriors
jordan@pohlenzcm.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

11t4t2020

APPL¡CATION NO: ãCO72316-2020 (PIEASE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN C)NTACTTNG oUR
OFFICÐ
Project Location: 22518 26th St S
Description: Addition

1

IN

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

I INFORMAT¡ON

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TND|AN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ AM/V.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' f X IIS T 
.lIS 

NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE

SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

l1' 'l



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\A/V\A/ü. C I TYO FTU LSA- BOA. O RG

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a varíance from the
terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please d¡rect all questions

concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Gorridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act
as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided ln the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit
the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to
any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. 80.030-D Alterations, Enlargements and Expansions
Alterations, including enlargements and expansions, are permitted if the proposed alteration or expansion

complies with all applicable lot and building regulations and does not increase the extent of the

nonconformity. A building with a nonconforming street setback, for example, may be expanded to the rear as

long as the rear expans¡on complies with applicable rear setback regulations and all other applicable lot and

building regulations. Horizontal and vertical extensions of an exterior wall that is nonconforming with regard to

applicable setbacks may be approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70.120

Review Comments: You are proposing to add on to an existing structure with a non-conforming side

setback. RS-2 zoned lots require a 5' side setback from the west property line. Revise plans to indicate

compliance with the required 5' side setback or apply to BOA for a special exception to allow an addition of an

existing non-conforming structure.

2. 5.030-A: ln the RS-2 zoned district the minimum rear setback shall be 25 feet from the rear property line.

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 25' rear setback to the property line or apply to INCOG
for a variance to allow less than a25' rear setback.

comments or u load revisio
Chaney 918-694-4196

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this Ietter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zoning Code:
http :rrrnrw.tmape.org/Doc uments/Tu lsaZon ingCode.pdf

Please Notifv Plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

2

It,8



NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

\tq



I

I
,

I

E

-:.a;#{'

L

----l

- l-,'- -/{

S\ìfl*

\

I

\f"\?
\q
"F"

r¡.i

'<
U)

=[lJ
U)

-)
É.zdss

^¿
..-J*e-É--'*-

-,r-'-'=' t --

DRAWNG LEGEND

\
\\
I

\
I

\
I

\

--rÈ--- ef,NGsrEcoNloui

-Y'
\
I

\
I

\
I

\

L\
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

N

rcHLÊNZCM,æM

918749514

342 S PEORIA AVE
ru6\ OK 74105

nnhlnn-
iJ\_i r r r- L

M *OÍ æAÉN4 AA NCAiS

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

S2

LU
at)Éo
-(9
õ

q

ñ

d
?o

NOV.3,2020



0

Feet BOA-23045 Note: Grcphic overlays may not precisely
align wÎth physical îeatures on the ground.500250

Subject
Tract

19-13 1 I AeriatPhotoDate: February2olt 
lt \ \



Feet
50

Subject
Tract

BOA-23045 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely
align wíth physical features on the ground,

0 100

19-13 1 I Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

\L.T



fra

RM-3

1

\
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

T
T

T

PUD.799

AG

T
I
t
I
I

ô_n'oL 

"

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

t

0

I
t
I
I
I
I
I

I
I

SUBJECT TRACT

--X

$ F sJs

V)
n
I

ì

(

(v
,l

\
I
I

I
I
I
t
I
t
t

I\

AG

I
I\ \ \

Feet BOA-230464002000

lÈJ 19-12 24

\8, \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: Case Number: 80A-23046
CZM:.46

CD: 9

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Josh Miller

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow the continued use of a non-all weather parking surface
previsouly approved in BOA-22557 and B,C.A-22336 (Section 55.090-F)

LOCATION: South of the SE/c of E. 31st St. S. and Riverside Parkway (Gathering Place South of
Crow Creek)

ZONED: RM-2

PRESENT USE: Parking TRACT SIZE: 441754.22 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots 1,2and 3 Block 1,3200 Riverside DriveAddition

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Related to the Gathering Place:

BOA-22810: On 12.10,19 the Board approved a variance of the height requirement and signage
limitation in an R zoning district for the Children's museum approved in BOA-22774.

BQA-22774: On 11.12.2019 the Board approved a Special Exception to allow a Parks and
Recreation Use and a Cultural Exhibit to permit the expansion of the Gathering Place and
Construction of the Children's Museum in a RM-1, RM-2, and RS-3 District.

BOA-22557; On 12.11.18 the Board approved a request for a Modification of the conditions of a
previously approved Special Exception, B,C.A-22336, to extend the allowable time limit from October
31,2019 to December 31,2020. Property located South of the SE/c of East 31st Street South and
Riverside Drive.

80A-22336; On 10.10.17 the Board approved a Special Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation
use in an R district to permit a temporary accessory parking lot for the Gathering PIace (Section
5.020), a Variance to allow a non all weather parking surface (Section 50.090-F) subject to the
conceptual plan modified at today's meeting. The approval is subject to the following conditions: no
parking within 30 feet of the property line on the south side of the property; on the southeast corner
removal of three rows of parking as shown as etched out on the exhibit modified today, on the east
side north of Crow Creek the removal of four rows of parking as shown on the exhibit today, on the
northeast side of the property the removal of one row of adjacent parking along the fence line to 31st

Street, enhance screening to be installed abutting residentially used properties to the south and east,
the parking lot will be maintained and staffed while open for parking, gravel to be sparingly used for
maintenance only, and the parking lot will not,be lit. Property located South of the SE/c of East 31't
Street South and Riverside Drive.

\9,þ
REVTSEù !1,/24/2O2O



BOA-21784; On 09.23.14 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit offsite construction
facilities (Use Unit 2) including staging and storage of construction equipment and materials (Section
401, Table 1 and Section 1202.8), a Variance of 2-year time limitation on construction facilities to
allow 5 years (Section 1202.C.4.a) with the condition that at the end of the five year period the
construction office facility will be removed, Variance to permit construction facilities to be located
within 100 feet of an occupied dwelling without consent of the owner (Section 1204.C.4.c), Variance
from the bulk and area requirements setforth in Section 404.F. Property located NWc of East 31st

Street and South Boston Place and SE/c of Riverside Drive and East 31st Street.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE coMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of the "Arkansas River Corridor" and an "Area of Growth"

The Arkansas River Gorridor is located along the Arkansas River and scenic roadways running
parallel and adjacent to the river. The Arkansas River Corridor is comprised of a mix of uses -
residential, commercial, recreation, and entertainment - that are well connected and primarily
designed for the pedestrian. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can access the
corridor by all modes of transportation.

This Corridor is characterized by a set of design standards that support and enhance the Arkansas
River Corridor as a lively, people-oriented destination. The Corridor connects nodes of high-quality
development with parks and open space. The natural habitat and unique environmental qualities are
amenities and are respected and integrated as development and redevelopment occur. The future
development of this Corridor is intended to complement the residential character of adjacent thriving
neighborhoods by providing appropriate transitions and connections to the Arkansas River.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is a part of the Gathering Place and
specifically includes the existing gravel parking lot South of Crow Creek.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to allow the continued use of a non-all
weather parking surface previsouly approved in BOA-22557 and 80A-22336 (Section 55.090-F)

\8.5
REVTSEO r!/24/2O2O



35.09ûf surf,acing

r. ,{ll off-street parking ¿reag rnust be surfaced with a dustless" all-weather
surface unless otherwise expressly stated in this zûning code. Pervious
pavernent or pervious pavement systems are allowed subject to the
supplennental regulationç of 5eçtiCO-55,09-8:F.4. Farking area surfacing must
he completed prior to Ínitiation of the uçe to be served by the parking.

z. All motorized vehicles designed f¡r trar¡el upon public streets and that are

beìng parked, stored or displayed for sale must be parked. stored sr
dÍspfayed on dustless, all-we¡ther surface" This surfacing requirement does

not apply to junk or salvage yards. The bcard of a justrnent is authorlzed to
grant a specia! exception permitting the stnrage or display of motsrized
vehicles on a surface ather than one consisting of a dustless. slï-weathen
surface if the location complies with allapplÍcable minimum buildlng

setbarks.

Applicant is requesting to use the gravel parking areas for an additional 5 years.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: See attached statement from applicant included in a mailing to
neighbors.

SAMPLE MOTION:

-

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the continued use of a non-all weather
parking surface previsouly approved in BOA-22557 and B,C.A-22336 (Section 55.090-F)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be .

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical cond¡tions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical dífficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's inte nded purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be g\anted is the minimum variance that will afford reliëf;

\ B.q

a

a

REVTSED 1"!/24/2O2O



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject propeñy is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\8, 5
RîtsED L1,/24/2O2O



GATHERING PLACE-
TULSA'S RIVERFRONT PARK

Dear Gathering Place Neighbor,

ln the coming days, you will receive a Board of Adjustment notice from INCOG requesting a five-
year extension to allow Gathering Place to continue to operate the temporary parking lot south
of Crow Creek until L2/3L/25. The previous Board of Adjustment approval expires on L2/3L/20.

As we discussed during the last Board of Adjustment process, the Children's Museum
construction is now underway removing the use of the temporary lot north of Crow Creek.

Gathering Place still has the permanent paved parking all around the park plus the temporary lot
south of Crow Creek. ln addition, Gathering Place installed an ADA accessible ramp and pathway
under Riverside Drive to ensure visitors can safely walk from the temporary parking lot into the
park and relieve the pedestrian congestion at the 3l-st Street intersection.

We feel continuing the operation of this temporary lot is critical to providing ample parking on

the park's busiest days, thus, keeping as many cars out of the neighborhood as possible. And,
since there are still no definitive long-term plans for this temporary parking lot land, we are
requesting to extend its use an additional five (5) years unttl L2/3L/25. Gathering Place will
continue to maintain and operate the lot to a high standard.

Thanks as always for your patience and consideration. Please let Josh Miller (josh@gkff.org) or
me (jstava@tulsacf.org, 918-629-1878) know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jeff Stava

\ 8, lua



o
e

3t,

o

u¡

OVERFLOW PARKII{G PLAN

THE GATHERING PLACE

6

?f/)ç

. 517 REGULAR SPACES

2a'ltaE

?f4?I

¿{'atstE

2a'ilaE

ç¿t6

0€0
STR¡Ff

BLOW.UP DETAIL 3Xrll 0¡rá6tol5 ¡nc mtc¡r
lttEss 0iltRilsf mÐ

ôö &&

o

I{ORTH

..1,

'f '"
ìê-

Ø,||| | | | | | | I I I I I I I I I I I | | | | | | I I I I | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 2
Ø I I I I I | | I I I I ilil1 lilt I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I |||Ø
ø,||| |||IIIII|| IIIII||I||||||I|||||||IIIII |||IIIIIIìØ

SOUTH PARKING LOT - 835 REGUI¡R SPACES

ø||t I I I I | | | | | | | | I | | | | | I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I | | | | I I I I I I I I I | 2
Q||t I | | | | | | I IIII I | | | IIIII | | | | IIIII | | | | | | | | I I |||tØ

øtttL
ø ilTTrr r r r r lIr llrtturu r r r r tt|\Ø
ø|| | IIIIII | | | I III | | | | | | | IIII I | | | | IIIlllØqnt ilil1|||||||1ilil |ilil||%
ørrt r I I I I I I | | | I | | I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I Øql|| l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I | | | ||l|tØ

oog
Â-
E

[i

r1

Ià
t
ù

S Boston Ct

-!-<

0 50' 100
EFEItr-

h.-t-L,g^^*
Jil N. TSHELúN, P.Ë. * 10253
c.Á. å 1150. RTNECÁL 06-30-19

TOTAL PARKING SPAGES = l¡120

flJRFSURFACE)

-.-.-. SGincinnatiAve
0ÀtE

Å



Subjed Pørking Lot

\8.8



Gornmentg and Quegtions:
None.

Board Action:

-

On MOTIOÑf RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van

De Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upqn the

facts in this matter as ihey presently exist, we AGII the applicant's verification of

spacing to permit a medicai mar'rjuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board

O'eing úoid should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the

esta6lishment of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LT 7 LESS W5 HWY & N7 E133 LT I BLK 4, WALNUT PARK ADDN, City of Tulsa,

Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

2281O-KKT Architects ilLt c0PT

üffithemaximum35-footbuildingheightinaResjdentialDistrict
(Sectt"n 5.030, Table 5-3); Variance to increase the maximum 32 square feet

display area for sign serving a non-residential use in an R District (Section 60.050-

B-2a).- LOCATIOÑ: 131 East 31st Place South and 3137 South Boston Court East

(cD 4)

Presentation:
N¡ffitt",KKTArchitects,22oaSouthUticaPlace,Suite200,Tulsa,oK;stated
this request was before the Board at the last meeting to receive a Special Exception for

the use on the residentially zoned property. Ms. Watts stated she is back before the

Board today for a Variancefor the buitding height and sign requirements. lf the building

were in a commercial zoning the building and the signs would be in conformance. The

sign is about 200 square feet and it is made of glass.

Ms. Shelton asked Ms. Watts why she did not present this at the last meeting. Ms'

Watts stated there was a miscommunication among all the parties when GKFF put the

first packet together. The intention was for it all to be together but there was a

communication that was droPPed.

Ms. Shelton asked Ms. Watts if there would be any additional request? Ms. Watts

stated there would not.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

CommentE and Qt¡estione:
None.

tzlrol2or9-1241 Q'7)

\8.q



Øc"/+'Åa 3 tc tlLE CSPT
Board Action:
õr MOT L.f BOND, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Ross, Shelton, Van De Wiele

"aye"; Radney "nay"i no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Vãriance to increaie the maximum 3S-foot building height in a Residential District

@-n-S.030, Table 5-3); Variance to increase thetnaximum 32 square feet display

àrea for sign serving a non-residential use in an R District (Section 60.050-B-2a),

subject to õonceptual site plan 21.33,21.32,21.34 and 21.35 of the agenda packet

using 2i.i2, 21.i4 and 21.35 for the conceptual elevations. The Board has found the

frarOän¡p to be the nature of the building and the pre-approval fo¡ the entire surrounding

area that has been planned for the Gathering Place Children's Museum. ln granting the

Variance the Board fTnds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have

been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject

property woulá result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the

þroþerty owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the

regulations were carried out;
O.-ffrat literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to

achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same

zoning classification ;

d. Thãt the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to bè granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or

permanenfly impair use or development of adjacent property; and

i. fn"t the-variänce to be gránted will not cause substantial detriment to the public

lood or impair the purpôses, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property:

A Tract of Land that is part of the vacated plat of RIVER ACRES, an addition to
the C1y of Tulsa f¡led as Plat #1416; AND a part of the vacated plat of
RVERDhLE, an addition to the City of Tulsa filed as Plat #2626; AND a part of Lot
I of Block 1 of 3200 RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDITION, an addition to the City of Tulsa

fited as Plat #2917; AND Lot 7, of the AMENDED PLAT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS

ADD¡TION, an addition to the City of Tulsa, filed as Plat #1387, said plats filed at
the office of the Tulsa Gounty Clerk; AND a part of an unplatted tract lying

adjacent thereto in the East Half (Etàl of _the Northwest Quarter {NWl4) of the

Northwest Quarter (NWr4) of the Northeast Quarter (NEr4) of Section 24, Township

lg North, Range 12 East of the lndian Base and Meridian in the City and County of
Tulsa, State olOmahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, all of
whictr being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows :

Gommencing at the Northeas{ corner of said NW/4 of the NWr4 of the NE/4 of
Section 24; thence due West along the North section line of said Sectiton 24 a
distance oÍ 247.5O feet to a point; thence South 0o09'37'' West a distance of 40.00

12lrol20t9-1241 Q8)

\8.\o



ilLt c0PT
&oÀ -AAP:C

feet to the Point of Beginning, said point of beginning being the point of
intersection of the Southerly right of way line of East 3lst Street South and the
East boundary line of said vacated plat of RIVER ACRES; thence due West along
the said Soutñerly right of way line of East 3lst Street South a distance of 478.15

feet to a point oñ ttre Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, said
point also being the Northwest corner of Block I of said vacated plat of RIVER

ACneS; thence South 12o37'00" East along said Easterly right of way line of
South Riverside Drive a distance of 288.29 feet to a point of curve; thence
continuing along said Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, along a
curve to the right having a radius of 1519.39 feet and a central angle of 8o55'59" a

distance of Zie.eg feet to a point of tangency; thence continuing along said
Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, South 3o41'00" East, a
distanie oiZS.OO feet; thence on a curve to the right having a length of 156.95

feet, a radius of 432.00 feet, a central angle of 20o48'58", a chord bearing of South
83"16'31" East, and a chord length of 156.09 feet to a point of tangency; thence
South 72"52'A2- East a distance oî 487.75 feet to a point on the East Iine of line of
Block 1, of said 32OO RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDITION; thence North 00o16'26" East a

distance oî 22L35 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 7, of said AMENDED PLAT

OF PRISC¡LLA HEIGHTS ADDITION; thence North 00o16'26" East a distance of
50.00 feet to the Northeast corner of said Lot 7; thence North 56o59'58" West a
distance of 88.26 feet to the North corner of said Lot 7; thence along a curve to
the right having a length of 56.82 feet, a radius of 40.00 feet, a central angle of
81.23i19", a chórd bearing of South 72o06'00" West, and a chord length of 52.{6
feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 7; thence North 26"42'52" West a distance
ol 54.02 feet to the Southeast corner of of Lot 8, 9f said AMENDED PLAT OF
pRISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION; thence North 89"56'52" West a distance of 98.78

feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 8; thence along the East boundary line of
said vacated RIVER ACRES being the same as the West boundary line of said
AMENDED PLAT OF PRISC¡LLA HEIGHTS ADDITION, North 0:09'37" East a

distance of 400.66 feet to the Point of Beginning., Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

2281 l-Robcrtr Rutledqc

Action Reoue¡û¡d:
ffipermitaBedandBreakfastuseinanRS-3District(Section
5^020, Tab¡eË2). LOCATIg¡ti 3615 East 15th Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Roberta Rl¡tledge, 535 South Peoria, Tulsa, OK; stated the request is for a second

family residence in an RS-3 District, sleeping up to eight for an Airbnb short term rental.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Rutledge if she had any contact with neighboring property

owners or neighboring property occupants. Ms. Rutledge stated she has spoken with

the neighbors to the west and to the east, and there were no complaints.

r2lr0l2ote-1241 Q9)

\8.1ì



trll?74,-,Tube Getlrsrinc Phco. LLQ

Action Requested:
ffiallowaParksandRecreationUseandaCulturalExhibitto'
@ionofTheGatheringPlaceandconstructionoftheChildren's
it¡rseur in a RM-1, RM-2, and RS-3 Districts (Section 5.020). LOCATION: 131

East 3lstPlace South and 3137 South Boston Court East (CD 4)

Presentation:
Jãm'ç'"-30 South Yale Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated this is for a cultural exhibit for

the children's museum of Phase ll of the Gathering Place. There has been a lot of

active community and neighborhood engagement through this process. Letters, maps

and drawings of the chiidren's museum were taken door-to-door to the adjacent

property owñers. There was a public meeting held at the Gathering Place for all the

he¡öfrUórs. The information was posted on the adjacent neighborhood Facebook pages

"nd- 
answered questions on those Facebook pages. There were also a lot of questions

answered via e-mail and telephone. Mr. Stava stated community engagement is very

irnportant and it is a high priority. During the public engagement he learned two very

imþortant things that were a concern for the neighborhood. Number one was continuing

to monitor the temporary parking spaces on the southeast corner of 31st and on the

south side of Crow Creek; these temporary lots have been used very heavily. The last

year has been spent actively looking at solutions for mid and long-term park!19:. Thl
other concern the neighborhoods had was the pedestrian congestion at 31st and

Riverside. Mr. Stava hád drawings placed on the overhead projector showing the site

and how the parking would be adjusted. There have been many conversations over the

last five y""r" anð int"nsely over the last six months with MTTA. MTTA had a
downtown circulator programihat was really going to just run downtown, and one of the

early ideas was to aliow the Gathering Place to be on the southern leg of that circulator.

Thróughout all the conversations it was determined that it would be better to have a

dedicated shuttle that runs between downtown and the Gathering Place. Mr. Stava

stated he has worked with TCC and Boston Avenue United Methodist Church to have

1,500 parking spaces between the church and TCC that are unused on the weekends;

there will be ã downtown circulator that goes between the downtown MTTA bus station

to those parking spaces and drops everyone at the door of the lodge; these will run

every 15 minutes. The buses will run Friday through Sunday, September through May

then everyday from June through August. The circulator frequency will be every '15

rninutes. it *i¡¡ be the responsibility of the Gathering Place to do the promotion; there is

about a $40,000 budget allocated for marketing to the community. ln addition, there

has been G00 parking spaces constructed at 23'd Street and east of Jackson with a

dedicated shuttie. trãt shutfle started running this fall and will continue to run as long

as there is access to the 23d and Jackson lot; eventually this lot will be converted to lay

down for the dam and bridge project at the end of next summer. All in all, the parking

spaces have been increased about 2,000 spaces. There will be access created

underneath Riverside Drive for pedestríans; there will be sidewalk built from the south

parking lot to allow pedestrians to walk underneath Riverside Drive and connect to the

main tä¡¡. The Special Exception requested today is to allow the Parks and Recreation

FrLt c0Pr

tvt2/2019-1240 (9)

\8,\1



fÐft'åâ1'7+
and Children's Museum, and next month there wi

the building height for the museum and signs.

FtLt 00Pr
ll a Special Exception requested foÎ

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava if the drop offs for the circulator buses were at the

main park or if there were at children's museum. Mr. Stava stated the drop offs are at

the lodge.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava if the lodge would still be the drop off location after

the children,s museum is complete. Mr. Stdva stated the children's museum will open in

the summ er of 2021, and that has not been visited with MTTA on the shuttle stops.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava if the 1,000-space parking lot was going to remain

gravel. Mr. Stava answered affirmatively; the Board permitted the temporary use

through the end of December 2020.

Ms. Shelton asked,Mr. Stava what is planned for pedestrian connectivity to the south.

Mr. Stava stated as part of the City infrastructure improvements that were made around

the site, the Crow ireek bridge was actually demolished and now the bridge is raised

about 1'4leef. There has been enough space created underneath to allow pedestrians

underneath the bridge.

lntorerte!! Pertier:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of Ross, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; "abstaining"; none absent) to APPRgVE the request for a
Special úception toãllow a parks and Recreation Use and a Cultural Exhibit to permit

ffiheGatheringPlaceandconstructionoftheChildren'sMuseumina
RM-1, RM-2, and RS-3 Districtð (Section 5.020), subject to conceptual plan 8.29 of the

rg"ná" packet. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in

hãrmony'with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the

neighborhood or othelwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

A Tract of Land that is part of the vacated plat of RIVER ACRES, an addition to
the Gity of Tulsa filed as
plat #1416; AND a part of the vacated plat of RIVERDALE, an addition to the Gity

of Tulsa filed as piat #2G26; AND a part of Lot I of Block I of 3200 RIVERSIDE

DRTVE ADD|T|ON, an addition to the City of Tulsa filed as Plat#2917; AND Lot 7,

Of thE AMENDEO PLAT OF PRISCILLA HE¡GHTS ADDITION' AN AdditiON tO thE

Gity of Tulsa, filed as Plat #1387, said plats filed at the office of the Tulsa County

CIerk; AND a part of an unplatted tract lying adiacent thereto in the East Half (E/2)

of the Northwèst euarter tÑW¿) of the Northwest Quarter (Nw4) of the Northeast

tv12/2019-1240 (10)

\8.19



M -å.?1-Ì\f tllt SBPï
Quarter (NE/4) of Section 24, Township 19 North, Range 12 East of the lndian
Base and MeriUian in the City and County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma, according
to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, all of which being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows :

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said NW/4 of the NWr4 of the NE/4 of
Section 24; thence due West along the North section line of said Section 24 a
distance of 247.50 feet to a point; thence South 0o09'37" West a distance of 40.00

feet to the Point of Beginning, said point of beginning being the point of
intersection of the Southerly right of way line of East 31st Street South and the
East boundary line of said vacated plat of RIVER ACRES; thence due West along
the said Soutñerf right of way line of Eást 3lst Street South a distance of
479.15 feet to a poinl on the Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive,
said point also being the Northwest corner of BIock 1 of said vacated plat of
RIVER ACRES; thence South 12"37'OO' East along said Easterly right of way line
of South Riverside Drive a distance oi 288.29 feet to a point of curve; thence
continuing along said Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, along a
curve to tñe righl having a radius of 1519.39 feet and a central angle of 8o55'59" a

distance of Zãe.gg fee{ to a point of tangency; thence continuing along said
Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, South 3o4l'00' East, a
distance of
75.00 feet; thence on a curve to the right having a length of 156.95 feet, a radius
of 432.00 feet, a central angle of 20o48'58", â chord bearing of South 83o16'31"

East, and a chord length of tSS.Og feet to a point of tangency; thence South
72"52'02* East a distance ol 487.75 feet to a point on the East line of line of Block
1, of said 3200 RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDITION; thence North 00o16'26" East a

distance oÍ 22L35 feet to the Southeast corne'r of Lot 7, of said AMENDED PLAT
oF pRlsclLLA HE¡GHTS ADDITION; thence North 00o16'26" East a distance of
50.00 feet to the Northeast corner of said Lot 7; thence North 56"59'58" West a
distance of 88.26 feet to the North corner of said Lot 7; thence along a curve to
the right having a length of 56.82 feet, a radius of
a0.00 feet, a central angle ol 81"23'19", a chord bearing of South 72o06'00" West,
and a chord length of 52.16 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 7; thence
North 26o42'52'Úest a distance of 54.02 feet to the Southeast corner of of Lot 8,

of said AMENDED PLAT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION; thence North

89o56'52" West a distance of 98.78 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 8;

thence along the East boundary line of said vacated RIVER ACRES being the
same as the-West boundary line of said AMENDED PLAT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS

ADDITION, North 0o09'37" East a distance of 400.66 feet to the Point of
Beginning., C¡ty of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

tvt2l20l9-r240 (l l)

ìg.tq



Board Action:
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board v,oted 4-1-0 (Back, Bond, Radney, Ross, "aye";

Van De Wiele "nay"; no "abstentions"; none absenÐ to APP-RPyF the requesl for a

Soecial ExcAotion [o allow a manufactured housing unit on an RS-3 zoned lot; Special

@dthetimelimittoallowarnanufacturedhomeonthesiteformore
th"" 1 y*r (Sections 5.020 & 40.21A-A); Varian-cg to reduce the lot'width requirement

for a manufactured housing unìt use in the RM-l District (Table 5-3), subject to

conceptual plan 18.7. The Board finds the hardship to be the unusual shape and

propottions bf tt e existing site. The rnanufacturing housing unít willte required to be

r".üUm¡tted for approval ãfter five years, expiring Elecember 2A23. The manufactured

home is to be tied'down and skirted. The Special Exception to permit the carport in

the street setback and street yard has been withdrawn by the applicant. The Board

finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise detrimèntal to the

public welfare, The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the

subject property would result in unnecessary hardshíps or practical difficulties for

the-property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the stríct

letter of the regulatíons were carrÍed out;
b. That literal enforc.ement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary

to achieve the provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested varíance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the

same zoning classification;
d. That the ãlleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be giant-ed is the minimurn variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
peri.tun"ntly impair use or development of adjacent property; and

þ. fnat tho vaiiance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

õublic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT { BLK 5, GLEN AGRES SUB-WEKIWA, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of
Oklahorna

liltl?-dodt' lNllþr TILE COPT
Acüon RtourctoJ;
fficonditionsofapreviouslyapprovedcase(BoA.22336)to
extend ttre allowabfe time limit and revise the surfacing requirements for a
temporary, non-all-weather surface parking il9a: LOCATION: South of the SE/c

of East 3ì't Street South & Riverside Drive (CD 9)

J2ntn0r8-t218 (28)

\8, \5



Fti" I cûFT
n ^ A -2J,<1tl
lþllt* 

/- t^- ¿¡ v r I

Mr. Bond ennounced that he is on the Maple Ridge Neighborhood Association

Board and does leave the room and recuse himself when necessery, but he is

also at the park twice a week with his children'

Presentation:
Jeff Stava, George Kaiser Foundation, 7030 South Yale Avenue, Suite 600, Tulsa, OK;

stated he came to the Board in octoþer' 2A17 about utilizing the Phase ll¿nd Phase lll

site for temporary parking for the Gathering Place. The Gatheríng Place opened

såptu*nã, ,à, zgiglnJ när had phenornenal amount of attendance and parking has

been that has been incredibly imirortant. ln October it was intended to have a rock

ãggrejate parking area, but wtren he met with the neighbors in the hallway they were

cãñceineO'abouf dust and how it woutd look and work, The neighbors were more

interested in a grasi parking lot. with the amount of use the park has_had the grass

has deteriorated to o¡rt ro ií ¡t rains or there is inclement weather anytime during the

week sp weekend those lots are basically closed, and it forces people to drive to the

satellite lots and use the shutile buses or ihey dodge ínto the neighborhood and look for

a plàce to park. rtrã parr has partnered with the Home owners Association, Tulsa

pot¡ce Department, the Mayor's bffi.e, and parking enforcement is being worked on

*"il/ h;rã. Til' City rtã" . long-term view of 
. 
maybe -parking 

permits for the

neighborhoods, so theie is a lot of õnort term, mid-term and long-term solutions' To

lessen the impact oipãtr,ing luicker for the neighborho_od would be to make the parking

area all-weather use. wnãt is proposud is to use a Geotech fabric laid down with 4"

gravel and compressing it. There ís a product from.Ramco, called Risonater' which ís

ãn 
"ópiùát¡on 

wn¡ch islprayed on top ðt tne gravelto reduce the dust by 950/o' These

proàoät" w"re rerene¿ td Ûrá park by someoné who tives in Maple Ridge who works for

Williams, Wiiliams uses it on all théir haul roads in neighborhoods .{.in agricultural

areas where dust affects crops and neighbors. lt will really substantially reduce the

amount of dust. This will allow the park-to get the maximum 1,400 cars parked in the

area. The 3O-foot setback and fence llne will stay, GKF sent letlers out to all the

adjacent neighbors explaining this and referencing the INCOG letter that was sent' Mr'

Stava stated he has täncec io aþout six neighbois and there has been about three e-

*"iË, 
"nd 

through that engagement he has learned things about the lights so the lights-

will be removed frorn the fence line. This will go a long way to reduce the amount of

impact the park is having on the neighborhood'

Ms. Radney asked if there were impiications ior the spray being used.on the gravei for

the watershed of UrJ river. Mr. Stavã stated the product is environmentally friendl¡¡. Ms.

i{ã¿"ãv 
"ãká 

ho;long } a fime period does it take for the product to br-eak down' Mr.

stava åtateo that it ¡s Ëcommended to have a singre apprication and afrer six months

Ànãtner application which should last three to five years. The park would be rnindful

that if dust were seen there would be watering trucfs used or another application of the

frãouct would ur ãõpreu- naigf on the amount of volume of eighteen wheelers on the

haul roads the manliacturer thinks a parking lot would be fine'

1.21t Ll}ot 8-l2lß (2e)

\8. Ib



Mr van De *ee ".*ff* ::.:::,1,c s a andscapnji:: :i::
answered affirmatively but it is hardier than the typical landscaping fabric. lt prevents

the rock from pushing down into the dirt so there is a barrier between the aggregate

gravel and the soil. Mr. Stava stated it will be necessary to excavate about four inches

õf soil off the top of the síte to keep the grade right. Water will be conveyed over to

Crow Creek so there will be swales built.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava to explain where this would be done and the amount

of time it would be used. Mr. Stava stated that it will be done in the area on the north

side of Crow Creek excluding the AÐA parking area, and the south side of Crow Creek

30 feet off the fence line andãll the way around. There are two curb cuts on 31=t Street

and one curb cut on Riverside Drive which will remain.

Mr. Van De Wiefe asked Mr, Stava how long of a time frame he would like to extend the

request. Mr. Stava stated that he would líke to extend to the end of 2021, December

ZOi1. Mr, Stava stated he anticipates attendance to subside and then when Spring

arrives attendance is anticipated to be heavy for the first full season. The park experts

on the team think things will start to subsíde in the second and third year for a new

normal, The parking lõt is to keep people parked near the site rather than inside the

neighborhoodå. Thã neighborhood parkíng has been problematic, the streets are

n"rîor and there has beeñ a lot of illegal parking on both sides of the street. Mr. Stava

stated if the parking lots could be made more weatherproof, he thinks a lot of parking

would be stemmed from the neighborhoods-

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Stava if the parking lots would be used for different purposes after

2021. Mr, Stava stated the Phase ll and Phase lll projects are still being worked on and

have been paused to see how successful the parking openíng would be; see whai

features are being used and what features are not being used. Tlosg ideas will be

folded into the Phãse ll and Phase lll development. Mr. Stava stated he knows that any

choice he has there have to be additional parkíng options. Parking options are also

being looked at up and down the river corridor by workíng with the Tulsa Parking

Authórity. The weét bank is also beíng looked at for a possibility for parking and a new

pedestrian bridge to bring people into the park-

lntsrested PaÍies:
@Tulsa,175East2ndStreet,Tulsa,oK;statedhewouldliketolet
the Board knbw äbout what the City of Tulsa is doing for the larger parking solutions,

specifically the residential permit parking program and the role this will play as part of

tËat equaíion, One the bþger challenges and concerns the City has heard from the

residents is happening in thê neighborhood right now, the surface lot beíng iust a grass

lot right now cáùses cãncern in ténns of its availability and access for the public due to

weather concerns or its over use. By having this lot be permanently avaílable

regardtess of weather conditions increases the use of thie lot. The City is hoping it will

prãvent residents from choosing the neighborhgod a9 their first option. That allows the

bity to know this lot is available going forward as the City looks at traffic patterns to

1,2ntn0ß-t218 (30)

\8,t1



tkrt&-- Å.âss'? f lL f CfiP Y
determine whether or not residential permit parking program is apprÕp-rlafè anO

applicable here.

Dena Rankins, P. O. Box 33384, Tutsa, OK; stated her physical address is 3148 South

cincinnati Avenue. Ms. Rankins wouid rike to request a continuance; she did not

receive a formal nåt¡.å,-uut srre did receive one from the Gathering place- several of

the neighbors were in attendance at the rast meeting when the Gathering Place asked

to turn the subject property into a tempor?ry lot, and óoncerns were voicecj' Ai that time

the neighbor, r"rJffi;þd¡.¡ to iiUeini¡ a sod lot, and we were assured it would be

fine and it is not t¡ne.-îr,ábathering Pþcãis a wonderful one of a kind gift to the city'

and everybody ís grãt"ful to Georgekaiser and the Foundation' lt's lack of planning on

the parking ,annoi uã overstateal Tñe park is an A+. and the parking is a fail. Ms.

Rankins stated snå ããnnoi J"t ãrt of her'driveway, so it has ruined her livelihood' Ms'

Rankins stated that she asked people if they wefe ?ware there were shuttles available

;;ïü.y ffitru¿ ir,ã ù"iring-i,i and 
'nr". 

atwaystold no. These are people that do not

have the patience ånd'do noiwant to fight the iraffic and they are just finding a place to

park anywhere they can. lt is a.seriois problem' 
" ih" does not think the neighbors

have had ,n upportrnity to come together äs a neighborhood and talk about this before

trre Board of Adjustmãñt rures, so sñe'wourd rike atontinuance giving the residents the

opportunitY to get together-

Mr. Bond asked Ms. Rankins if she thought it wourd herp the parking säuation if the lot

were made an a[_weather surface. Ms. Rankins a mother with a stroller and a two-

year-old is not going to use. a gravel parking lot because she will want to stroll on

pavement. îhere irõ t¡,¡ng, that-have not oeen thought out and the neighbors have not

had the opportunþ to collaborate. The Gathering Place means well but they have

damaged the neighborhood, dqmaggd the entire neighborhood. This should not be an

afterthought for a development like this'

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Rankins if her request for a continuance ie because she would

like to see some additional amenities or improveTgls. hls. Rankins süated she would

like to have the oppãrt"nitv iá spea¡. with her neighbors. she did not receive a notice

and she does not know that everyone did, And shé does not know if the residents have

haci a chance to collaborate on this and dÈscuss this. This is something that has literally

been the worst situation for all the residents'

Mr. Van De Wieie stated the next meeting is January $ft' .Mr' Bond etated the

Neighborhood Rssãciai¡on president corin Kðger wal heie for about ten minutee. Mr'

van De TMele asked Ms. Rankins if in" r,õugll tlg intereeted residents would be

wi¡ing to conrinu"'ìïg,ä i"üt gft meet¡nu! ivoul{ give enough time to gather the

iniorriation needed. Ms. Rankins answered affirmatively'

Jane Haden, 3026 South Cincínnati, Tulsa, OK; stated that she would like to know why

an endeavor this size and the amount of money that has been spent not attend to

parking? Why now ãre the residents lòoking at Pñase l, Phase ll, and Phase lll? Why

tliltt7r],r ß-r?lR /llì

\ 8. tg



&* 'aa'ts ? F lL t C0P T
was there not a parking plan to begin with? Why can't the people be held accountable

to get the parking plan now, not in stages but permanent?

John Huffines, 256 East 46th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is in attendance on behalf of

the Brookside Neighborhood Association'where the Gatheríng Place is located.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Huffines if he was the President or just a spokesperson for

Neighborhood Association. Mr. Huffines stated he is called the Tulsa liaison. He is

nerð for the Brookside Neighborhood Association, the new President Cindy Woodward,

asked hirn to attend the meeting today.

Mr. Huffines stated the Neighborhood Association is asking for a continuance on this

item untilthe second February meeting so the association can communicate thoroughly

with the Brookside residenis. This will allow time to schedule the Brookside

Neighborhood Association meeting and have a representative attend to explain this

particular exception to the zoning code.

Ms, Radney asked Mr. Huffínes if he would have any concems about such A short

period betwLen the February decisíon that might be made by the Board and the actual

ioll out of the spring season in March? There have been representatives from the park

and the neighbbrhõod speaking about how the anticipation of the spring season when

attendance 
-is expected to ramp up. Mr. Huffines stated he is simply here as a

representative and is communicating what the Presídent has shared with him.

Mr, Van De Wiele stated that Mr. Koger, President of the Maple Ridge Neighborhood

Association, has provided a hand-written letter to the Board. Mr. Van De Wiele read the

letter to the audiánce and had it placed in the exhibits for the record, The letter stated

that Maple Ridge Neighborhood Association is in support of the revised surfacing

requirements toãn all-weather materialwith a proper dust suppression agent applied'

Ji¡n Le6lai¡,1123 East 3ôth Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the LeClair Famíly

Trust. The trust owns property at 3210 South Cincinnati which borders the parking lot

off Riverside. He is happy to hear that the generators will be turned off because they

run all night. The other'concern he has is the section of the parking lot where Crow

Creek comes in because there has been a lot of material removed for drainage whiCh

was established in the 1930s, His concern is that just upstream from this point the CÍty

has two large water stations that collect water and empties into the creek, and those

have erodeã tn" banks of his property because Ít injects so much water during high

water. There is no protection and the water will just fill up the creek and go across the

lot so that is a conóern. lt is very dangerous to walk down Cincinnati on a weekend

because there are so many cars, ãnd people backing out of their driveways cannot see.

Rebuttal:jãffis came fonruard and stated he totally sympathizes and understands the

concerns. By putting this all-weather material in will help alleviate the pa.rkíng concerns

and congest¡on tnat-there is in the neighborhood. We came to the Board of Adjustrnent

t2/lt/2019-r218 (32)

t8.t1



F II,.I TUPT
øJft- Ð"2'SS-/ t

a líttte over a year ago with the idea of putting in a gravel parking lot, and as part of the

negotiations *¡ttt the-neighborhood, they were concerne.d about the dust and the impact

ít viould have, so the btì¡¡as switched t'o gi'ass. ln hindsight tlrSt.was.a mistake. lt will

take the contractor six to ten weeks to do the entíre project which includes excavating'

That needs to be done in January and February. lf the project is not started in the next

few weeks after the holidays are over, then the parking iot wili_not be installed before

March 1't. Mr. Sta,¡a statäd all the notices were sent. The Gathering Place sent a

separate notice to all the same people that INCOG sent their notices to explaining in a

more concrete and granular way what was be¡ng requested, 19 we feel this is

something we need to Oo and need to get it done as quickly as poss¡ble'

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Stava if he will actually compact the surface before or after thé

fabric is laid. Mr. Stava stated that the tot witt be compacted before the fabric is laid,

then the gravel is laid down and then the gravel wíll be steam rolled to compact it" Ms.

n"anãf äsked if that process was doné to prevent rutting. Mr. stava answered

rmr*al¡u"ly, Mr, Stava stated at the very last there is a spray application-

Nick Doctor came fonruard and stated the step that will help alleviate the largerparking

concerns in the neighborhood is the residential parking.permit program..,As the City has

looked at other models across the country, the City is doing everything it can to get that

program in place príor to the spring rush ihat was mentioned. A delay of another month

är türo ín this process would hinder the City to have the lot ín place'

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Doctor if the CjtV had already pey'crmed parking s{.!r\'€}1s of the

neighbortìoä6. n¡r. Doctor stated tfre Ci'iy has not. This is a brand new program for the

Citi and it is something the City of Tulsâ has never done before, but the urgency and

thã hrger parking chalì-enges that have been seen is causing the City to look at some

more innovative soiutionsiooring ât cities like Houston and Austin, but the City is still in

the development phase of the program. Ms. Radney asked Mr, Doctor if the lot were

fuily utilized how ruiÀ toad would-be taken off the neighborhood, especially if there is

noí " capacity here. Mr. Stava stood and stated there are going to be 1,400 parking

spaces.

Mlr. Van te i¡Viele askecj Mr. Stava how many cars wil! be seen when the lots are

äp"råüi*"- ¡1¡r. St"u. stated there wiü be 1,400 caft¡ on the grass lot if all the area is

;Ff!;¿ there is nãthing saturated. There has been so much rain at odd times, and

"l"n " 
quarter of an inctiof ra¡n causes large ar_eas to hold water thus closing areas of

th" i;i JãËå""i.tV çrere woutd be an 800 õr 900 car range for the l9t, so it significantlv

limits ihe ãrnount åf util¡eed area for parkíng. The lot should be able to hold between

j,200 and 1,400 cars with no issue. ther" ãre parking attendants that guide people in

and parking the people car by car to maximize the amount of space used'

Ms. Back asked Mr. Stava when he received the statistics about the parking lot product,

how srnooth will parting iot surface be? Mr. Stava stated it is not an ADA compliant lot;

there is an asphåt nnÃ compliant lot for those custorners. The lot will not be like loose

gravel because there is a binder, so when it is compacted and rolled it becomes a pretty

r2111/2ols-1218 (33)

\8'eo



f lLI COPï
ßaA -z'eí'f 7

flat solíd surface. All the parks built in the last 25 years, most parks have parking less

than two parking spaces per acre and this lot will have a little over eight parking spaces

per acre.'Somãof the mäin parking lot has been closed for food trucks allowing people

io use the area on the far back siðe of the main site, and the food trucks have been

taken and those parking spaces are open thus utilizing allthe parking spaces on the site

now.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava to what end is the public educated as to the shuttle

service, the hours, where to pick up the shuttle service, etc. Mr. Stava stated the park

does a lot of social media an'd advertising in the Tulsa World, and it has been included

in the Çoverage articles. lt is not a news worthy item, so it has to be a paid placement.

Other things-that are being worked on for next year is there will be a bus service

provided dì-rect to the site sõ people that do not have the ability to get to the site or don't

want to have the hassle of finding parking there will be a way to get to the site. Also,

coming out will be the BRT System which come up and down Peoria which starts next

"ummã, 
or fall. There wíll be á downtown circulator which will connect to the site. Then

there is Bike Share and the scooters, so there is a lot of things that are being worked on

in all modes of transPortation.

Dean Rankins came forward and stated that if a hospital were being built would the

hospital be required to have a hard surface lot for tens of thousands visitors? Why is

the standard set so low because there are literally up to a 100,000 people in a weekend

and it is not going to slow down. This is not a park, it is a free amusement park. This is

not a place *f,ere someone comes to swing on a swing, it's.a place.where people are

cominþ from all over to visit and they are no{going.to stop. Ms. Rankins stated that she

does ñot feelthat it is fair to have one person who knows about the meeting, and all_the

neíghbors aren't here today because there were several in attendance before' She

again would request a continuance'

John Huffines came fon¡¡ard and stated that the Neighborhood Assocíation would be

okay with a one-month continuance.

Commont¡ and Quec{ons:
notseewhereacontinuanceisgoingtohelp,ifthereisa

problem and the neighbors are asking for.a solution for parking. lt seems like if there

wers a continuance in this matter it would be exacerbating the problem- Mr' Bond

stated he is opposed to the continuance'

Ms. Rankins stood and asked Mr. Bond to recuse himself from this case. Mr- Bond

ã.tn"*lèJged thá request and stated that he does not think he is incapable of

rendering ãn objective äecision on this request. Mr. Bond stated that Ms- Rankins is in

opposition with ñer neighborhood associatíon right now'

Ms. Ross stated that she is in favor of a continuance to the first part of Januaryfor.the

reason that she finds it odd that there are not more neighbors in attendance. She has

heard so many cornplaints aþout the parking and she finds it odd that there are not

tzl'tv2aß-v18 (34)

lB.a[



W - a^ss.t FIL I t0p f
more people in attendance today. She thinks it is only fair to give the residents tame to

congregaie and she woutd encburage a meeting with the George Kaiser Foundation

and the City of Tulsa to answer quest¡ons'

Mr. Bond stated there are two íssues, one is what is going to be done today to fíx this

tarning problem and the quickest answer is to utilize the parking that is not being

utilized-. He does not want io slow down wl"rat can be done in the fastest way, which is

the short-term approval of this.

Ms. Back stated she believes the point is being missed that this is a temporary parking

lot, and the park is asking for it to be approved through December 31;2A21' This is

201g so it is a temporari fix to help ihe neighbors with the ciust and to gei q iot of

parf<ing off the street. She is hoping the George Kaiser Foundation would be doing a

þ"tr"ä*nt solution in the future.' fñ¡s is a temporary fix to address a problem of dust

and a problem of people parking on the street.

Ms. Radney stated she is not inclined toward a continuance, although she does agree

that more neighborhood input would probably be very helpful. She does not necessarily

know f¡-,3m an engineering standpoint what additional in.rorrnation the neighbors would

be bringing to thã dialogüe. This seems ts be rnostly an engineering {x and for that

reason ãne is not as inclîned to have a continuation. Ms. Radney stated that she did not

catch that this was a request for a temponry surface that would effectively be in use

through 2021, and she tn¡nts that ís entirely too long. She might be persuaded if she

had rãore engineeling specs about the product bein.g discussed, and the durability of

that product; inis is aliscussion about a parking lot being used in all types of weather

and irom an engineering point that is a challenging use of the product'

Ms. Back stated that she too is not inclined to continue this case. Ms. Back stated that

she went on line and looked up Ramco's Risonater, and it says that the product is

applied once and àpprie¿ again in six months. Mr. Stava did say that if staff noticed

ollt pre product *éúru be ãpptied again, so that would be a condition that could be

included in a motion to approvå. Thai¡s wtry she would be more inclined to go with the

date that was requested but she would be open to an earlier date.

Mr, Van De Wiele stated that he would have liked for there have been tons of

neighborhood involvement and meetings on this.case, the 300-foot notices were sent

and there were more sent than there are people in attendance today. Likewise, to the

extent that this be continued into spring, which is generally the wettest time of year, the

Board would not be doing the situåtion any þetter" From a continuation siandpoint, lvlr.

Van De Wiele stated he É not inclined to ðupport a continuation. This originalapproval

frorn a timing standpoint was granted through 9tt"!e.t 31, 2019 so there are tEn months

left on the eiist¡ng t"rpor"ry-nature of the þarking lot without gravel" Mr. Van Ðe Wiele

stated he would be 
'inclined to approvã the request to put down the grading,

compàction, the fabric, the gravel, etc.'but a Ðecgmber 31, 2021 is three years. To Ms,

Ranl¡ns point, fUr, Van De fuieþ stated he does not want this to be a permanent gravel

lot, so hè does tn¡nk there is a time period that a permanent parking eolution for the

t'rtt l/?nl R-lrlr /15ì

[8 ,¡È



6a^ - erss 1 ilL t t0P T
main park proper and whatever is going to happen in Phase ll and Phase lll there is

plenty of time for that to happen or to come back to request a continuation. He woutd

certainly have no issue with the current October 31, 2019 and could be convinced to

extend it to December 31 ,2020 to give it two seasons.

Ms. Radney stated that she would not agree on two seasons. She thinks this is an

emergency and agrees with the exception for the period of tíme that was orþinally
allowéd Ío¡ a temporary use, but she thinks that a better neighborhood sensitive
permanent plan needs to be before this Board within the next year. lt may require an

êxtension oi tn¡s exception to be granted in order to implement that, but an open-ended

opportunity to continue the parking situatíon is unacceptable.

Jeff Stava came fonruard and stated the Phase ll and Phase lll timing is really

2021t2022, so the park wants to use the site for temporarY parking to alleviate the

impact on the neíghborhood. There is a substantial cost to putting gravel in; it is not a

cheap deal, it is an expensive deal. Only aflowing the park to use the site for one year,

the park may not do that for one year. The park really needs at least two years and

wouid like tlrree years of use on it to get the long-term solutions concepted and built'

He does not think ayear is enough time to be able to use the site.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that a year ago the request was gravef through October 31,

2019. He personally may be inclined to go a lÎttle farther than 2019 but three years is

too long.

Ms. Radney stated that for her a product that needs to be applied at least at six'month
íntervals, and maybe possibly more frequently, that isn't persuasive enough that the

solution is going to resolve that problem on this particular lot. Ms. Radney suspects that

the neighbõrs ãre suggesting they would rather have a more permanent surface in
place. Speaking as person who occasionally does walk with a cane, she acknowledges

that there are many times that she will elect to choose someplace that mþht not

necessarily be the ðesþnated parking spot, but if she thinks she will be walking on

uneven surfaces the lot will not be fully utilized. She thinks that between now and the

end of 2019 it may very well be that this solution works perfectly, and the Board could

see you again and agree to extend the request, but she is not prepared to say it is an

acceptable resolution barring a better understanding of how the product is going to
perform.

Mr. Stava stated there ís no other alternative and his mind this is the alternative. So, if it

is not this it is grass and dirt, and there will continue to be the parklng problems in the

neighborhood. Th¡s is the only thing that can be had that is affordable, reasonabfe for a

temporary use. Ms. Radney stated that in a yeil from now, if the product is performing

in the way it is expected to be the Board would probably agree to an extension.

Ms. Ross stated that the thing that is concerning her is that she is not hearing that there

are plans to develop a permanent plan. This is a ternporary f¡x, and she wants to know

wíthin a year what is going to be the permanent parking situation even if it is not built

t2/11120r8-12t8 (36)

l8.e.t



f l[- u, -- -,'ï
øDrA'e'ass '7

yet. Mr. Stava stated that ¡t is going to take ionger than a year to come up with what

ihose concepts will be. Not even all the concepts for Phase ll are complete. There is a

lot of more r¡rork, and the Foundation put a hold on that because they wanted to see

how successful or not successful components of the park are, The park has only been

open 100 days; it is the most intense tirne- When a new venue is opened the most

intense time is the first four to six months. He does anticipate spring and summer being

busy, but he feels that he does not want to over react. He does not believe that a
i,4tig-space parking iot on the corner is ihe right ihing for ihe park or for the City or íor

the neighborhood. That is why he is trying to come up with an ecorlomical yet solid

solution in the inbetween time when a better and bigger plan can be developed. Ms.

Radney stated that she concurs with all of that, but the park is not the only property

owner in this neighborhooci, and the injury to the equity that some of the adjoining
property owners ñave suffered is real. The uncertainty in the real estatê market,.just
irom the standpoint of having an idea of what the 2019 seâson is going to look like from

a parking standpoint, is real. Again, indifference to the concerns of the neighborhood
which fr¡!. Radney thinks are somewhat mitigated by agreeing not to continue this

resolution so there can at least be something that would be better than the existing lot is

a litle..tika-splitting the bab,¡¡. Ivls--Radney stated that she-thin(s peop.le should under

value the fact thalthe impact on the neighborhood is more than just inconvenience, it is

actually material.

Board Aetion:
On lltOftOn¡ ot BACK, the Board voted 4'1'0 (Back, Bond, Radney, Van De Wiele

"aye"; Ross "nay"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPI9VE the request for a
Mirdification of thè conditions of a previousfy approved Special Exception, BOA-2233, to

extenã the allowable tirne limit from October 31,2019 to December 31 ,2A2t. Ïhe
conditions of a prevíously approved Variance, 80A-22336, to revise the surfacing

requirements to altow for additional rock and gravel for a temporary, non-all-weather
surface parking area, subject to conceptual plan 19.22 of the agenda packet and is to

be in the same general location as restrícted on Exhibit 19.8. The applicant has
proposed to use ã Geotech fabric with four inches of gravel layer compressed and

sprayed with Ramco's Risonater Stabilization Dust Suppression Product, which is said

to be a safe non-toxic product for aquatic life and water usage; it is supposed to reduce

the dust up tc 90%. This would be approved up to anC through Ðecember 31,202A:for
the following propertY:

PRT GOV LT 1 & PRT NW NE BEG 24,75 E 4IO"SE NWC NW NE TH W48{.57
sE303.97 TH ON RT CRV 236.89 sEl04.6l E,371.Ê7 N63s.3 POB SEC 24 19 12

5.22.åCS; AND BEG 57OS NEC E.'2 NW Nl¡V NE Ur5 NW60.8 Wl2 NW82.84 W98.75

s25o 8247"6 SECR Er2 NW NW NE Nl20 POB SEC 241912 AND BLOGK l,3200
R|VERS|DE ÐR|VE ADDN SUB L9-10 PEEBLES SECOND ADDN, c¡ty of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

l?ltLnßt8-12t8 {-11,\

18. e4



lntere¡tad P¡rtlcs;
@NorthHartfordPlace,Tulsa,oK;statedsheisinfavoroftheday
care center.- She thinks it will be a nice fit for the area because there are apartments

with severalchildren living in it.

Comments ¡nd Qu€ot¡ons:
None.

Board Action:
ffitBAcK,theBoardvoted4.0.0(Back,Bond,Flanagan,VanDeWiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; White absent) to APPEOJE lhe.çCugst for a Soecial

Eiception to allow a Day Care Center for children in an R District (Section 5.020). The

Board finds that the requested Special Exception is not in harmony with the spirit and

intent of the Code and would possibly be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡¡ise

detrimentalto the public welfare; for the following property:

E l0O LT 4 BLK l, PERSHING ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22$Ílt--lorh lllllrr ilLt c0Pï
Action RsquertEd:
@allowaParksandRecreationuseinanRdistricttopermita
temporary acce-sory parking lot for the Gathering Place (Section 5.020); Yariance
to ailow a non-atl weather parking surface (Section 50.090-F). LOCATION: South

of the sElc of East 31't street south and Riverside Drive (cD 9)

Presentation:
W¡U¡-am Jafftava, lll, 624 West 79th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated the planning process for

the Gathering Place started about five years ago followed by a series of community

meetings. Oñe of the large concerns that came out of that was the concern for parking

withín ihe neighborhoods. There is a total ol 525 paved spaces on the property with

lighting and slorrn water. In the second year of the.opening the Gathering Place has

béen [ookíng at other parking options. There has been a three-tier parking system

developed, ùrhich is one on site, two utilizing the Phase ll and the Phase lll area as a

tempoiary parking and the third is off-site parking with shuttle seruice to the Gathering
place. Those are the three steps of parking that will be employed'upon the opening of

the park for at least the first year and possibly the full two years. Itlr. Stava stated that

he met with the neíghborhood and there was a lot of concern of the proximity of th9
parking to the housãs on the east side and the south side and the park is incredibly

àensitÑe to that. There was a parkíng study performed and it showed a maximum

1,652 parking spaces, 36 of which are paved on the cornet of 31st and Riverside for
handicap pa*ing. The park did not want to light the parking lot, did not want the storm

water because this area will eventually becorne additional park land, so the park has

t0/t0/2011-1193 (15)

lg.Â5



þoA_¡ aest_ f lL L t0 p T

rooked at having e maintaineci grass ioi, There is a staff oí 40 manager'nent perso'nei

with S0 maintenan"äi"ttoÃn.i tt"t will be in the park, so the proposed lot will þe a

maintained rot. nner sþ;"kíng with the neighbors. tod-ay in the hallway' he has agreed to

not have anything *¡tnin 25 fãet of the construction fence which will curtail the spaces'

deleted on the 
"ouin 

.ià" three parking rows, and on the north side have deleted four

parking rows and Jälut*a ail the'parkiñg spaces along thefenceto 3lststreetmaking

the parking away from the fence and ciosi,¡r to Riverside Drive' Mr' Stava stated that

thera had been o¡scuJs¡on about nol using grâVêI, br¡t he would like to be able to use

gravel for the ,"p"i.o, filling of loq spots. 
-fñere 

was concem about lhe fence, so he is

õo¡ng to toòr at'¡nstãi¡nt aiottrer þyer of mesh to prevent people from seeing through

the fence o,. ,o** iàtt k material that cannot be seen through. The ne-ighbors w9ç

concerned absut thÀ two-year time request, so the cornpromise Y.as until October 31'

201g so that would be the only tirne for tf¡e'parking lot request- The lot will be staffed

ãn¿ .rp"*ised when there at" cuo in the paiking lot and it will not be lít'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff if there were lighting requirements for a parking lot. Mr'

Stava stated Û¡at itìs n¡J understanding that ntfre tot is not paved líghting or stormwater

Ís,required. Ms. plilË;dþd lhat hnðscapq req,trilements are also not.necessary with

an unpaved tot. ti.-. n¡illrr ;Ét"d irreiè äie a lot of parking lot requirements if it is

improved but otherwise no'

Mr. Bond stated that in full disclosure he was the former President of the neighborhood

association and grã nàign¡orhood association is not present for this presentation today,

so if anyone feets irtãt t-tt*r" is a conflict he will address that. Mr' Bond believes he can

look at this reguest objectivelY.

Mr. Bond ssked Mr. Stava what happens to the parking lot afte.riwo ygrs" Mr' Stava

srated that if *re pä*ing-nrJ 
"i¡ü 

råtu¡res the.pàting lhere will be offsite parking with

shutfle buses available. what kickE in around- 2021 0r 2022 is a downtown circulator

that brushes the p"tk, so people can park downtown and get to the site'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava what is the current antícipated Jiqq schedule for

ãpen¡ng the facility. Mr. Stava stated it is scheduled for the summer of 2A18'

Ms, Back asked Mr. Stava if he would be usíng grassffete. Mr' Stava stated that he

would either use a grasscrete in the driving lanes or fortified soils'

lnter¡cted Prrües:
There were intere&ãO parties present, bui no Ûne came forward to speak'

gomment¡ and Questio.nr:
Mr. Bsnd stated this is a herculean project and this is a two-year fix untilthey can fiq{e
things out. fne applicant has madé t"äl ton""ssions to the neighbors, so he would be

in favor of this aPPlication.

to/10120t7-lle3 (16)

\ 8. ê1,



f lt. r r,uir T
(åâÀ - aassu

Mr. Van De Wiele reiterated the conditíons that were conceded by the applicant to the
neighbors to veriff everyone was clear on what was being proposed.

Board Actioe:
õf BRCX, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Van De Wiele

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; White absent) to Æ,EES the request for a Special

Eicention to allow a Parks and Recreation use in an R district to permit a temporary
accessory parking lot for the Gathering Place (Section 5,020);jlgt!4çg to allow a non'
all weather parking surface (Section 50.090-F)m subject to the conceptual plan modified

at today's rneeting. The approval is subject to the following conditions: no parking

within 30 feet of the property line on the south side of the property; on the southeast
corner removal of three rows of parking as shown as etched out on the exhibit modified

today; on the east side north of Crow Creek the removal of four rows of parking as
shown on the exhibit today; on the northeast side of the propefi lhe removal of one row
of adiacent parking along the fence líne to 31st Street; enhance screening to be installed

abutting residentiãW used properties to the south and east; the parking lot will be
maintalned and stáffed while open for parking; gravel to be sparingly used for
maintenance purposes only; and the parking lot wilf not be lit. This approval is grantgd

through October 31,2019. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be
in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. The Board finds that the
fol6wing facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographícal condÍtions of the

subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practicaldifficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
lettär of the regufations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary

to achieve the provísion's íntended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the

same zoning classification;
d. That the ãlleged practical diffículty or unnecessary hardshíp was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minirnum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
perpanently impair use or developrnent of adjacent property; and
g. lnat the variance to be granted will not cause subståntial detriment to the

þublic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property:

PRT GOV LT { & PRT NW NE BEG 24.75 & 410.6E NWC NW NE TH W481,57

sE303.97 TH ON RT CRV 236.89 SEl04.6l E371.67 N635.3 POB SEC 24 19 12

6.22AGS; 12 ß BLK r 3200 RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDN sUB Le'{O PEEBLES
SECOND ADDÑ, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

t0/lo/2017-1193 (t7)

\ 8,41



Mr. Whíte asked if this was a private playground that is open to the public. Mr. Beach
answered affirmatively.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comrn¡nt¡ ¡nd Qu¡¡üonq:
None.

Board Action:
0ñ MOTiOñ of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Tidwell, Van De lMele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exceotion to permit a playground (Use Unit 5) in an OL District (Sectio_n 601,

lablell--his approval will be as located on pages 6.6 and 6.14. Finding the Special
Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be
injurious to the neighborhood or otherwíse detrimental to the public welfare; for the
followíng property:

St32 OF N264 E/2 NE SE SE SEC 23 2o 12; N198 OF Ss96 E/2 NE SE SE SEC 23 20

12; Sl98 en NE SE SE LESS S30 & E16.5 FOR ST SEC 23 20 12

I.2O9ACS,HIGHLAND HILLS AMD, DEVONSHIRE PLACE FOURTH RESUB
BOULEVARD ACRES, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

ffi ilLrrüPv
Sõec¡ãIExcgot¡þñ to permit offsite construction facililties (Use Unit 2) including
staging ãnd storage of construction equipment and materials (Section 401, Table 1

and Section 12O2.B'); Var_iance oÍ Z-year time limitation on construction facilities to

allow 5 years (Section 12O2.C.4.a); VarJance to permit construction facilities to be
located within 100 feet of an occupied dwelling without consent of the owner
(Sectíon 12O4.C.4.c); Variancq from the bulk and area requirements set forth in
Section 404.F. t-OClflOru:. ¡¡Wc of East 31st Street and South Boston Place $p
SElc of Rivers¡de Drive and East 313t Street (CD 4, 9l

Itils. Snyder recused herself and left the meeting at l:17 P.M-

Prcsentation:
Roy$ññsen, 1 West 3d Street, Suite 1010, Tulsa, OK; stated he is representing the

Kaiser Family Foundation. A PUD was approved by the City Council and Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission in July 2013 for the subject property with no

objections. Now is the tíme to prepare for the construction and thís will be a large

09/n/2a14-n25 (6)

lg,ÂB



ÉoA- 3'1E* i; t L tå Ü ü i) ìt'r

difficult job with tremendous detaÍl. In the Zoning code Use Unit 2 provides for Speciai

Exceptións in any district, and one of the Special Exceptions !s the use of off-site

prcperty for ccnsiruction purposes. Mr. Jeff Stava held a neighborhood meeting last

ãvening and presented a good outline of the project. The Gathering Place proiect will

be a wonderful project for the City of Tulsa.

Jeff Stava, 7030 South Yale, Suite 600, Tulsa, OK; stated this is an incredibly complex
project. There will be a 100 acre park built between a river and a neighborhood. The
project has been in planning for almost seven years and publicly engaged for two years.

The contractor was hired in early May 2014 and through that process it was learned that

a very large layout area was needed in o¡der to stage construction for the project. The

fences wil¡ ¡e erected this week for the project site and it will take about two weeks to
get the site fully coflta¡nsd. ln preconstruotion the lay dswn yard will be loeated on the

äth "iäoiáin Street acroså crow Creek to the back of ihe homes located on 33'd

Place across Cincinnati, This will inctude all of the Legacy Apartment Complex and the

Sundance Apartment Cor-nplex. There is also a lot on the corner of 3lsr and Boston

Place that is owned for the Gatheríng Place. The apartments located on the east side

of Cincinnatí will not be torn down in this phase. There are several tenants that have

specía! r.:eeds and ¡I will be at least a yeal- as the transition is begun for those tenants.

Everything on the west side of Cincinnati including the Sundance Apartment Complex
will be raied and the Variance request is to allow the preconstruction yard in that area-

At this point Mr. Stava used pictures on the overhead proiector to give a vísual of the

subject area and the proposed fencing- Many of the residents asked for a parking lot or

storage in the area closest to the houses, it was determined that with all the morning
noisJit woutd be ill advised so by placing the building in that location it will shield the

residents frorn a lot of the noise that will occur. ln the second stage of the project there

will be approximately 7,000 trees and 50,000 plants will be brought in for storage !!fop
planting. lt is very important that the contractors be adiacent to the site to be able to
evaluatã and see ihe condition and quality of the project as it progresses. lf there is a
problem they need to be able to irnmediately go back to the sample and models that
i¡ave been approved so progress can smoothly continue. There will also be a

designateO aräà for parking and construction trailers for all the subcontractors. Ïhere
will be anywhere from 50 to 100 workers at the beginning of the project and go up to
approxímáteg 500 workers on the site- Some of these workers will park on lhe subiect

site but it is also anticipated that sorne off site parking locations will be needed as well

for the workers. Mr. Sta,¡a stated that his cornpany had sent out a six page packet

notice to the all of the residents within 300 feet, they visited door to door with the

residents that live within 100 feet, and they sat down with each of the homeowners that

are immediately adjacent to the site. All of the residents eoncur that the building is the

best and most passive use to be next to the project'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava if he worked with the residents on the layout of the
prolect. Mr. Stava answered affirmatively.

Mr. Stava had a picture of the proposed project buildíng placed on the overhead
projector. The building is 11'-6" from the edge of the curb line, and it sits 20 feet from

09n3nau-tr2s fl,

\8,9q



2.x .! ,i

Êotr'&t1t¡{ illtï i ;'ì
the front edge of an adjacent house. The fencing will be run behind the building on the
east side then block Boston Place to prevent construction traffic on the street, and
proposing to block 31tt Street west of Boston Court and at Riverside Drive. This will

þreven.t ãny detour traffic on Riverside from using 31't Street and traveling through the
neighborhood to go downtown. tt will also prevent construction workers from parking on

theltreet. The back of the construction site will be with the neighborhood and not have
the front of the construction site into the neighborhood. The street closures chosen
work for many reasons- The City must run a new major stormwater line which will cross
Ríverside Drive to dump into the Arkansas River, and it will allow the 440,000 cubic
yards of dirt to be moved. The City hosted a neíghborhood meeting with Maple Ridge
änd some of the other neighbors regarding Riverside Drive, and he attended that
meeting. A lot of the concerns of the residents was what happens to the detour traffic if
the road is not closed, and that aided in the decision to recommend the street closure.

Mr. Henke reminded Mr. Stava and the audience that the Board of Adjustment does not

deal with street closures- Mr. Stava acknowledged the statement and stated that it is
important in context because the building is facing west and the back of the building is
faiing the neighborhood. There wÍll be no construction entrances or exits anywhere
along the neighborhood side of the project site.

lnterested Partiesi
@1SouthOwassoAvenue,Tulsa,oK;statedhehaslivedinMaple
Ridge for 35 years. Th¡s $300 million to the City is the result of a lot of community
conúersation, ä bt of empathy with the neighborhood, and there has been no hiding of
that fact. ln the last year in Maple Ridge the neighborhood has had gas lines replaced,
water lines being prepared for replacement, and in his neighborhood they have been
maneuvering detãurs for months. lt is a reality what people go through in order to have

a better city. this iconic gift wilt set Tulsa apart from any other city in the United States'
He would ask the Board not handcuff the construct[on wíth a requirement that will
potentially be more costty, more time consuming and could create more inconvenience
for the neighborhood and the citY.

Blake Ewing, City Councilor, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that as a Councílor
he becomeJthe complaint line for the citizens of Tulsa. People are concerned about
this project and how ii might affect the way they live in the Maple Ridge neighborhood.
What he can attest to is that he knows Paul Zachary and the City staff, as it relates to

the City of Tulsa's part of this project, are doing everything they can !o mitigate the

imposition to the cítizens of Tulsa and the affected neighborhoods. He feels Mr. Stava
was quite thorough in his presentation at the meeting last evening. As Councilor he

know numbers mãtter, and the sentÍment of the pubtic matters as decisions are being
made in land use. There was frustration voiced in the meeting last evening but his

sentirnent is that it was overwhelmingly positive. There is no way around what is
coming. Streets are going to be closed and people will need to take a different route to

and from work. Therè are things in the city that are taken for granted, and at some point

those things caused great imposition. The Broken Arrow Expressway was not always in

existence. Ttrose wére just neighborhoods that it now splits into two. As community

09t23t20r4-rt2s (8)

\8,3ô



æA-ru1g4 ;ll
things like this have been dealt with before wilh the understanding that it was for the

bn{term greater good of the community. The citizens have been able to see that such

invãstmen{s have made the city better, and the short term sacrifice was worth it in the

long run. The proposals presented today are worth it. This type of investment on this

rcaþ requíres å gieat deá¡ of space in order to stage the project, and they are already

short on space. ihe hardship, ín his words, is the issue of how to make this enormous
project haþpen wíth the limited area utilized. Mr. Ewing thinks this is a justified request

and he believes his constituents would that statement'

Adarn Burney, 3016 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he'objects to the building

and the Variánces. He thinks the park is a positive thing for Tulsa. He thinks it is
something that wíll be a world class destination. He objects to the building because it is

a commeicial entity entering a residential neighborhood. lt is so close to the curb and

he belíeves it wíll ionstitute a public nuisance. lt is so close to the street that it blocks

the sight triangle into the intersection of South Boston Place and 31*t Street. Allowing a

buildiñg that lãrge on a lot that srnall will constitute a problem for traffic flow" He thinks

that thé spirt añd intent of the zoning regulations are being exceeded in this instance

because ót ttre five year request. lt hãs been stated that Phase I willtake three or four
years sc he thinks tñe Varíance sl..ould only be for four yeers not five. .He attended the

meeting last evening and he heard information that he has not heard before, i.e., from

the Giti Engineer regarding drainage. The draínage projects are goíng_ to be happeníng

concurrentlv with thã csnsiruc{ion of the park. One of the projects will be the drainage

on 30h Sfået which deadends into the park. The Engineer stated that at times the

street will be closed and that creates a problem for the residents of South Boston Place-

Because of the street plan that has neen laid out by the applicant for closing 31't Street,

if they also close 30th Street the residents will ensentíally be maroon-ed. There has to be

an aliernate plan for traffic because of the building, and he would like to hear about an

alternate plan. He believes this process could have been a lot simpler if the lot had

been inctuded in a PUD. lt is not included in the park plan. lt is a separate lot and that
is why there are all the Variances being requested. He has only heard a lot of this

information in the last week and he lives six houses away from the proiect, and he did

not know it was going up until there were signs placed in the subject property.. He

understands the g-00 tóot rule, but if they want to go above and beyond to communicate
with the comrnunity they need go past 300 feet to inforrn everyone. Mr. Burney quoted

Section 1202.C.4.t. "thê ingreJs and egress of this building must be from an aterial or

collector streef'. The appfiõant has stated that the entrance will be from the west side-

There ís no arterial or collector street on the west side of the building, it is part of the

construction site. He feels that since the buifding is oriented as it is the applicant will be

inviolation cf the zoníng code. He thinks ihe park objectives can be_ nnet without the

building. They can cõnstruct a wortd class park without having the building in a
residential neighborhood.

David Brennan, 3O2O South Boston Place,..Tulsa, OK; stated he has lived in the

neighborhood foi five years. On September grh he received a fetter in the mailfrom the

maãagement team regarding the project, stating that the building would be erected.

That is the first he knew about it. There have been a lot of things that have come up

09xr2or4-t 125 (9)

\8'ã\



,E\t fl: l{- il f;tiit T
and the neighborhood was not awi
m a na s e m e n *ea m on s e pte m be ïi $?ïil",'ä'l J: i'iryïrî 

"i 
"it$: îil ii:

neighborhood and what was the neighborhood willing to compromise on. The

neighborhood was informed that the building would be on the site for the duration of the
proiect, His first concern is the impact thís project will have on his property value, He

did-some research and it is not clear the benefits that will come from the park. Most of
the economic benefit witl be from the quality of the part and for the dwellings that are

within 500 feet of the park, ln his research he found that problematic parks decrease
property value by 5o/o for dwellings within 500 feet. A problematic park is a park that
'has 

noise, l¡ghts, and parking- For the next five years The Gathering Place project will

be assumed and profiled as a probfematic park thus decreasing the value of his home

even it is transitory for the next five to eight years. He will not be able to sell hís house.

He is 60 years old and he could retire in five years and not be able to sell his house

because of the devalued price. He believes there was a fabulous job done in sellingthe
park, but it could have been done better when ít comes to the residents within 500 feet

of the project. He thinks there should have been a proportional consensus from the

community because this is a huge park, and what he saw at the meeting last evening
was mínimal. This is a hardship on the neighborhood. He would ask on behalf of the

neighborhood that they be allowed more time to consíder other options, like reduce the

building size- There is a 1,000 squarefootconference room with a second conference
room. }e has never seen a construction building like this. The building is huge and it

does not fit the property. lt is 7,000 square feet being erected a 9,000 square foot piece

of property. This building is ill conceived and he thinks it can be done better.

James Daníel "Dan" Simpson, 2916 South Detroit, Tulsa, OK; stated he will be

inconvenienced by all of this for the next four to five years as will any of his neighbors.

There will be a building that people may not want to look at, however, it is a temporary
construction building- A temporary building that wíll be used by the safety officers; sÍte

management keepiñg as close to the project as possible. As for the street closurcs he

would like to hear thã option of moving the barriers when 30th Place is closed and when

they will be open and the installation of a gate. All of the neighbors will.not agree with

tr¡m Out they wÍll all agree that when this proiect is completed Tulsa will have a world

class park. lt is the laigest gift to a city in the history of this nation, not just the state of
Oklahoma. He would enóourage the Board to move forward and minimize the

inconvenience where possible and get started'

Casey Robinson, 3O2e South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he lives three houses

away from the subject site and has lived there for four years. He did not purchaf tll
houée ever thinkiñg that a commercial building would be allowed in a residential

neíghborhood. forget how many millions are going into this park. lf thig lvere any other
proíect a commericäl bu¡lding would not be allowed in a residential neighborhood. He

atténded the meeting last evening and heard information that had never been heard

before. He would [kè some more time to review the information presented. He would

like the Board to consider that this is not the right place for the proposed building. He

also has concerns over whether the building will be temporary, because when he looks

09/23not4-t I25 (lo)

\8.3a



bôÞ-Ínrs{ FIl.-t üüT}Y
at a building like that he does not think temporary. As a neighborhood they would like to
have some assurance, something in writíng, that the building will be temporary,

Debbie Sat¡nders, 3116 South Bostcn Court, Tulsa, OK; stated she learned something
today that she did not know, and she was not invited to the meeting of last evening. Her
back yard backs up to the project site, and she pointed to an area on the map that was

on the overhead projector. She knew the stagíng would be placed in that area
designated on the map but she did not know the parking would be staged next to her
fence. This will be horrifying and she does not know if she will be able to stay. She and
her sister share ín the care of their aging disabled mother- The noise will be unbearable
and will drive her dogs crazy. She would like to see the parking and the noisier
operations moved to another area.

Anita Saunders, 3126 South Boston Court, Tulsa, OK; stated she has been looking
fon¡vard to the start of this project, and she realizes there will be pains along the way.
Ms. Saunders stated that the neighborhood was not informed as to how thin$s were
going to be laid out. She is concerned over the road closure because her street is a
dead end street. She thinks that once the street is blocked off it will become a tum
a¡ound area. She understands that there wíll be noise associated with the project but
she wishes they would move the parking or create some kind of barrier between the
back of the houses and the activity. She would like to have the Board gíve the
neighborhood additional time to work with Mr. Stava.

Millie York, 3020 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated she fíled a formal letter of
protest against the building. ln doing research she understands the applicant must
prove hardship to receive an approval. When she asked Mr. Stava what the hardship
was he answered $350 million dollars. She does not think that is a hardship. There is
one hundred acres to place this building on and having one hundred acres is not a
hardship. There are, plenty of places away from a slngle family neighborhood for the
buÍlding to be placed, it is just where the applicant wants it to go. ln spite of the
applicant saying this is for five years¡ she knows the Board can grant them an additional
five years. Mr. Stava told her that the proposed buílding would be the first building up

and the last building down when Stage lt is cornpleted. Ten years is not ternporary. A
ten year construction building at the end of the neighborhood block is going to cause the
residents a hardship. Blocking both ends of the street causes tesponse tíme delays.
That ís a public safety hazard and needs to be addressed. She wants to have this
meeting continued to next month because the neighbors were not given all the
information and the neighbors need more time to gather data.

Mr, Van Ðe Wiele asked Ms. York where she was getting the ten year time frame. Ms.

York stated the ten vear time frame comes from the fact that Mr. $tava told her in his

ofrice on September-12s that the proposed building will be the first building up and the
last building down when Phase ll is complete. She understands that and is not against
the building because she agrees it is being placed ín the best place, if the building is
built to the style, rhythm and size of the neighborhood. She is very concerned about the
road closures at both ends of the street because it really is a safety issue. She would

09ln/2a14.n2s (ll)

\9,33



Êo¡ - *t13rl F ll- il üfifï V

request more time be gÍven so the neighbors can gather data of the impact of this
oversized buílding on the little neighborhood.

Mr. Henke asked Ms. York if she was objecting to the nurnber of square feet. Ms. York
stated that she was not objecting to that but is objecting to the amount of space it
occupies on the lot. Another eonstruction company has donated the metal building to
Manhattan Gonstruction so they are saving money. This is about the residents lives,
our peace, our quiet and inconveniences.

Mr. Henke stated the Board must focus on this piece of property and the relief
requested for the buíldíng. Some of the neighbors may disagree with the height at 20

feet and some may be supportive with the design. Ms. York stated that if Manhattan
Construction wants the building to look like a tin construction building then reduce the
size of the building. lf they don't want to reduce the size and have the optìon of making
it something that will not devalue the homes over the next ten years that should be

considered. Mr. Henke stated the request today is for five years-

Jennifer Kisamore, 137 East 34th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she lives at the corner of
34s Street and Cincinnati. She would like to have the Board continue this request
because the size of the building and the closing of 31"t Street" Trafüc will be routed
down Cincinnati because it is a through street which is a narrow residential street that
people already run the stop sígn at 34th Street. The communþ needs more time to
consider the issue.

Millie Clark, 3025 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated she is one of the elderly
peopte that lives on Boston Place which will be blocked off on both ends. Due to visual
and ambulatory difficulties she has she objects to the street closing because she wifl not
be able to get in or out. She also has reservations made to enter a retirement center
and if the sireet is blocked off and the neighborhood ís marooned as an island how will
she be able to move. How will her property values be affected? Her moving into a
retirement center is totally contingent upon the sale of her house. She would prefer
sornething else be done for a short period of time. Mr. Henke stated the Board does not

have the ability to open and close street but he understands her concern. Mr. Henke
stated he will ask the City about marooning the neighbors.

Brooke Caviness, Senior Engineer, City of Tulsa, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK;

stated the City is planning on performíng drainage improvements to the neighborhood at

30th Street. The plan is to parallel a line with another 48 inch line. When the
construction starts ine Cny need to cut across Boston Place but the Cíty will maintain
access. There may 2O feet of rock but the Cit¡¡ will maintain access. lf there is a

situation where tne õity canRot maintain the acceås they will open 31"t Street. The City

will not maroon any residents. The City anticipates the project to last approximately two
weeks to perform the work across Boston Place.

Herb Beattie, 3474 South Zunis Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he has been representing
the Brooksíde Neighborhood Association for ovef a decade. Projects like this are

09n3Æ;014-tt2s (12)

\ 8,3q



6oA,trl 8'l fi'1T".fi {*t}ltï
associated with street closlngs. He has attended many meetings with Mr. Stava, the

City Engineering Department, City Councilors and the neighbors for the last two or three
yeårs on related matters to this project. They have been consistently responsive,

ãonsiderate and gone out of their way to understanding the needs and concerns of the
neighbors and to make adjustments where it is appropriate.

Jaeon Brimer, 3045 Ssuth Boston Flace, Tulsa, OK; stated he lives directly east of the
proposed construction office site. He is in favor of moving forward wíth the project, He

understands the reluctance of some of the neighbors and their concerns. He

apprecíates what GKFF and Manhattan has done in turning the building and the whole

construction area so the backend faces the neighborhood. The look and feel of the

building will blend in as weli as possible considering in the southwest portion there is

going to be nothing but construction machínery-

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr, Brimer if his preference is the mock up presented today.
Mr. Brimer answered affirmatively.

Mr. HenkE left the meeting at2t21P.M. and re-entEred the rneeting at 2:22 P.ltf.

Jeff Stava came fon¡vard. The original concept that was submitted there was a 14 foot
eave with a 20 foot peak on the building. There was an eight foot cedar fence with
plantings in front cf it. As they rr'rent around the neighborhood there were sonne people

itrat ¿iã not want the fence and some people did not want the plantings. Mr. Stava

recommended that the fencing around the buildíng be vetoed, and just have the fencing
from the corner of the building across Boston Place and plantings elsewhere. So there
would be fencíng on the north and east sides and plantings across it so the building will

fit more into the-fabric of the neighborhood. On the south side of the building there will

be doorway and no fence, and lhe site will be open to 31"t Street. On the west side
there will be a doorway and no fence. The building would consíst of stone and pa¡nted

shake style hardíe board with a galvanized metal roof. There are two houses in the
neighborírood with metal roofs and he plans to match the metalto the house that is the

farthest north on the block.

Mr. White infoi.med Mr. Stava that if he should need to go beyond the five year period

being requested he would need to come back before the Board for permission of an

exteñsion. Mr. Stava stated that he was not aware of that until last evening.

Mr. White asked Mr. Stava if it would be a problem for him if the Board were to make a

condition that at the end of a five year period the subject building were to be removed, if
the Board approves today's request. Mr. Stava stated that at the end of Phase I there

will be a pocket park that opens up to the neighborhood. That construction phase is
expected to end in 2O17. So the building would stay up to five years then be replaced

by the pocket park.

, 09¿.3/2014-!125 (13)

\8.35



þoA-3t18* trütfr fr#P'/
Mr. Van De Wíele asked Mr. Stava if construction of Phase ll were to start early what
would happen to the buílding. Mr. Stava stated there will not be a requirement for as
large a building for Phase ll and Phase lll so the construction office building will be
scaled down.

Mr. Tidwell asked if the construction office building would be moved to a different
location during Phase ll and Phase lll. Mr. Stava answered affirmatively.

Jana ll/lonforte, 3041 South Boston Place, ïulsa, OK; stated she Ís thrilled about the
park, She feels that GKFF has done a great job in keeping the neighborhood inforrned
on what is going to happen. At times the residents are going to be frustrated but in the
end there be a park rþht across the street from her house. Sometirnes you must give
up something to gain something.

Rebuttal:
Roy Johnsen came fon¡/ard. The meeting last evening was packed and most of the
people at that rneeting are here today. The Board of Adjustment is dealing with two
issues, Specíal Exceptions and Variances. The Board must find "by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship". lt seems like this project is right on the money in a
situatíon of an extraordinary circumstance. Many times a Variance being sought is a
small thing but this project is a large thing. There is nothing efse like this in the entire
city. ln Use Unit 2, ít does not make any distinction from retail or industrial or office or
any other category. lt is a document that was written that says construction activities
can be on site- This is far past that simplicity. For example, there is an offce building
on the north síde of 31st Street and there is rno parking on site, lt is as good a neighbor
as anyone can have. ThÍs company is going to do the best they can to keep the dust
down and reduce the noise level. Use Unit 2 does not work for the present situation
because it is a very large project that will take a very long to complete. The conditions
for the hardship are met by looking at the facts. The neighbors have agreed with the
proposal. There are provisions in Use Unit 2, i.e., the length of time is two years. That
two year time limit simply will not work so a Varíance is being requested. There is also
a provision that within 100 feet the resident's permission must be received. That
statement does not make sense, and the Board has the power to grant the Variance
requested for that. ln the zoning code there is a section that addresses the ingress and
egiess from a collector street, ànd that collector street is 31't Street. Section C under
the Use Unit 2 states that a site shall not be located within '100 feet of an occupied
dwelling without permission, but as a practical matter people will sign a staternent such
as that. Mr. Johnsen did say that the four residents that are within 100 feet of the
project are in support of the project. A Use Unit 2 Special Exceptíon in the residential
district is one of the thíngs the Board can approve. This project is in a residential
district. ln the zoning code it specifies certain things, i.e., maximum floor area ratio of
.5, maximum lot size of 12,000 square feet, minimum frontage of 100 feet, a minimum
building setback and these items simply cannot be met with the situation presented.

09123/20t4-n25 (14',)

\9.3\,



¡"' ú { f.' fl fil fl Il

BÞA-3t18* ["¡{'"[' il'rUf I

The lot is smaller than the 12,000 sguare feet. The minimum frontage of 100 feet is not
there. That is why the Variance for those items has been requested,

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Johnsen to speak to the need of the size of the building.
Mr. Johnsen stated there will be a lot of offices for meetings and the larger building will
provide greater protection to the people to the north of the subject site. The contractor
thinks the building size is appropriate for the leadership of the construction project.

Mr. Tidwell asked Mr. Johnsen if there would be work performed on the site on
Saturdays. Mr. Johnsen stated there would be work all day during the daylight hours.

9ommsnts and Quastions:
Mr. Henke thinks there is a valid hardship for the Variance requests. The Special
Exception clearly needs to be not detrimental to the neighborhood, and there will be
arguments on both sides to that, but what has been discussed today is probably the
most attractíve'ternporary construction office building he has seen.

Mr. Van De Wiele agreed- Everyone is going to be inconvenienced to some degree.
The closer one is the more inconvenience, and he certainly has already started looking
for another route into downtown, When this project is finished it will be a great
improvement and asset.

Mr. Tidwell agreed there is a valíd hardship, and believes the Foundation wilf be
responsive to problems that may arise during the construction.

Mr. White agreed with the othqr Board members. He would suggest that after the five
yea¡ time frame is complete that the building be removed from the site. l-le understands
the applicant has stated that the building would be removed but the Board has not
stated that condition in a rnotion as of yet.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "neys"; no "aþstentions"; Snyder absent) to APPROVE the request for a
$pqçial Exceotion to permit offsite construction facílilties (Use Unit 2) including staging
and storage of construction equipment and materials (Section 4CI1, Table 1 and Section
PA2.B): Variance oÍ Z-year time limitation on construction facilities to allow 5 years
(section 12A2.C.4.a), with the condition that at the end of the five year period the
construction office facili$ be removed; Variancs to permit construction facilities to be
iocated within 100 feet of an occupied dwelling without consent of the owner (Section
12Q4.C.4.c); Variance from the bulk and area requirements set forth in Section 4M.F.
The Board has found that the project in question is an exceptional size and undertaking
as part of the City. The facilities to be constructed on the lot in question are located at
the optimal and most efficient location to provide the least amount of detrimental impact.
The applicant has agreed as part of the approval given today that the north and east
side of the construction office wíll be covered by a stone and painted shake style hardie
board siding as presented at today's meeting. The south and west sides of the building

09t23t20t4-il25 (1_r)

\9.31



Êon-êt1s{ F¡t"[ tt]PY
will be of typical construction material and will not be required to be fenced. Also, along
the north and east sides of the building there will be landscaping and plantings. The
Board has found in conjunction with the Special Exception that the Special Exception
will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of thç Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrirnental to the public wetfare. Fínding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional condítions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the Iiteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property ín the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantíal detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Gomprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

Sl7 LT 1l & ALL LT 12 BLK 11, TRAVIS PARK ADDN; ALL 3200 RIVERSIDE
DRIVE ADDN; PRT GOV LT I & PRT NW NE BEG 24.75 & 410.6E NWC NW NE TH
w481.57 SE303.97 TH ON RT CRV 236.89 SEr04.61 8371.6T N63s.3 pOB SEC 24
19 12 6.22ACS, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOIIflA

*¡tttir**a*

oTHEB BUSTNESS

BeviEw and Approval of the 2015 City Board of Adjustment meeting dates,

On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0=0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to AEPEQIE the 2015 City
Board of Adjustrnent rneeting date schedule provided wÍth the exception of the removal
of the November 24tn meeting and the December 22nd rneeting.

09/?3nor4-rr25 (tÃ)

\8.38



Feet
0 200 400

-+
BOA-23046 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 24 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

\8.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\g.qo



l,
\J

AG

f
À

PUD

D-547

1

t
I

-t

¡I
\

AG

I
a

I

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

G

AG

Feet
250

BOA-23047
0 500

18-13 33

\al. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8333
CZM: 56

CD: I

Case Number: B,OA-23047

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Erik Enyart

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width on the lot inside
the street setback (Sec. 55.090-F)

LOCATION= 3751 E 115 PL S

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 12380.06 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 14 BLOCK I , DELAWARE PARK

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACT¡ONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "New Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth"

The New Neighborhood designation is intended for new communíties developed on vacant land.
These neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single- family homes on a range of lot sizes but can
include townhouses and low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to
meet high standards of internal and external connectivity and shall be paired with an existing or new
Neighborhood or Town Center.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the corner of S. Marion Ave
and E. 116th St. S. in the Delaware Park Subdivision.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to increase the permitted
driveway width on the lot inside the street setback (Sec. 55.090-F)

lq,d¿
REVTSED 1"7/24/2020



?5+ Cü-77 ¡ffi'-5t :Tf -,IF
t7 25' ET w

I
ll¡¡dnrm

Lû [¡Ethrr
Ili*rm¡rtlll*n
Ikiþffiy lffiin Sruc S€ràsdß{tu{ ilr 3t

Currently the applicant ¡s limited to 50% of the width of their frontage which works out to 16.36'. They
are requesting permission to have a width of 27' 3" on the lot.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Moveto-(approve/deny)aSpecialExceptiontoincreasethepermitteddrivewaywidthon
the lot inside the street setback (Sec. 55.090-F)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

lq, Ð
REVTSED rA24/202O



Feet
0 250 500

BOA-23047 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject

Tract
1B-13 33 A,er¡al Photo Date: February 2018

lq,q



3751East 115th Place South
Tulsa, Oklahoma

BOA.

November 2020

c

¡
þ¡tb

OWNER:
Asher Homes, LIC
9128 S. Braden Ave., Ste. 201

Tulsa, OK 74137
Phone: (918)970-6102

CONSULTANT:
Tqnner Consulling, [.[.C.
5323 South Lewis Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105

Phone: (918)745-9929

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.9929

I
a

I
f ¡ ¡ 1 ¡

!
¡
!

¡II

I

I
¡
!
! e à

lq, 5



t.

il

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ......

PROJECT CONCEPT,.

EXHIBIT LIST:

Exhibit A: Site Location

Exhibit B: ArchitecturalSite Plan

III. SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST AND JUSTIFICATION

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 I 918.745.9929

2

3

4

5

6

1

BOA-_ '
NOVEMBER 2O2O

\q. b



I. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

The subject property consists of 12,380 square feet addressed 3751 East 11Sth Place South, in the City of
Tulsa, Oklahoma, and is more particularly described within the following statement:

LOT FOURTEEN (14), BLOCK ONE (1), 'DELAWARE PARK',, A SUBDIVISION WITHTN THE
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED
PLAT (PLAT NO. 6883) ïHEREOF.

The above described property will hereinafter be referred to as the "Site" or "Subject Property" and is
depicted on Exhibit A, "Site Location."

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 I 918.745.9929

2

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

lq'rl



II. PROJECT CONCEPT

The subject property is a vacant, platted lot containing 12,380 square feet and zoned RS-3 with Optional
DevelopmentPlan Z-7410. The owner has applied for a Building Permit (BLDR-068736-2020 and BLDR-
069093-2020) for a 3,255 square foot, two-story, single-family dwelling in 2020.

3

BOA-__j_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

\1" g



EXHIBIT A
Site Location

Delaware Park, Tulsa, Oklahoma

4

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWTS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.9929

\q.q



EXHIBIT B
Architectural Site Plan

xfrañl.! I

+ff t{!

ä{ft ¡
ù

I¡
,Í

I

\\

I llEcH.ffEsruRAL srrE Pt cN @

I

I

,l

REISEtrE

Arüirï?Le

5

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWTS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.9929

t

f

I
I
I

I
I
I

I
I
t
I
!
l
I

I
I

I
I
I

{!aIa
L¡tl

¡

I

II
¡ , .r:.,._

.i r.,,i.

.. ,, ,, PROFOSED

.,i ,i Éhmrrc=
- :'-l

. ." 
']

l1.a,o



III. SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST AND JUSTIFICATION

The subject property has frontage on the curved "knuckle" of the intersection of East 115th Place South and
South Marion Avenue. Exhibit A depicts the site location within Delaware Park and Exhibit B is the
Architectural Site Plan submitted with the building permit application. lt abuts the street right-of-way for
32.72feet, and has (for purposes of determining compliance with zoning district lot and building regulations)
55.03 feet of frontage as measured at the 2S-foot required setback line (cf. definition of "Frontage or Street
Frontage" in Zoning Code Section 90.070).

Tulsa Zoning Code Section 55.090-F.3. provides:

"ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may not exceed
50o/o of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths, whichever is less, unless a greater
width is approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of .S..ç-ç-lio..a../-Q-.1.2_p_,

or, if in a PUD, in accordance with the amendment procedures of .$.ç-çLi.9.n.-3..0.,.q-1-9.--L¿, (Refer
to the City of Tulsa Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways#701-704).

Mex¡mum width
Lot Frontage Less than 30'[21

Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1] 12',

Driveway Within Street Setback {feet) 30' 30'

[1] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24 Íeel, a driveway up to 12 feet in width is permitted."

PertheArchitecturalSite Plan, the proposed dwelling will have a three (3) cargaragewith a driveway 16

feet in width within the rightof-way and flaring oulto 27 feet 3 inches in width to reach the third-car garage
door. The house is proposed to be set back 33 feet I inches from the street, leaving ample room for the
driveway taper. As shown on the Architectural Site Plan, the lot configuration constrains floor plan options;
thus the 3-car garage is front-loaded.

The Letter Of Deficiency (LOD) from the City of Tulsa requires the driveway within the lot be reduced to
50% of the lot frontage, which the City measures (in this instance) as along the street right-of-way and not
as defined in Zoning Code Section 90.070. Therefore, we request a Special Exception to permit the
driveway within the lot to be 27 feet 3 inches in width.

It is clear to us that the Zoning Code definition of "Frontage or Street Frontage" (Section 90.070) intends to
equalize treatment of lots along straight and curved street frontages. lt is not clear, however, why the
current interpretation in our case does not honor the spirit and intent, if not the letter of the code provision.

However, it is beyond the scope of this application to appeal the determination of the Code Official or seek
a formal interpretation from the Board of Adjustment.

Houses in this and surrounding neighborhoods customarily, if not almost invariably, feature 3-car garages.
Further, the lot abuts a 20-foot-wide Reserve G, which will physically and visually separate this driveway
from the next driveway to the south.

For all the reasons provided above, we believe that the Special Exception requested (1) will be in harmony
with the spirit and intent of the Zoning Code and (2) will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the Public welfare. We respectfully request the Board of Adjustment approve our application.

6

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 9r8.745.9929

7S',+ 60'-74 4r -58 30'- 45'

27'. 26', 22' 20'

lq.âl



Feet
0 50 100

lr#J
BOA-23047 Note: Graphic overlays may not pÍecisety

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-13 33 Aerial Photo: Ne"r^"O toro 
l\ ,



: RS-l ÃG
li

RS=2
l

iL

110

D

-1-

uD-681 PUD

an

1

I
I
l+

3_9I

AG
L,

I

SUBJECT TRACT

AG
RE

-54

\

\.

D.
La

AG D

116 PL

E
L

--ì
T PL S)-

-
6 PâS;_---{

-l

AG

L

AG

LEGEND

Jenks Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits
AG

Feet
0 300 600 BOA-23048

18-13 33

¿o.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8333

GZM: 56

CD: I
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-23048

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Erik Enyart

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width on the lot inside
the street setback (Sec. 55.090-F)

LOCATION: 11541S MARION AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 11745.04 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 6 BLOCK 2, DELAWARE PARK

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The TUISA COM prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "New Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

The New Neighborhood designation is intended for new communities developed on vacant land.
These neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single- family homes on a range of lot sizes but can
include townhouses and low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to
meet high standards of internal and external connectivity and shall be paired with an existing or new
Neighborhood or Town Center.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the corner of S. Marion Ave
and E. 1 1sth Pl. S. in the Delaware park Subdivision.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to increase the permitted

&o,2-

driveway width on the lot inside the street setback (Sec. 55.090-F)

RevßED ß/24/2O2O



75'+ fr-7'l5 ¡5"-9!r íf-¡lS
ffi' :g N

- ll¡¡n'mm trdrñ
læthl||Slf

tiusrlqy Hftin 3uEÉ Såd(tfr¡ü ilr 3ü

Currently the applicant is limited to 50% of the width of their frontage which works out to 17.93'. They
are requesting permission to have a width of 27' 6" on the lot.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width on
the lot inside the street setback (Sec. 55.090-F)

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

,.o,3

l-d

a

RWTSEO LL/24/2O2O



ll54l South Marion Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma

BOA.

Nlovember 2020

,2

"E

OWNER:
Asher Homes, [[C
9128 S. Braden Ave., Ste. 201

Tulsa,OK 74t37
Phone: (918)970-6102

CONSULTANT:
Tqnner Consulling, [.[.C.
5323 South Lewis Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105

Phone: (918)745-9929

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO: CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

I t

/
È I I 1 ¡ It

t
I

Ib I

"?O,Ll



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

II. PROJECT CONCEPT..

EXHIBIT LIST:

Exhibit A: Site Location

Exhibit B: Lot Dimensions and Frontage Exhibit.....

III. SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST AND JUSTIFICAT¡ON ......

2

3

4

5

6

1

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.74s.9929

a0,5



I. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

The subject property consists of 11,744 square feet addressed 11541 South Marion Avenue, in the City of
Tulsa, Oklahoma, and is more particularly described within the following statement:

LOT StX (6), BLOCK TWO (2), 'DELAWARE PARK', A SUBDIVISION WITHIN THE CITY OF
TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT
(PLAT NO. 6883) THEREOF.

The above described property will hereinafter be referred to as the "Site" or "Subject Property" and is

depicted on Exhibit A, "Site Location."

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.9929

2

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

s?o. t,



II. PROJECT CONCEPT

The subject property is a vacant, platted lot containing 11,744 square feet and zoned RS-3 with Optional

DevelopmentPlan 2-74'10. The owner will soon be filing an application for Building Permit for a single-

family dwelling.

TANNER CONSUT.TING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

3

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

40.1



EXHIBIT A
Site Location

Delaware Park, Tulsa, Oklahoma

4

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO, CA 2661

5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

o?0.8



EXHIB¡T B
Lot Dimensions and Frontage Exhibit

-
I(ct

=

Ûtt

50'

I
rbtqlo
l=

=p
99

0,650 sF

I
rrr *.i

I

Se'-o
it\

vrouu Jr

\cJ
CfJ
raJ 5I g,+sr sr

125.04'

6
11,744 SF

+

L___ J6tt/t

:E
C
ÇL)

L)
:l
U'
fl
LD

-f -J

J
10

0,125 SF

3737 s743

\

(o

\

ü
I

I

nÐ
l-
r,ql
l<ùh¡

@
+6

¡¿J¡
tft
ìo
lù
z

E

I

I

I

lq. 2
l_=

sot TH I

7
17,969 SF

".d;3,t't6l
7

Ld

É
L¡J
t/1
IJ
É.

l*

2ìF

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

z
ES¡tr (BK2J58 Pqrs)

11'u /E
147.60'

7.5'u/E (Doc

IANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.9929

F*
c.¡
rf)

C)
U)
LJ
É.l-

r-

5

62.98'

IO' ROADWA

-

io
I
z

90.13'

7.02'

3748

E
11,535 SF

I
10,083 SF

70.00'

25'B/L
3742

o?o.q



III. SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST AND JUSTIFICATION

The subject property has frontage on the curved "knuckle" of the intersection of East 1 16th Street South and
South Marion Avenue. Exhibit A depicts the site location within Delaware Park and Exhibit B is the Lot
Dimensions and Frontage Exhibit. lt abuts the street right-of-way for 35.86 feet, and has (for purposes of
determining compliance with zoning district lot and building regulations) 55.00 feet of frontage as measured
at the 25-foot required setback line (cf. definition of "Frontage or Street Frontage" in Zoning Code Section
90.070).

Tulsa Zoning Code Section 55.090-F.3. provides:

"ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may not exceed
50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths, whichever is less, unless a greater
width is approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of .$.ç-Cï-o..n..2-_0_.1.?.8-,

or, if in a PUD, in accordance with the amendment procedures of .$.-e-ç$.o-.q.-3-.0-,-0.-1_8_-.1¿, (Refer
to the City of Tulsa Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways#701-704).

Maximum width
Lot Frontage Less than 30'[21

Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1 I 12',

Driveway Within Street Setback {feet) 30' 30'

[1] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24 feet, a driveway up to 12 feet in width is permitted."

As shown on the Lot Dimensions and Frontage Exhibit, the lot configuration constrains floor plan options;
thus, front-loaded a 3-car garage may be anticipated.

ln a related case pertaining to Lot 14, Block 1, Delaware Park (BOA-_), the Letter Of Deficiency (LOD)
from the City of Tulsa requires the driveway within the lot be reduced to 50% of the lot frontage, which the
City measures (in this instance) as along the street right-of-way and not as defined in Zoning Code Section
90.070. Therefore, we request a Special Exception to permit the driveway within the lot to be 27 leet 6
inches in width. We are also requesting a waiver of the LOD requirement in anticipation that the same
determination would be applied to this lot upon filing a Building Permit application.

It is clear to us that the Zoning Code definition of "Frontage or Street Frontage" (Section 90.070) intends to
equalize treatment of lots along straight and curved street frontages. lt is not clear, however, why the
current interpretation (in the related, similar case) does not honor the spirit and intent, if not the letter of the
code provision. However, it is beyond the scope of this application to seek a formalinterpretation from the
Board of Adjustment.

Houses in this and surrounding neighborhoods customarily, if not almost invariably, feature 3-car garages.
The subject property and lots on either side of same are relatively large and exceed the minimum lot width
and lot area requirements of the RS-3 district.

For all the reasons provided above, we believe that the Special Exception requested (1) will be in harmony
with the spirit and intent of the Zoning Code and (2) will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimentalto the Public welfare. We respectfully request the Board of Adjustment approve our application.

6

BOA-_
NOVEMBER 2O2O

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK 74 t 05 | 918.745.9929

7S',+ 60'-741 4g - 59'. 30'- 45'

27', 26', 22' 20'

o?O. \O



MNÊ-waYgÀþ¡¡Àr{s

dfrd.Lfficw4(P¡)

ùfrFou ÆF oF ilo ø ûqa
BHE ÆE NO OFFM T^CR& WÆ

NOTES

EROSION COilTROL LEGEND

orrflEsLArù¡u¡*¡Mr¡e4

,4ffiù.w
wdesign

ARCHIIECIURE & INTERIORS

aì5 E.3d SÍeei, Suile C
Tubo, OK 741æ

Office:918.794.óóló
Fd:9 ìa.794.ó¿0,

ww.wdesigndle.com

-

SËAL:
,rs\ -

^(s#
^,w*ro\tl-(@

v.6@

-

PROJECI:

D
,tr/Â *re'"oæ

E m$Éu¡rcswHPÆ

* *ßÌrcDúrcÊF@

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LIVABILITYSPACE

SURVEY DISCLAIMER

SIDEWALK NOTE

1 SILT FENCE DETAIL 2 HAY BALE DIKE DETAIL

PROJECT #
r t305

TUIsA, OK
7¿1006

ADDTSON-.002NE
CONSU LIAN'I:

E
REVISIONS:

SPEED

RESIDENCE

-

SHËËI #:

ISSUE DA-IE:

I t.t l.æ19

-

SHEfl NAME:
ARCHI'TECTURAL

SITE PLAN

Þ

I

I

tl;
l
lJ
rd

ih

I

I

il

î/

I

li:{'u,8.-

PROPOSED
RESIDENCE

I

\

1 Sllg¡¡recruRALsrrEPLAN 
.@

SP



0 300 600
Feet BOA-23048 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-13 33
Aeridt Photo Date' 7"øru"w 201þþ 

, I



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-23048 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018
18-13 33 a?0.13



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Þl0.lr{



t{t , RM-2 il

S{, É

ta

â WOODW

^"tt-

RS-2

ù SUBJECT TRACT

D

D

ô

V E

RS-,

Feet
250 BOA-230495000

19-13 18

&t,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9318
CZMI.37

GD:4

Case Number: BOA-23049

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Justin Kingsley

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a swimming pool within the required 35' side street
setback (Sec. 5.030, table 5-3; Sec. 90.090, Table 90-1)

LOCATION: 1306 E 26 ST S ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: Residence TRACT SIZE: 10123.39 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 16 BLK2, TRAVIS HGTS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property:

B0A-12675: On 06.30.83 the Board approved a variance of the front and side street setback and the
height for a Single-family home.

BOA-14475: On 5.28.87 the Board approved a variance of the required setback from Peoria Ave. for
a fence.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilítation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SE/c of E. 26th St. S. and
S. Peoria Ave.

o2l, fu
REVTSED l,!/24/2O2O



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to permit a swimming pool within the
required 35'side street setback (Sec. 5.030, table 5-3; Sec. 90.090, Table 90-1)

Isüls 5-3: f; Oì¿tr¡ff¿d oüder¡HlårtgRqguþûoflr
ns¡ltt*¡ng iEelngrln*zlprl ns¿ I nss I ns I nr lnu¡ I nrr I nr¡¿ I m-rl ru¡r

p*b

llir*murnl-ckg¡
D€ùÉdtêd
Påtblrus
Twnhs¡s

t¡sædet/t

l{uli-r¡rithsrs

ItdiþtrurÞ
OürrClorwd

Tor¡hs¡s
hnsùrft

}luli-nitlm¡s

Orfrer{nred
P€frfrtbd

dûrt

l¡lr¡ti-üathqm

6500 åsm ågm

6,0F

t3.5m l¿.Eaþ rErm 4mo

z¿srD re,5m 3,{nt 6jln 55[þ i,:m sF{T' 5,500 5.300 ü5BO 5,51þ 5'5m
6_gfn 55ü 3.ixn 5-5(n g-800 5-5AO s500 551m 5.9ffi
d.5ú itgffi l.tm 2.7ED 1,6m t-F00 t_6r¡0 t_€Iþ tfin

2J5D ¿7S 2,750 a?sll a,Eo ¿H ¿7SO
¡15m d.Fm 1.6sD 3-d5n :T-¡Etr !L450 :bt50 :t¡sn !t¡5ô

tJ{þ r.8aþ 1-Ðtt t.mt r,:r¡5 t,tæ filþ
zrI0 t_?çll t_tm *n

55m 35ffiSFOIT 5.5[O
r¿rH r¿fþ[2e5ût raEno fa,om r¿{Ío l¿üf refio re.00!

t50 TM 75 ft so !F 5S 5D 50 50 m gt
ffi 50 !E so 50 5D gD 50 50
:m :F il g ?D 2D ß t¡ tt

75 ?5 75 ?E 75 fs 75
75 75 :il 6t 50 CO sü GO Éo

:n EO 5Þ 50
'l¡

3Û g0

1m Itrû 30 ftþ
ül¡sdlmnd

Fermþed 50 FÛ 50 5f! sle 50 got5ü tm 7g 60 50
tff ilþ TM IM tf¡ll tolt lm'!50 tm t00 r06 tff

Hhi*rûr¡St¡s*
Rsilsnrid

llin- B,fl dhç Scùrdc {fr .f
k
!¡gids rd- :t5:E 55 I :t5 :15 :ls :t5 :15 :I5 ;15 35

35 35 :m 25 30 2ft ê5 It 35 :E to l5
t5 5 5 5 5 5 s stsl qÉt stq tr61 5r7l
3g 25 E ¡o ß 2{} 20 Tß 20 tû to Ð

ELrlHlsq-fr.I r¿o(þ 7.OW 5.{Xr¡ ¿5m 6m 2i¡m t,ã0 1.æo 6i00 200

:t9
¡5
TO

r5
2.sln

o21,9
RWTSED LL/24/2020



ilo Itlo
Ho Yës
Y¿e Yes

Yeg Yes

I'lo No
YcB VÉg

Yes [rl Yeg

r2t

Yee Yqg
llo Ves

Yee Vê3
Yes Yes

Y€ã. Teg
Y:s Yes

Yea VEg

hlo fls

ilo Flo
Ys Yë.e

YsgY¡s.

fes. Yeg

Slo

l¿s Yrg
Yes fes

Itlo Seg

ñl¡r ñIo
E I

llo Þlo

loble 9(t-t: Psnîitted s€rüort ûb*¡¡cgsns ir fr¡oìn¡vìg D5r¡c6

oùgl'Irstion

Arbors ryd unlb¡o
Afln¡rEå r¿nopb* liEt*:h¡glves snd sr{hitecû¡rãlly ¡rüEgrÐ¡Ed sslar rtudilg deuicÉB Froi€ctitrE no
mor¡ th¡n I fuet inta tha sßlbåck

and
n¡irdnre no ¡Ípre thãn 2fs€t ¡rüo &esEüd.

Crprts

x¡dñues no mors tfign 2 fuGû ¡nto fü€ srlbtr!(
Elodftesünee

lessrftEn l$¡ndus ¡n sboqç
Eñre3ãnd no more ,thil 2 faet inÈo the sslh¡ck

nÉ morsthsn4.S fu6 ifrh thÉ sÊlbEck

¡¡rd ¡inilerfu*r¡rsc.
Geothsrrrgl hs* pumps snd gBothermel ry*fn up eo h€¡Bht

*crg
6ruen ]¡u,s¿¿gsnd hous¡
hsulsrion sdd€d ¡o tùs or¡E¡de of, ¡hn e¡o¡rior vrul of n
Pl¡ntssnd co¡dfrË.rres
ß¡i]rllìEEr ,"o -'o.r 6sn dl5frsr i¡mäesslbdd(

FEÊ
Sstcll¡¡rrfish rnEfrtå5

Sll+ bslt¡ourss" corniæesnd gímil¡rsrdütoÉh¡r¡il h*rerprniecrùry rp morp lh¡n 2 Êst¡nto tftt
!€tå.c*

¡nd ÞnnÈ murE
lJahicls
Ithoekhdrtifu ¡nd rsnpsthrtnneßf€dãral s¡¡te snd lac¡l ¡¡æcEitfl¡h¡ãûãndÉrdg

5¡rù¡ck
slrÉst S¡dÊ

Yas

Yes

Yas

Yee

Yee

Yas

Yss

Yee

Yeg

Yes

Yag

Yas

Yes

Ye¡5ol¡r
Y€sSoler
Yee

Yes
YesVesYca

Yeg

Yeg

Yag

T€g
Yes

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: House sits on the SE/c of 26th St. and Peoria Ave. The west edge of
pool will sit 12'from Peoria Ave. and the East edge will sit 30' from Peoria Ave. The exist¡ng setback
from Peoria Ave. is 35'.The West edge of house is 28'from Peoria Ave. and the garage is 29'from
Peoria Ave. (Âloúe from Staff: Staff has spoken with applicant and believe they are measuring from
the curb and not the actual ríght-of-way, staff has requested a revised site plan showing distances
from property lines.)

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a swimming pool within the required 35'
side street setback (Sec. 5.030, table 5-3; Sec. 90.090, Table 90-1)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following cond¡tions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

4t.{

a

o

REVTSED 1,!/24/2O2O



a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended p urpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

al ,g
REVTSED L!/24/2O2O



,ì

Case No. 12674 (continued)

The subject property was prevÍously used as a self-service gas station
and a 60' x 20' trailer was used as an office. The appìicant plans to
use the traÍler as the office for the new and used car dealershìp. Ïhe
only change to the property will be additional paving for the automo-
biles and the existing sign will not be Íncreased in size. There will
be a patio added to the front of the trailer for cosmetic improvement.
Mr. l,Jitt felt the use wouìd be consistent with the uses in the sur-
roundíng area.

Protestants: None.

Conrnent and stions:
scuss on ens as to the al I ied activi ties of the business. Mr, l,lítt

adv'ised there would be no dismantling of automobiles, no body work,
painting, or repair work done at the subject property. Mr. Gardner ad-
vised the applicant has not requested that repair work be performed at
the subject location and it has not been advertised. If the applicant
intends to repair automobìles on-site another hearing would be required
to allow for proper notice and advertisement.

Board Action:
--Tñ140'fmN of CHAPPELLE and SECoND by WAIT, the Board voted 3-0-0

(Chappe'lle, Victor, l,lait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Purser,
Smith, "absent") to approve a Special Exception (Section 710 -
Principal Uses Permitted in the Commercial Districts - Under the
Provisions of Use Unít l?17) to allow for the saTe of new and used
autos onìy - Under the Provisions of Section 1680, on the following
described property:

Lot 1, Block l, Bradford Addition, Tuìsa County, 0klahoma.

Case No. 12675

Action Requested:
Variance - Sect îon 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Residential
Districts - Request for a variance of the setback from the centerline
of Peoria Avenue from 85' to 47' and a variance of the maximum height
from 35' to 36' - Under the Provisions of Section 1670; and a Variance -
Section 280 - Structure Setback From Abutting Streets - Request for a

variance of the Major Street Plan setback from 50' to 47'- Under the
Provisions of Section 1670 tocated at 1306 East 26th Street.

Presentati on :

--R-otTðcock, 
Suite 607, Park Towers, architect representing Frances

Noiman, submitted a photograph of a residence located ín the immediate
area (Exhibit "S-1"); a color rende¡ing of the proposed structure
(Exhibit I'S-2") and a site plan (Exhibit "S-3"). A single-famiìy
dwelling is proposed for the corner of 26th Street and Peoria Avenue.
A variance of the setback and height requirements are requested to
permit construction of the residence. The dwelling will front on

Peoria whÍch also requires a variance of the ltlajor Street Plan setback.
If the residence did not front on Peoria the request would not be

needed.

Protestants:
Gerald Weathers, 1305 tast 26th
to the variance as it would

A protest letter was submitted from
Street, whích stated his oppositíon

6.30.83:390(20)
ê?1. b



Case No. 12675 conti nued

detract from neighboring properties (Exhibít "S-4").

Cqments and Questions:
I-he SñTf advise-¿ the drawíng indicates the structure to the nort h

sets closer to the street than the proposed dwe'lling.

The Board dfd not feel the proposed residence would detract in any way
from the neighborhood.

Board Action:

--Tn fi0ffON of CHAPPELLE and SECOND by hlAIT, the Board voted 3-0-0
(Chappetle, Victor, l'lait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentíons"; Purser,
Smith, "absent") to approve a Variance (Section 430 - Buìk and Area
Requirements in the Residential Districts) of the setback from the
centerlìne of Peoria Avenue from 85' to 47 'and a variance of the
maximum height from 35' to 36' - Under the Provjsion of Section 1670;.
and a Variañce (Section 280 - Structure Setback from Abuttinq Streets)
of the Major Street Plan setback from 50'to 47' - Under the Provisions
of Section 1670r pêr site plan, on the following described property:

Lot 16, Block 2, Travís Heights Addition to the City of Tuìsa,
0kl ahoma.

Case No. 1?677

Action Requestgd¡
Special txcep
Comrnercial Di

tion - Section 710 - Principal Uses Permitted in the
stricts - Use Unit .1215 - Request to allow an electricai

contractor in a CS District - Under the Provisions of Section 1680;
and a Specía} Exception - Section .1680.1 (g) - Special Exception -
Use Unit 1209 - Request to aìlow off-street parking in an RS Distríct -
Under the Provisions of Section .l680; 

and a Special Exceptíon - Section
250.3 - Modification of the Screening lllall or Fence Requirements - Use
Unìt 1215 - Request to vary the screening requirement - Under the
Provisjons of Section .l680, located at approximately '1137 South l20th
East Avenue.

Presentati on:

--lõhnlfogan, 9622 North 147th East Avenue, Owasso, Oklahoma, was present
and submitted a plot pìan (Exhibit ''T-1"). The subiect lot is .|75'x

240' , and 180' oî that property is zoned CS with the remaìning 60' being
zoned RS. The 

.l80' x 175' portion of the property will be used to con-
struct a building for an electrical contractor, Mars Electric. A

future bu'ilding óf similar occupancy is proposed on the same lot. The

60' portion of the property zoned RS wiTl be used for off-street park-
ing purposes. The applicant also requested permíssion to move the
scieeniñg to the south line to include both the CS and RS properties.
The propósed structure would encompass an office and storage which
woulä ailow the owner to store everything inside the building.

Protestants: None.

Comments and Questions:
@stothescreeningrequìrementandMr.Hoganstated

he intends to place the screening fence 60'south of the CS zoned

property. Mr. Gardner advised the Staff would be concerned that there

be no outside storage or work performed at the subject property. it
6 .30 . 83:390 ( 2l )

"? 
t.tl



Case ìlo , 14171

Âctlon Requested:

-Vãiance 
- Secflon 1221.3 (f) General Use Conditlons - Use

Unlt l22l Request a varlance ol setback from the centerl lne of
tfth Street from 50f to 33r fo al low for a slgn, located 2924 East
llth Street,

Presenfatlo¡È

-Ttra 
apnlcant, Leo Plcke++, 4485 East Slst Streef, Tulsa, 0klahoma,

submlttecl photographs (Exhlblt E-l), and explalned that he ls
proposlng to replace an exlstlng slgn wlth a new slgn. He stated
fhat the proposed slgn wlll allgn wlth others along the street. Mr.
Plckeft advlsed thaf fhe sfgn wlll be ln the mlddle of the parklng
lof and wlll not be vtslble to motorlsts lf the requlred 50t setback
ls held.

Profestants: None.

Board âctlon:
-----õñ-}DTTON of SlllTH the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel le, Smlth,

l{hlte, nayett; no rfnaysn; no nabstentlonsrt; Quarles, nabsentfr) to
ÂPPROVE a Yarlance (sectlon 1221.3 (f) - General Use Condltlons -
tFÚñ'Tt 1221, of setback from the centerllne of llfh Street from
50t to 33t to al low for a slgn; subJect to the executlon of a

Removal Contract; and subJect fo the removal of the exlsflng slgn;
flndlng there are many slgns ln the older area that are as close, or
closer, to the street as the slgn ln questlon; and flndlng that the
slgn would be located ln the drlveway lf the regulred setback ls
adhered to; on the followlng descrlbed properfy:

Lots t and 2, Block 5, Pllcher-summlt Addltlon, Clty of Tulsa'
Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Egp lbt. ta¡F5

Actlon Requested¡
æectlon280-StructureSefbacksfromAbuttlngStreets-

Use Unlt 1206 - Request a varlance of setback from the cenferllne of
Peorla Avenue from 50t to 30t and from the centerl lne of 26th Street
frorn 25t to l8t to allow for a fence.

Speclal Exceptlon 240.2 Permlfted Yard Obstructlons Use

Uir¡t tZOO hequest a speclal exceptlon to allow for an 8r hlgh
hlgh fence ln the front yard, located 1306 East 26th street.

Presentatlon:

-îhe 
ap¡ lcant, Theresa Klllgore, 1306 East 26th Street, Tulsa,

0klahoma, asked permisslon to construct a brlck fence along her
property I lne next to Peorla Avenue. She lnformed that the fence
wlll turn on 26th Street and exfend along the front of the properfy

' for approxlmately 15t. Ms. Kfllgore lnfcjrmed that the house behlnd

5.28.87:49.l(8)

ê?[.8



Case No. 14475 (contlnued)
her has consTructed a slmllar fence. She lnformed that the fence
tlll protect the property and serve as a nolse barrler, Ms.
Klltgore explalned that fhe fence wlll be constructed of the same
type of brlck that ls on her home and wlll be approxlmately 7t to 8l
hlgh on Peorla, buf wlll curve down to 4r on 26th Street.

Cønegts and Ouestfons:
l4s. Bradley asked the appl lcant lf there are other fences on 26fh
Sfreet that are as close to the street' and she stafed fhat fhere
are none on 26th Street. She polnfed out that she Is contlnulng the
helght of the fence already ln place behlnd her on Peorla and lt
wlll slope dorn ln fronf of her home as lt extends to the clrcle
dr lve.

Protestanfs: None.

Board Âcllon;
0n IOTION of IHITE the Board vofed 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel le, Smlth,
}lhlter tayen; no nnaysrr; no rrabstentlonsrr; Quarles, nabsentn) to

^PPROYE 
a Varlance (Sectlon 280 - Sfructure Sefbacks from Abuttlng

Sfreets - Use Unft 1206) of setback from fhe centerl lne of Peorla
Avenue from 50t to 50r and from the centerl lne of 26th Street fron
25t to l9t to al lor for a lencei and to AFPROVE a Speclal Exceptlon
(Secllon 240.2 - Permltted Yard Obstructions - Use Unlt 1206) to
al low for an 8r hlgh fence ln the front yard; subject to a removal
contract and trafflc englneering approvali and subjecf to Clty
Commlsslon approval lf necessary; f Ind lng fhat fhe fence wl I I
actually be a contlnuaflon of an exlstlng fence located to the rear
of the subJect property and rlll nof be detrlmental to the
nelghborhood; on the followlng described property:

Lot 16, Block 2, Travis Helghts Addltlon, Cfty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0klahoma.

Case 11176

Actlon Requested:
Special Exception Secflon 410 Prfnclpal Uses Permltted ln
Resfdentfal 0lstrlcts - Use Unl+ l2l5 - Request a speclal excepflon
to al lotr a home occupaflon for a kennel to house 5 dogs, located
2248 South lndlanapol ls Avenue.

Presentatlon;
The appl lcant, Juanlta Rlppy, 2248 Soufh lndlanapol ls' Tulsa,
0klahoma, submfffed pfrofographs (Exhfblt F-2) and lefters of support
(Exhlblt F-3). She asked the Board to allov her to contlnue to keep
her flve small dogs at her home. Ms. Rlppy lnformed that the
anlmals have the best medical care avallable and the yard ls treated
and kept clean. The appl lcant stated that the yard has a 6r prlvacy
fence.

5,28.87:491 (9)

c?t ,q



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Ofücial

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

þtaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

Justin Kingsley
el itebuildstulsa@gmail.cont

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

10t29t202C

APPLICATION NO: ZN LOD 71926-2020 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR
oFFtc4
Project Location: 1306 E 26th St S
Description: Pool

1

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BË REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIËNCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OFADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-960T .

THE CITY OF TULSA WLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DQ NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORII'IATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WTH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWNGS tF SUBMTTTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, TND|AN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ /1 A¡ú.|NCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2"d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (9rB) 584-7526.

A COPY OF A -RECORD SEARCH" f X IIS f IIS NOT ]NCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF W|LL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE
SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

ô2\ .t0



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

\AAAA¡Ú. C ITYO FTU LSA-BOA. O RG

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of AdiusÛnent to grant a variance from the

terms of the Zoning Gode requiremenb identified in the letter of deflciency below. Please direct all questions

conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decislon, Master Plan

Developmenb Districts (MPÐ), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,

platting, lot splits, lot combinations, altemative compliance landsoape and screening plans and all questions

regarding {BOA} or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your

responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decislons by an authorized decision making
,body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act

as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit

the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to

any optimal method of code solution for the project

5.030-A: ln the RS-2 zoned district the minimum side yard setback from an arterial side street shall be 35 feet

from the side property line which is Peoria Avenue.

Review Gomments: Revise your plans to indicate a 35' side setback to the propefi line to the proposed pool

or apply to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a 35' side setback along Peoria Avenue.

lf aFpistancq iç,ngeded to,f.nd {eyiqul coE¡ments qr.qp,Jq,ad revisionq çqntagtAçfi|-ey
Chançy e19-994-f196

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional lettens from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon reguest by the applicant

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zoning Code:
http:rivunr.tnapc.org/Documents/TulsaZoni ngGode' pdf

Pteaqç Notlfv PJans Eæ,minef Bv Ffnqil Whçfr Ygqtlave guþmittgd 4Fevi$ign, tf you originally submit paper

@suumlti¿aspapefplane'lfyousubmitonline,revisionsmugtbesubmittedonline

END -ZONING GODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMIfiED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLIÏAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

"¿rltt



*¡ffi

,'.

$1r.,.t.r^rz
tS tJ oo c{

o ^ 
1¿rt+t'r'ns+

alq-. l( + ;+
5 "{-

uv" lt

a{ Fous<-
¡+-^6e-J,Þ<

o¿t.t¡,



Subjed propefi.

Subject propefi taken from Peoria Ave.

a? l. l3



Feet
0 250 500

!#
BOA-23049 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 1 I Aeriat photo Date: February 2ott 
o/l .l



0

Feet
50 100

BOA-23049 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
atign w¡th phys¡cat features on the ground.Subject

Tractlr# 19-13 1 I Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 
d \. I



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

¿t.tt,



-1

IL

E

RM.O

CG

CS H

Ersrs

SUBJECT TRACT
0-
l¡¡
(Ð(\
Ø

IL

b

ç b

L

CS

co

cs OM

s

-3 -OErr--l
I PUD.539 I

Feet
0 200 400

ÉJ
BOA-23050

19-14 05

o?¿. T



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9405

CZM: 39

CD: 3

Case Number: BOA-23050

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Cody Welch

ACTION REQUESTED: Minor Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan for a
Moderate-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in
the lL district approved in BOA-22981 (Sec. 70Í20)

LOCATION: 165 S 122 AV E

PRESENT USE: Industrial

ZONED: lL

TRACT SIZE: 19301.52 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 8 BLK 3, EASTGATE INDUSTRIAL PARK THIRD ADDN RESUB

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-22981: On 08.25.20 the Board approved a Special Exception for a Moderate-lmpact Medical
Marijuana processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the lL district. The approval
in this case was limited Suite B.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as "Employment" and an "Area of Growth".

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturíng, and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few
residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access
to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be
able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due to the special
transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering
is necessary when employment districts are near other districts that include moderate residential
use.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

22,2-
RWTSED L7/24/2O2O



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located South of the SE/c of E. Admiral
Pl. and S. 122nd E. Ave inside the Eastgate lndustrial Park.

STAFF GOMMENTS: Applicant is requesting a Minor Special Exception to amend a previously
approved site plan for a Moderate-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing (Moderate-impact
Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the lL district approved in BOA-22981 (Sec. 70.120)

The original approval identified the tenant space as Suite B. The applicnat is seeking to amend the
approval and site plan allow the use in suite C. Per the applicant there will be no expansion of the
approved use.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Minor Special Exception to amend a previously approved site
plan for a Moderate-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing &
lndustry Use) in the lL district approved in BOA-22981 (Sec. 70.120)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

c?^,5

o

a

RÉV|SED LA24/2O2O



ttt"-,,,.'

.,,'f:rtdF
.ç+x-*"1

na:w'

TU r8T

:. ' -..- - ;

Subject Property

Focing North on 722'd

ae,4



Føcing South on 722nd E. Ave.

&a,g



CFTI NC ELECIR CAL SYMBoLS

-r-18Ë-

--{'+-
o

MECHANICAL SYMBOLS

Ðæ

E
l./l
u

F
æ

ffi
o,-,
/À

A

tLl

I

E
(0

CTNTRAL NOÏES:

, {r cFcùrs sHÀ( æ rNHufr lr2 ftrd^3e coPPü */¡r2 @PPú æ!o I
r/2',co@ùr uùtrss roÞ @Etus

¿a!Þw. 9zÉ 4r toss/c@n B

rÈ 
'NDEPiloÉer 

suPÈo@o (sENoÉÞ) moM âuùNô suruRÊ Æry. 
^r 

2

s*ú0, ( É. lt ÉcEr. Ril too)

John Varghese
2608 W KENOSHA

SUITE #550
BROKEN ARROW OK 74012

(91 8-401-9248)

NOTE:
VERIFY ACTUAL FIELD PIPE LENGTHS AND
CHANGE REFRIGERANT PIPE SIZES PER
MANUFACTURER RECOMIiIENDATIONS

NLS FÀCIIIY OôES NÔT !$ AN
PROCESS ÀNo/ÕR FÀCLLIÀIE û€ ErmAC¡oñ 0Ê ûC ND
CAD ÊE PRæESS OF EXM^C¡ON IS LMIfEO TO CiU*INC

HÀS AN OCCUPANI OENSIN OF 2 PEOPLE.

rûili ú.rNrl¿rP¿R !sur[î]MRNqrd!ù\rs.

SIOMGE

.I TQU PNIINT FLOOR PIAN
\-"-/ *'

SNELVE

20 TON ROSIN NYOMIL C PRESS

12 ION ROS N HYORAULIC PRESS

IÆLE

TREæ
OEÊP

,,;\ FLOOR PLAN\l-/ *

FAT & HAPPY
PROCESSING LLC

165 S122nd E AVE,

Tulsa, OK 74128

/îe\f|7

COORDINAI ON NOTIS

Þw,trôs Àtro/oR ßHrEr PRoR ú irauroil.

8.
F
ç

Â\ HVAC FLOOR PLAN
\:./ ^'.

@
ë,!49a : q

moc€ssrre

Ã t,1 STNG LGI__ING AND POWTR PLAN
'- ,./

MEP-I.O



LTS 7 & I BLK 3, UTICA ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Ms. Shelton re-entered the meeting at 2:52 P.M.

22981--€oñ Wrþþ TILE COPT

Action Rpoueeted:
ffitopermitmoderate-impactmedicalmarijuanaprocessing
(Modenate{rnpact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the lL District (Section 15.020,

Table 15-2). LOCAT.IQN: 165 South 122nd Avenue East, Suite B (CD 3)

Presentation:
õæy W-ãm;2878 East 34th Street, Tulsa, OK; no presentation was made, and he

deferred to Mr. Logan Jones.

Logan Jones, Attorney, 616 South Boston Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated his clienl would

l¡fJto have cannabis processing facility located at 165 South 122nd East Avenue, Suite

B. The process his client wants to engage in is something generically referred to as

non-combustible. The application that is before the Board is for a building that is
currently zoned lL, where the zoning requirements for the City of Tulsa state that any

cannabis processing, including this moderate impact, be placed in an lM or an lH zone.

Mr. Welch is looking to occupy a floor space of about 200 square feet. The difference

between a combuétible and a non-combustible process is obviously the use of
combustible gases, whích is a concern for anyone who has to be in close proximity to

this, howevei, that does not apply to this specific situation. His client will be using a

simple heat and force machines to take the cannabis plant, heat and compress it down,

extract the oil and that is it. There are no flammable products. There are no toxic
gases. The specific requirements for a permitted business in the city limits of Tulsa are

going to require that a cannabis processing facility mirror and implement a lot of the

iequirements which are used for licensing purposes from the State, both the Oklahoma

Medical Marijuana Authority and the Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous

Drugs which will regulate the actual presence of cannabis on the subject site. Specific

to thã Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs any commercial cannabis facility in the

State of Oklahoma has to abide by a monitored alarm system by a third party, a lock

that will segregate access to the cannabis from general access to the facility, and

recordable Cameras that will track the physical presence of individuals. He understands

that since the subject property abuts a residential area there is a concern about the

traffìc pattern. The reality is that Mr. Welch is not the first cannabis business in the

area; there are already two others that exist in the industrial light area, which are

cannabis growers. Mr. Welch will be occupying 200 square feet in a portion of a
building thãt a grower currently is permitted to occupy. As for the smell, the City of
Tulsa has a ventilation requirement to rnake this process as indistinguishable to

neighbors as possible. The buildings are non-descript buildings in east Tulsa and there

is n-o identification signifying the buildings are commercial cannabis businesses. There

o8l2sl2a20-1257 (18)

å A,7



I
ròô/ì -,ÁAqst FlLt üul'|

is no signage. There are no additional security protocols. There is nothing to
distinguish the building occupants from any other building occupants. The subject
building does not actually abut any residential property; there is a corridor or a row of
industrial buildings separating the residences in question. Mr. Jones stated the reason
Mr. Welch does not have an existing medical marijuana license today is because he is ,

attempting to attach his license to the subject address which requires the consent of the
City of Tulsa via the Certificate of Compliance; he is awaiting the resolution of today's
decision. There was a question by Mr. Triplett whether the building owner consented to
this application and he does. At this point Mr. Jones deferred to Mr. Welch so he can
discuss the processing technology in the subject space.

Gody Welch came forward and stated that what he does is mechanical extraction. He
has two machines that fit on a 6'-0" x 2'-6" worktable. He applies heat and pressure,
and the pressure is about 800 pounds per square inch and the heat does not exceed
200 degrees. There would virtually be zero environmental footprint for what he is doing.
The solvent used in the process is water except for the cleaning supplies. He is not
interested in using chemicals in the processing because he wants to keep an organic
approach to the processing. Mr. Welch stated he hired Mr. Jones to help him get
through some of the language of the process and the hearing process. He plans to use
the existing alarm that is there for the marijuana farm. He has fingerprint digital wi-fi
activated locks to enter the shop. He has two cameras on the interior. The plans are to
have an HVAC system and it will have a carbon filtration system.

Ms. Shelton asked Mr. Welch if mechanical extraction without the use of chemicals
produce any marijuana odors? Mr. Welch stated marijuana has an odor no matter what
a person does to it. The grievances that were written to him, he believes, are
grievances more toward the existing cannabis businesses because he has not operated
or done anything at the subject site. Mr. Welch stated the extreme pungent smel!
comes from the harvesting of the cannabis and he will not be harvesting.

Ms. Shelton asked if the applicant decides to not have organic processing in the future
would that change his designation and prompt him to come back before the Board? Mr.

Van De Wiele stated that it would if it were one of the combustible processes, the ones
designated in the high intensity processing.

lnterested Parties:
Robert Triplett, 139 South 122nd East Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he appreciates
everything Mr. Welch has said, and he gave him an opportunity to meet with him, he
was very forthright. Mr. Triplett stated he has encountered over the last year a really
pungent smell from other marijuana growers, to the point that his employees cannot
leave their car windows down. On the day of harvest and/or when the marijuana is

squeezed the pungent smell is going to be serious. He and his employees get the smell
on their clothes and they are concerned about being stopped for probable cause by the
Police because the odor can be that strong.

o8l2sn02o-1257 (19)

a? &,P



ÉoA -ÅAq?l FILT COPT

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Triplett where his facility is located in relation to the subject
building. Mr. Triplett stated that his facility is three doors north of the subject site. Mr.
Triplett stated there are at least three other growers along the street and he knows that
because of the pungent smell.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Triplett if he disagreed with the applicant about his process not
creating any additional smells. Mr. Triplett stated that he would strongly disagree. lt is
like a piece of garlic, once you start peeling it there will be more smell. Mechanically the
marijuana will have more smell.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Triplett if he was aware of the filter ventilation equipment at
the other locations? Does he know if the other locations have them or don't have them?
Mr. Tríplett stated there has been a concentrated effort by the people along that street
that are growing to add scrubbers. But on harvest day on a small parcel there cannot
be enough scrubbers installed.to remove all the odor. Mr. Triplett stated that he knows
from a practical standpoint people cannot roll their windows and leave them down
because the smell gets really bad, He thinks the City was smart when they wrote the
zoning to have the marijuana facility or processing be in lM or lH, because those
parcels are larger and farther apart. This area has buildings nested together very
closely on the small lL lots,

Rebuttal:
Cody Welch came forward and stated there is an enormous difference in the smell
when it comes to processing and harvestíng.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he has read in the Code, in 9.3, "a ventilation air filtration
system that prevents odor from being detectable at the boundaries of the lot within
which the building is housing", so who is checking on that? Who verifies that? Mr.

Chapman stated the buílding permit level verifies that there is some type of system.
There is no one going to perform a smell check on a business; it would be a eomplaint-
based ínspection performed by Code Enforcement.

Ms. Radney stated this one is a tough call for her. This does strike her as being about
intensity and through no fault of this applicant, he may be prepared to comply with the
Code as it relates to the air scrubbing system, but she cannot get past Mr. Triplett's
suggestion that adding additional manufacturing capacity into the space is injurious to
the neighborhood. Ms, Radney recognizes that there may be a recourse with the City in
the terms of Code Enforcement but what is acceptable per Code to date isn't adequate
and adding more manufacturing capacity into this environment seems problematic. Ms.
Radney stated that she is leaning toward a no vote, but she will listen to the rest of the
discussion.

Ms. Shelton stated that she is struggling the same thing as Ms. Radney, she is not a fan
of compounding problems. The last thing the applicant said, that there is a distinct
difference in the smell of extraction versus the smell of harvesting so what is being

08/2s12020-12s7 Q0)

o?A,q



fþA -aaqtl
proposed is extraction not harvesting and that has her favoring a yes vote more than a

no vote but ihat doesn't mean that she is not sympathetic to the odor. Ms. Shelton

stated she hates the smell so she can image the pain of working around the odor.

Board Action:

-

On MOTION of BOND, the Bóard voted 3-1-0 (Bond, Shelton, Van De Wiele "åye";

Radney "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for Special

Exception tó permit moderate-impact medical marijuana processing (Moderate-impact

n¡anufacturing & lndustry Use) in the lL District (Section 15.020, Table 15'2), subjectto
conceptual plan 9.10 of the agenda packet. This approval is limited tothe 200 square

foot space identified as Suite B. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception

will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the

neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

LT 8 BLK 3, EASTGATE INDUSTRIAL PARK THIRD ADDN RESUB, CitY Of TUISA,

Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22985-Chrisüan & Krisbn Mevert

Action Reouested:
ffimumlotwidthintheREDistricttopermitalotlineadjustment
(Sectron 5.030, Table 5-3); Variance of the minimum lot area and lot area per

dwelling unit in the RE District to permit a lot line adjustment (Section 5.030, Table

5-3). LOCATION: 2604 East 38th Street South (CD 9)

Presentation:
G-eynolrts , 2727 Easl2lst Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents Mr. and Mrs.

Chris tVtêyers who own the subject property. ln the back of their propefi there is a
square tráct that they would like to attach that portion to the neighbor's property to the

southeast. The unusual issue is that the northern lot, Tract A, is an RE zone propefty

and Tract B and Tract C where the small portion will be attached is zoned RS-1, and

they each have significant zoning requirements. Tract A is supposed to 15O-foot width

on S8tfr Street and it has 83 feet of width, that is how it was platted. So, there is not any

change in the street frontage for the subject property, it is actually the rear of the

propãrty. The north boundary line of Tract C and the south boundary line of Tract A is
ihe'zoning line. Everything north of Tract C is zoned RE and everything south of Tract

A is zoned RS-1.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reynolds if Tract B was its own separate lot, Mr. Reynolds

answered no and stated that it is a piece of Tract A. Tract A and Tract C are a single lot

and Tract B is its own lot. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reynolds if the goal is to cut C

off from A and tie it to B. Mr. Reynolds answered affirmatively.

Mr. Reynolds stated that on Tract B there is a house, a pool and that owner wants to

have tñe small portion of land so they will have a back yard behind the pool. Mr.

0812s/2020-1257 Ql)

F IL T COPT

t¿, t0



4002000

Feet BOA-23050 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.Subject

Tract
19-14 05

Aerial Photo Date: February2018

o?¡.1\



trrlll

nl

I

tlrl

Feet
0 50 100 BOA-23050 Note: GÊphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-14 05
Aêr¡dt Photo Date' ,"uru"o 

"ott eJ, I



CS
7

I.
831 PLS 7374

I

PUD-I974
PUD.197

RM-2 cs P

14
q
a
v,

E32PLS
an E33

srs
-2

SUBJECT TRACT

1

at,

sTs

PUD.4lOB

-410

RM-2

@t

Feet
2000

BOA-23051400

19-13 21

{9. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9321
CZM:47
CD: 9
HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-23051

APPLICANT: William Bell

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a 12-foot wall in the front street setback and a
1O-foot wall around the perimeter (Sec. 45.080-A) and a Variance to allow a wall to be located inside
the City of Tulsa right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

LOCATION: 3514 S YALE AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 44866.98 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT SE NE BEG NEC N/2 S/2 SE NE TH W280 5195.118280 N195.11
POB LESS EsO THEREOF FOR RD SEC 21 19 13 1.O3AC,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property:

BOA-17811; On 09.09.97 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit Residential Treatment
Center in and RS-3 District.

BOA-16040; On 05.26.92 the Board upheld a determination of an Administrative Official that the
property was being used for commercial purposes and approved a Special exception to permit an
Home Occupation (office) in an RS-3 District.

BOA-15102; On 04.20.89 the Board approved a special Exception for a church use in an RS-3
District.

BOA-14373; On 01.22.87 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit an Educational Facility
in an RS-3 District.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

eg, ?-
REVTSED ry24/2O2O



scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on the West side of Yale Ave.
between E. 35th Ct. and E. 35th Pl. South. The property has never been platter and has no
connections into the surrounding subdivisions.

STAFF COMMENTS: Applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a 12-foolwall in the
front street setback and a 1O-foot wall around the perimeter (Sec. 45.080-A) and a Variance to allow
a wall to be located inside the City of Tulsa right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

Section 45-OBt)

45.f)80-Ã

Fences and lrfalls

Fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed I feet in
height, except that in requlred street setbacks fences and walls may not exceed 4

feet in l'reight. Hswever, in R zoned districts, fer¡ces up to I feet in height are
perrnltted in side street çetbacks of detached houses or duplexes lscated on

cÐrner lots and in street setbacks abutting the rear lot line of houses or duplexes

lorated sn dcuble frontage lots. The board of adjustmrent is authorized to modiff
these fence and wall regulatisns in accordance with the specialexceptian
procedu res of s_eçü-gn -7Q.1;q.

Section 90.09$ Setbacks

90.09S1 Measurement
Requlred setbacks ärÊ mÊãsured from the applicable lot line, rigirt-of-way.

planned right-of-way or lbcation referred to befow. Building setbacks are

measured to thE nearest exterior buifding wal[. l\¡linimum setbacks that apply to
other f,eatures [parking ärÊãs. fences, storage areas] are mêãsured frorn the
nearest point of the area or feature for whirl'r ã setbåck is required. See 5.90,098:

C_ for information on strurtures and building features that are allowed to occupy

Eetback and yard äreês in R zaning districts" tlnless otherwise expressly st¿ted,

no part of any structure may be loc¿ted within the st¡"eet right-of-way, nor within
the planned right-of-w,ay of streets shown on the major street and highway plan,

nerwithin 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-way on streets not shown on

the major street and híghway plan. lf a varìance of the prohibitÍon
against locatian of a structrrre within the right ef way or planned right of way is
granted hy the Board of Adjustrnent, no part of any structure may be located

within the street right-of-way, nor within the planned right-of-way of streets

shown on the rnajor street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the centerline
of the right-of-way rn streets not shown or¡ the rnajor street and highway p!an,

unless a license has been g:ranted by the city. in the case of the right-of-way. or a

removal agreement has been entered into, in the case of the planned right-of-
wåy.

The wall has been constructed without proper permits. In addition to the right-of-way, there are
encroachments ¡nto easements that will have to be addressed with the City of Tulsa Engineering in

addition to a licçnse agreement or removal agreement. ,

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The 12'wall built intothe ROWwas built before knowledge of the

a?9,3
ROW. Work has stopped but the wall is structurally complete

RîASED L!/3O/2O2O



SAMPLE MOTION:

Specral Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a 12-foot wall in the front street
setback and a 10-foot wall around the perimeter (Sec. 45.080-A)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance
Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a wall to be located inside the City of Tulsa
right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to beo

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted wíll not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the,public good or
impair the purposes, spr$ and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

4 â.c{

a

REVTSED rA24/2O2O



Subjed property

Facing South on Yale

& 5,s



Føcíng North on Ydle

Northern Portion of Wøll

o?3, [,



Southern Portion of wøll

rl5 , tl



ffiffi
Action Rgquestgd:
Special Exception for Use Unit 2 (residentíal treatment center) in a RS-3 zoned
district. SECTION 404.8.1. SPECIAL EXCEPTION lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS'
REQUIREMENTS - Use Unit 9, located 3514 South Yale.

Presentation:
The applicant, Cathy Grant, represented by Steve Schuller, 320 South Boston,
submitted a site plan (Exhib¡t H-1) and stated he is representlng Christopher Youth
Center, lnc. ("CYC"). Mr. Schuller informed the Board that CYC currentfy has three (3)

residential centers in the City of Tulsa. The centers are located at 7th and Delaware,
15th Street & Broken Arrow Expressway and 35th Street between Harvard and
Pittsburg Avenue. His client is moving out of the 7th and Delaware property due to
the TU expansion. The center has been looking for a new site for the past two (2) to
three (3) years. Mr. Schulle: reminded the Board that they had granted the 35th
Street CYC a special exception for a limited term of two (2) years in 1989 over
considerable protest from the neighbors who were fearful of what might be located on
the property and the operation of CYC. ln 1991, when CYC returned to the Board for
renewal of the special exception, all but one neighbor supported CYC and the minutes
reflect petitions and letters of support that were submitted to the Board. He indicated
that the neighbors found that the residents of CYC were well behaved, well supervised
and the facility was well maintained. CYC is an experienced, proven organization,
which has been in operation for 17 years. CYC provides homes [or boys with
emotional problems, which are victims of crimes and life's injustices. Mr. Schuller
described the boys as troubled boys, but not boys who cause trouble. He explained
that there are ten (10) boys proposed for the subject home, ranging in age seven (7)

to seventeen (17). The boys are referred to CYC from all over the State of Oklahoma
by the State Department of Humans Services ("DHS"), agencies and by community
health centers around the State. The boys are assessed by the refering agencies as
eligible for residential care. CYC is licensed by the DHS as a chíld placing agency
and is accredited by the lnternational Joint Commission on Accreditation on health
care organizations, which is the same organization that accredits hospitals and home
care facilities. He stated that the residents of CYC are superyised 24 hours a day and
there are three (3) counselors present in each facility from 6:00 a.m. to 1 1:00 p.m. He
explained that at night there is one counselor on duty from 11:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.
and the counselor is awake at all times. There are trained therapists present from
9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and on call for the weekends. He indicated that the therapists
have Masters Degrees in socialwork with the clinical specialty. The residents attend
Tulsa Public Schools ("TPS"), but not necessarily in the neighborhood where each
center is located. Mr. Schuller indicated that TPS has determined that the residents
should attend òchools all over the City. Most attend schools that offer special classes
for students with emotional problems and learning disabilities, The residents of CYC
belong to Boy Scout Troops, Salvation Army Boys Club and attend the same activities
as other youngsters of the same age. Christopher Youth Center is not affiliated with

09:09:97734(18)

a?c,8



Case No. 17811 (continued)

any particutar religious organization or group, however the residents are permitted to
attend religious services of their choice. Mr. Schulfer stated that CYC does not

discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or handicap. He comrnented
that abuse does not discriminate either and the residents of CYC have been abused
at home. The average length of stay at CYC is one (1) year and when the resident
leaves he returns to his own family, if the family has been rehabilitated, or with a

relatíve, adopted family and foster family. Mr. Schuller reassured the Board that none
of the residents have been adjudicated delinquent through the court system. The
residents are taught respect and responsibility, self control, neatness and manners
through a system of rewards for positive behavior and progress. The appearance of
each of the existing facilities is the testimony of the manner in which the CYC are well
maintained and good neighbors. Mr. Schuller submitted photographs of the subject
property (Exhibit H-2) and stated that the subject property is screened from Yale
Avenue by a thick hedge. He reminded the Board of a previous application that was
denied for CYC and the Board's concerns with the applícation. He explained that CYC
has gone to great lengths to locate property that addresses all of the Board's concerns
that were voiced during the previous denied case. The subject proper$ is more than
one (1) full acre; the house has 6,000 SF; the subject property is located on an arterial

street; the subject property onfy has access to Yale Avenue with a very large circular
dríveway and accessory driveways. There is no access from the subject property to

the streets in the surrounding residential neighborhood. He índicated that the
driveway has more than sufficient parking areas, including a four car garage on the
side of the subject property. Mr. Schuller detailed the previous Board actions dealing
with the subject property. He concluded that the subject property and the proposed

use is in harmony with the spirit and íntent of the Zoning Code. The subject property
is ideally suited for this use because of its size, location and lack of access to the
surrounding residential neighborhood. He stated that the proposed use will not be
injurious to the neighborhood nor otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. Mr.
Schuller requested the Board to grant the special exception requested by CYC.

Gomments and Questions:
Ms. Turnbo asked the applicant if there will be regular hours for visitors or family to
come to CYC? Mr. Glay Langley, Chrístopher Youth Center, 4A12 East 35th Street,
stated that there are opportunities for parents to visit and it is primarily on weekends.
He explained that during the week there are some afternoon family therapy sessions,
He stated that of the ten (10) resídents that services are provided to, there may be an
average of one (1) or two (2) families per week that visit on the subject property.

09:09:97:734(19)

a?9,\



Case No. 17811 (continued)

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant if CYC planned to maintain the facility on 35th Street
if this facílity is approved? Mr. Langley stated that the facility will be maintained as it is
currently operating. He explained that there will be a CYC on 1Sth Street, 35th Street,
however it is the property on 7th and Delaware that CYC will be vacating due to the
TU Expansion. The current proposal is an established program and CYC is not
proposing a new start up program nor expanding.

ln response to Mr. Dunham, Mr. Langley explained that the CYC home on 35th Street
is approximately a half mile away. The home is 5,000 SF, which sets on 2 acres of
land. He indicated that the 35th Street CYC home is surrounded by 23 single-family
dwellings. Mr. Langley concluded that there are ten (10) boys in each of the three
houses.

lVtr. White announced and recognized a letter of protest submitted (Exhibit H-3)

Protestants: The following protestants expressed the same concerns:
Marcus & Peggy Wright, 3531 South Winston; Margaret Parker, 3350 South
Allegheny; David Schultz, 3564 South Winston, submítted a petition (Exhíbit H-4);
Becky McGracken, 4828 East 35th Street; Gregory Falconett¡, 3570 South Winston;
Susan Little, 3360 South Allegheny Avenue; Marjorie Honeyman,4828 East 35th
Court.

The following concerns were expressed by the above protestants:
The subject property is not accessible by north bound traffic on Yale Avenue and
traffîc has to go through the neighborhood to reach the property; security for the
neighborhood and children: privacy fences do not screen adequately because of the
topography of the property; property value decreasing; CYC is for profit organization;
two facilities in the neighborhood; zoned RS and not business; vandalism; lack of
supervision; noise level; pool on subject property too close to the fence; talked with

residences at other CYC locations and found that there are problems with supervision;
runaways; residents scaling the fence; staff is not required to have a college degree
and often staff does not have a degree; concerns with CYC residents, with
developmental disabilities, living on a street as busy as Yale Avenue; non-locked
down facility; aggressive behavior; CYC residents on Ritalin, Thorazine, high blood
pressure medication, anti-psychotic drugs; added traffic to the subject area.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Schuller stated that in most of the incidences that the protestants mention, the
CYC residents were not tied to the incident. He commented that there are not many
residential properties in Tulsa that will meet this Board's concerns where facilities of
this type should be located. The Board was very clear with the previous case where
facilities of this type should be located. He stated that the Board was very cleâr on
what the applicant was to look for when locating this kind of facility. He commented

09:09:97734(20)

È2t.lo



Case No. 17811 (continued)

his client has found the kind of facility that the Board has indicated his client should

find. Mr. Schuller stated that if people go through the interior streets because of
diffìculties with medians, that is just something that has to be contended with. He

reminded the Board that every time the Board has approved Use Unit 2 use for the

subject property, ít has been because the type of use has been specifically found not

to be detrimental to the neighborhood. The CYC residents are supervised and are

taken out of homes because the homes they are in have problems. The CYC

residents have been abused by their families and are returned after the family has

undergone sufficient col'nseling to warrant the CYC residents return. Mr. Schuller

clarified that he did not indicate that the staff members all have Masters Degrees, but

that the therapists have Masters Degrees. He explained that the facility is needed for
the community and is well suited to the subject property. He stated that the subject
property is the type of property that the Board has told his client to look for and the

special exception should be granted.

Comme-nts and Questions:
Mr. Botzle asked the applicant how many automobile or bus trips will be made at the

subject property on any given day? Clay Langley stated that there will be three (3)

guidance counselors, a therapist and periodic family therapy sessions. He indicated

that there is an average of five (5) to six (6) vehÍcles coming and going from the

subject property. He explained that the residents ride school buses to school and

there is an average of four (4) school buses.

ln response to Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Langley stated that the school bus comes specifically to
the subject property to pick up the boys for school. He further stated that the school

buses will use the circular drive that is already in existence.

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant to explain the nature of the outdoor activities, hours of
operation and the level of supervision for outdoor activities? Mr. Langley stated that
any time the boys are in the home and awake, there are three (3) guidance

counselors on duty for ten (10) boys. He explaíned that currently the average age of
the guidance counselors is 35 years of age and the minimum hiring age is 28 years of
age. The outdoor activities consist of swirnming, basketball, football, etc. He stated
that when the residents are outside they are expected to be under supervision, but
that doesn't always mean the counselor is within an arms reach. He explained that
supervision could mean that the residents can be seen through a window or are
immediately available. The activities frequently take place in City Parks, Salvation

Army Boys Club, local gymnasiums, Big Splash, skating rinks, bowling alleys, etc.
CYC tries to move six (6) of the boys off the property every afternoon after school for
recreational activíties. The remaining residents will have therapeutic activities. Mr.

Langley stated that during the weekends the CYC residents clean the house in the
a.m. and in the afternoon the houses are empty and the residents are engaged ín

09:09:97:734(21)

ø13, \[



Case No. 17811 (continued)

recreationaf activities. The routine bedtíme for the residents is B:00 p.m. with an
overnight staff member for supervision.

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant if there would be a limit on the outdoor activities and
the times it is allowed? He stated that the residents are always in before dark.

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant to explain the controls as to how the CYC residents
enter and leave the facility? Mr. Langley indicated ihat the limitations are provided by
staff supervision and there are instances where the resídents run away. Mr. Langley
stated that the policy indicates that they are to be followed by a staff member, but not
chased. He explained that they do not want to entice a resident to run out into a busy
street. He stated that usually the resident realizes that they are not being chased and
stops to talk with the counselor.

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant if the residents can leave through any of the exíts from
the backyard at anytime? Mr. Langley stated that on the subject property there is one
gate, which can be locked and he will insure it will be locked. The only entrance or
exit is out the front door.

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant if there is any reason why CYC would not want to
controlthe residents with only one exit? He answered negatively.

ln response to Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Langley stated that each facility operates independently
of the other CYC facilities. Occasionally a resident may be moved to a different CYC
facility due to peer pressure.

ln response to Mr. White, Mr. Langley informed the Board that CYC has been at the
7th Street location for 17 years, 15th Street location 11 years and the 35th Street
location for I years. He commented that it speaks highly of the organization that there
are neighbors less than four (4) blocks away that did not know they were there. He
explained that there are no signs and the homes are for the residents to live in until
they are able to return to their families. He stated that CYC runs a very low profile and
would like to keep the children's privacy protected. He informed the Board that if the
facilities were a danger to the neighborhoods, you would hear about it in the
newspapers. He commented that CYC is not in the news and they are not a detriment
to the neighborhood,

Ms. Turnbo asked the applicant if the older boys are allowed to go to the Junior High
and High School evening activities? Mr. Langley stated that the boys living at CYC
must be under their supervision at all times, unless they are under the direct
supervision of TPS. The residents do attend dances and games, but they are
supervised by a staff member who volunteers during their off tirne.

09:09:97:734(22)

4t,lÂ



Gase No. 17811 (continued)

Mr. Bolzle stated that the only real concern is the proximíty to the 35th Street facility
already in existence. He commented that the concerns of the neighbors are valid and

their concerns would be shared by any neighborhood where this facility is proposed.

The Code provides and the Federal Government encourages the location of these

types of facilities ín resídential neighborhoods, when they can be made appropriate.
He concluded that this is an appropriate location except for the proximity of the

existing CYC facility on 35th Street.

Ms. Turnbo commented that the location has met what the Board has said in past

cases. She explained thal she is concerned that this will be the second facility in the
neighborhood. She stated that the Code allows a minimum 1/4 mile between the two
facilities and there is approximately 112 mile between the proposed location and the

35th Street facility.

Mr. Bolzle stated he is compelled to make a statement because of Mr. SchulleÍs
statements. Mr. Bolzle informed the applícant that the Board díd not direct CYC to
seek a location that met any criteria. The Board responded to an application that was

being heard and cited concerns that the Board had. The Board's concerns cíted

during a hearing of an apptication should never be construed as a direction or
directive to an applicant to seek a location that meets those concerns with the feeling

that the Board would automatically approve the application. Each individual case has

its own merits and the Board has to look at each case individually. Mr. Bolzle stated

he would counter Mr. Schuller's suggestion that the Board some how encouraged him

to seek a location that met criteria that the Board had previously set out. That was not

the intent and not the case.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolzle, Dunham, Tumbo, White,
"aye"; nO "nays" nO "abstentions"; COOper "absent") to APPROVE a SpeCíal

Exception for Use Unit 2 (residential treatment center) in a RS-3 zoned district.

SECTTON 404.E.1. SPECIAL EXCEPTION IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS,
REOUIREMENTS - Use Unit 9, per plan submitted; subject to the property be so

secured so there is a central access and control point for activities in the house and in

the backyard, so the staff can be aware of the comings and goings of the residents,

and so that there not be free access from any point in the house or the backyard

except for the requírements of the fire code and other codes; that there be no outdoor
activities afrer dark; subject to the installation of an B' fence along the northwest and

south boundaries of the property with the pickets on the inside of the fence; finding
that the approval of this application will not be injurious to the neighborhood or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare, and will be in harmony with the spirit and
intent of the Code, on the following described property:

09:09:97:734(23)

"?5.19



Case No. 17811 (continued)

Prt SE, NE, Beg. NE/c, N/2, S/2, SE, NE, then W 280', S 195-11', E 280', N

195.11', POB less E 50', Sec. 21, T-19-N, R-13-E, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Gase No.17812
Action Requested:
Variance of the required 30' of frontage on a public street or dedicated right-of-way in

an RS-1 district to permit a lot split. SECTION 206. STREET FRONTAGE REQUIRED
- Use Unit 6 and a Variance of average lot width requirement. SEGTION 403. BULK
AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . USe UNit 6,

located 4636 South Evanston.

Presgntation:
The applicant, James McLean, 14A2 West James, Enid, 73101, representing his

mother who is the subject property owner, submitted a site plan (Exhibit l-1) and

stated that his mother has owned the subject property for 38 years. He explained that
the subject parcel is oversized for an RS-1 district. lt is nearly 127o/o of the average
size lot in the neighborhood. He stated the variance will allow his mother to market
the additional lot space. Mr. McLean indicated that within three (3) or four (4) blocks

there are three examples where the lots were split in a similar fashion'

Gommelts and Questions:
Mr. White asked the applicant if the similar lot splits are in the same neíghborhood?
He indicated that the splits have been at 4900 block of South Columbia and 2800
block of 49th Street.

Mr. Mclean stated that the subject lot has an average width of only 99' before the lot
split.

ln response to Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Stump stated that if the applícant had given 30' of
frontage and had a panhandle neither lot would meet the minimum lot width. lf the
applicant did not give the panhandle the rear lot would have substandard lot width.

Mr. White asked the applicant to state his hardship in order to grant a variance. Mr.

Mclean stated that without the variance there would be no way to access the
proposed lot.

Protestentq:
Steven Allen, 4641 South Delaware, stated he did not see how the lot could be split

and provide an attractive lot for development. He expressed concerns that the lot split
would affect the property values in a negative fashion. Mr. Allen concluded that due to
the closeness of his lot he is opposed to this application.

A9.A9.97134(24)

o?5. lcl



Case No. 16036 (continued)
that would warrant the granting of the variance request;
and finding the placement of the advertising sign closer
to the residential area would be injurious to the
neighborhood and violate the spirit and intent of the
Codei on the following described property:

Lot L, Block L, Fairfield Center Addition, City of
Tu1sa, Tulsa CountY, oklahona.

Action R?cruested;
eppeaf of tne Administrative official that the propelly
i;- being used for commercial uses Sect'ion 101'
pRINCrpAl UgEg pERI,¡ITTED IN !!BE RESIDENTIAI DISTRICÍ8
Use Unit 6

or in the alternative

Special exception to perrnit an office as a
oðcupation - -Section 102.8.6. trone occupations
Unit, 11, Iocated 35L4 South Yale Avenue.

home
Use

Presentation:
The applicant, G. D. J.oDsoDr 3514 South YaIe, Tulsa,
Oklahdrnã, submitted photographs (Exhibit B-2r, and stated
that a conplaint hàs been filed that he is running a
commercial -business from his hone. He explained that he
is a petroleum writer and has set aside approxiurately 500
sq ft of office space in his ho¡ne, with the remainder of
the structure being a dtrelling. It{r. Jonson stated he was
not a$¡are that a typist could not come to his home and
type. He stated that he has done this for years,- but has
nõL had a typist since the last Board of Adjustment
hearing. rhe- applicant requested pernissíon to hire a
personãl assistãñt to do research and typing' He
informed thaÈ the property in question has been
previousl-y occupied by a church and a pre-school, but is
irow his horne. Irtr. Jonson stated that he has a lot of
friends that visit the site, and .it is not unconmon to
have three or four cars parked in the driveway at any
given time. The applicant sÈated that his home
óccupation ¡¡il] not have a sign, and is in compliance
with the Code except for the typist. Letters of support
(Exhibit B-2) stere submitted.

goFnents a¡ô ouestions:
Mr. DoversPike asked the
vendors visit the ProPertY
replied that, he is a qriter;
the residence.

applicant if customers or
on a regular basis, and he
and his clients do not visit

5.26.92:610(6)

e3,lg



Case No. 16040 (continued)
In response to Mr. Doverspike, the applicant stated that
the enÈrances to his property are on YaIe Àvenue, and the
back yard is used prirnarily for residential purposes.

Mr. Jackere advised that the Board can vary provisions of
Èhe code pertaining to a home occupation. PermÍtt,ed by
right; howäver, thele must be sonrething unigue abolt the
própeity that would cause an ernployee to be needed. He

infãr¡neã that the reguest for an employee is not properly
before the Board at this tirne. ùîr. Jackere noted that an
author is permitted to s¡ork out of 'his hone b1r right,- but
an ernptoyée is not permitted by right in any home
occupation,

Protestantq:
ltarcus rright, 3531 South lrlinston, Tulsa, oklahona,
stat.ed that- he has lived to the rear of the subject
property for approximately two years, and on one occasion
itr, - Stauss stated that he and Mr. Jonson !¡ere partners
and used the home for office space. He question whether
or not the property ttas occupied as a dwetling at the
time of his - co-nversation with I,Ir. Stauss. Mr. !{right
stated that his wife does not work away from home and has
noted numerous vehicles visiting the home during the day.
He subrnitted a petition (Exhibit B-4) signed by
homeowners in the immediate area.

Int€rest€ô Parties!
@ S52a South Urbana, Tulsa, oklahorna, stated

that he is a petroleurn engineering consultant and a
friend of Mr. Jonson. He stated that he visits Mr.
Jonsonts home on a regutar basis to use his tibrary for
research purposes. He stated that there is not a
business being operated at this location.

Mr. Jackere asked Mr. stauss how long he has been using
the library at Mr. Jonsonrs home, and he replied that he
began to use the library in september 1991.

In response to Mr. Jackere, Hr: Stauss stated
Library is very large, covering two walls
ceiling to the floor.

Mr. Jackere asked Mr. Stauss if he uses the library daily
or weekly, and he replied that he visits the prop_erty in
question- on a weekly basis, and other friends. also use
the library.

that
from

the
the

5.26.92:610(7)

ê?9.I t,



Case No. 16040 (continued)
Irlite ttcGrar, 4564
that he sold !îr.
dweIling.

ttargaret Co¡nor, 4827 East 35th
stated that she lives in the
applicant lives on the ProPertY
area.

South Harvard, Tulsa, Oklahorna, stated
Jonson the property to be used as his

Court, Îulsa, Oklahoma,
neighborhood and the

and is an asset to the

lesley l,tcDorman, L244 No:th Darlington, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
a friend of the applicant, stated that Mr. Jonson
purchased the property for his dwelling and there is not
ä business being conducted on the premises. He inforned
that Mr. Jonson has access to the top floor of his office
building if he ever needs office space'

Canôy Parnell, Code Enforcement, stated that she received
a cornplaint regarding the subject property in February
and, after checking the dwelting, has no reason to
believe the applicañt, does not live at this location.
However, upon entry to the house, she stated that the two
front roonè had the appearanee of an office, with desks,
chairå and bookcases. She stated that the applicant was
not at home, and the two women that spoke with her were
very evasive whe¡ questíoned about the type of hone
occupation being 'conducted on the prernises. She added
that there were several vehicl"es on the property that
r,/ere not, registered in Mr. Jonson's name. Ms. ParneII
stated that she later contacted the appticant by mail,
and he ínforrned her that he is an author. She stated
that the fact that there ï¡ere two women in the home that
obviously did not live there, and automobiles parked on
the propèrty that did not belong to the applicant, caused
her to- belÍeve that some type of business vtas being
conducted at this location.

Àôditional Connents¡
Mr. Doveispike stated that there has been sufficient
evidence presented that an enterprise of some nature Ís
going on at this location, although it may not be
imprõper for the area. He stated that the part-tirne
enþtoyee seems to be the issue, since an author is
petnitted to have a home occupation by right-

Mr. Gardner advised that a consulting business, with
clients visiting the hone. would be required Èo have a
special exception.

5.26.92:610 (B)

o?5. IT



Case No. 16040 (continued)
Board Actiou:

on l,fo[IoN of CEAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (BoLzLe,
Chappetle, Doverspike, T. White, ttayeu no rrnaysr¡ 

. 
no

ttabãLentionsrt; S. ¡lhite, rrabsentrr) to UPEOI¡D the decision
of the Adninistrative officiat that the property is being
used for commercial uses Section ¡101. PRINCIPâL ggEg
pERltI'|[ÎED IN rEE RESTDE¡|ErAI¡ DrgîRICT8 Use Unit 6î to
APPROVE a Epeclal Erception to perrnit an office
lconsufting büsiness) as a home occupation Eectlon
a02.D¡.6. Eone Occupations use unit LLî to coNÎIltlrE a
portion of the application to per¡rit the applicant to
file for a variance to perrnit an employee who does not
live in the home¡ subject to the home occupation being
IiniÈed to editing, publication, and research; and
subject to the Home Occupation Guidelinesr' finding that
theie are nixed zoning classifications along YaIe, and
approval of the request will not be detrinental to the
area t ot violate the spirit and intent of the code; on
the followíng described ProPertY:

Part sE NE Beg NEc N/2 slz SE NE TH vf28o s 195.11
E28A N195.11 POB Less E 50 Thereof for road SEC 2L
T-19-N, R-13-8, 1. 03 Acres Unpl-atted, Addition to
the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Stat'e of Oklahorna.

NEn APPI¡ICÀÎrON8

ActLon Rscruesteô3

-Sp"cial 
Exception to amend a condit,ion of approval to a

pieviously approved variance, located 3901 South Harvard
Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, 8eð Íil39n, 4038 East 27tÌr street, Tulsa,
Oklahóna, stated that he previously received ap.proval to
have a greenhouse at the current location until May L,
Lggz, ât which tine it was to be moved to the rear of the
property. lle explained that he has been making
inprovelnents to the garden center and has had numerous
expenses since the previous approval. Mr. I{ilson
requested an extension of the time limitation previously
inposed by the Board.

Counents Bnd ouestLons:
I.{r. enappelle inquired as to the amount of Èime need to
move thè greenhouse, and Mr. t{ilson requested a two-year
extension.

5 ,26 .92;6LO (9)

aPå. l8



Case No. 15092 (continued)
Profesfants: None.

Board âstlon:
0n lOTlON of BRÂ¡X-EY , the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel le¡
Smlth, ttayett; no ftnaysrt; no ffabstentlonstf ; Quarles, l{hlte, rabsentfr)
to AFPR0YE a Speclal Exceptlon (Sectlon 510 - Prlncipal Uses
Permltted ln Agrfculture Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1205) to allow for an
exlstlng golf course and related uses ln an AG Dlstrlct¡ flndlng
that the use has been ln exlstence for many years at fhe present
locatlon; on the fol lowlng descr lbed property:

The NE/4 and a portlon of the N/2, NII/4 o1 Secflon 15, T-18-N'
R-l5-E, Tu I sa County, 0k I ahoma, bel ng more part icu I ar I y
descr lbed as fol lows to wlt:

Beginnlng at the NE/c, NE/4, Sectlon 13, T-18-N, R-'15-E; fhence
S 0o02t29tt E along the easf llne of sald NE/4 a dlsfance of
2640.401 to the SE/c of sald NE/4; thence S 89o46f 56n ¡{ along
the south line of sald NE/4 a dlsfance of 2655.68r to fhe Sl{/c
of sald NE/4; thence N 0o00t5lrt E along the west llne of sald
NE/4 dlstance ot 1320.16t fo the SE/c of the NE/4, Nll/4 of sald
Section 13¡ lhencg. S 89'46r53tr l{ along the south llne of sald
NE/4, N}t'/4 a dlstance of 454.41t; fhence N 0000r5l$ E a
dlslance of 1320,16t to a polnt on the north llne of said
Sectlon 13; thence N 89o46150rr E along the sald north section
I lne a dlstance of 3087.54f to the Polnt of Beglnnlng,
confalning 173.413 acres more or less. Less a tract ldentifled
as Tract nArr described as fol lows:

Beglnning at the NE/c of sald NE,/4; thence S 0o02r29rtE along
the east tine of sald NË/4 a dlsfance of 660.00f; thence
S 89o46f30rt ¡¡ a dlsfance of 660.00t; thence N AoCI?t?gn l{ a
dtstance 660,00t to a polnt on fhe north llne of sald
Sectlon 13; fhence N 89o46t50rt E along the north llne of sald
Sectlon 15 a dlstance of 660.00t to the Polnt of Beginntng
contalnlng 10.00 acres. The remalnlng acreage being 163,453
acres, more or less, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County' 0klahoma.

Actlon Eequested:
@eptlonSecflon410-PrtnclpalUsesPermltfedln

Resldential Dlsfrlcts - Use Unlt 1205 - Requesf a speclal exceptlon
to al tow for church uses ln an RS-5 zoned d lstricf' located
5514 South Yale Avenue.

Presentqûlon:

-me 
appllcant, Jaes gnlth, 2925 llest 56th Streef, Tulsa, O<lahøta,

sfafed that fhe Board had prevlously requested that he provide
Informatlon concernlng sefbacks and parklng. He lnformed that
appllcaflon has been made for an occupancy permit, and an extenslon
of the prlvacy fence ls'requlred to screen the parklng lot. A plot
plan (Exhlblt Z-1) was submltted.

4.20.89¿537 (2)

ê?,5 .lq



Case No. 15102 (contlnued)
9mrents and Questlons:
@edMs.Hubbardlftheappllcantcomplieswlllall

requlrements for obfalnlng an occupancy Permlt, and she replled thal
all requirements are met, except for'screenlng of the parklng lof
along the north property I lne.

Protesf?nts: None.

Board tlstlon:

-õn-IffilOX 
of SlllTH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Brad ley, Chappel le,

Smlth, |{h lte, nayett; 
-no trnaysn; no ltabstentlonsrt; Quarles, r¡absentn)

to ôPP&O=VE a Spectat Fxcepflon (Sectlon 410 - Prlncipal Uses

PermÏTt-ed-in Restdentf al 0litrlcfs Use Unlt 12051 to allos tor
church uses ln an RS-5 zoned distrlct; Per Plof plan submlfted and

fenctng requlrements; flndlng thaf the bulldlng was previously used

as an éducatlonal faclllty, ând the granting of the requesl wlll not
be detrlmontal to the area; on the fol lowlng described property:

Beg lnnlng at the NE/c of sald N/2, S/2, SE/4, .!e/!¡- thence
¡¡ ãg"¡otãO'tt along the norlh boundary of sald N/2, s/2, sE/4,
NE/4 a distance oÍ 280t; thence south parallel to the easf
boundary of sald$/2, s/2, SE/ , NE/4 a dlstance of 195.11r;
thence S 89o50f40n E paral lel to the north boundary of sald
N/2, S/2, SE/4, NE/4 a dlstance of 280t; thence north along the
east boundary of sald N/2, S/2, SE/4, NE/4 a dfstance ol
195.1.|r to tnê Polnf of Beglnnlng, LESS AND EXCEPT The east 50t
thereof, CIty of Tulsa, Tulsa Counfy, Oklahoma.

lilt0R Y RI AI{CES AN) Ð(cEFf tolts

Case ISllt

Äctlon Requested:
æectlon43o.1-BulkandAreaRequirementslnResldentlal

Distrlcts Use Unlt 1206 - Requesf a mlnor varlance of front
setback from the centerllne of 4fh Place tron 52t to 51f to allow
for an add lflon fo fhe exlsflng dwel I ing, located 4711 Easf
4th Place.

Pres?ntatlon:

--T-e-ãpp 
I lcantr To lbGulre' 849 fest l58th Place,

Oclahomå, submltted a plot Plan (Exhlbft A-1), and
permlsslon to add a 3f extenslon lo an exlsting garagg.
out that other structures ln fhe area extend further
setback than the proPosed addlllon.

Prolestanfsr ì'lone.

Glenpool,
requested

He polnted
lnfo the

4.20.89:557(5)

4.t, âo



Case No. 14372 (continued)
Board granfed a slmllar request for a variance of sefback and
screening requirements on the subject property' for a Period of 3
years only. He lnformed fhat he has discussed the fence wlth hls
nexf door neighbor and found that he agreed to the installatlon of
the chain I ink fence.

ComgFnts and._0uesf lons:
Mr. Gardner asked fhe appl icanf lf the west rlal I ls sol id, and he
answered that ¡t ls sol ld. Mr. Gardner polnted ouf that the
building wall will serve the same purpose as a screenlng fence, and
the Board will have'to determine ¡f the balance of the lot shall
have screenlng.

lnterested Partles:
Laverne Tracy, stated thaf she o¡vns the property to the east, ttO
South Rockford, which houses the bar. She stated that, ¡f the
setback and the screening requiremenf are fhe only lssues before the
Board, she is not opposed to the appl ication.

Addltíonal Oormnts:
Ms. Bradley asked the applicant to state the use of the new

buildlng, and he lnformed that lt wfll be used for an offlce and
warehouse for sforage of household goods.

Board Actlong
0n IOTION of IHITE, fhe Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Smtth, Ìtlhlte, ttayett; no rrnaysn; no rrabstentlonsrr; Quarles' trabsenttt)

to APPROV.F a Yarlance (Section 950 - Bulk and Area Requirements in
the lndustrlal Distrlcts Use Unlt 1223, of setback from the
abutting R Dlstricts from 75r to 18rr to allow for the construction
of a building; and to APPROVE a Yarlance (Sectlon 1223,5 Use
Condltions - Use Unlt 1223, of the screenfng requlrements; flnding a
hardshlp demonsfrated by rnultiple zoning classif icaflons ln fhe area
and the fact that the area is planned for lndustrial; and findlng
that the buildlng wlll have no windows on the west and wlll actually
serve as a screen between fhe applicantts lot and the abutting
rasidential property; on the fol lowing descrlbed property:

Lot 2, Block 14, Lynch and Forsyfhers Additlon, Cify of Tulsa,
Tul sa County, 0k lahoma.

*Ft
Âctlon

Special Excepflon - Sectlon
Resldential Distrlcts - Use Uni

4lA - Princlpal Uses Permitfed in
t 1205 - Request a speclal exceptlon

to allow for an educafional facility in an RS-5 zoned dÎstrict,
located at 3514 South Yale Avenue.

01 .22.87 :482(121

a?3'e\



Case No. 14373 (conttnued)
Preqg!:lgLton:

The appllcant, Thomas Blrmlngham, 1323 East Tlst Street, Tulsa,
0klahoma, stated that he ls representlng the Jane Ann Stoia
Educatlonal Foundaflon. He explalned that the property ln questlon
ls a structure comprised of 2 slngle-family resldences whlch have
previously been Jolned togefher. He informed fhat fhe bulldlng wll I

now be used as an educatlonal faclllty for glfted chlldren. Mr.
Blrmlngham stated fhaT the days and hours of operatlon tYl I I be
Monday fhrough Frldayr g a.m. to 2230 p.rn. and 5:50 P.m. to
6:50 p,m. He noted that there are 42 students ln the mornlng
sess lon, wlfh 7 faculty, and 10 students, rvlth 5 Íaculty, ln the
evenlng class. He stated that no changes wlll be made fo the
exlstlng structure, and parklng wlll be locafed to the rear of tha
bulldlng. Letters of support (Exhlblt L-l) from the Highland
Homeownerls Associatlon and Margaret Conner, an area resident, were
submltted to the Board,

Connpnts and Qgeãtlonsj
Ms. Bradley asked
appllcant replled
expanded.

lf the school
that fhe slze

p I ans an expans ion,
of the facl I lty wl I I

and the
not be

Ms, ltfhlte stafed that, ln her oplnfon' The proposed use ls a good
one, buf Is concerned wlth fhe large amount of cars parked on the
street durlng the evenlng hours. Ms. Whlte asked the appllcant lf
any plans are belng made to enhance the parklng area' and Mr.
Birmlngham replled that he is not awarê of any such plans' but r¡lll
relay the concerns to the owner.

Tr:ol,estants: lbne.

Board Actlon:
0n lOTlON ol lHlTE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Brad ley¡ Chappel le'
Smlth, l{hlte, ttôyet'i no rtnaysrr; no ftabstentlons[; Quarles, rabsenttr)
to APIß0:íE a Speclal Exceptlon (Sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal Uses
Permftted ln Resldenflal Dlsfrlcts - Use Unft 1245) fo allow for an
educatlonal school facilify ln an RS-5 zoned dlsfrict; subject to
the school belng llmlted to fhe exlstlng slructure and days and
hours of operatlon belng lr,londay through Frlday, 9 a.n. fo 6:50 p.m';
f inding that the educaf lonal faclllty wi ll be compatible tllth fhe
nefghborhood and in harmony wlth the splrlf and lntenf of fhe Code
and the Comprehenslve Plan; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

That part of the hbrth Half of the South Half of fhe Southeasf
Quarfer of the Ì',lortheast Quarter N/2 S/2 SE/4 ¡'8./4) of Section
Twenty-one (271, Townshlp Nlneteen (t9) North' Range Thlrteen
(13) East of the lndian Base and l4eridfan, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma, according to the Unlted States Government Survey
thereof , being more partlcularly descrlbed as follows, fo-wlt:

01 .22.87 ¿482(13)

49,1¿



Case No. 14573 (cont I nued )

BEGINNING at fhe lr,lorlheasf corner of sald N/2 of S/2 of SE/4 of
NE/4; thence North 89"5}r40rt ltlest along the I'lorth boundary of
sald N,/2 of S/2 of SE/4 of NE/4 a distance of 280 feet; thence
South paral tel to the East boundary of sald N/2 oî S/2 of SE/4
of NE/4 a distance of l95.ll feet; fhence South 89o50r40rt East
parallel to the North boundary of sald N/2 of S/2 of SE/4 of
NE/4 a dlstance of 28A feet¡ thence North along the East
boundary of sald N/2 of S/2 oÍ SE/4 of NE/4 a dlsfance of
195.11 feet to the Polnt of Beglnnlngr LESS AND EXCEPT the East
50 feet thereof, Cfty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Addltlonal Qnnpnts:
l4s. Whlte asked Mr. Blrmlngham to relay to hls cllent fhe concerns
of the Board regardlng fhe parklng problem occurrlng during evenlng
events at the school, and he assured Ms. Whtte that he will deliver
fhe message to the owner of the school.

Case ]b. 14374

Act lorLRequested:
@ption-Sectlon4to-PrlnclpalUsesPermittedln

Resldentlal Dlstrtcts - Use Unlt 1205 - Requesf a speclal exceptlon
to allow for a church and related uses ln an RS-5 zoned dlsfrict.

Varlance - Sectlon 4t0 - Bulk and Area Requirements ln Residenfial
Distrlcts - Use Unl+ 1205 - Request a varlance of setback from the
centerline of 46th Slreet North from 85t to 66r.

Variance - Sectlon 440.7(d) - Special Exception Uses ln Residential
Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1205 - Request a variance of setback from the
west property I lne from 25t to 24t.

Var I ance - Sect lon 12A5 3(al1 - Use Cond it ions Use Un it 1205 -
Request a variance of lot area from 431560 sq. fl. (1 acre) to
431460 sq. ft.
Variance Secfion 1205.3(ù2 - Use Conditlons - Use Unlt 120,
Requesf a varlance to allow for parklng in the requlred front yard.

Varlance - Secflon 1340(e) - Deslgn Standards for Off-Streef Parklng
Areas - Use Unlt 1205 Request a varlance of the screenlng
requirements along the north, east and west property I lnes.

Var I ance - Secf lon 1205 ,4 0f f-Sfreef Park i ng and Load f ng
Requlrements - Use Unlt 1205 - Request a varlance of the parklng
requlrements from 77 spaces to 52 spacesr locafed at 1205 East 46th
Street hlorth.

01 ,22.87:482(141

aÐ, a3



DANA L. BOX
ZONING

PLANS EXAMINER II

TEL (918) 596-9657
danabox@cityoft u lsa. org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

LOD Number: 2 REV
William S. Bell
2 E. Broadway
Sand Springs, OK 74063

November 9,2020

Phone: 918-902-8209

APPLrcArroNNo: BLDR-066028'2020
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)

Location: 3514 S. Yale Ave.
Description. 10' CMU Block Wall

(continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS. SEE #2 BELOW

S'JBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT ELECTRONIC PLAN REVISIONS ON THE PORTAL AT
HTTPS:/ÆULSAOK.TYLERTEGH.COM/ENERGOV4934/SELFSERVICE. YOU WILL NEED TO
REGISTER ON THE PORTAL IF YOU HAVE NOT PREVIOUSLY DONE SO.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMApc), AND THE TULSA PLANN|NG OFFTCE AT INCOG CAN BE FOUND
ONLINE AT WWW.TULSAPLANNING.ORG: lN PERSON AT 2 W. 2ND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN
TULSA; OR BY CALLING 918-584-7526 AND ASKING TO SPEAK TO SOMEONE ABOUT THIS
LETTER OF DEFICIENCY.

4å.âq



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

www.tulsaplanning.ors/plansÆulsaZonineCode.pdf

BLDR-066028-2020 3510 S. Yale Ave. November 6,2020

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from
the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (GO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, Iot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to a representative at the Tulsa Planning Office !!!!@
7526 or ee ubmit6ùincoq.orq. lt is your responsibility to submit to our office documentation of any appeal decisions
by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process
your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent ln submitting documents to the City of
Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa
Zoning Code. The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any opt¡ons available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation
nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project

1. Sec. 45.080-A - Fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed eight (8) feet in
height, except that in required street setbacks (front setback) fences and walls may not exceed four
(4) feet in heiqht. The board of adjustment is authorized to modify these fence and wall regulations in

accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70Í20.
Review Comments- Provide documentation indicating the proposed fence located in the front street
setback will not exceed 4' in height measured from grade or apply to BOA for a special exception to allow
a fence to exceed 4' in height in a front street setback. UNRESOLVED

fer the Zening review-peÉ+en ef the Building Permit applieatien, Yeu have submitted a site plan that
dees net suffieiently eever all pertinent zening data neeessary fer a eemplete review,

Rev¡ew cemment¡ Th

prevides the additienal infermatien listed belew;

¡ Âetual shape and dimensiens ef the let (net all dimensiens elearly indieated en plan);

¡ teeatien and dimensiens ef all easementsi
¡ Publie rights ef wa!¡-as designated en the Majer Street and Highway Plan, S, Yale Avenue

ReW is 120' tetal er 60' frern the eenter line, Fellew the link belew:
http"://in€oß,rna
flf€26e98rr6€5€7

lines and d¡stan€e
¡

te ttre r¡etrt ef wav, RESOLVED

3. Sec.90.90-A: Required setbacks are measured from the applicable lot line, right-of-way, planned
righlof-way or location referred to below. Building setbacks are measured to the nearest exterior
building wall. Minimum setbacks that apply to other features (parking areas, fences, storage areas)
are measured from the nearest point of the area or feature for which a setback is required. See

S90.090-C for in-formation on structures and building features that are allowed to occupy setback and

. yard areas in R zoning districts. Unless otherwise expressly slated, no part of any structure may be
located within the street right-of-way, nor within the planned right-of-way of streets shown on the
major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-way on streets not

2

aÐ,A5



shown on the major street and highway plan. lf a variance of the prohibition against location of a
structure within the right of way or planned right of way is granted by the Board of Adjustment, no part
of any structure may be located within the street right-of-way, nor within the planned right-of-way of
streets shown on the major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-
way on streets not shown on the major street and highway plan, unless a license has been granted
by the city, in the case of the right-of-way, or a removal agreement has been entered into, in the case
of the planned right-of-way.

Review comment: Apply for a variance reviewed and approved by the Board of Adjustment to allow a fence in
theYaleright-of-way. ContacttheBoardofAdjustment(9r8-584-7526or^.¡ubmit@incoq.orq)forfurtherinformation.
Also, you must apply for a License Agreement for building improvements located inside the City right-of-way.

Contact Chris Kovac in Engineering Services at 918-596-9649 for further information. UNRESOLVED

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http ://tulsaplann inq.orq/plans/Tu lsaZoninqCode.pdf

Please notifv the revlewer via e mail when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

of thisA

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES
UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN ÏHIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM
THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING ÏHE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

-t

a3,eb



E-J
ß:
t\

I

4

qHt

Fñ1

I
NT
É¡
9t

ãË

!

't

I

T
.j

H

it
À3

È1
cd
$s

l

rçl
(tr
oc-{I
-{
Þt-
m
Þ
m
z¿

m

l

ï

i

i

I

I

i
c

6
¡̂

<9

9AH90N t-.tElGt_{Tg
TULg.A, oK.

rilü
ty
,{-Ll.|,

I

l

l

l

l

Iq
i!

*
!
g

's

I 9 ,.,

õ6t
q<ß

ÊpË

@r¿:>

*

t

'.É
iir(ll
1r
t"

e

!

t"-

a

L

@

È'4'

H¡r
r!!

\

I
¡

Ì

It*
Ei{

lã

OôO

O

O
O

50'-o"

Þl'-1t"

93'-t"

Orf-

(,)

Þ

Oh>di
oñ
sv
5ì;
UI -J
<i L'

rO
d)

Ø
I

bD

c)

T
oo
H

6
U]

6

ô
tr

!

;s

¡?

i!_rÉ

Ii
ri
*s

Ëi

åi

c.o3

tu¿ ffiè
!4 ffi

-Mæ

¡ì 6V\oìo
g'r >\e E

å siiiðq i
Ë¡ Ë $EË
i rr ,ri É¿r. *3Éc,¡øulØ!. '
-ø

o



ð
{
fft

ii
¡¡

{t
${

¡:iift
rrÍ

'ti
8;ê
dir

iiìãã

'l lj-
I

@

^ Owetall Prlvâêu tlJåll

--ns-|:-

@ )

.f

€i

_+** @
^Enlaae¿ Prlváêu uJállffi ^ Enlâraed Prlvacu llj¿lllt-:-¿.-liF:

gTACKED CIIU
BLOCK COLUIIN

l'-4"

9ÍACKED CHU
BLOCK UJÁLL

srucco FlNtsr.]

^Enlûaed Privåcu tuålIe--ia-7ro-

+*
^ F-nlataed Priváêq l,lallffi

aF.nlaraeà Prf v¿cq l.Uall
e--/4-,--Ò-

+* +**-

o
Þ

QrrÞó
\l¡
arñ
sv
Ëd)o
õ.5
rf
!f)(¡

ØÐ

òD

ß.9
'Éi!¡
Põ-(n

d
Ø

-+ toe'

c.o4

@ùs tÀæã

D6d,aè

U8ìo
- \t¡
¡.] rN a
.".lsr R
g È?.Ël¡ !? ò00\
!ñEd['¡ld
É e.¡o iio!
3"8

o
U
qi
at
ç
o

,o
û
3

d¡l

oi

E

&

o

^Ehlaraed Prlvåeq tijåll aÉnlæaed Prtvåcq UJéll

--,4a:i=- --,;-:--



Feet
0 50 100

-#
BOA-23051 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precìsely

align with plrys¡cdl features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 21 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018f.¡, 
, e



4002000

Feet BOA-23051Subject
Tract

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aør¡dl Photo Date: February 2ottO?U,l#- 19-13 21



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:

Andrew'Tim' Maddox <att_maddox@hotmail.com>
Wednesday, November 25,2020 12:44 PM

esubmit
Comments on Case: BOA-23051Subject:

Members of the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment,

Referencing:
Case Number: BOA-23051

Name:
Andrew Maddox

Address:
3506 South Winston Avenue,
Tulsa, OK 74L35

I am not in favor of a special exemption to permit the wall built at the private residence located at 3514 South Yale
Avenue.

The current property owners removed the previously existing natural barrier and replaced it with a non-compliant wall.

The reason for the special exemption is not cited in the hearing notice. l'm assuming they are either justifliing their
needs based on privacy and/or noise-abatement; which they have the means through existing compliant remedies to
resolve, i.e. a compliant 4-foot front-facing wall and any mix of trees and shrubbery.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter

Respectfully,

Andrew Maddox

1

o?3,31



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

e9,vv



CG
ô

IM

SUBJECT TRACT E

IM

-1 RS.3

1

CS
il I

CG
I

Feet
0 200 400

lr#
BOA-23052

20-13 31

d¿{. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:033'1
CZM:29
GD: 3

Case Number: BOA-23052

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Carolyn Back

AGTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard setback (Sec. 5.030-8
Table Note 3)

LOCATION: 1917 E ARCHER ST N ZONED: RM-1

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 8 BLK 19, CHEROKEE HGTS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovrrth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of E. archer St. N

and N. Xanthus Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard
setback (Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 3)

a?q, e-
REVTSED LL/24/2O2O



5.0:)0-g T¡blE l{ans
The $ollorring no¡es rÊ6Êre üe brackeed nrmbÊ¡s {eç.,- t1n inI¡bleål:

Itl See5er¡iga{S.¡¿lûbr det¿iled rcguhiom govorning rnohile læme parb.
Itl Hind¡nr¡m 

=trEÊtfmntåEÊ 
tuqrirerrÉns 4pþ to toutnlÞuse d€v€lûPment3. not

to individ*¡al tcwnhoue unitr. Coü4e horsn develrpmentr requira minirnum
strreet fmnÞgs cf 75 Þ¡t Minimum strEet frsntåEs rEquíremÉ[ts do net ¿pplf
b ncnres{&mial use:.

re
fu¡rú F t: lrEaf 5¡å s¡tt¿r* on €sn¡r L*

, {þrxhd ff{Ë.(ûsrr

ntlrL. l5'

Applicant is requesting to reduce the setback from 15' to 13'

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The subject property ¡s part of the Cherokee Heights Plat filed during
the 1910's and therefore was platted as a corner lot size appropriate only before adoption of the
Tulsa Zoning Ordinance. We request a minimal variance to accommodate the width of a modern-size
home appropr¡ate for the neighborhood.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny)'a Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side'yard setback
(Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 3)

Finding the hardship(s) to be .o

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict lefter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

o?4.3

a

RWTSED !!/3O/2O2O



e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wíll not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spr$ and intent of this zoníng code or the comprehensive plan."

áq. ¿-l

REVTSED 1V30l2020



140'- 0"

I

I

I

I

I

I

t¡J

11,
f
I

z
x
z

s
UJ
-J
J

a
.JaI
o_

o o
oo

30'- 0"

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

140'- 0'
EXISI/NG SIDEWALK

o
o
c!

--EARCHERST---

*l

25',-O"

o
o

13'REQUÊSÏED SETBACK o
o

15' REQUIRED SEÏBACK

PROPOSED HOUSE

of

o
N
N

f

20'- 0"

Q>LUr

FÈ

ft 1917 E Archer Street - BOA Exhibit
Habltat
tø Xußdty' DRAWING PREPARED ON: 11/05/2020

t¡
¡
Ul



Subjed property

o?rl, t,



Feet
0 200 400

L#
BOA-23052 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 31
Aeilal Pholo Dale: February 2018

o?4.tt



Feet
0 50 100 BOA-23052 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

atign with physical îeatures on the gÍound.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 31
Aeñal Photo Date: February 2018

á¿\.9



SUBJECT TRACT

IM

Feet
0 200 400

L#
BOA-23053

20-13 31

,5, \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0331

CZM:29
GD: 1

Case Number: BOA-23053

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Carolyn Back

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard setback (Sec. 5.030-8
Table Note 3)

LOCATION: 1003 N Quincy Ave

PRESENT USE: Vacant

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 14 BLK I ,CRUTCHFIELD ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed-use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of E. King St. and
N. Quincy Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard

a5,L

ZONED: RM-1

TRACT SIZE: 7OOO.12 SQ FT

setback (Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 3)

REVTSED 1,!/24/2O2O



5-lli!68 TaHa llo,tne
The Èlloting nûtÊs rÊfer tq dtE bråct¿ted nunbers {€,.9..' t] l'l an ff,ÞlE5j:

f t I See Sef¡iaai$.*![ for der¿il€d rcguletiom gorreming mcbile hom: parks.

fll Minimum str€etfrirntåge re$J¡remfits aûÉy tü townlÞus€ dev€l4m€rÈa not
Þ hd¡yidr¡Ðl torynhou* units. Cottqe hurse de+ehpmant! requitE minimisn
5t¡Eet fronÞËË ûf 75 Þet M¡n¡mum 3trE€t frBntåã€ ruquircments do nat åpdy
m nonre:ider*i¿l u¡es.

*t .s .Ft.- tFEstS¡dE5slåoúoo {*r¡u¡ {¡t:

i[r¡(h(l Hrñar.fficr

E.

Applicant is requesting to reduce the setback from 15' to 5'

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The subject property is located in the Crutchfield Addition Plat filed in
1917, which well pre-dates the City of Tulsa Subdivision Regulations and Zoning Ordinance, and
therefore was not platted with adequate corner lot widths. The subject property also has significant
topographical and utility challenges prevent¡ng re-or¡entation of the proposed structure.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard setback
(Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 3)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguíshed from a mere ínconvenience, if the stríct letter of the regulatíons were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provísion is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classifiaation;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner; 

o? S, ,3

I

I

I

RWTSED 1"7/30/2020



e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum varíance that will afford relíef;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoníng code or the comprehensive plan." '

"?5.L\
REVTSED 1V30l2020



Subject property

o?5,5



o
o

ri
T
I

b

o

T
0"20'

15'REQUIRED SETBACKL

5' REQUESTED SETBACKt

25'- 0"

I

I

I

I

I

J------

PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY

140'- 0"

25' 0"

I

I

I

l¡l

oz
fg
z

I

I

I

o
ö
ro

o

È
ttl
-JJ

a
Jo
I
o_

140'- 0'

FXIST/NG SIDEWALK

o
oo

t_ - E KING

.ft
Habltat
fs ll!m&¡ty'

1003 N Quincy Avenue - BOA Exhibit
DRAWING PREPARED ON: 11105/2020

lrr
c



45,,(



Feet
0 200 400

H
BOA-23053 Note: Graphic oveilays may not prec¡sely

align with physical Íeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 31 Aer¡al Photo Date: February2rtesrg



0

Feet
50 100

BOA-23053 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

TractlrH 20-13 31 Aeriat photo Date: February 2rf¿S.q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

49, tô



L

N

SUBJECT TRACT

IM

Feet
200 BOA-23054

0 400

20-13 31

Jl".l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:0331
CZM:29
CD: 1

Case Number: BOA-23054

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Carolyn Back

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard setback (Sec. 5.030-8
Table Note 3)

LOCATION: 1412 E KING ST N

PRESENT USE: Vacant

ZONED: RM-1

TRACT SIZE: 7000j2 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 23 24 BLKT , CAP¡TOL HILL SECOND ADDN CORR

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACT¡ONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tÍghtly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed-use resídential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of E. King St. and
N. Quincy Ave.

STAFF GOMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard

&lv, 
^

setback (Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 3)

REVTSEÐ 1,!/24/2O2O



5-0!!0-E T¡ble H*
The fulloûring notes rÊf€f, tü ü€ brãEtsted nlllnbÊr: (e+:.-flll inI¡þtsijl:
ftl See 5¡gl¡qu4¡.¡¿ûfur deteiled ruguhiorc goveming mobile lmme perks-

J:¡ M¡nimum strcet frEnrågF ru$JkEmeíts sFpty to to$nholrs¿ dsl¡€loPmêrÊa not
b hd¡yidusl ühuflhor¡se uniE. (ocrye house derelopmern requi¡€ min¡mum
it¡eet frEoÞgs af ?5 Þet M¡fl¡mum strE€t fñtnÌåEF rEquiremEt*s do not Ëpdy
þ nünres¡deftid urcs.

Ft!¡rF ^Ftj 
glrÞ€tsr'&fttåd on Csn¡s {.¡g

ûqxlålr.tË{rûffi

t5'
il'

Applicant is requesting to reduce the setback from 15' to 5'

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The subject property is located in the Capitol Hill Second Addition plat
filed in 1916, which well pre-dates the City of Tulsa Subdivision Regulations and Zoning Ordinance,
and therefore was not platted with adequate corner lot widths. The subject property also has
significant topographical challenges prevent¡ng re-or¡entation of the proposed structure.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 15 foot side yard setback
(Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 3)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and rlot applicable, generally, to other propeñy within thè same zohing classification;

o2 Lt,3

o

a

REVTSEO Lr/3O/2O2O



d. That the atleged practical difficulty or unnecessa/y hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and 

,

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprft and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

,u.q
REVTSED 11130/2020



Subject property

,?1o,5



o
o

Jo
L

REQUIRED SETBACKI 15'

25',-O"

--T

L______l
20' - o"

PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY

f s neouesreñereAcK '

o
oo

I

I

l

l¡l

o
=fo
z

I

o

oo EXISI/TVG SIDEWALK

EXISI/NG RETAIN I NG WALL

140'- 0"

o
oo

S

tll
J{{
e
-JeI
0-

25'- 0"

140'- 0"

ft 1412 E King Street - BOA Exhibit
Habitat
for üule¡tt' DRAWING PREPARED ON: 11105/2020
t&

r
c



Feet
0 200 400 BOA-23054 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

20-13 31

o?b, t



0

Feet
50 100

BOA-23054 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

TractL#i 20-1 3 31 Aerial Photo Date: February zott 

eU r g



(¡

(,|

(n

(¡

I (')

e
,1

9f I
4 s

e '1, 5f

I
(,|

I I3
e L

5
5

5
5ù (n

e 6

(n

(')

{\l 5
s o

e1
I I6 (¡ I 9f

9

s
{\l 1

5
e I

SUBJECT TRACT

CBD

s

4

Feet
0 200 400 BOA-23055

19-12 01

e\l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

CZM: 36

GD: 4

HEARING DATE: 1210812020 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-23055

APPLIGANT: Nathalie Cornett

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a roof s ign in the CBD District (Section 60.020-L)

LOCATION: 525 S MA¡N ST E ZONED: CBD

PRESENT USE: Office TRACT SIZE= 17498.12 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 5 & S25 LT 6 BLK 148, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Surrou nding Properties :

BOA-16035; On 05.'12.92 the Board approved a variance of the setback to permit a projecting sign.
Property located 423 S. Main Street.

BOA-22255; On 06.13.17. the board approved for the separation distance between two projecting
signs, the allowed number of projecting signs and to allow a dynamic display sign within 20' of a
driving surface. Property located 423 S. Boulder Ave.

BOA-21982; On 12.08.15 the Board approved variance to allow three projecting signs and to allow
those signs to be less than 30' apart. Property located 423 S. Boulder Ave.

BOA-20021; On 04.12.05 the Board approved a variance of the setback requirement for a projecting
sign. Property located 423 S. Boulder.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of the "Downtown Core " and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Gore is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture, and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism, and
educational institutions. Downtown Core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous
sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. The area is a regional transit
hub. New and refurbished buildings enhance the pedestrian realm with ground-floor windows and
storefronts that enliven the street. To support downtown's lively and walkable urban character,
automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages, rather than in surface
parking lots.

The purpose of Areas of Growttr is to direct the allocation of resources and chaånel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

eI ,*
L

REVTSED \t /24/2O2O



redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SWc of E. 6th St. and S.
Main Street. The building is the Park Centre building immediately across 6th street from the chapman
Green.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow a roof sign in the CBD District
(Section 60.020-L)

Sec. 60.080-85 limits roof signs as follows

rn
¡. Roof signs are profribibd in alN mixedtrse. corïmers¡Ðl ard indu*rial

zonüng districts. ÉxcËSÊ that one roof sign is allaïusd per br.rsiness address
withün the tlouwÉor¡¡n Entertãinnent D{strict and tfrc Route 66 Orcrl4l,
prwided thaÈ

{$ The sign does not include arry dynamic üsplaç and

lf! They do not extend mme than 25 feet abs\re tln point where the sign

is atåäc*red tothe roof, meffilred ln a ysrtisal lirrÊfro{n$e }sri¡ortãl
plme of the hrffit po.ir* where the sign ls attad¡ed to the roof to the
horizontal plane of the l*ghest bcation on tfie signB strucfrrre.

t Rmf signs are counted Ãgâinst a |gfs albrñ¡ed sign budget prsuant to
Eü0,9ü&_Ç ard no individual roof sign mayexceed 500 squareftet in *ea.

c- Only major str€et frurtage along that pcrt*on of tfÞ srttiect lot that is
occupied by St€ br¡s*ress dis@*r6 the sign mäy be cq¡rûed in
ddenniningfüe ntarcimum sign area of a roof sign dlourud under this
section-

"?1,3
REVTSED 11,/24/2020



Downtown Entertainment District

The map below demonstrates where in the CBD a roof sign would be allowed.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: See attached exhibits prepared by the applicant

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a roof sign in the CBD District (Section
60.020-L)

Finding the hardship(s) to be .

SAMPLE MOTION:

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

o?1,,q

a

a

REVßED r1"/24/2O2O



a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoníng code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practicat difficulty or unnecessaty hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essentíal character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

a7.5
REVTSED !!/24/2O2O



Subjed Property

o27, lo



Case No. 16034 (continued)
Boarô Àctfon:

On fOffOf¡ of DOVER8PIKE, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Bolzle,
Chappelle, Doverspike, rrayerr; no rnaysr; no
rrabstentionsrr i Fuller, l{hite, rrabsentrr) to DENY a
Variance of tÍre maxímum number of signs pernitted per lot
from 4 to 5 - gection 1221.C.9.a. General Use CoBdltLons
for Busl.ness Signs use unit L7 ì and to ÀPPRovE
Variance of the letback from an R District from 2OO' to
50' to permit, a flashing sign Sectio¡ L22L.c.2.ê.
Ge¡eral úse conditLons for guslneas ELgns Use Unit L7 ¡
finding that the proposed location for the fl.ashing sign
is 50t fron R zoned property aLong f-244 and not a
residentially developea ãreã; and finding that, a hardship
was not demónstrateå that would warrant an increase in
the number of signs fron 4 to 5¡ on the following
described proPertY:

the south 518.32' of Lot L,
South, City of Tulsa, Tulsa

Lot 2, Block 2, and
Block 2, Royal Manor
County, Oklaho¡na.

Cas€ l[o. 16035

AEtion Re<rtresteô¡
æ the setback from the centerline of south Mai.n

street and East sth street from 40' to 35t to pernit a
projection sign SectLon L22L.C.6 Gsnêral Usê
êonáitlo¡s for Busin€ss Signs use Unit 2L, located 423
South Main.

Presentation¡
The applicant, ã-l,tar Sign Con¡lany, sras represgnted by Don
¡eatt, g52o East, 55th Place, Tulsa, oklahorna, who
inforned that his client is leasing space at the above
stated location, and is proposing a doubl.e-face
identification sign (Exhibit K-3) for the business. He
pointed out that ãny type of projecting sign in. this area
iould require a vaiiance. A letter of support (Exhibit
K-1) and ã photograph (ExhÍbít K-2) wêre submitted'

Connentg a¡d ouestLons¡
Mr. Ooverspike asfed the applicant why a ProjectÍng sign
is being installed, and he replied that this type. of sign
provideã better visibility and is more in keeping with
other signs alonq the nall-

Protestants:
None.

5.L2.92:609 (15)

å7,7



Case No. 16035 (continued)
Board ActLon¡

On I,IOTION of CEAPPELIJE, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Bo1zle,
Chappe1Ie, Doverspike, rrayerr i no Itnaystt i noItabstentionsrr; Fuller, White, rrabsenttr) to APPROVE a
Variance of the setback from the centerline of South Main
Street and East sth Street from 40' to 35' to permit a
projection sign Section L22L.C.6 General Use
Conôl.tl.ons for Business Signs Use Unit, 2L; per sign
plan submitted; finding that there are other projecting
signs along Main Street, and approval of the request will
not be detrimental to the arear or violaÈe the spirit,
purpose or intenÈ of the Code; on the following described
property:

Lot 4, Block 136, Original Town of Tulsa, City of
Tulsa, Tu1sa County, Oklahorna.

Cage No. 16036

Aatl.on Requesteô:
Variance of Èhe 150' setback requirement from an R
District to permit an outdoor advertising sign
Sectlou L22L.e. us€ co¡dftions for outôoor Àôvertising
Signs - Use Unit 21, located 5770 East Slcelly Drive.

Couments and ouegtio¡s:
Dlr. Jones inforrned that 21st Properties recently
purchased property adjacent to the lot in question and
did not receive a timely notice of this hearing. He
stated that they have requesteil that Case No, 16036,
Stolccly Outdoor Aôvertising, be contÍnued to the May 26th
meeting.

Board ActLon:
On UOAION of CtrAPPEÍ,LE, thê Board voted 2-O-L (BoIzIe,
Chappelle, ilayerr i no tt¡¿ysrr; Doverspike, rrabstainingtr;
Fuller, White, rrabsentfr) to COIÛTIIIIIE case No. 16036 to
May 26, L992, âS requested by the adjacent property
owner.

5.12.92 :609 (16)

d't,e



Comments and Quetüonr:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Van De

Wiele, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; White absent) to APPROVE the refund for

$125.00; for the following property:

LTS 15 fg BLK l, REGENCY PARK WEST, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of
Oklahoma

****** *t*t

NEW APPLICATIONS iltt coPr2ffiS-A,fl[iAiX gion Comsmv - Lo,ri'Worthlnoþq

Action Reouested:
Variance_ to permit the separation of two projecting signs to be less than 30 feet
(Section 60.040-8); Variance to permit four projecting signs to be installed along
South Boulder Avenue with frontage of 183 feet (Section 60.080-C); Variance to
permit a dynamic display within 20 feet of the driving edge of the road on South
Boulder Avenue (Section 60.100-E). LOGATION: 423 South Boulder Avenue
West (CD 4)

Presentation:
BrPan Warrd, A-Max Sign Company, 9520 East 55th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this
application is for Tulsa Parking Authority. Mr. Ward stated that out of seven locations
Variance requests for four of the locations have been missed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Ward if today's requests were a revision of the signs that
have already been before the Board. Mr. Ward stated they are not revisions but are in
addition to those.

Mr. Ward had photos of the subject building and signs placed on the overhead projector

and explain the sign layout. Mr. Ward stated on the one side of the building there is an

existing Domino's sign and moving south along Boulder there would be Park Tulsa
signs with the dynamic display.

Ms. Back asked Mr. Ward to state his hardship in this case. Mr. Ward stated the
hardship is the building is sitting on the setback line and no sign could meet the setback
requirements.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

06lt3l20t7-118s (17)

dtq



ÊôA* eaås 5 TILE TOPT
Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MO1ON of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele,

White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Varianceto permit the separation of two projecting signs to be less than 30 feet (Section

OOO¿O+I; Variance to permit four projecting signs to be installed along South Boulder

Avenue w¡ttr trontáge of 183 feet (Section 60.080-C); Variance to permit a dynamic

display within 20 feet of the driving edge of the road on South Boulder Avenue (Section

OO.tOÓ-e), subject to conceptual plans 10.11, 10.12, 10.13, 10.14 and 10.15 in the

agenda packei. The Board has found the hardship to be the space between the

OuitOing and the street is not sufficient, and the sign is for informational purposes to the
public. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have

been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the

subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for

the-property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict

letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary

to achieve the provision's intended purposg;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the

same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that wíll afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and

þ. fnat the vaiiance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

þublic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LTS { & 2 & N5O LT 3 LTS 7 & 8 & N5O LT 6 ALL IN BLK I35 & N2OO VACATED
ALLEY lN BLK 135, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, state of
Oklahoma

22256-A-Max Sion Companv - LoriWorthinqton,

Action Requested:
ffitwodynamicdisplaysignsonthelot(Section60.080-E);
Variance to permit a dynamic display sign within 20 feet of the driving surface of

o6n3t20l7-1185 (18)

Aal r(.to



Mr. Flanagan stated that in regards to what Mr. Murphy, Mr. Christensen, Mr. Coates,

and Mr. Momeni said he would tend to think this will not be harmonious to the area. He

would not vote in favor of the request.

Board Action:
On wlOflOtl of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Flanagan, Snyder, White "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) to DENY the request for a Special
Exceptlo_n to permit a quarry in the lM and AG Districts (Section 301 & Section 901)for
being injurious to the neighborhood; for the following propeÉy:

PRT N/2 SEC BEG 988.86E SWC SW NW TH N1319.83 E1648.86 TO PT ON EL NW

s660.64 E2637.58 TO NEC Sr2 Stz NE 5661 .79 W428s.09 POB SEC 20 20 14

90.OO6ACS; PRT LT I BEG NWC LT I TH Es173.94 5823.63 w3856'50 W1317.35
N920.35 POB BLK 1; Wt2 NE SW & NW SW LESS BEG NWC Nlz N/2 SW TH

E1991.67 St7 NW189.65 W1324.54 S446 W477.63 N456 POB SEC 21 20 14

54.6374cS; BEG SWC NW TH N3l1 E3o2 N349.06 E687.09 5659.91 W988.86 POB

LESS W5O THEREOF FOR RD SEG 20 20 1412.202ACS; BEG NWC N/2 N/2 Sw TH

E1991.67 S17 NW{89.65 W1324.54 5446 W477.63 N456 POB SEC 21 20 14

5.363ACS; LT-9-BLK-2; LT-10-BLK-Z; LTS 11&12B,LK2; LTS 6 7 & I BLK 2; LT'S
BLK-2; N.490.95'OF LT 4 BLK 2 LESS N.5'& LESS 8.25'TO PUBLIG; 5.150'OF LT

4 BLK 2 LESS E.25 TO PUBLIG; LT 3 BLK 2; LT 2 LESS w140.78 5150 THEREOF
BLK 2; W140.78 SlSO LT 2 BLK 2;LT-1-BLK-2; LTS I & 2 BLK 1; LT-3-BLK'1; LT-
4-BLK-1; LT-S-BLK-1; LT-6-BLK-í; LT-7-BLK-1; LT-8-BLK-1; LT-9-BLK-í; LT-10-
BLK-1; LT-11-BLK-1; LT 12 LESS E250 & LESS W25 & SS THEREOF BLK 1:W125
E250 LT 12 LESS S5 THEREOF BLK 1; T-125 LT 12 LESS 55 THEREOF BLK {,
APACHE ADDN, AIRPARK DISTRIBUTION CENTER, GOFIT, RACEWAY ADDN,
LANGLEY ADDN, C¡TY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2f 982-Pevton Hmrlson
Fä1il ü{3PY

Action Requeeted:
@tthree(3)projectingsignsalongSouthBoulderAvenueonthe
subject lot; Variance to allow projecting signs to be less than 30 feet apart (Section

1221.C). LOCATION: 423 South Boulder Avenue West (CD 4)

Ms. Snyder recused and left the meeting at 3:10 P.M

Presentation:
peyton ff .ara¡son, Tulsa Parking Authority, '175 East 2nd Street, Suite #410, Tulsa, OK;

stated this is a request for three projecting signs along Boulder Avenue; 423 South

Boulder is where the garage structure is located. This is to replace an existing sign.

t2108/2a15-trs2 {17)

o2'(, t I



lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present pA- 

ptqufttr
tüP y

Cgmments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
õ" rutOflO¡l of WHITE, the Board voted 3-0-'l (Henke, Flanagan, White "aye"; no

"nays"; Snyder "abstaining"; Van De Wiele absent) to APFßOYE the request for a
Variance to permit three (3) projecting signs along South Boulder Avenue on the subject

t"t, V"ri* to allow projecting signs to be less than 30 feet apart (Section 1221.C),

suU¡ect to conceptual photos 4.12 and 4.14. The hardship being that the buildings

tocáted in the CBD District are built to the property line not leaving any room for signs to

be installed on the property itself, hence they will be projecting on to the City property.

The signs are necessary to provide notice to the public of the available parking in the

area. ÞinOing by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances,
which are peõuliär to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of

the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or

exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the

same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial

detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the

Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LTS 1 & 2 & NsO LT 3 LTS 7 & 8 & NsO LT 6 ALL IN BLK 135 & N2OO VACATED
ALLEY IN BLK I35, TULSA.ORIGINAL TOWN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY'

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Ms. Snyder re-entered the meeting at 3:14 P.M.

*****lr*ll**

NEW APPLICATIONS

21996-Jim Conoleton

Action Requested:
ffipermita6footfenceintherequiredfrontyardwithan8foot
gate height inJñã RS-1 District (Section 210.8.3). LOCATIOÑ: 2g2g East 73'd

Street South (CD 2)

Presentation:
Jiñ-co-ngleton, 3120 South owasso Avenue, Tulsa, oK; stated this is a newly

acquired property and he would like to build a six foot fence around the property. There

t21081201s-l152 (18)

ê21. lL



Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked if they are building a new structure on one lot and keeping the
existing structure on the other lot, will they meet the parking requirements for both.
Mr. Kelly replied that they wíll meet the parking requirements.

lnterested Parties:
@04South125thEastAvenue,Coweta,oklahoma,statedthey

own a house that abuts the subject property, at 5611 South 95th. She expressed
concern for an unattended parking lot after hours and abutting residential property.
They also had concern regarding lighting and screening. Photographs were
provided (Exhibit D-1 ).

Comments and Questions:
The Board membe¡'s assured Ms. Parrett that the applicant will have to meet the
zoning code requirements for lighting and screening. Mr. Ackermann added that
the applicant will be requÍred to install a six-foot solid wood fence.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Kelly responded that lighting, screening and landscaping will be provided in

compliance wíth the zoning code.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stephens, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dunham, Stead, Stephens "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock, Henke "absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to meet parking requirements on a lot other than the lot containing the
principal use, finding it will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public
welfare, with condition for a tie agreement between the two lots, on the following
described property:

LT 2 BLK 1, ANDERSEN ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Action Requosted:
Variance of setback requirement for a projecting sign from 40 ft. to 34 ft. 7 in. to
accommodate the installation of two projecting signs in the CBD district.

Presentation , t
Sean Flaherty, 111 South Greenwood, with the Tuls(Fg(ing Authority, stated
they entered into an agreement with PSI lnvestments t(pút_a Domino's in their
tacility. He submitted photographs (Exhibit E-1) of similar¿!fu in the downtown
area. They proposed to put up two projecting signs, which ftf{þ[atively small, for
visibility from the north and south and east and west. On"ff reasons they

04: l2;05:908 ( 10) a7'lv



could not put up a surface sign is because of the aluminum slats, which are
removable.

lnterested Parties:
There were no ínterested parties present who wished to speak.

I
Board Actioni , ,^

On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dunham, Stead,'Qlfplens "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock, Henke "absent") to APPROFI Variance of
setback requirement for a projecting sign from 40 ft. to 34 ft. 7 in. tg4¡commodate
the installation of two projecting signs in the CBD district, accorölfilo the plan
submitted, finding that because of extraordinary and exceptionapo lot line
conditions the lileral enforcement of the terms of the code woyÉesult in
unnecessary hardship; and that the variance to be granted will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of
the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

LTS 1 &2& NsO LT3 LTST &8 ANSO LT6ALLIN BLK 135& N2OOVACATED
ALLEY lN BLK 135, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulòa County,
State of Oklahoma

**********
Case No.20022

Action Requested:
Special exception to allow Use Unit 't7 - Automotive and Allied Activities -
Automobile Sales in a CS zoned district; and a Variance of the required 300 ft
distance from an R zoned district for outside display of merchandise for sale, 1431
N HARVARD AV E.

Presentation:
Hector Guitierrez, 2108 East Oklahoma Street, proposed to open a used car lot,
which was previously a tire shop. He leased the property for one year. He
planned to clean up and improve the property, including the building.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham encouraged the applicant to read the staff recommendation for
conditions to approval.

lnterested Parties:
Roger Coffman, 1443 North Harvard, stated he is the Associate Pastor at
Sanctuary of Praise next door. He and his church were concerned about outside
storage.

Richard Ganders, 1825 South Columbia, stated his property has been in his
family since 1925.

04:12:05:908 (11)

df(, I q



DANNY WHITEMAN
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9664
EMAI L dwhiteman@cityoft ulsa.org

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

October 26,2020

Phone: 918-252-2258

S lG N -07 1867 -2020 1er-ense REF ERENIE uHEN coNrAcrt NG orr R oFFrcE)
525 S. Main St.
Roof

Kelly Roberts
Acura Neon lnc.
1801 N. Willow Ave.
Broken Arrow, OK74O12

APPLICATION NO:
Location:

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT ¡NFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REV|S|ONS SHALL BE tDENT|F|ED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA MEÏROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMrsstoN (TMAPC) ts AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT W\^/W.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENÏ OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

o?'(, ls



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\ 

^ 
M.|NCOG.ORG

Application No. SIGN-07 1867 -2020 525 S. Main St. October 26,2020

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/SeweriDrainage for additíonal deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in
this letter.

1. Section 60.020 Prohibited Signs and Sign Characteristics
60.020-L Roof signs, except as expressly allowed by $60.080-85.
Review Comments: Roof signs are prohibited in the City of Tulsa except in the Downtown Entertainment
District and in the Route 66 Overlay. You may pursue a variance from the Board of Adjustment to permit a
roof sign at this location.

2, 3107.7 General Requirements - Added.
All signs shall be designed and constructed to comply with the provisions of this code related to materials,
loads and stresses, and with the requirements of Sections3107.7.l through 3107.7.5 of this code.
Review Comments: Provide plans that are dated, signed, and sealed by an engineer licensed in the state of
Oklahoma for the construction and installation of this sign and the background panels. A separate

commercial building permit will also be required for the installation of these panels.

NOTE; Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the decision
of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your appl¡cation for a Sign Permit to our office so
we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in

submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

2

a?]. I t,



Exhibit "A"
The Applicant requests a Variance of Section 60.020-L of the Tulsa Zoning Code (the

"Code") to permit a roof sign in the CBD District at property located at 525 S. Main Street (the

"Property").

The Property is located downtown at the corner of 6th and Main Street. The l4-story Park
Centre office building was constructed on the Property in 1973. The Applicant desires to install
an approximately 233 square foot roof sign for Arvest Mortgage on the south-facing side of the
building. A Sign Plan is attached hereto as Exhibit "Boo.

Currently, the Code would permit a wall sign up to 240 square feet in area on the Property.
The modernist architectural style of the building, with windows extending to the roofline, makes

the installation of a wall sign on the existing nanow parapet of the building exceedingly difficult.
The proposed solution is to "extend" the parapet with aluminum panels in order to attach the sign
lettering. The panels will require a separate construction permit.

The panel extension results in the proposed sign falling within the definition of a roof sign
under the Code, which are currently only permitted in the Route 66 Overlay District and the
Downtown Entertainment District.

With the exception of the panel extension, the sign is otherwise similar in size and shape

to the wall signs on surrounding high-rise banking buildings, including the Bank of America sign
at 6th & Boulder, the Chase sign at 7th & Boulder, and the Arvest sign at 5th & Main.

The narrow parapet of the existing building and inability to install visible wall signage

results in unnecessary hardship to the property owner. Due to the height and size of the building,
the proposed sign will remain in context with the Park Centre building and with the surrounding
buildings and their signage, and thus will not alter the character of the neighborhood nor impair
the spirit and intent of the Code.

â't.t?



Approved By

Dête

F¡te: ABDTLOC-jIB

Date: l0-13-2020

Dwn: J, Harley

Scale: Noted

client: Arvest Bank

Job Location : TUlsa, OK

aep: Mir Khezri

Dwsvo: 101320-02

56 4 5/8' Overall

5"deep channel lelters w¡th pa¡nted returns,
White acrylic faces and ¡nternally ¡lluminate
With GÊWhitê LEDS

6'x 4"C-channel with White GË
LED'5 for down-light¡nq

Painted perforâted alum¡num background
pånels, color & ¡nstallat¡on (ï8.D.)

U

F

io
TIbt+r
1l-ól

ã SouthElevat¡onV¡ew Scaþ:1/8"=1'-{!"
r

- -lnternally ¡lluminated channel letters

ST MoRTGAGE

Ã Buildino South Elevation
v-

AIVEST MoRTGAGE

ÞHo\E 9"ê 35::25ê .ax 9-e 25: ?7rÊ

FIURF INf.

1ð

+
E



Feet
0 200 400

-#
BOA-23055 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01 Aerial Photo Dale: February 2018

&, 1'tq



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-23055 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

"? t.å


